EP-S8-13-02 7. ISSUED BY	Ta 00110/#47		TRACT IS A PAS (15 CF		ORDER	3	RATING N/A	PAGE 1	OF PAGES
ISSUED BY	3. SOLICITAT	ION NUMBER		4. TYP	E OF SO	LICITATION	5. DATE ISSUED	6. REQUISITION	
	SOL-R8-1	2-00003		(E)	ALED BI	D (IFB) ED (RFP)	11/26/2012		1
	C	ODE		8. AD	DRESS	OFFER TO (If	other than Item 7)		
U.S. Environmental Protect Region 8, TMS-G 1595 Wynkoop St. Denver, CO 80202		◆ Commercial Hand Delive	ry	Reg 159	gion 8, 95 Wyni		rotection Agency	◀ U.S. M	fail Delivery
OTE: In sealed bid solicitations, '	offer and offeror r	nean "bid" and "		IOITA TI	ON.				
Sealed offers in original and (s	see L.2) copies for	furnishing the su		ICITATI		dule will be re	ceived at the place spe	cified in Item 8, o	r if
handcarried, in the depository li			ection L. Pro	ovision N	lo. 52.21	4-7 or 52.215	until 11:00 a.m. k	2	01/07/13 (Date)
this solicitation.	NAME					OLLECT CAL			
FOR INFORMATION	. NAME			DE NUM		EXT.	C. E-MAIL ADD	KESS	
CALL:									
o Loro	DESCRIPTION		11. TABL	The same of	-	3	DESCRIPTION	1	T DAOF
The state of the s	DESCRIPTION E SCHEDULE		PAGE(S)	(X)	SEC.	PARTII	DESCRIPTION - CONTRACT CLAUSE		PAGE
A SOLICITATION/CO			1-4	×	1	***************************************	T CLAUSES		59-66
	RVICES AND PRICE		5-16		-		CUMENTS, EXIBITS AND (OTHER ATTACH.	
C DESCRIPTION/SPI	ECS.WORK STATE	MENT	17-18	X	J		TACHMENTS SENTATIONS AND INS	TDUOTIONS	70
E INSPECTION AND	manager - management and the comment of the comment		19 20-21				SENTATIONS AND INS		
F DELIVERIES OR P			22-33	1	K		R STATEMENTS OF		
	NISTRATION DATA		33-36		L	INSTRS., C	ONDS., AND NOTICE:	S TO OFFERORS	
H SPECIAL CONTRA	CT REQUIREMENT	S	37-58		M	EVALUATION	ON FACTORS FOR AV	VARD	
period is inserted by the offer Item, delivered at the designs 3. DISCOUNT FOR PROMPT F (See Section I, Clause No. 5)	PAYMENT		in the sche	dule.			30 CALENDAR DAYS		IDAR DAYS (%
4. ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF A		AMENDA	MENT NO.		DA	TE	AMENDMENT N	0.	DATE
(The offeror acknowledges re			1		11/26				
ments to the SOLICITATION related documents numbered	TO GO THE PARTY AND A COUNTY		2	-	04/02	/2013			
CODE CODE	008198421	FACILITY			16. N	AME AND TIT	LE OF PERSON AUTH	HORIZED TO SIG	N OFFER
	ntal Restoration,	LLC	NCE ADDRE			ype or printy		1	
OF OFFEROR B. TELEPHONE NUMBER	15G. C			SS 1S	17., 5	GNATURE		18. 0	OFFER DATE
OFFEROR B. TELEPHONE NUMBER	KT. DIFFEF	SS IN SCHEDULE			17., 51	GNATURE		18. (OFFER DATE
OFFEROR B. TELEPHONE NUMBER	KT. DIFFEF			UCH	0	completed by	Government)	18.	OFFER DATE
B. TELEPHONE NUMBER EA CODE NUMBER EX 9. ACCEPTED AS TO ITEMS N	DIFFEF ADDRE			UCH AWARD	(To be	completed by	Government) APPROPRIATION	18. 0	ORFER DATE
B. TELEPHONE NUMBER EA CODE NUMBER EX 9. ACCEPTED AS TO ITEMS N II Items	DIFFEE ADDRE	0. AMOUNT 200,000.00	•	AWARD 21.	(To be a	completed by INTING AND		N IN	
B. TELEPHONE NUMBER EA CODE NUMBER 9. ACCEPTED AS TO ITEMS N II Items 2. AUTHORITY FOR USING OT 10 U.S.C. 2304(c)	IUMBERED 2 \$ THER THAN FULL A	O. AMOUNT 200,000.00	•	AWARD 21.	(To be a ACCOU	completed by INTING AND	APPROPRIATION TO ADDRESS SHOWN arwise specified)	N IN	OFFER DATE
OFFEROR B. TELEPHONE NUMBER	IUMBERED 2 \$ FHER THAN FULL A 1 41 U.S.0 1 than Item 7) 0	O. AMOUNT 200,000.00 AND OPEN COM C. 253(c)	•	AWARD 21.	(To be a ACCOL SUBMI (4 copi PAYME U.S. E Resea Mail C	ompleted by INTING AND T INVOICES as unless othe INT WILL BE roth Triangle ode D143-0	APPROPRIATION TO ADDRESS SHOWN erwise specified) MADE BY tal Protection Agen e Park Financial Ma	NIN BLO	CK 25

TABLE OF CONTENTS

B.1	Fixed Rates for Services—Indefinite Delivery/Indefinite Quantity Contract (EPAAR	
	1552.216-73) (APR 1984) DEVIATION (aug 1987)	
B.2	FIXED RATES FOR LABOR, EQUIPMENT AND OTHER ITEMS	5
B.3	Limitation of the Government's Obligation Under Task Orders	13
B.4	Mobilization	14
B.5	Response Time	14
B.6	Type of Contract	16
B.7	Minimum and maximum amounts	16
SECT	TION C – Description/Specifications/Statement of Work	17
C.1	Contract Statement of Work	
C.2	Notice Regarding Prohibited Contractor Activities On EPA Contracts	17
C.3	Additional Contractor Requirements	18
SECT	TION D – Packaging and Marking	19
SECT	TION E – Inspection and Acceptance	20
E.1	Contract Clauses Incorporated by Reference	20
E.2	Higher-Level Contract Quality Requirement (FAR 52.246-11) (Feb 1999)	20
SECT	TION F – Deliveries or Performance	
F.1	Contract Clauses Incorporated by Reference	22
F.2	Reports of Work (EPAAR 1552.211-70) (Oct 2000) ALTERNATE i	22
F.3	Period of performance (FAR 52.212-140)	32
F.4	Electronic Submission of Deliverables	32
SECT	TION G – Contract Administration Data	33
G.1	Contract Clauses Incorporated by Reference	33
G.2	ORDERING-BY DESIGNATED ORDERING OFFICERS (EPAAR 1552.216-72) (A	\ pr
	1984) 33	
G.3	Submission of Invoices (EPAAR 1552.232-70) (Jun 1996) Deviation (Jun 1997)	33
G.4	Key Personnel (EPAAR 1552.237-72) (Apr 1984)	
G.5	Government-Furnished Data (EPAAR 1552.245-71) (Sep 2009)	35
G.6	Contract Administration Representatives	36
G.7	Subcontract Consent	36
SECT	TION H – Special Contract Requirements	
H.1	Contract Clauses Incorporated by Reference	
H.2	Limitation of Future Contracting Alternate I (ERRS)(EPAAR 1552.209-74)(Apr 2004	.) 37
H.3	Technical Direction(EPAAR 1552.237-71)(Apr 1984)Alternate I(Aug 1992) Deviation	n 39
H.4	Government-Contractor Relations (EPAAR 1552.237-76) (Jun 1999)	40
H.5	Clean Technologies	
H.6	Contractor Disclosure Requirements for Future contracting Requests	41
H.7	Data 42	
H.8	Davis Bacon Act (DBA) and Service Contract Act (SCA) Application to Task Orders.	43
H.9	Environmentally Preferable Practices	
H.10	EPA REgional Crossover	
H.11	Expert Testimony	
H.12	Fabrication or Acquisition of Nonexpendable Property	45
H.13	Fixed Price Task Orders.	

H.14	Health and Safety	45
H.15	Limitation on Reimbursement for Rental Equipment	46
H.16	Locational Data Policy	47
H.17	Ordering Work	48
H.18	Performance-Based Task Orders	49
	Performance and Payment Bonds	
	REMOVAL COST MANAGEMENT SOFTWARE SYSTEM (RCMS)	50
H.21	Required Subcontracting of Transportation and Disposal of Oil and Hazardous	
	Substances	51
H.22	Restriction on ERRS Contractor Performing Extent of Contamination (EOC) Studies.	51
	Retention and Availability of Contractor Files	
	Salvageable Products	52
H.25	SAMPLE COLLECTION, DATA MANAGEMENT, REVIEW, TRACKING AND	50
11.06	REPORT REQUIREMENTS	
	Task Order Conflict of Interest Certification	
	Transboundary Efforts	
	Urgent Requirements	
	Use of Company Owned or Affiliated Laboratories and Treatment Facilities	
H.30	DEFINITIZATION OF PROVISIONAL RATES	30
PAR	Γ II – CONTRACT CLAUSES	. 59
SECT	FION I – Contract Clauses	59
I.1	Contract Clauses Incorporated by Reference	59
I.2	Ordering (FAR 52.216-18) (Oct 1995)	61
I.3	Ordering Limitations (FAR 52.216-19) (Oct 1995)	61
I.4	INdefinite Quantity (FAR 52.216-22) (Oct 1995)	62
I.5	Option to Extend Services (FAR 52.217-8) (Nov 1999)	62
I.6	PROVIDING ACCELERATED PAYMENT TO SMALL BUSINESS	
	SUBCONTRACTORS (FAR 52.232-99) DEVIATION (AUG 2012)	63
I.7	Subcontracts (FAR 52.244-2) (Jun 2007) Alternate I (Jun 2007)	
I.8	Clauses Incorporated by Reference (FAR 52.252-2) (Feb 1998)	65
I.9	Authorized Deviations in Clauses (FAR 52.252-6) (Apr 1984)	
I.10	Clauses applicable to construction work	
I.11	Minimum Insurance Requirements	66
I.12	Minimum Standards for EPA Contractor's Conflict of Interest Plans	66
PAR	Γ III – LIST OF DOCUMENTS, EXHIBITS, AND OTHER ATTACHMENTS	
SECT	FION J – List of Attachments	70

B.1 FIXED RATES FOR SERVICES—INDEFINITE DELIVERY/INDEFINITE QUANTITY CONTRACT (EPAAR 1552.216-73) (APR 1984) DEVIATION (AUG 1987)

The fixed rates set forth in Attachment 2 shall apply for payment purposes for the duration of the contract.

The rates set forth in Attachment 2 cover all expenses including wages, indirect costs, general and administrative expenses, and profit.

The Contractor shall voucher for only the time of the personnel whose services are applied directly to the work called for in individual task orders and accepted by the EPA Project Officer. The Contractor shall maintain time and labor distribution records for all employees who work under the contract. These records must document time worked and work performed by each individual on all task orders.

The following additional limitations apply:

- (a) Fixed labor rates apply only to the employees of the listed contractors and team subcontractors. The fixed labor rates are not applicable to labor provided by personnel who are not employees of the listed prime contractors and team subcontractors. Such labor shall be considered subcontracted effort for which the contractor shall be reimbursed at cost subject to those limitations in paragraph (c) below. (See clause in Section B, "Fixed Rates for Labor, Equipment and Other Items"; and Section H, "Definitization of Provisional Rates".)
- (b) Equipment items identified in the pricing schedule are those that historically have experienced the highest utilization on emergency response and removal sites. Fixed rates for equipment apply to those items on the list that are company owned. (See the clause in Section B, "Fixed Rates for Labor, Equipment and Other Items"; and Section H,"Definitization of Provisional Rates".)
- (c) After award of the contract, if the Contractor provides a labor category for which a fixed rate has not been established, whether or not it is provided from the contractor's own resources (i.e. their employees), or through a third-party subcontract, reimbursement shall be at a cost subject to the following conditions:
 - (i) Provisional rates may be established solely by the Contracting Officer. Provisional rates shall include direct cost, indirect cost, and profit. (See Section H, Definitization of Provisional Rates)
 - (ii) The Contracting Officer will determine if the provisional rates will be negotiated on a site by site basis, or on a contract-wide basis.
- (d) The rate or rates set forth in the Pricing Schedule cover all expenses, including report preparation, salaries, overhead, general and administrative expenses, and profit. The equipment rates shall apply to equipment whether it is contractor-owned or rented/leased and

- shall be inclusive of all costs (operation and maintenance, repair costs, depreciation and other acquisition costs and indirect costs, as applicable) except fuel. Fuel is considered an Other Direct Cost.
- (e) The contractor shall voucher for only the time of the personnel whose services are applied directly to the work called for in individual task orders issued by the EPA Ordering Officer (See Clause G.1) and accepted by the Contracting Officer. If work under a task order crosses into another period, the Government shall reimburse the Contractor for labor and equipment provided under a task order at the rates in effect in the period in which the work is performed. If work under a task order extends past the last year, the last year's rates will remain in effect for the duration of the task order.
- (f) The contractor shall maintain time and labor distribution records for all employees who work under the contract. These records must document time worked and work performed by each individual on all Task orders.

B.2 FIXED RATES FOR LABOR, EQUIPMENT AND OTHER ITEMS

(a)LABOR

- (1) The fixed rates for labor, equipment, and other items specified in Section B, Clause entitled "Fixed Rates For Services—Indefinite Delivery/Indefinite Quantity Contract" are inclusive of all expenses, including salaries, overhead, general and administrative expenses and profit. The "Straight Time Rates" shall be charged for the first 40 hours worked by an employee during any 7-day weekly period, except for Sundays and Holidays or in accordance with the contractor's established policy.
- (2) EPA shall not reimburse the Contractor for any straight time, overtime, or Holiday time rates unless those amounts are actually paid to the employees. "Overtime Rates" shall apply for work in excess of 40 hours per week, except for exempt (salaried) employees in accordance with the contractor's established policy.
- (3) Labor costs shall be computed by multiplying the appropriate hourly rate by the actual number of direct labor hours performed.
- (4) All overtime work must be approved in advance by the Contracting Officer or Ordering Officer.
- (5) When an individual employee's normally assigned category of labor is higher than the function he/she is performing during any period of work at a specified site, the rate charged for that employee shall be based on the function that the employee is performing, (e.g. a Chemist who is performing the duties of a laborer shall be charged at the fixed rate for a laborer during the period of time he or she is performing these duties.)
- (6) When an individual employee's normally assigned category of labor is lower than the function he/she is performing during any period of work at a specific site, the rate charged for that employee shall be based on the actual rate paid to that employee (e.g. a

Laborer, performing the duties of a Truck Driver, shall be charged at the fixed rate of a Truck Driver, only if the employee is paid by the Contractor at the rate of a Truck Driver.) If the employee is not paid at the higher rate, the Contractor shall only bill at the rate of the employee's normally assigned category of labor. The employee must meet the qualifications set forth under this contract for the labor category being performed.

- (7) When an employee is required to travel in excess of fifty (50) miles one way from his/her residence or place of employment (whichever is less) to a site and return within a standard work day, such travel time is considered work time for which reimbursement by the Government may be made at straight time rates. Reimbursement for travel time will not be made by EPA if the contractor's employees are not paid for travel time.
- (8) When an employee with a classification similar to that in Section I- SERVICE CONTRACT ACT, as amended, is required to travel in excess of fifty (50) miles one way from his/her residence or place of employment (whichever is less) to a site and return, and if such travel extends beyond their normal working hours, the travel time shall be considered work time. When the hours worked are in excess of forty (40) hours per week, then that time is also considered work time for which overtime shall be paid at the applicable overtime rate. If travel is by an employee with a classification other than that listed under the Service Contract Act of 1965 As Amended(FAR 52.222-41 in Section I)(i.e., Project Manager, Chemist, etc) and results in a workday in excess of a standard workday, such additional time shall be reimbursed at the applicable rates (straight time or overtime as identified in Clause B.1), provided however, that these employees are actually paid for such additional time.
- (9) For an employee, routine daily commuting time (less than 50 miles one way) to and from the work site is not an allowable charge under the contract. The Contractor agrees to make every effort to utilize employees from the nearest possible location.
- (10) In the event that on-going work on-site is interrupted at any time due to inclement weather, unsafe conditions, or some other conditions beyond either the control of the contractor or the control of the Government, EPA will not reimburse the contractor for any labor costs during such interruptions; that is, EPA will not reimburse the contractor in excess of those hours actually worked on the site.
- (11) Allowable travel expenses shall be determined in accordance with Federal Acquisition Regulations subpart 31.205-46, Travel Costs. Travel expenses include costs for transportation, lodging, meals and incidental expenses incurred by contractor personnel in performance of this contract. Travel expenses are allowable for each employee required on-site if the work site is in excess of fifty (50) miles one way from the individuals place of employment or residence and total work day (including travel time) exceeds 12 hours per day. The "50 miles in 12 hours" is the current stipulation in the Federal Acquisition Regulation for travel costs and may be superseded by later editions of the FAR and travel regulations. The regulations in effect at any given time govern travel costs under this contract. Travel expenses may include General and Administrative expenses to the extent that the Contractor's normal accounting practice to charge on such a basis. In the

performance of necessary travel allocable to a particular task order, the Contractor shall use the least expensive means available to the extent consistent with the requirements of each response action. Once employees are working on site, the Contractor may elect to make personnel substitutions. However, EPA will not pay any associated travel charges for any such substitution unless determined to be appropriate by the On-Scene Coordinator (OSC). On occasions where an employee takes sick or vacation leave from an EPA site, the government will not pay any travel costs associated with the departing employee or for the employee designated as the replacement. Reimbursement of travel expenses by EPA will be consistent with the Federal Travel Regulations and subject to the following:

- (i)Costs incurred for lodging, meals and incidental expenses shall be considered to be reasonable and allowable only to the extent that they do not exceed on a daily basis the maximum per diem rates in effect at the time of travel as set forth in the Federal Travel Regulations (FTRs). Documentation to support actual costs incurred shall be in accordance with the contractor's established practice; however, notwithstanding the contractor's policy, a receipt is required for each expenditure in excess of \$75.00. Thus, lodging costs will be reimbursed by EPA for only actual costs incurred and paid by the contractor up to the ceiling established in the FTR'S. The contractor may elect to reimburse its employees for meals and incidental expenses on a per diem basis, and the Contractor will be reimbursed for such PAYMENTS, provided the employees are actually paid on a per diem basis. In no event shall the reimbursement be more than what is paid to the recipient employee.
- (ii) Consistency shall be maintained between the 1900-55s and invoicing procedures for audit verification purposes. The Contractor shall document employee receipt of these allowances.
- (12) To the maximum extent practicable consistent with travel requirements, the contractor agrees to use the reduced air transportation and hotel/motel rates and services provided through available Government discount air fares and lodging rates for bonafide employees' travel that are otherwise reimbursable as a direct cost pursuant to this contract and when use of such rates results in the lowest overall costs. The contractor shall submit requests, including pertinent information, for specific authorization to use these rates to the Contracting Officer.
- (13) Nothing in this clause shall authorize transportation, lodging or accommodations, or related services which are not otherwise reimbursable under this contract. Nothing in this clause requires vendors to make available to the contractor city-pair contract fares, other Government discount air fares, or special hotel/motel rates.

(b) EQUIPMENT

(1)Fixed equipment rates constitute billable charges to the Government for use of equipment items. Equipment is billable at the point equipment arrives on the site up to the time equipment is demobilized from the site. The equipment fixed rate is not billable for non-

working days (ie. Sundays & Holidays). The Contracting Officer may negotiate a different billing arrangement for a site or a Task Order with unusual circumstances or unusual duration.

- (2) Fixed rates established for equipment items shall represent the maximum ceiling or cap for such items, whether contractor-owned or based on rental/lease quotes. In the event that the contractor obtains equipment through a short-term lease or rental arrangement (i.e. less than 12 months) the contractor shall obtain competitive bids from the geographical area in which the work is taking place. While the government may pay less than the fixed rate for equipment items due to competition, the contractor may not exceed the rate specified in the contract unless authorized by the Contracting Officer.
- (3) Fixed rates are exclusive of operators and fuel, unless otherwise specified. All equipment must be provided in good working order; routine maintenance and any repairs necessitated by equipment breakdown or failure shall be accomplished in a timely manner and at the contractor's expense. Thus, repairs and maintenance performed on site by fixed rate labor personnel will be excluded from the labor charged during such occurrences.
- (4) The equipment rate shall apply only to contractor owned equipment and shall be inclusive of all costs (operation and maintenance, repair costs, depreciation and other acquisition costs and indirect costs, as applicable). Any equipment that is leased shall be billed at cost with applicable indirect cost applied.
- (5) The daily rate for equipment shall not be charged to the contract when the equipment is not available for use. Examples include: routine repair or scheduled maintenance.
- (6) If, after the On-Scene Coordinator (OSC) informs the Contractor that the equipment is no longer needed at the site and the contractor elects for his convenience to store the equipment on site, the equipment shall not be charged to the contract.
- (7) The contractor shall coordinate with the OSC to utilize equipment resources in the most cost effective manner. Due consideration shall be given to the known requirements of the removal action, in order to reduce equipment idle-time.
- (8) When the contractor elects to remove an item of equipment from the site during the period of the task order, such removal shall be permitted subject to the consent of the OSC provided that the equipment is returned to its location for use when required by the OSC. No charge shall be incurred by the government, while the equipment is off site.
- (9) Repairs or maintenance necessitated by extraordinary circumstances beyond the control of the contractor and outside the normal course of doing business and not due to negligence or carelessness on the contractor's part, may be allowed as a direct charge at the discretion of the OSC and/or Contracting Officer. This approval by EPA must be documented on the 1900-55 or other mechanism verifying approval. In such cases, damaged equipment will be evaluated based on the following general guidelines: 1)

issues raised by the contractor prior to damage or actual usage, 2) extraordinary circumstances/conditions, 3) emergency conditions, and 4) carelessness/negligence.

(10) Method of Charging

- (i)The maximum charge for each specific equipment item used on a task order shall not exceed the contractor's average purchase price/average capital value for all pieces of equipment in that category in his inventory. These values will be provided on electronic media (CD/DVD or flash drive) annually on the anniversary date of the contract. The number provided will be verified as the appropriate value on the anniversary date of the contract. In the event that the average purchase price is reached on a particular task order, a usage rate must be negotiated with the Contracting Officer before any additional costs are incurred. The usage rate is to reimburse the contractor for operating costs such as maintenance, license, insurance, etc.
- (ii) Notwithstanding any of the provisions stated herein, the rate which results in the lowest total overall cost to the Government shall apply regardless of the amount of usage.
- (iii) Where items of equipment are shared at concurrent or consecutive response actions between two or more sites, the contractor shall charge rates as though it were a single task order. For example, if an item of equipment were shared on two sites in one day, the government should be charged for only one day use instead of two days use. For purposes of this clause, concurrent and consecutive response action sites are those sites within 50 miles of the original site.

(c) OTHER DIRECT COSTS (ODCs)

(1)Other Direct Cost (ODCS) include all other efforts, beyond the provision of fixed labor and equipment, which are necessary for conducting the Emergency and Rapid Response Services. Such efforts typically include, but are not limited to:

<u>Description</u>	Estimated
Transportation and Disposal	
Travel	
Subcontracts and other ODCS,	
Including Materials	

- (2) ODCs are items, which are allowable direct costs to the contract for which EPA may reimburse the contractor. ODCs will be treated in accordance with the Clause entitled "Allowable Cost and Payment" (FAR 52.216-7). Such items shall be charged in accordance with the contractor's established and accepted accounting practices.
- (3) The Contractor shall not direct charge expendables or other items that are included in their indirect cost structure in accordance with the contractor's accounting system.

Notwithstanding the following list of items that are expected to be included in the contractor's inventory, for any individual Task Order which is of unusual magnitude or circumstances, the contractor may request the Contracting Officer to approve direct reimbursement of a specific item for that Task Order only.

At a minimum, the Contractor shall include all items listed in Attachment 2, CLIN 002 (same for all years) in its inventory. This list of inventory items may be updated at time of award and throughout the life of the contract.

(d) TRAVEL

The amount specified in the schedule for travel is an estimate only. The estimated amount for travel may be greater or less than the amount specified as long as the maximum contract ceiling amount/total estimated contract amount is not exceeded. Travel costs will be subject to the restrictions found in FAR 31.205-46 and Federal Travel Regulations.

(1) The Contractor(s) primary mobilization points are



- (2) When an employee is required to travel in excess of fifty (50) miles one way from his/her residence or place of employment (whichever is less) to a site and return, such travel is considered work time for which reimbursement by the Government shall be made at appropriate rates. Reimbursement for travel time shall not be made by EPA if the contractor's employee(s) is/are not paid for travel time. Miles shall be measured in actual miles as determined by the CO.
- (3) For any employee, routine daily commuting time (less than 50 miles one-way) to and from the work site is not an allowable charge under the contract. The Contractor agrees to make every effort to utilize employees from the nearest possible location.
- (4) Except as explicitly set forth below, the contractor shall be reimbursed for reasonable and allocable travel costs actually incurred by and paid to the contractor's employees.
- (5) Consistent with the expected duration of the site, the contractor shall ensure to the extent practicable, that lodging is secured on "other than a daily rate basis" so that maximum quantity and term discounts are achieved.
- (6) Further, on long-term sites, to the maximum extent practicable/possible, the contractor shall secure full service lodging suites inclusive of kitchen facilities. A long-term site is defined as an active site with a duration of greater than sixty days. When this is accomplished, subsistence will be reduced to a percentage of the offeror's standard policy

for reimbursement for meals and incidental expenses. The contractor shall submit a proposed rate/percentage to the CO when this long-term situation is realized. Personnel subject to this limitation include alternate relief

(e) NON-ROUTINE EQUIPMENT AND SPECIALIZED LABOR

The ODC category in the schedule is intended for those costs not specified elsewhere in the schedule, such as Specialized Labor and non-routine equipment. Non-routine equipment is defined as any equipment not included in the fixed rate equipment list found in this clause. Non-Routine equipment charges must be approved in advance by the CO.

Costs for Specialized Labor are separate and distinct from the fixed rates. Allowable and allocable direct and indirect costs for Specialized Labor which have been authorized by the CO in a TO may be paid on a pre-approved basis. Costs for Specialized Labor will be treated in accordance with the Clause entitled "Allowable Cost and Payment (FAR 52.216-7)" and shall be charged in accordance with the contractor's established and accepted accounting practices.

As appropriate, a ceiling shall be established in a TO for Specialized Labor for current contract year and/or TO period of performance. Cumulative costs for Specialized Labor for the prime contractor and all team subcontractors in excess of the amounts established in the TO are not allowable as a charge to this contract without the prior written approval of the CO.

Specialized Labor includes, but is not limited to, the following professional specialists not available for day to day operations:

- Structural Engineers
- Compressed Gas Cylinder Expert
- Ordinance Specialist
- Construction Inspection
- Professional Engineer
- Process Engineer/Specialist
- Design Engineer
- Chemical Engineer
- Analytical Data Validators
- Relocation Specialist
- Surveyor

(f)Advance Approval of Costs

All costs, whether incurred through fixed rates, or on a fixed price basis, must be approved IN ADVANCE by the Contracting Officer as appropriate. These costs must be incurred and paid by the contractor as a precondition to Government payment or reimbursement.

NOTE: The term "costs" is defined to mean allowable amounts for response services in

accordance with the terms and conditions of the contract as modified, including but not limited to: straight time labor, overtime labor, equipment usage, mobilization, demobilization, travel time, per diem, subcontracted items, and materials.

(g) NEGOTIATION OF ADDITIONAL FIXED RATES AND USE OF PROVISIONAL RATES

- (1) If necessary, additional items may be added to the Section B clause entitled "Fixed Rates For Services—Indefinite Delivery/Indefinite Quantity" with fixed rates negotiated and agreed to between the parties. If mutually agreed to by the Contracting Officer and the Contractor, specific rates (fixed or provisional) for items, which are not included in Section B may be negotiated. If the contractor identifies additional items for inclusion in Section B, Clause entitled "Fixed Rates For Services—Indefinite Delivery/Indefinite Quantity Contract" or an item for which development of a fixed rate applicable to an individual task order is appropriate, the contractor shall furnish the Contracting Officer a written request identifying the item and the proposed rates. The request shall include cost and pricing data (i.e., rental quotes) supporting the proposed rate which is acceptable to the Contracting Officer which includes, but is not limited to, the Contractor's company-wide equipment usage log.
- (2) If an item is utilized on a Task Order prior to a fixed rate being negotiated with the Contracting Officer, a provisional rate applicable to only that Task Order or the contract may be approved by the Contracting Officer and invoiced by the Contractor, for labor categories or equipment items only. Charges for the item shall be at the applicable provisional rate(s) established by the Contracting Officer. If a different rate is then negotiated under Paragraph A above or at the time of Task Order or provisional rate finalization, the Contractor shall make an appropriate adjustment on the subsequent 1955 before invoicing for the Task Order. Provisional rates for equipment items will only be approved in unusual circumstances.
- (3) The Government will not reimburse the contractor for mobilization and demobilization costs, except when the equipment is utilized for its intended function. For example: If an over-the-road tractor and lowboy Trailer are utilized in transporting a bulldozer to or from a site, only the tractor and trailer would be paid at the applicable negotiated rate listed in Section B, Clause entitled "Fixed Rates For Services—Indefinite Delivery/Indefinite Quantity " above since its function is mob/demob. The bulldozer would be billable at the point it arrives on the site up until the time of demobilization. The truck driver labor during mobilization or demobilization will be reimbursed at the applicable fixed rate specified in Section B, Clause entitled "Fixed Rates For Services—Indefinite Delivery/Indefinite Quantity Contract".
- (4) The Contractor agrees to make every effort to mobilize/demobilize equipment and personnel from the nearest available location to the site of the response action. However, in no event shall the charge for mobilization/demobilization exceed what the charge for mobilization/demobilization would be if the equipment or personnel were

mobilized/demobilized from the contractor's mobilization point located closest to the site. Once mobilized, the Contractor may elect to substitute identical equipment or labor types for what is already on site. However, EPA will not pay any additional mobilization/demobilization charges for any such item/service (labor type).

(5) The Contractor's primary mobilization points for equipment and labor are listed below. The Contractor shall establish offices in the mobilization cities within 30 days after contract award (Note: Mobilization points shall be within Region VIII).



Mobilization shall not apply to equipment and/or personnel, which are mutually determined to be "uniquely" specialized. The Contractor shall receive prior verbal or written approval from the Contracting Officer before mobilizing equipment and/or personnel determined to be "uniquely specialized".

(h) ITEMS NOT IDENTIFIED ON EQUIPMENT LIST

For items not identified on the Equipment List in Section B, Clause entitled "Fixed Rates For Services—Time and Materials or Labor Hour Contract" but required to accomplish tasks at the site, the contractor may provide owned, rented, or leased equipment. Where the cost of the equipment to be charged to the Task Order exceeds \$2,500.00, the equipment shall be obtained competitively. In cases where the contractor owns the equipment, the contractor may submit a quotation/bid for that owned equipment along with quotations/bids from other sources. In order to provide the best value to the government, the evaluation of the quotes/bids submitted must include the addition of G&A to the quotes/bids of outside sources, if appropriate, any mobilization and demobilization costs for owned or rented equipment, and any other factors necessary to reflect total costs to the Task Order for that particular piece of equipment. When other sources are available, owned equipment rates must be competitive with market rates and the price determined to be reasonable.

B.3 LIMITATION OF THE GOVERNMENT'S OBLIGATION UNDER TASK ORDERS

- (a) Regardless of the type of Task Order issued (i.e. fixed price or fixed rate), the individual Task Order may be incrementally funded.
- (b) Under each task order, the Contractor agrees to perform up to the point at which the total amount payable by the Government, including reimbursement in the event of termination of any items for the Government's convenience, approximates the current funding allotted to the task order. The Contractor will not be obligated to continue work under a task order beyond that point. The Government will not be obligated, under any circumstances, to reimburse the contractor in excess of the amount obligated on a task order except for reimbursement of termination settlement costs as provided in (h)(3) of the clause entitled, "Termination (Cost-Reimbursement) Alternate IV."

- (c) The Contractor will notify the CO and COR, in writing, at least 7 calendar days prior to the date when, in the Contractor's best judgement, the work will reach the point at which the total amount payable by the Government, including any costs for termination for convenience, will approximate 85% of the total amount currently obligated to the task order. The notification will state (1) the estimated date when that point will be reached and (2) an estimate of additional funding, if any, needed to continue performance under the task order through the end of the current period of performance. If after such notification, the CO does not issue a task order modification obligating additional funds by the date identified in the Contractor's notification, or by an agreed substitute date, the CO will stop work or terminate for convenience the task order for which additional funds have not been obligated, pursuant to the clause entitled "Termination (Cost-Reimbursement) Alternate IV."
- (d) The parties contemplate that the Government will obligate additional funds for continued performance under the task order by issuance of a task order modification. The provisions of paragraphs (b) through (d) of this clause will apply in like manner to the additional obligated funds.
- (e) If the Contractor incurs additional costs or is delayed in the performance of the work under the task order solely by reason of failure of the Government to obligate additional funds by the dates indicated in a fixed price task order in amounts sufficient for timely performance of the task order requirements, and if additional funds are obligated, an equitable adjustment will be made in the price of the items, or in the time of delivery, or both. Failure to agree to any such equitable adjustment hereunder will be a dispute concerning a question of fact within the meaning of the clause entitled "Disputes."
- (f) The Government may at any time, prior to termination, obligate additional funds for the performance of the task order.
- (g) The provisions of this clause are limited to the work and obligation of funds for a task order. This clause no longer applies once the task order is fully funded except with regard to the rights or obligations of the parties concerning equitable adjustments negotiated under paragraph (d) or (e) of this clause.
- (h) Nothing in this clause affects the right of the Government to terminate this contract for convenience or default pursuant to the contract clause entitled "Termination (Cost Reimbursement) Alternate IV."

B.4 MOBILIZATION

The Government's intent is to allow a contract mobilization period of thirty (30) calendar days between the contract award date and the contract start date. Therefore, the contractor shall be fully staffed and operational, ready to accept work from EPA at the end of the 30 day mobilization period. During this time period, any ongoing work from the predecessor contract may be transitioned to this contract. The costs for mobilization are included in the fully loaded fixed rate.

B.5 RESPONSE TIME

The contractor shall provide a management and personnel structure that will ensure that

personnel are available on a 24 hour-a-day basis and that responses are conducted in accordance with the technical direction outlined in Tos or as provided on On-Scene Coordinators (OSCs). For emergency response actions requiring immediate mobilization to the site, the contractor will be required to be en route within two (2) hours and arrive at the site no later than four (4) hours from notification for the following primary mobilization cities within Region VIII:



For other emergency response actions requiring immediate mobilization to the site, the contractor will be required to be en-route within two hours and arrive at the site no later than twelve (12) hours from notification.

Typically, for other than emergency removal responses (time critical and non-time critical removals), the contractor will be required to deliver all required personnel, equipment, materials and other necessary items within 72 hours of notification. The exception to this is if the task order (TO) or the ordering officer requests a specific mobilization date and time.

Regional Cross-Over

Regional cross-over responses to areas outside of Region 8 are a possibility. Response times for such a cross-over will be negotiated at the time the TO is issued.

The minimum requirements for response services in the zone of coverage in the time limits specified is: one (1) Response Manager (RM) and two (2) Cleanup Technicians and equipment as required to accomplish the work under the TO as requested by the Ordering Officer.

The Region will issue task orders (Tos) to a central single point-of-contract (POC), designated by the contractor as the representative for the overall administration of task orders. The contractor's POC and Program Manager (PM) may be same person.

The POC, or PM shall be the contractor's representative to initiate work, assign response personnel and commit equipment, materials, and other resources specified with this contract. The POC, or PM will ensure that all such items are available within the required response time limits.

The OSCs are authorized and duly delegated to direct and coordinate the execution of the TO for each response action. This includes directing the execution of the TO, through the designated contractor's Response Manager (RM) who is assigned by the contractor's POC for the specific removal actions. The RM is the contractor's representative for the site and shall be responsible for the day-to-day decision making processes pertaining to on-site activities, which are approved by the EPA OSC.

The POC, or PM for the contractor will also be the primary contact for coordination of contractual activities and programmatic requirements with the EPA Project Officer (PO) and the EPA Contracting Officer (CO). Coordination responsibilities include reporting on work progress, providing cumulative financial data, discussing contract status and resolving programmatic issues.

B.6 TYPE OF CONTRACT

The Government contemplates award of a Fixed-Rate, Indefinite Delivery/Indefinite Quantity contract from this solicitation. This is a total small business set-aside and open to all small business socioeconomic classifications as outlined in Federal Acquisition Regulation (FAR) Part 19,"Small Business Programs". The period of performance of the contract will consist of a two-year base period, two two-year option periods, and a final one-year option period, for a total of seven (7) years.

B.7 MINIMUM AND MAXIMUM AMOUNTS

During the period specified in the "Ordering" clause, the Government shall place orders totaling a minimum of \$200,000.00. The amount of all orders shall not exceed the ceiling price of \$78.6 million. The table below estimates the costs by contract year.

INCREASED CAPACITY: The total dollar amount for the increased capacity pool will apply to the entire contract and shall not exceed 33 percent of the total contract labor, equipment and Other Direct Costs (ODCs). The rates for the increased capacity shall be the same as the specified rates in the contract.

Total Capacity for Years 1-7 of the Contract (SUMMARY ROLLUP FOR ALL YEARS)

Contract Period	Estimated Costs
Base Period – Years 1-2 (CLIN 001-CLIN 005)	
1 st Option Period – Years 3-4 (CLIN 001-CLIN 005)	
2st Option Period – Years 5-6 (CLIN 001-CLIN 005)	
Last Option Period – Year 7 (CLIN 001-CLIN 005)	
Total for Base Period and Option Periods	
Total for Disaster Relief (33% of Years 1-7)	
Grand Total for Base, Option Periods, and Disaster	
Relief	

SECTION C – DESCRIPTION/SPECIFICATIONS/STATEMENT OF WORK

C.1 CONTRACT STATEMENT OF WORK

The Contractor shall furnish the necessary personnel, material, equipment, services, and facilities (except as otherwise specified), to perform the Statement of Work (SOW) included in Attachment 1. Work will be ordered by issuance of task orders in accordance with the Section H clause, Ordering Work.

C.2 NOTICE REGARDING PROHIBITED CONTRACTOR ACTIVITIES ON EPA CONTRACTS

The Contractor shall not perform any of the following activities on behalf of EPA in connection with this contract:

- 1. The actual preparation of Congressional testimony.
- 2. The interviewing or hiring of individuals for employment at EPA.
- 3. Developing and/or writing of Position Descriptions and Performance Standards.
- 4. The actual determination of Agency policy.
- 5. Participating as a voting member on a Performance Evaluation Board; participating in and/or attending Award Fee meetings.
- 6. Preparing Award Fee Letters, even under typing services contracts.
- 7. The actual preparation of Award Fee Plans.
- 8. The preparation of documents on EPA Letterhead other than routine administrative correspondence.
- 9. Reviewing vouchers and invoices for the purposes of determining whether costs, hours, and work performed are reasonable.
- 10. The preparation of Statements of Work, Work Assignments, Technical Direction Documents, Delivery Orders, or any other work issuance document under a contract that the Contractor is performing or may perform. Such a work issuance document, prepared by an EPA prime Contractor under an EPA prime contract for its subcontractor, is exempt from this prohibition.
- 11. The actual preparation of responses to audit reports from the Inspector General, General Accounting Office, or other auditing entities.
- 12. Preparing responses to Congressional correspondence.
- 13. The actual preparation of responses to Freedom of Information Act requests, other than routine, non-judgmental correspondence.
- 14. Any contract which authorizes a Contractor to represent itself as EPA to outside parties.
- 15. Conducting administrative hearings.
- 16. Reviewing findings concerning the eligibility of EPA employees for security clearances.
- 17. The actual preparation of an office's official budget request.

C.3 ADDITIONAL CONTRACTOR REQUIREMENTS

- (a) The Contractor shall submit all analyses, options, recommendations, reports, and training materials required under this contract in draft for critical review and advance written approval by the Contracting Officer or the Contracting Officer's Representative (COR). When submitting materials or reports that contain recommendations, the Contractor shall explain or rank policy or action alternatives; describe procedures used to arrive at recommendations; summarize the substance of deliberations; report any dissenting views; list sources relied upon; and detail the methods and considerations upon which the recommendations are based.
- (b) The Contractor shall not provide any legal services to EPA under this contract absent express written advance approval from EPA's Office of General Counsel. The Government will make all final regulatory, policy, and interpretive decisions resulting from Contractor-provided technical support under this contract and make the final decision on all Contractor-provided assessments and recommendations.
- (c) The Contractor shall not publish or otherwise release, distribute, or disclose any work product generated under this contract without obtaining EPA's express advance written approval.
- (d) In all contact with the public and Government officials, contractor personnel shall identify themselves as contractor employees working under contract to EPA. All contractor, subcontractor, and consultant personnel shall wear prominently displayed identification badges at all times when performing tasks under this contract and when interacting with EPA officials, federal agencies, state, tribal, and local governments, business, industry, and the general public. The badge shall contain the individual's name and company's name and logo. The office space occupied by contractor staff in any location that is also occupied by EPA employees shall be identified with appropriate signs that include the contractor's name.
- (e) When participating in any event and/or discussion (e.g., answering the telephone, participating as a panel member or speaker), contractor staff shall verbally identify themselves as contractor personnel so there is no possible appearance of being EPA officials.

SECTION D – PACKAGING AND MARKING

[There are no clauses in this section.]

SECTION E - INSPECTION AND ACCEPTANCE

E.1 CONTRACT CLAUSES INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE

NOTICE: The following contract clauses pertinent to this Section are hereby incorporated by reference:

Regulation	Clause No.	Date	Clause Title
FAR	52.246-4	Aug 1996	Inspection of Services – Fixed Price.

E.2 HIGHER-LEVEL CONTRACT QUALITY REQUIREMENT (FAR 52.246-11) (FEB 1999)

The Contractor shall comply with the higher-level quality standard selected below.

(X)	Title	Number	Date	Tailoring
X	Specifications and Systems for Environmental Data Collection and Environmental Technology Programs	ANSI/ASQC E4	2004 or most recent version	See Below

As authorized by FAR 52.246-11, the higher-level quality standard ANSI/ASQC E4 is tailored as follows:

The solicitation and contract require the offeror/contractor to demonstrate conformance to ANSI/ASQC E4 by submitting the quality documentation described below.

In addition, after award of the contract, the Contractor shall revise, when applicable, quality documentation submitted before award to address specific comments provided by EPA and submit the revised documentation to the Contracting Officer's Representative.

After award of the contract, the Contractor shall also implement all quality documentation approved by the Government.

EPA quality requirements documents may be accessed electronically at the following websites:

http://www.epa.gov/quality/

http://www.epa.gov/region8/qa/reference.html

(52) **Pre-award Documentation:**

The offeror must submit the following quality system documentation as a separate and identifiable part of its technical proposal:

(2	(X) Documentation		Specifications	Due
2	X	Quality Management Plan	EPA Requirements for Quality Management Plans (QA/R-2) [EPA/240/B-01/002,dated March 2001]	With offer

This documentation will be prepared in accordance with the specifications identified above, or equivalent specifications defined by EPA. Work involving environmental data generation or use shall not commence until the Government has approved this documentation and incorporated it into the contract.

B. Post-award Documentation:

The Contractor shall submit the following quality system documentation to the Contracting Officer's Representative at the time frames identified below:

(X	Documentation	Specifications	Due
X	Quality Assurance Project Plan for Each Applicable Project	EPA Requirements for Quality Assurance Project Plans (QA/R-5) [EPA/240/B-01/003, dated March 2001]; EPA Guidance for Quality Assurance Project Plans [EPA/240/R-02/009, dated December 2002]	As directed via task order
X	Contractor's Annual QA Review	Contractor's approved QMP; Policy to Assure Competency of Laboratories, Field Sampling, and Other Organizations Generating Environmental Measurement Data under Agency-Funded Acquisitions [3/28/11 or most recent revision, available at http://www.epa.gov/fem/lab_comp.htm]	Annually, within 30 calendar days of contract anniversary date

This documentation will be prepared in accordance with the specifications identified above or equivalent specifications defined by EPA. The Government will review and return the quality documentation, with comments, and indicating approval or disapproval. If necessary, the Contractor shall revise the documentation to address all comments and shall submit the revised documentation to the government for approval. The Contractor shall not commence work involving environmental data generation or use until the Government has approved the quality documentation.

SECTION F - DELIVERIES OR PERFORMANCE

F.1 CONTRACT CLAUSES INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE

NOTICE: The following contract clauses pertinent to this Section are hereby incorporated by reference:

Regulation	n Clause No.	Date	Clause Title
FAR	52.242-15	Aug 1989	Stop-Work Order
EPAAR	1552.211-75	Apr 1984	Working Files
EPAAR	1552.242-71	Oct 2011	Contractor Performance Evaluations

F.2 REPORTS OF WORK (EPAAR 1552.211-70) (OCT 2000) ALTERNATE I

The Contractor shall prepare and deliver the reports listed below to the designated addressees. Each report shall cite the contract number and identify the Environmental Protection Agency as the sponsoring agency.

The reports shall be distributed as follows to the following addresses listed:

For Federal On-Scene Coordinator	For Contracting Officer (CO) and
(FOSC) and Project Officer (PO)	Quality Assurance (QA) Officer
U.S. EPA Region VIII	U.S. EPA Region VIII
Mail Code (8EPR-ER)	Mail Code (TMS-G)
1595 Wynkoop St	1595 Wynkoop St
Denver, CO 80202-1129	Denver, CO 80202-1129

Report	Due	Addressee	Hard Copies	Electronic Copy
Contractor's Daily Cost	Daily	FOSC	1	Yes (RCMS)
Report (EPA Form 1900- 55)	w/invoice	PO		Yes
33)	w/invoice	CO		Yes
CERCLA Daily Work Order	Prior to each day's activities	PO FOSC	1	
CERCLA Off-Site Disposal Report	10 days after disposal is complete	FOSC PO		Yes Yes
Duo ana aa Dan ant	Monthly	PO		Yes
Progress Report	Monthly	СО	1	Yes
Allocation of Non-Site	Annually	Program Costing Staff		
Costs Report		Project Officer		Yes

Report on		Contracting Officer	1	Yes
Environmentally	Annually	Project Officer		Yes
Preferable Practices		Project Officer		1 68

MANDATORY REPORTS:

1. Contractor Daily Cost Report (EPA Form 1900-55)

Type: Final

Content Requirements:

Estimated or actual daily usage and cost information on personnel, equipment, materials, sample analysis, transportation, disposal, subcontract charges, travel and subsistence, and miscellaneous and other direct costs. The Contractor Daily Cost Report, EPA Form 1900-55, shall be generated using the EPA-developed Removal Cost Management System (RCMS) Windows Version 2000 or higher and the data set forth in this paragraph. The software will be provided at time of award by EPA's Emergency Response Team. A computer capable of accommodating Windows 2000, or higher, is required to run RCMS applications. After completion of the draft EPA Form 1900-55, it shall be reviewed by the contractor and the Federal On-scene Coordinator (FOSC), finalized and signed by the contractor and then signed by the FOSC. If electronic power and/or a computer are not available, the contractor shall submit handwritten 1900-55s to the OSC. All handwritten Daily Cost/Receiving Reports must be entered into RCMS within three working days. NO 1900-55 SHALL BE CHANGED AFTER IT HAS BEEN FINALIZED; ANY CORRECTIONS SHALL BE MADE ON A NEW 1900-55. All estimated costs sometimes referred to as "await bills" shall be finalized by the contractor within 30 calendar days after payment of the costs by the contractor. Within 90 calendar days of the completion of site work, the contractor shall:

- Enter into RCMS all costs incurred, but not previously recorded into RCMS. "Reconciliation" 1900-55s for these costs will be generated, reviewed and verified in accordance with procedures for daily 1900-55s.
- Submit a "reconciliation" invoice for these "reconciliation" 1900-55s, as well as costs recorded in RCMS, but not previously invoiced. The "reconciliation" invoice will be generated, reviewed and approved in accordance with procedures for monthly invoices.
- Notify the CO in writing that all costs claimed for this TO have been recorded in RCMS and invoiced.

Delivery Schedule:

On site – The contractor shall provide a copy to the FOSC at end of each work day, or no later than noon the following day. The contractor may submit a monthly 1900-55 to capture await bills being finalized after demobilization from the site within 90 calendar days. Any 1900-55s mailed to EPA shall be mailed to the attention of the Project Officer.

Approval:

FOSC reviews and signs 1900-55s daily, while on site. When off site, the FOSC will review/approve 1900-55s within 10 calendar days of receipt.

2. CERCLA Daily Work Order

Type: Final

Content requirements:

Written work report jointly prepared by the response manager and on-scene coordinator n advance of each day's activities or other interval, as appropriate, specifying work to be performed and the number and types of personnel, equipment, and materials to be used and any other activities to be performed. This report also documents work accomplished.

3. CERCLA Off-Site Disposal Report

Type: Final

Content requirements: See form provided in Exhibit 1 below

Distribution: PO, FOSC

Delivery Schedule: Report to be completed by cleanup contractor and received by PO

within 10 calendar days after disposal has been completed at each site.

4. Monthly Progress Report

- (a) The Contractor shall furnish copies of the combined monthly technical and financial progress report stating the progress made, including the percentage of the project completed, and a description of the work accomplished to support the cost. If the work is ordered using work assignments or delivery orders, include the estimated percentage of task completed during the reporting period for each work assignment or delivery order.
- (b) Specific discussions shall include difficulties encountered and remedial action taken during the reporting period, and anticipated activity with a schedule of deliverables for the subsequent reporting period.
- (c) The Contractor shall provide a list of outstanding actions awaiting Contracting Officer authorization, noted with the corresponding work assignment, such as subcontractor/consultant consents, overtime approvals, and work plan approvals.
- (d) The report shall specify financial status at the contract level as follows:
 - (1) For the current reporting period, display the amount claimed.
 - (2) For the cumulative period and the cumulative contract life display: the amount obligated, amount originally invoiced, amount paid, amount suspended, amount disallowed, and remaining approved amount. The remaining approved amount is defined as the total obligated amount, less the total amount originally invoiced, plus total amount disallowed.
 - (3) Labor hours.
 - (i) A list of employees, their labor categories, and the numbers of hours worked for

the reporting period.

- (ii) For the current reporting period, display the expended direct labor hours and costs broken out by EPA contract labor hour category for the prime contractor and each subcontractor and consultant.
- (iii) For the cumulative contract period and the cumulative contract life display: the negotiated, expended and remaining direct labor hours and costs broken out by EPA contract labor hour category for the prime contractor, and each subcontractor and consultant.
- (iv) Display the estimated direct labor hours and costs to be expended during the next reporting period.
- (4) Display the current dollar ceilings in the contract, net amount invoiced, and remaining amounts for the following categories: Direct labor hours, total estimated cost, award fee pool (if applicable), subcontracts by individual subcontractor, travel, program management, and Other Direct Costs (ODCs).
- (5) Unbilled allowable costs. Display the total costs incurred but unbilled for the current reporting period and cumulative for the contract.
- (6) Average cost of direct labor. Compare the actual average cost per hour to date with the average cost per hour of the approved work plans for the current contract period.
- (e) The report shall specify financial status at the work assignment or delivery order level as follows:
 - (1) For the current period, display the amount claimed.
 - (2) For the cumulative period display: amount shown on workplan, or latest work assignment/delivery order amendment amount (whichever is later); amount currently claimed; amount paid; amount suspended; amount disallowed; and remaining approved amount. The remaining approved amount is defined as: the workplan amount or latest work assignment or delivery order amount (whichever is later), less total amounts originally invoiced, plus total amount disallowed.
 - (3) Labor hours.
 - (i) A list of employees, their labor categories, and the number of hours worked for the reporting period.
 - (ii) For the current reporting period, display the expended direct labor hours and costs broken out by EPA contract labor hour category for the prime contractor and each subcontractor and consultant.
 - (iii) For the current reporting period, cumulative contract period, and the cumulative contract life display: the negotiated, expended and remaining direct labor hours and costs broken out by EPA contract labor hour category for the prime contractor and each subcontractor and consultant.
 - (iv) Display the estimated direct labor hours and costs to be expended during the next reporting period.
 - (v) Display the estimates of remaining direct labor hours and costs required to

complete the work assignment or delivery order.

- (4) Unbilled allowable costs. Display the total costs incurred but unbilled for the current reporting period and cumulative for the work assignment.
- (5) Average cost of direct labor. Display the actual average cost per hour with the cost per hour estimated in the workplan.
- (6) A list of deliverables for each work assignment or delivery order during the reporting period.
- (f) This submission does not change the notification requirements of the "Limitation of Cost" or "Limitation of Funds" clauses requiring separate written notice to the Contracting Officer

5. Site Safety Plan

The contractor shall submit a Site Safety Plan, as specified in the delivery report which content conforms with 29 CFR 1910.120 and addresses, but is not limited to, three major areas: (1) the site itself, include any geographic hazards which may exist; (2) the materials/chemicals involved, including the nature of each (i.e., explosive), exposure, recommendation for level of safety equipment to be used at site as well as personal protection; and (3) all emergency services available locally, such as fire department, ambulance and hospitals, with telephone numbers for each.

6. Annual Allocation of Non-Site Costs Report

- (a) The contractor shall submit an allocation report annually on a Federal fiscal year (FY) basis. The purpose of this report is to allocate all payments made by EPA to the contractor for non-site-specific activities to the sites worked on by the contractor during the FY. Examples of non-site-specific activities include program management, contract fees (base, fixed, and award), and other tasks given to the contractor for non-site-specific work.
- (b) Within 90 calendar days after the end of each FY, the contractor shall provide the Program Costing Staff (PCS) of the Office of Financial Management, EPA the total amount of all paid invoices for the annual allocation period. PCS will reconcile this amount and confirm the total amount paid. Once the contractor receives confirmation of the reconciliation amount, the contractor shall submit two draft copies of the Annual Allocation Report to EPA within 60 calendar days after receipt of the reconciled invoice amounts. The paragraph below titled, "Annual Allocation Report", lists the required submissions for the Annual Allocation Report.
- (c) PCS will review the draft report and notify the contractor either verbally or in writing of any corrections required for the final report. Two copies of the final report incorporating all of the necessary corrections are due 30 calendar days after receipt of this notice. The final report shall also include a signed statement certifying that the data provided to EPA is supported by the contractor's accounting records. No changes should be made to the contractor's accounting system.

(d) In addition to the two copies of the final reports, the contractor shall also submit the Summary of Allocation report in EXCEL via email to appropriate staff within PCS. The reports shall be sent to:

Director, Program Costing Staff Environmental Protection Agency Office of Financial Management (2733R) Ariel Rios Building 1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. Washington, D.C. 20460

- (e) When the contract performance period ends at other than the end of the FY, the contractor will provide the amount to be allocated 90 calendar days after submission of the last invoice following contract expiration. The time requirements for submission of draft and final reports noted in the paragraphs above will apply.
- (f) If the contractor is submitting Annual Allocation Reports on costs incurred during FY 2003 and earlier, the contractor may combine each FY's report into one report. Approval must be granted by the appropriate staff within the Program Costing Staff, OFM before the reports can be combined.

Allocation Methodology

Initial Steps:

Before beginning the allocation process, the contractor must perform four tasks:

- 1) Provide Invoice listing to EPA in order for EPA to reconcile the paid amounts,
- 2) Identify costs charged to sites with SSIDs and without SSIDs,
- 3) Redistribute costs for sites which initially did not have SSIDs, but which were subsequently assigned an EPA SSID, and
- 4) Identify which of the non-site activity costs should be allocated to sites:

The contractor shall delineate the amount of non-site- specific costs into the following non-site categories:

- Program Management (National & Regional, multi-site project management, if applicable) Payments made to the contractor for the specific management and administration of the contract or mult-site work assignment as a whole. This includes contract fees except for fees applicable to individual sites.
- Site Support Non-Site Activities payments for activities which relate to, support, and/or benefit the sites worked on by the contractor.
- Program Wide Non-Site Activities payments for activities which support the overall Superfund program beyond the sites worked on under this contract; they are global in nature and purpose. These costs will not be allocated to sites in the annual allocation process.
- Capital Equipment equipment with an individual cost over \$5,000.00 and a useful life of greater than one year.

- Start-up Costs (mobilization) costs incurred generally in the first year and associated with efforts benefitting the entire contract term, e.g., quality assurance plans.
- (g) The contractor shall allocate the non-site activity costs to sites, program wide non-site costs, and other appropriations using an allocation method that reflects the causal/beneficial relationship of the non-site costs to site costs. The preferred allocation method is a total cost base. However, with the approval of the Director, Program Costing Staff, OFM, the contractor may use an alternate methodology.

In addition, special allocations may be required as follows:

- All equipment with a unit value of \$5,000.00 or greater and a useful life of greater than one year shall be depreciated over its useful life and allocated to sites. The allocation of amortized equipment costs should reflect equipment usage on the sites. The preferred depreciation procedure is either a straight-line or actual usage basis. A depreciation schedule shall be maintained and submitted to EPA at contract expiration.
- Start-up costs, if applicable, shall be amortized over the life of the contract.
- Payments made for costs incurred in previous fiscal years, if material, shall be
 allocated in a separate report. If the contractor is unsure whether a paid amount is
 material, the contractor should contact the Director, Program Costing Staff, OFM.

Annual Allocation Report

Required:

- Master Allocation Schedule
- Statement of Allocation Methodology
- Listing of all invoices paid during the Federal fiscal year (with invoice numbers and amounts)
- Certification of Contractor Records (final report only)

Required if applicable:

- Schedule of Start-up Costs
- Schedule of Capital Equipment Depreciation
- Schedule of Non-Site Activities

In the future, after 2004, the annual allocation submissions may be required through a website instead of in spreadsheet format.

SPECIAL REPORTS:

The contractor shall provide the following reports at the request of the Ordering Officer or Contracting Officer.

- 1. Written workplan in advance of each day's activities specifying work to be performed. The number and types of personnel, equipment, and materials to be used, and any other activities to be performed shall be included.
- 2. Daily progress reports documenting activities completed.
- 3. Contractor's Final Site Report documenting all activities at the site during the removal action.

Exhibit 1:

CERCLA OFF-SITE DISPOSAL REPORT

Superfund Site Name/State/CERCLIS SSID Number:			
Type of action (Check two)	{ } Removal	{ } Fund financed	
Type of decion (Check two)	{ } Remedial	{ } PRP financed	
Type (check one) and form (check one) of waste; if more than one type,	Type:	Form:	
attach separate sheets for this and remaining questions for each type:	{ } solvents dioxins/ furans	{ } wastewater liquid waste	
	{ } cyanides heavy metals	{ } organic sludge (> 1% total solids)	
	{ }(specify metals)	,	
	{ } acids	{ } inorganic sludge (<1% total org. carbon)	
	{ } PCBs	{ } contaminated soil and debris	
	{ } soil and debris	{ } solid or solidified	
	{ } halogenated organics	wastes (specify	
	{ } other RCRA_listed hazardous		
	{ } waste (specify)		
	{ } non-hazardous or de- listed wastes		
Quantity of waste:			
	{ } cubic yard (CY)	{ } tons/lbs	
	{ } gallons (gal)	{ } lab packs	
	{ } drums		
Range, average, and/or representative of contaminates of concern:			

Pre-treatment of waste before transportation:	{ } precipitation	{ } neutralization	
1	{ } solidification	{ } fixation	
	{ } stabilization	{ } other	
Receiving RCRA facility name/location	n/I.D number/units:		
Receiving Region:			
Receiving Region Off-site Contact (RROC):	Name:	Date:	
Date(s) of Shipments			
Date disposal is completed/facility sign final shipment):			
Pre-treatment of waste at site before final treatment or disposal:	{ } precipitation	{ } neutralization	
•	{ } solidification	{ } fixation	
	{ } stabilization	{ } other	
Final method of treatment or disposal/unit receiving:	{ } precipitation	{ } neutralization	
	{ } incineration	{ } landfill	
	{ } land treatment	{ } injection	
	{ } recovery/re_use	{ } other	
If waste was landfilled:	What disposal cell number or location?	Type of liner in cell? (e.g. PVC, clay, hypalon)	
Cost of activities:	{ } treatment/disposal cost p		
	{ } treatment/disposal cost p	} treatment/disposal cost per unit;	
	{ } total cost based on treatment/disposal only(no transportation cost);		
	{ } transportation cost per unit; total cost for transportation only.		

F.3 PERIOD OF PERFORMANCE (FAR 52.212-140)

The period of performance of this contract shall be from date of award through a potential seven years inclusive of three option periods. The effective period of performance is exclusive of all required reports.

The effective period of performance is shown in bold below and will be broken down as follows:

Period	<u>Duration</u>	<u>From</u>	<u>To</u>
Base Period	2 years	Date of Award	Date of Award + 2 years
Option Period I	2 years	Date of Award + 2 years	Date of Award + 4 years
Option Period II	2 years	Date of Award + 4 years	Date of Award + 6 years
Option Period III	1 year	Date of Award + 6 years	Date of Award + 7 years

F.4 ELECTRONIC SUBMISSION OF DELIVERABLES

(a) The Contractor shall follow this clause as the standard for submitting the reports of work, task order (TO) deliverables and task order close-out deliverables. The administrative and technical deliverables shall be submitted separately in electronic format and will be packaged in accordance with standard commercial practice. The electronic packages shall be labeled to indicate the following information:

- 1) Name of Deliverable
- 2) Contractor Name
- 3) Contract Number
- 4) Tasking Document Number
- 5) Date Written
- 6) Indication of Draft or Final Version
- 7) Sequential Number of Electronic Package
- (b) For each deliverable, data shall be separated by category and submitted on electronic packages compatible with the most current EPA standard electronic applications.
- (c) All data or documents submitted in accordance with this clause shall be compatible with the software applications as used by EPA at the time of submission or as directed by the Contracting Officer. The electronic files shall be appropriately labeled with file extensions identifying the software such as .doc for MS Word.
- (d) The internet does not provide for secure data transmission via e-mail. The Contractor should use an encryption system, such as provided in Lotus Notes or compatible system, to transmit sensitive information to the government.
- (e) Contractor may be required to submit deliverables in accordance with standard applications or non-standard applications as directed by the contracting officer in accordance with paragraph "c" above.

SECTION G - CONTRACT ADMINISTRATION DATA

G.1 CONTRACT CLAUSES INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE

NOTICE: The following contract clauses pertinent to this Section are hereby incorporated by reference:

Regulation	Clause No.	Date	Clause Title
EPAAR	1552.232-73	Oct 2000	Payments—Fixed-Rate Services Contract

G.2 ORDERING-BY DESIGNATED ORDERING OFFICERS (EPAAR 1552.216-72) (APR 1984)

(a) The Government will order any supplies and services to be furnished under this contract by issuing task orders on Optional Form 347, or any agency prescribed form, from the effective date of the contract through the expiration date of the contract. In addition to the Contracting Officer, the following individuals are authorized ordering officers (Warranted On Scene Coordinators):

<u>A list will be provided at contract award.</u> The list will be updated periodically by the contracting officer – without modification to the contract.

- (b) A Standard Form 30 will be the method of amending task orders.
- (c) The Contractor shall acknowledge receipt of each order and shall prepare and forward to the Ordering Officer (Warranted OSC) within ten (10) calendar days the proposed staffing plan for accomplishing the assigned task within the period specified.
- (d) If the Contractor considers the estimated labor hours or specified work completion date to be unreasonable, he/she shall promptly notify the Ordering Officer (Warranted OSC) and Contracting Officer in writing within 10 calendar days, stating why the estimated labor hours or specified completion date is considered unreasonable.
- (e) Each task order will have a ceiling price, which the Contractor may not exceed. When the Contractor has reason to believe that the labor payment and support costs for the order, which will accrue in the next thirty (30) days, will bring total cost to over 85 percent of the ceiling price specified in the order, the Contractor shall notify the Ordering Officer (Warranted OSC).
- (f) Paragraphs (c), (d), and (e) of this clause apply only when services are being ordered.

G.3 SUBMISSION OF INVOICES (EPAAR 1552.232-70) (JUN 1996) DEVIATION (JUN 1997)

In order to be considered properly submitted, an invoice or request for contract financing payment must meet the following contract requirements in addition to the requirements of FAR 32.905:

(a) The Contractor shall submit the invoice or request for contract financing payment either in

hard copy or electronic format.

- (1) If submitting electronically, the Contractor shall follow the submission instructions at: http://www.epa.gov/ocfo/finservices/contracts.htm. One hard copy and one electronic copy via email of the invoice shall concurrently be sent to the Contract-Level COR and the Contracting Officer.
- (2) If submitting in hard copy format, the Contractor shall submit the invoice or request for contract financing payment to the following offices/individuals designated in the contract:
 - (i) One original to the EPA Finance Center shown in Block 25 on page one of the contract; and
 - (ii) One copy each to the Contract-Level COR and Contracting Officer
- (b) The Contractor shall prepare its invoice or request for contract financing payment on the prescribed Government forms. Standard Forms Number 1034, Public Voucher for Purchases and Services other than Personal, shall be used by contractors to show the amount claimed for reimbursement. Standard Form 1035, Public Voucher for Purchases and Services other than Personal Continuation Sheet, shall be used to furnish the necessary supporting detail or additional information required by the Contracting Officer. The Contractor may submit self designed forms which contain the required information.
- (c) (1) The Contractor shall prepare a contract level invoice or request for contract financing payment in accordance with the invoice preparation instructions identified as a separate attachment in Section J of the contract. If contract work is authorized by individual delivery orders, the invoice or request for contract financing payment shall also include a summary of the current and cumulative amounts claimed by cost element for each delivery order and for the contract total, as well as any supporting data for each delivery order as identified in the instructions.
 - (2) The invoice or request for contract financing payment that employs a fixed rate feature shall include current and cumulative charges by contract labor category and by other major cost elements such as travel, equipment, and other direct costs. For current costs, each cost element shall include the appropriate supporting schedules identified in the invoice preparation instructions.
- (d) (1) The charges for subcontracts shall be further detailed in a supporting schedule showing the major cost elements for each subcontract.
 - (2) On a case-by-case basis, when needed to verify the reasonableness of subcontractor costs, the Contracting Officer may require that the Contractor obtain from the subcontractor cost information in the detail set forth in (c)(2). This information should be obtained through a means which maintains subcontractor confidentiality (for example, via sealed envelopes), if the subcontractor expresses confidential business information (CBI) concerns.
- (e) Invoices or requests for contract financing payment must clearly indicate the period of performance for which payment is requested. Separate invoices or requests for contract financing payment are required for charges applicable to the basic contract and each option period.
- (f) (1) Notwithstanding the provisions of the clause of this contract at FAR 52.216-7, Allowable

Cost and Payment, invoices or requests for contract financing payment shall be submitted once per month unless there has been a demonstrated need and Contracting Officer approval for more frequent billings. When submitted on a monthly basis, the period covered by invoices or requests for contractor financing payments shall be the same as the period for monthly progress reports required under this contract.

- (2) If the Contracting Officer allows submissions more frequently than monthly, one submittal each month shall have the same ending period of performance as the monthly progress report.
- (3) Where cumulative amounts on the monthly progress report differ from the aggregate amounts claimed in the invoice(s) or request(s) for contract financing payments covering the same period, the Contractor shall provide a reconciliation of the difference as part of the payment request.

G.4 KEY PERSONNEL (EPAAR 1552.237-72) (APR 1984)

(a) The Contractor shall assign to this contract the following key personnel (see Attachment 1-Exhibit B for Key Personnel qualifications):

Program Manager Level II Response Manager Chemist Transportation and Disposal Coordinator



- (b) During the first ninety (90) days of performance, the Contractor shall make no substitutions of key personnel unless the substitution is necessitated by illness, death, or termination of employment. The Contractor shall notify the Contracting Officer within 15 calendar days after the occurrence of any of these events and provide the information required by paragraph (c) of this clause. After the initial 90-day period, the Contractor shall submit the information required by paragraph (c) to the Contracting Officer at least 15 days prior to making any permanent substitutions.
- (c) The Contractor shall provide a detailed explanation of the circumstances necessitating the proposed substitutions, complete resumes for the proposed substitutes, and any additional information requested by the Contracting Officer. Proposed substitutes should have comparable qualifications to those of the persons being replaced. The Contracting Officer will notify the Contractor within 15 calendar days after receipt of all required information of the decision on substitutions. Changes to Key Personnel may be approved by the Contracting Officer without modification of this clause.

G.5 GOVERNMENT-FURNISHED DATA (EPAAR 1552.245-71) (SEP 2009)

- (a) The Government shall deliver to the Contractor the Government-furnished data described in the contract. If the data, suitable for its intended use, is not delivered to the Contractor, the Contracting Officer shall equitably adjust affected provisions of this contract in accordance with the "Changes" clause when:
 - (1) The Contractor submits a timely written request for an equitable adjustment; and

- (2) The facts warrant an equitable adjustment.
- (b) Title to Government-furnished data shall remain in the Government.
- (c) The Contractor shall use the Government-furnished data only in connection with this contract.
- (d) The following data will be furnished to the Contractor on or about the time indicated:

TBD at the Task Order level

G.6 CONTRACT ADMINISTRATION REPRESENTATIVES

Contract-Level Contracting Officers Representatives (CORs) for this contract will be appointed by letter by the contracting officer.

Contracting Office officials responsible for administering this contract are as follows:

Contracting Officer:

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

1595 wynkoop Street

Denver, CO 80202-1129

Phone: Email:

G.7 SUBCONTRACT CONSENT

The Contracting Officer has consented to the following subcontractors, in accordance with the Section I clause, Subcontracts (FAR 52.244-2):

<u>Subcontract Value</u> <u>Subcontract Type</u>

N/A

The Contractor shall submit the information required by Section I clause entitled "Subcontracts" to the Contracting Officer and assigned OSC. The contractor shall obtain consent to subcontracts from the On-Scene Coordinator and/or Contracting Officer in accordance with the following:

<u>Description</u>	<u>Action</u>	<u>Official</u>
Subcontracts > \$100,000 but < \$150,000	Review and Consent	OSC
All Other Subcontracts over \$150,000	Review and Consent	OSC & CO
Sole Source Subcontracts over \$25,000	Review and Consent	OSC & CO

SECTION H - SPECIAL CONTRACT REQUIREMENTS

H.1 CONTRACT CLAUSES INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE

NOTICE: The following contract clauses pertinent to this Section are hereby incorporated by reference:

Regulation	Clause No.	Date	Clause Title
EPAAR	1552.203-71	Aug 2000	Display of EPA Office of Inspector General Hotline
			Poster
EPAAR	1552.209-71	May 1994	Organizational Conflicts of Interest
EPAAR	1552.209-73	May 1994	Notification of Conflicts of Interest Regarding
			Personnel
EPAAR	1552.227-76	May 1994	Project Employee Confidentiality Agreement
EPAAR	1552.211-78	Apr 1985	Management Consulting Services
EPAAR	1552.211-79	Oct 2000	Compliance with EPA Policies for Information
			Resources Management
EPAAR	1552.223-71	May 2007	EPA Green Meetings and Conferences
EPAAR	1552.228-70	Oct 2000	Insurance Liability to Third Persons
EPAAR	1552.235-70	Apr 1984	Screening Business Information for Claims of
			Confidentiality
EPAAR	1552.235-71	Apr 1984	Treatment of Confidential Business Information
EPAAR	1552.235-73	Apr 1996	Access to Federal Insecticide, Fungicide, and
			Rodenticide Act Confidential Business Information
EPAAR	1552.235-75	Apr 1996	Access to Toxic Substances Control Act Confidential
ED D	1550 005 55	1006	Business Information
EPAAR	1552.235-76	Apr 1996	Treatment of Confidential Business Information
EDAAD	1550 005 77	D 1007	(TSCA)
EPAAR	1552.235-77	Dec 1997	Data Security for Federal Insecticide, Fungicide and
EDAAD	1550 005 70	Dag 1007	Rodenticide Act Confidential Business Information
EPAAR	1552.235-78	Dec 1997	Data Security for Toxic Substances Control Act Confidential Business Information
EPAAR	1552.235-79	Apr. 1006	Release of Contractor Confidential Business
EFAAK	1332.233-19	Apr 1996	Information
EPAAR	1552.235-80	Oct 2000	Access to Confidential Business Information
EPAAR	1552.237-74	Apr 1984	Publicity
EPAAR	1552.237-74	Apr 1984 Apr 1984	Paperwork Reduction Act
EPAAR	1552.239-70	Oct 2000	Rehabilitation Act Notice
EPAAK	1332.239-70	OCI 2000	Kenaomianon Act Nonce

H.2 LIMITATION OF FUTURE CONTRACTING ALTERNATE I (ERRS) (EPAAR 1552.209-74) (APR 2004)

(a) The parties to this contract agree that the Contractor will be restricted in its future contracting in the manner described below. Except as specifically provided in this clause, the Contractor shall be free to compete for contracts on an equal basis with other companies.

- (b) If the Contractor, under the terms of this contract, or through the performance of work pursuant to this contract, is required to develop specifications or statements of work and such specifications or statements of work are incorporated into an EPA solicitation, the Contractor shall be ineligible to perform the work described in that solicitation as a prime Contractor or subcontractor under an ensuing EPA contract.
- (c) Unless prior written approval is obtained from the cognizant EPA Contracting Officer, the Contractor, during the life of the delivery order or tasking document and for a period of five (5) years after the completion of the delivery order or tasking document, agrees not to enter into a contract with or to represent any party, other than EPA, with respect to: (1) any work relating to CERCLA activities which pertain to a site where the Contractor previously performed work for EPA under this contract; or (2) any work that may jeopardize CERCLA enforcement actions which pertain to a site where the Contractor previously performed work for the EPA under this contract.
- (d) During the life of this contract, including any options, the Contractor agrees that unless otherwise authorized by the Contracting Officer:
- (1) It will not provide any Superfund Technical Assistance and Removal Team (START); type activities (*e.g.*, START contracts) to EPA within the Contractor's ERRS assigned geographical area(s), either as a prime contractor, subcontractor, or consultant.
- (2) It will not provide any START type activities (*e.g.*, START contracts) to EPA as a prime contractor, subcontractor or consultant at a site where it has performed or plans to perform ERRS work.
- (3) It will be ineligible for award of START type activities contracts for sites within its respective ERRS assigned geographical area(s) which result from a CERCLA administrative order, a CERCLA or RCRA consent decree or a court order.
- (e) The Contractor and any subcontractors, during the life of this contract, shall be ineligible to enter into an EPA contract or a subcontract under an EPA contract, which supports EPA's performance of Superfund Headquarters policy work including support for the analysis and development of regulations, policies, or guidance that govern, affect, or relate to the conduct of response action activities, unless otherwise authorized by the Contracting Officer. Examples of such contracts include, but are not limited to, Superfund Management and Analytical support contracts, and Superfund Technical and Analytical support contracts.
- (f) The Contractor agrees in advance that if any bids/proposals are submitted for any work that would require written approval of the Contracting Officer prior to entering into a contract subject to the restrictions of this clause, then the bids/proposals are submitted at the Contractor's own risk. Therefore, no claim shall be made against the Government to recover bid/proposal costs as a direct cost whether the request for authorization to enter into the contract is denied or approved.
- (g) To the extent that the work under this contract requires access to proprietary or confidential business or financial data of other companies, and as long as such data remains proprietary or confidential, the Contractor shall protect such data from unauthorized use and disclosure.
- (h) The Contractor agrees to insert in each subcontract or consultant agreement placed hereunder, except for subcontracts or consultant agreements for nondiscretionary technical or engineering services, including treatability studies, well drilling, fence erecting, plumbing,

utility hookups, security guard services, or electrical services, provisions which shall conform substantially to the language of this clause, including this paragraph (h) unless otherwise authorized by the Contracting Officer. The Contractor may request in writing that the Contracting Officer exempt from this clause a particular subcontract or consultant agreement for nondiscretionary technical or engineering services not specifically listed above, including laboratory analysis. The Contracting Officer will review and evaluate each request on a case-by-case basis before approving or disapproving the request.

- (i) If the Contractor seeks an expedited decision regarding its initial future contracting request, the Contractor may submit its request to both the Contracting Officer and the next administrative level within the Contracting Officer's organization.
- (j) A review process available to the Contractor when an adverse determination is received shall consist of a request for reconsideration to the Contracting Officer or a request for review submitted to the next administrative level within the Contracting Officer's organization. An adverse determination resulting from a request for reconsideration by the Contracting Officer will not preclude the Contractor from requesting a review by the next administrative level. Either a request for review or a request for reconsideration must be submitted to the appropriate level within 30 calendar days after receipt of the initial adverse determination.

H.3 TECHNICAL DIRECTION (EPAAR 1552.237-71) (APR 1984) ALTERNATE I (AUG 1992) DEVIATION

- (a) The Project Officer is the primary representative of the Contracting Officer authorized to provide technical direction on contract performance.
- (b) Individuals other than the Project Officer may be authorized to provide technical direction. If individuals other than the Project Officer are authorized to provide technical direction, their names will be specified in the contract, delivery order, work assignment or technical direction document as appropriate. A Delivery Order Project Officer, Work Assignment Manager or Task Manager is authorized to provide technical direction, subject to the limitations set forth below, only on his/her delivery order, work assignment or technical direction document.
- (c) Technical direction includes:
 - (1) Direction to the Contractor which assists the Contractor in accomplishing the Statement of Work.
 - (2) Comments on and approval of reports or other deliverables.
- (d) Technical direction must be within the contract and the delivery order, work assignment or technical direction document statement of work. The Project Officer or any other technical representative of the Contracting Officer does not have the authority to issue technical direction which (1) institutes additional work outside the scope of the contract, delivery order, work assignment or technical direction document; (2) constitutes a change as defined in the 'Changes' clause; (3) causes an increase or decrease in the estimated cost of the contract, delivery order, work assignment or technical direction document; (4) alters the period of performance; or (5) changes any of the other express terms or conditions of the contract, delivery order, work assignment or technical direction document. (e) Technical

direction will be issued in writing or confirmed in writing within five (5) calendar days after verbal issuance. One copy of the technical direction memorandum will be forwarded to the Contracting Officer and the Project Officer.

H.4 GOVERNMENT-CONTRACTOR RELATIONS (EPAAR 1552.237-76) (JUN 1999)

- (a) The Government and the Contractor understand and agree that the services to be delivered under this contract by the Contractor to the Government are non-personal services and the parties recognize and agree that no employer-employee relationship exists or will exist under the contract between the Government and the Contractor's personnel. It is, therefore, in the best interest of the Government to afford both parties a full understanding of their respective obligations.
- (b) Contractor personnel under this contract shall not:
 - (1) Be placed in a position where they are under the supervision, direction, or evaluation of a Government employee.
 - (2) Be placed in a position of command, supervision, administration or control over Government personnel, or over personnel of other Contractors under other EPA contracts, or become a part of the Government organization.
 - (3) Be used in administration or supervision of Government procurement activities.
- (c) Employee relationship.
 - (1) The services to be performed under this contract do not require the Contractor or his/her personnel to exercise personal judgment and discretion on behalf of the Government. Rather the Contractor's personnel will act and exercise personal judgment and discretion on behalf of the Contractor.
 - (2) Rules, regulations, directives, and requirements that are issued by the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency under its responsibility for good order, administration, and security are applicable to all personnel who enter the Government installation or who travel on Government transportation. This is not to be construed or interpreted to establish any degree of Government control that is inconsistent with a non-personal services contract.
- (d) *Inapplicability of employee benefits*. This contract does not create an employer-employee relationship. Accordingly, entitlements and benefits applicable to such relationships do not apply.
 - (1) Payments by the Government under this contract are not subject to Federal income tax withholdings.
 - (2) Payments by the Government under this contract are not subject to the Federal Insurance Contributions Act.
 - (3) The Contractor is not entitled to unemployment compensation benefits under the Social Security Act, as amended, by virtue of performance of this contract.
 - (4) The Contractor is not entitled to workman's compensation benefits by virtue of this contract.
 - (5) The entire consideration and benefits to the Contractor for performance of this contract is contained in the provisions for payment under this contract.

- (e) *Notice*. It is the Contractor's, as well as, the Government's responsibility to monitor contract activities and notify the Contracting Officer if the Contractor believes that the intent of this clause has been or may be violated.
 - (1) The Contractor should notify the Contracting Officer in writing promptly, within 5 calendar days from the date of any incident that the Contractor considers to constitute a violation of this clause. The notice should include the date, nature and circumstance of the conduct, the name, function and activity of each Government employee or Contractor official or employee involved or knowledgeable about such conduct, identify any documents or substance of any oral communication involved in the conduct, and the estimate in time by which the Government must respond to this notice to minimize cost, delay or disruption of performance.
 - (2) The Contracting Officer will promptly, within <u>5 calendar days</u> after receipt of notice, respond to the notice in writing. In responding, the Contracting Officer will either:
 - (i) Confirm that the conduct is in violation and when necessary direct the mode of further performance,
 - (ii) Countermand any communication regarded as a violation,
 - (iii) Deny that the conduct constitutes a violation and when necessary direct the mode of further performance; or
 - (iv) In the event the notice is inadequate to make a decision, advise the Contractor what additional information is required, and establish the date by which it should be furnished by the Contractor and the date thereafter by which the Government will respond.

H.5 CLEAN TECHNOLOGIES

The contractor shall use clean technologies and/or fuels on all diesel equipment to the extent practicable and/or feasible. The preference is for clean diesel technologies, but alternative fuels, such as biodiesel or natural gas-powered vehicles are also acceptable. These alternative fuels will be used where they are available and within a reasonable distance to sites. For equipment retrofits, the contractor will employ the Best Available Control Technology (BACT) on non-road and on-road diesel powered equipment used at a site. Examples of clean diesel technologies include diesel particulate filters (DPFs), and diesel oxidation catalysis (DOCs). For alternative fuel usage, the contractor will use at least a B20 blend (i.e., 20% biodiesel and 80% petrodiesel) or higher in the equipment engines that are used at a site.

H.6 CONTRACTOR DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS FOR FUTURE CONTRACTING REQUESTS

In accordance with the Limitation of Future Contracting clause, the Contractor shall, in submitting requests for consent for future contracting efforts, answer each of the following questions as thoroughly as possible. If necessary, the CO may request additional information. If a particular question does not apply to the contracting effort in question, the Contractor shall reply by writing "Not Applicable" rather than by making no response.

The Contractor shall forward a copy of the company's answers to both the CO and the Contract level COR. Subcontractors must submit their answers to the prime contractor who will forward them to the CO. This information, however, may be marked confidential and sent in a sealed and numbered envelope which is to be opened only by the CO. All EPA decisions regarding the requests will be sent to the prime contractor in writing. The prime contractor shall be responsible for forwarding the CO's decision to the subcontractor.

- 1. Describe all aspects of the work to be performed and whether that work will impair or affect the company's objectivity in performing work on your EPA contract. Explain. Also address whether:
 - (a) The work to be performed involve matters which might require the company to formulate and express opinions on technical theories, or as to the principles which should be applied?
 - (b) The work involve searching land records for responsible parties or designing and working with documents and witnesses used or intended for use in litigation?
 - (c) If the company wishes to enter into a subcontract agreement and will perform only limited portions of the work, describe—in specific terms—the nature of the work to be performed by the company as a subcontractor and by the prime contractor.
- 2. If the company is bidding on site-specific work, list all of the site(s) involved (if possible).
 - (a) For each site, provide a specific address which notes the EPA region the site is in as well as the county and state where the site is located.
 - (b) If the site is known by several different names, list each of those names.
- 3. If the work is not site-specific, at what facility is it projected the majority of the work will be conducted?
- 4. What is the estimated dollar amount and period of performance of this future contracting effort?
- 5. With whom has this future contracting effort been discussed (include EPA personnel, legal advisors, etc.)?
- 6. Provide any additional information which may be pertinent to this request.

When submitting responses to these questions, the Contractor shall provide the name and telephone number of someone in the company who is knowledgeable with regard to this request for future contracting consent.

H.7 DATA

- (a) The Contractor hereby agrees to deliver to the Contracting Officer, within sixty (60) calendar days after the completion of the contract period of performance the following documents:
 - (1) All originals and copies, and all abstracts or excerpts therefrom, of all information supplied to the Contractor by the Government and specifically designated "Confidential Business Information", pursuant to the contract clause entitled "Treatment of

Confidential Information."

- (2) All originals and copies, and all abstracts or excerpts therefrom, of all information collected by the Contractor directly from a business or from a source that represents a business or businesses, such as a trade association, pursuant to the contract clause entitled "Screening Business Information for Claims of Confidentiality".
- (3) All originals (if originals are unavailable, copies will be acceptable) of all data, as that term is defined in the contract clause entitled "Rights in Data-General", which is pertinent to support of the Emergency Response Program and has been furnished to the Contractor in performance of this contract. In the event that there is any disagreement as to whether certain data is considered pertinent, the Project Officer shall make the final determination. This determination shall not be subject to the terms of the clause entitled "Disputes" set forth in the Contract Clauses of this contract.
- (4) Copies of all other types of additional data, including, but not limited to, reference materials, source lists, field notes, log books, chemical data, maps, and photographs pursuant to the contract clause entitled "Additional Data Requirements".
- (b) With regard to all copies of data specifically requested by the Government and supplied in response thereto by the Contractor under the contract clause entitled "Additional Data Requirements", the Contractor shall, pursuant to said clause, be entitled to an equitable adjustment to cover the cost of collecting, preparing, editing, duplicating, assembling, and shipping the data requested.
- (c) The Contractor shall not be required to turn over or provide to the Government any of the following:
 - (1) Contractor and personnel performance ratings and evaluations.
 - (2) Data previously developed by parties other than the Contractor which was acquired independently of this contract or acquired by the Contractor prior to this contract under conditions restricting the Contractor's right to such data.
- (d) Upon receipt of all data provided to the Government by the Contractor under Paragraph A above, the Government shall acknowledge in writing to the Contractor the receipt of all confidential or other data.

H.8 DAVIS BACON ACT (DBA) AND SERVICE CONTRACT ACT (SCA) APPLICATION TO TASK ORDERS

Each Task Order issued under this contract will be subject to either Service Contract Act (SCA) or Davis Bacon Act (DBA) prevailing wage rates. The Contracting Officer shall determine which labor provisions apply. The determination shall be documented in a timely manner. Such documentation should be made in the Task Order, if practical, or otherwise in a modification to the Task Order.

Unless the Ordering Officer determines that the Task Order requires the performance of work that is "substantial and segregable construction" as defined pursuant to the Davis-Bacon Act, the Task Order will be performed under the provisions of the SCA. The Contracting Officer shall ensure compliance with the appropriate wage determination. Should there be a question or

dispute relating to what segment of the work falls within SCA versus DBA wage classification, the Contracting Officer will make the final determination. If the fixed rate in the contract (base rate) is higher than the DBA wage requirement, the fixed rate will prevail. However, applicable DBA compliance requirements such as, weekly submittal of certified payrolls and posting the wage determination schedule in a prominent place on site is still required. If the fixed rate in the contract is lower than the required DBA wage rate, the contractor will be allowed to adjust the rate accordingly.

In compliance with DBA regulation, the Contracting Officer has designated the use of the "Heavy and Highway Project Wage Determination Schedule" as the anticipated appropriate construction type schedule for use when applying DBA wages to labor classifications/categories under this contract; however, other wage schedules may be used, as required. The schedules are listed by County/State and will be maintained by the EPA Contracting Office. Any deviations from the use of this Schedule or need for the issuance of an additional classification/ category shall require prior Contracting Officer approval in accordance with FAR Clause 52.222-6, Davis-Bacon Act.

H.9 ENVIRONMENTALLY PREFERABLE PRACTICES

The Contractor shall, to the greatest extent practicable, utilize environmentally preferable practices in its course of business. "Environmentally preferable" is defined as products or services that have a lesser or reduced effect on human health and the environment when compared with competing products or services that serve the same purpose. This comparison may consider raw materials acquisition, production, manufacturing, packaging, distribution, reuse, operation, maintenance, or disposal of the product or service. Consideration of environmentally preferable practices must be consistent with price, performance, availability, and safety conditions. Guidance for utilizing environmentally preferable practices and environmentally preferable purchasing is included in Attachment 7.

H.10 EPA REGIONAL CROSSOVER

- (a)In the event of the Contractor's actual or potential conflict of interest in conducting a specific task, or when the maximum amount of effort has already been ordered or is about to be ordered by the Government, or in any other situation in which it is determined to be in the best interest of the Government, professional services for this Region may be ordered through another Region's contractor.
- (b) The Contractor agrees to accept task orders or similar tasking documents for services within any other Region, provided the amount of such services, in addition to other work performed under this contract, does not exceed the maximum amounts specified in this contract. If services to be performed in another region are ordered by the Government, the required response time and other terms and conditions for that support service shall be mutually agreed upon by the Contractor's representative and the EPA Contracting Officer at the time of the placement of the task order or other tasking document.

H.11 EXPERT TESTIMONY

The Government may have the need for expert testimony during enforcement proceedings for a given site where the Contractor provided services. In the event such services are required during the term of this contract, such effort shall be considered within the scope of this contract. The individual(s) selected to testify shall be fully knowledgeable of the details of the site under litigation, shall be credible, and be an expert in their field. The testimony shall normally relate to what actions the contractor took at a site. In the event such services are required after performance of this contract, a separate negotiated procurement action may be instituted with the Contractor.

H.12 FABRICATION OR ACQUISITION OF NONEXPENDABLE PROPERTY

The Contractor shall not fabricate nor acquire under this contract, either directly or indirectly through a subcontract, any item of nonexpendable property without written approval from the Contracting Officer.

H.13 FIXED PRICE TASK ORDERS

Some task orders may be issued on a fixed price basis. In those instances, in addition to the clauses previously incorporated herein, firm fixed price task orders will be subject to the following Federal Acquisition Regulation (FAR) clauses which are hereby incorporated into the contract by reference.

Regulation	Clause No.	Date	Clause Title
FAR	52.229-3	JAN 1991	Federal State and Local Taxes
FAR	52.232-8	FEB 2002	Discounts for Prompt Payment
FAR	52.232-11	APR 1984	Extras
FAR	52.243-1	APR 1984	Changes- Fixed Price Alternate I
FAR	52.245-2	APR 2012	Government Property Installation Operation Services
FAR	52.246-4	AUG 1996	Inspection of Services (Fixed Price)
FAR	52.249-2	APR 2012	Termination for Convenience (Fixed Price)
FAR	52.249-8	APR 1984	Default (Fixed Price Supply and Services)

H.14 HEALTH AND SAFETY

The nature of the work to be performed under this contract is inherently hazardous. The contractor is responsible for the safety of its employees and subcontractor employees on-site. However, the Contracting Officer's Representative (COR) or OSC has the authority to review and establish the minimum standards of safety for all individuals on-site at any time.

In performance of work under this contract, the contractor shall, as a minimum, satisfy all Federal, state and local statutes, regulations, ordinances, etc., regarding health and safety. The contractor shall implement and manage a Health and Safety Plan in compliance with all requirements of EPA and the Occupational Safety and Health Administration (OSHA) 29 CFR 1910.120/121 for activities at hazardous waste sites.

The contractor shall ensure that all contractor personnel working at the site are in compliance with EPA, OSHA, state, and minimum standards as specified by the COR, including any required level of protection that may be specified by the On-Scene Coordinator (OSC) or COR. At no time shall the OSC's or COR's determination of the required level of protection be subject to the "Disputes" clause of this contract. Rather, if the contractor has a dispute with respect to health and safety which cannot be resolved between the OSC or COR and the contractor's Health and Safety representative, the matter will be referred to the Regional Health and Safety Officer and to the contractor's corporate Health and Safety representative for resolution. If the health and safety issue still cannot be resolved, then the matter will be referred to EPA's Environmental Response Team's (ERT) Safety and Occupational Health Manager, Edison, NJ, for consultation with EPA's Headquarters Occupational Health and Safety Director for final determination. Notwithstanding this dispute resolutions process, the contractor may not delay implementation of OSC or COR direction pertaining to health and safety.

When a specific site safety plan is required as part of a work assignment or other tasking document to be developed by the Contractor, such plan shall be submitted to the OSC or COR for review and approval prior to commencing work. Upon receipt of the OSC's or COR's approval, the contractor shall follow such plan throughout the duration of the removal action, unless modifications to the plan have been directed by the OSC or COR. If a site safety plan is provided by the Government, the contractor agrees to follow such plan unless objections are made known to the OSC or COR within twenty-four (24) hours (or less if specified in the tasking document) of its submission to the contractor. In any event, commencement of cleanup services without notification to the OSC or COR of any objections will be deemed to constitute acceptance of the safety plan.

Notwithstanding the EPA's aforementioned rights to direct contractor compliance with certain health and safety standards, levels and plans, the contractor retains the right to employ more stringent health and safety requirements for itself and its subcontractors. However, the extra costs associated with these more stringent requirements shall not be borne by EPA.

H.15 LIMITATION ON REIMBURSEMENT FOR RENTAL EQUIPMENT

- (a)If a fixed rate for equipment has been included in the contract but the contractor provides that equipment through a third-party subcontract or short-term rental/lease, reimbursement for that equipment shall be at cost plus any applicable indirect costs not to exceed the fixed rate specified in the contract for that item for the prime contractor or team subcontractor, depending upon which (prime contractor or subcontractor) leases or rents the equipment.
- (b) If it is determined by the contracting officer to be in the best interest of the Government to suspend this limitation, reimbursement for rented/leased equipment may be at a cost which exceeds the fixed rate. Such consideration shall be made on a case-by-case basis. A request for approval of a higher cost shall be made by the contractor in writing to the contracting officer in advance of charging the higher rate. Written documentation supporting the request shall include the description of the item, CLIN number, proposed cost, an explanation of why the contractor is proposing to rent/lease the equipment, and such other information as may be

considered necessary by the contracting officer to evaluate the proposal. (c) In the event of an emergency, the On-Scene Coordinator (OSC) may approve a higher rate with written documentation to be forwarded by the contractor to the contracting officer through the OSC within ten (10) calendar days thereafter. In addition to the information required in the proceeding paragraph, details on the nature of the emergency shall be included.

- (c) The final determination on reimbursement for a cost for rented/leased equipment for which the contract includes a fixed rate shall be the responsibility of the contracting officer except in an emergency during which the OSC's approval shall be accepted by the contracting officer until the emergency situation is stabilized provided the required documentation is submitted to the contracting officer within the time specified above.
- (d) In determining the allowability of reimbursement for the cost of rented/leased equipment for which the contract includes a fixed rate and which results in a cost in excess of the fixed rate, the Government may consider incremental charges incurred in connection with rental equipment for excessive usage and peak seasons during which time all of the contractor's owned equipment is dedicated to other EPA sites. The Government may also take into consideration instances where the contractor's equipment has been in use on a long-term basis on non-EPA jobs before being required by EPA and the length of the EPA job.

H.16 LOCATIONAL DATA POLICY

The contractor shall comply with all requirements related to the United States Environmental Protection Agency's Locational Data Policy (LDP). The EPA LDP ensures the collection of accurate, consistently-formatted, and fully-documented locational coordinates for facilities, sites, monitoring points, and observation points regulated or tracked under federal environmental programs within the jurisdiction of the EPA. The LDP establishes principals for collecting and documenting geodetic coordinates defined in terms of latitude and longitude (lat/long). In addition to these locational data, the LDP requires documentation of specific information regarding the method used to measure lat/long coordinates, the accuracy of the measurement, and a description of the place where the lat/longs were taken. In order to effectively implement the LDP policy, the contractor must collect and document the following information:

(a)Latitude/Longitude Coordinates

Latitude and longitude coordinates must be provided in accordance with the Federal Interagency Coordinating Committee for Digital Cartography (FICCDC) recommendations. The coordinates must define a point, line or area, according to the most appropriate data type for the entity being represented (i.e., singly or multiple times).

(b) Methodology Description

The specific method used to determine lat/long coordinates shall be described (i.e., remote sensing techniques, map interpolation, cadastral survey).

(c) Textual Description

Each item shall also be described in written text to which the lat/long coordinates refer (i.e., north-east corner of the site, entrance to the facility, point of discharge).

(d) Estimation of Accuracy

Measurements of accuracy related to lat/long coordinates shall be estimated in terms of the most precise units of measurement used.

Accuracy should be 25 meters or better for all new data collected after December 31, 1991 and all existing data by December 31, 1995.

Further guidance related to the LDP policy can be found in EPA Publication 220 B-92-008 (March 1992) entitled, "Locational Data Policy Implementation Guidance: Guide to the Policy" which was developed by the Administration and Resources Management Division (PM-211D).

H.17 ORDERING WORK

- (a)Performance of the response services in this contract shall be made only as authorized by Task Orders issued in accordance with Clause G.2, "Ordering By Designated Ordering officers".
- (b) The Government is obligated to make payment only for work actually completed regardless of any estimates of prospective quantities.
- (c) Nothing contained in this contract shall prohibit the Government from placing other orders or contracts for this or similar services.
- (d) Cleanup efforts will only be ordered by the Contracting Officer or ordering officer through the issuance of individual Tos. All Tos issued will be for the services specified in each Task Order, and will be in accordance with the fixed rates specified in the section B clause entitled, "Fixed Rates for Services."
- (e) In the event of an emergency, the Ordering Officer (OSC) may issue a verbal order, to be followed up within forty eight (48) hours with a written Task Order.
- (f) The OSC named in the TO will be responsible for the technical administration of Tos placed hereunder. Ordering officers (OSCs) do not have authority to modify any provision of this contract. Any request for deviation from the terms of this contract or any Task Orders issued hereunder must be submitted to the Contracting Officer for action.
- (g)A separate EPA Form 347 will be issued for each TO. Each TO will include:
 - Date of the order, contract number, TO number, time of order (if issued verbally), name
 of OSC responsible for providing technical direction at the site, accounting and
 appropriation data, ceiling amount of order, required response time, and required
 completion date.
 - Location of the site and the name of the Response Manager assigned by the Contractor, if known at the time of issuance.
 - The specific PWS related to the response activity identified in the TO, any "optional" reports required, and any other special technical requirements, instructions or clearances.

- (h)The contractor shall acknowledge receipt of each task order in writing within ten (10) calendar days after its issuance date. Such acknowledgment shall be submitted to the Ordering Officer (OSC), with a copy forwarded to the Contracting Officer responsible for contract administration.
- (i)Upon receipt of the order, if the Contractor considers the specified completion date to be unreasonable or unrealistic for the required effort, he shall immediately notify the Contracting Officer within ten (10) calendar days of receipt stating why the completion date is considered unrealistic.
- (j)The ceiling amount for each TO will be the ceiling price stated therein, and constitutes the maximum amount for which the government shall be liable. The Contractor shall not make expenditures or incur obligations in the performance of the order which exceed the specified ceiling amount except at the contractor's own risk. Any increase of the ceiling amount must be authorized in a written modification to the TO, and will be a unilateral action by the Government.
- (k) A Standard Form 30 will be used to modify all TO, and will be signed by the Contracting Officer and, when applicable, the Contractor.
- (l) All task orders are subject to the terms and conditions of this contract. In the event of conflict between a task order and this contract, the contract shall control.

H.18 PERFORMANCE-BASED TASK ORDERS

Some task orders under this contract may be negotiated and issued on a performance-based basis. The issuance of a performance-based task order means the contractor will have greater flexibility in its approach to accomplishing the task order, and that the Government will exert less direction on how the work is to be performed. This concept should allow the contractor greater latitude to work in a manner best suited for innovation and creativity, while ultimately providing services that meet or exceed the performance standards. The primary emphasis will be on the satisfactory completion of the task order, not the Government directing the Contractor in the methodology used in performing the services.

Under such a performance based task order, the Government will define its performance requirements in the statement of work. Specific performance standards will be established for those performance requirements. Specific tasks will be left to the contractor's discretion as to how the work is to be accomplished in the most effective, desirable and cost efficient manner. A surveillance plan to measure performance will be established. Incentives or disincentives may also be established for any such performance based task orders issued.

Performance based task orders will be issued on either a fixed rate or firm-fixed price basis. In addition to a complete task order being issued on a performance basis, individual distinct tasks/elements of a Task Order may be negotiated on a performance basis.

H.19 PERFORMANCE AND PAYMENT BONDS

The Miller Act requires that the prime Contractor obtain performance and payment bonds on substantial and segregable construction exceeding the simplified acquisition threshold under this contract. When required by the prime Contractor and approved by the Contracting Officer, the prime Contractor may be permitted to fulfill this requirement by requiring that the subcontractor furnish the bonds with the United States named as the 50blige on the bond. In that event, it is hereby mutually agreed that there is no intent for the prime Contractor to merely act as the Government's purchasing agent, and that this contract shall not be construed as a facilities management contract. It is further agreed that the privity of contract between the prime and subcontractor, and the responsibilities of each, is not affected in any way by permitting the subcontractor to provide Miller Act bonds in lieu of the prime Contractor.

H.20 REMOVAL COST MANAGEMENT SOFTWARE SYSTEM (RCMS)

(a) The use of EPA's Removal Cost Management Software System (RCMS) is mandatory to prepare and submit EPA Form 1900-55, Daily Cost Summary Reports when required during performance of this contract. Use of RCMS is mandatory for all Removal and Oil Fund Access Task Orders, and may be required under other task orders as well, where specified. RCMS allows EPA to track both ERRS contractor and government costs, project future costs, run reports, and check contractor invoices. However, all invoices must be generated directly from the contractor's accounting system. The contractor is prohibited from utilizing RCMS data in the preparation of their invoices.

To run cost tracking, a rates disk is required. Rates disks are contract-specific and contain all personnel and equipment rates in the contract. Rate disks will be provided by EPA

- (b) Minimum System requirements are:
 - -Windows 2000 or higher
 - -Pentium Processor
 - -50 MB free disk space
 - -256 MB RAM
 - -CD/RW Drive
 - -Printer
- (c) The EPA will provide the contractor with RCMS software, which is a PC-based software package. Initial contractor training on the use of this system will be provided by the EPA if necessary, however the contractor is required to train new staff replacements. Additional training will be provided by EPA upon updates or revisions to the RCMS system.
- (d) The cost of this system shall not be reimbursable as a direct cost under this contract.
- (e) The current archive disk covering the invoice period must be submitted to the On-Scene Coordinator and Contracting Officer with each invoice.
- (f) The final archive disk copies shall be clearly marked "FINAL ARCHIVE DISK" and shall be forwarded to the Contracting Officer with the Final Site Report.

NOTE: The RCMS is strictly for EPA removal site cost data management. It is not intended to

augment or replace the contractor's cost accounting system. The contractor is required to track and account for their costs with their own system, and to invoice using its own accounting system.

H.21 REQUIRED SUBCONTRACTING OF TRANSPORTATION AND DISPOSAL OF OIL AND HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCES

- (a) The contractor is required to subcontract all transportation of oil, and hazardous substances removed from the site of the clean-up to an appropriate disposal facility unless otherwise directed by the OSC, and to subcontract the storage and ultimate disposal of the materials removed from the site. If the prime contractor or prime team-subcontractors have fixed facilities for hazardous waste storage or disposal within the same company, such facilities will not be eligible for use under this contract. These restrictions do not preclude contractor facilities from being utilized under other Superfund contracts.
- (b) Competition shall be obtained to the maximum practicable extent. The methods selected for off-site transportation and disposal are subject to the approval of the OSC or Contracting Officer. Contractors shall obtain and provide to the approving official, written documentation of at least three (3) price or cost estimates for transportation of hazardous waste materials to a disposal facility and/or treatment and disposal facility. A CERCLA Offsite Disposal Report may be required as specified in individual Task Orders (See Clause F.2" Reports of Work).
- (c) The OSC may direct the contractor to perform offsite transportation services up to the ceiling amount or the small purchase threshold per site when the contractor has available the necessary transportation equipment, labor and licenses. The OSC must make a written determination that the situation on site clearly demonstrates that it is in the Government's best interest from a timing, price or cost, or other basis to allow the contractor to provide transportation, and the rates to be utilized are acceptable to the OSC.

H.22 RESTRICTION ON ERRS CONTRACTOR PERFORMING EXTENT OF CONTAMINATION (EOC) STUDIES

The Emergency and Rapid Response Services contractor shall not perform any work involving Extent of Contamination (EOC) Studies, without advance written authorization by the Contracting Officer.

H.23 RETENTION AND AVAILABILITY OF CONTRACTOR FILES

(a) The contract contains the FAR clause 52.215-2 "Audit and Records – Negotiation (OCT 2010)," wherein the contractor is required to maintain and make available to the Contracting Officer or representative of the Contracting Officer (in accordance with FAR Subpart 4.7, "Contractor Records Retention") at its office at all reasonable times the books, records, documents, and other evidence relating to this contract (including personnel utilization records, site records, and accounting procedures and practices sufficient to reflect properly all costs claimed to have been incurred under this contract). Such files shall be made available for examination, audit or reproduction.

- (b) The contractor is advised that the Government may file suit against potential responsible parties for costs incurred relative to site-related response activities. In such proceedings, the contractor's cost and performance records may become an integral part of the Government's case.
- (c) Accordingly, due to the extended nature of court proceedings and EPA audit requirements, the contractor shall make available to the Government, and only to the Government, the records described in (a) and (b) above for a period of ten (10) years after final payment under the contract (See FAR 4.703(b)(1)).
- (d) In addition, the contractor shall make available to the Government, and only to the Government, the records relating to any appeals, litigation or the settlement of claims with third parties and which relate to this contract (i.e., cost recovery) until such appeals, litigation, or claims are disposed of.
- (e) The contractor shall not destroy original records relating to the contract until (1) all litigation involving the records has been finally settled and approval is obtained from the Contracting Officer, or (2) ten (10) years have passed from the date of final payment, and no litigation involving the records has been instituted, and approval of the Contracting Officer is obtained. In no event should individual records be destroyed if litigation relating to such records is inprocess or pending.
- (f) The Government may, in support of litigation cases, have the need for the contractor to research and make available such records in a form and manner not normally maintained by the contractor. Such effort shall be deemed to be within the scope of work under this contract. If this effort is required after performance of this contract, a separate negotiated procurement action may be instituted with the contractor.

H.24 SALVAGEABLE PRODUCTS

Salvageable products, and the proceeds derived from them, may become the property of the Government. If materials recovered from cleanup activities are salvageable, the Government may elect to have the contractor transport such recovered materials to an appropriate facility or directly to a commercial salvage company. If the Government elects to have the contractor deliver recovered materials to a commercial salvage company, the contractor shall obtain receipts for payment, and these payments shall be applied as a credit to the contract. If the balance of allowable contract costs is less than the credit for recovered materials, the contractor shall reimburse the Government for the difference.

H.25 SAMPLE COLLECTION, DATA MANAGEMENT, REVIEW, TRACKING AND REPORT REQUIREMENTS

- (a) The contractor shall develop and adhere to a regional Data Management Plan (DMP).
 - (1) The overarching regional DMP will be developed in accordance with the national removal program DMP template. The regional DMP will be the basis for site/incident-specific DMP. For more information, refer to Section II.E. of the SOW, Data Management.

- (2) When directed by the CO, COR, or other authorized EPA ordering officer, the Contractor shall develop and implement a site-specific or incident-specific DMP in accordance with the current national program or regional DMP template.
- (b) SCRIBE software is designed to be used for the management (including but not limited to sample collection, tracking, review, site visualization, and decision making) of all project information including all field and laboratory data.
 - (1) The contractor shall establish, maintain and publish to SCRIBE.net a SCRIBE project for all removal site investigations, removal actions and emergency responses where samples are collected.
 - (i) Along with sample metadata, all analytical results will be maintained in the SCRIBE project.
 - (ii) Publication to SCRIBE.net should be on a schedule for the site or incident and determined in coordination with the U.S. EPA on-site representative.
 - (2) The contractor shall also use SCRIBE software (or its successor programs, as prescribed by EPA) or applications with a SCRIBE interface to manage documentation (e.g., chain of custody (COC) Forms, sample labels and bottle tags) and submission of relevant reports for all field sample collection activities, including those for Emergency Responses, Removal Site Evaluations, Time Critical and Non-Time Critical Removal Actions, Remedial Site Assessment and Integrated Assessments. The US EPA on-site representatives may also mandate use of mobile electronic data capture devices in implementing SCRIBE.
 - (3) Current versions of SCRIBE software can be found at: http://www.epaosc.org/Scribe.
 - (4) The contractor shall use the Scribe software to generate and submit COC Forms in accordance with established regional guidance. Exact procedures and instructions on the development and submission of electronic traffic reports for the CLP are available on the Office of Superfund Remediation and Technology Innovation's (OSRTI) Contract Laboratory Program (CLP) web site at: http://www.epa.gov/superfund/programs/clp/asbtools.htm#esds.
 - (5) The contractor shall follow regional guidance for the information that is to appear on sample labels generated using Scribe. Site names and/or locations shall not be provided to CLP or non-CLP laboratories, to avoid any real or perceived conflict-of-interest with a laboratory analyzing US EPA samples.
 - (6) In case of catastrophic equipment failure, such as a computer or printer failure, hardcopy COC Forms (not generated by Scribe) shall be used by the contractor, but this should be a rare occurrence.
- (c) Electronic data deliverables (EDDs) submitted to EPA or produced by the Regions using current applications/tools and imported to SCRIBE are the preferred means to report analytical data.
 - (1) For all analytical services procured through the contractor's laboratory or through a subcontracted laboratory under this contract, the laboratory shall report data using current Regional EDD formats. Data from microbiological, radiological?, physical, asbestos, and bio assay tests are not required to be delivered in the EDD formats.

- (2) In emergency response situations where rapid transmittal of initial analytical data is required, the data may be delivered directly to US EPA. The initial data shall be followed by data delivered in the Regional specified formats from the laboratory, for contractor review, using manual processes or preferably automated processes such as the Web-based Electronic Data Review (WebEDR) tool, which will then be exported to SCRIBE
- (d) All analytical data generated under, or for, this contract, regardless of source, shall be assigned and associated with a label indicating the level of validation. The label must be documented according to regional reporting procedures. The OSWER Directive No. 9200.1-85 regarding this requirement, and the associated guidance document EPA 540-R-08-005 may be obtained at http://epa.gov/superfund/programs/clp/guidance.htm#external. Data validation shall follow regional guidance.
- (e) US EPA also mandates that all analytical services procured under Superfund be tracked and reported to the US EPA upon request.
 - (1) For all analytical services procured through the contractor or through the contractor's laboratory (subcontracted laboratory) under this contract, the contractor shall maintain information about these analytical services for purposes of reporting to US EPA. The requirement to maintain this information is generally for data generated by a contractor or subcontractor at mobile and/or in-house laboratories. Requirements for field screening are determined by the Regions. Waste profile data are exempt from this requirement.
 - (2) The following minimum information pertaining to analytical services procured through the contractor shall be maintained for reporting: Site Name, Site Spill Identifier (SSID), project number, reason for sampling/project purpose, date(s) of sampling, number of samples by matrix, number of samples by each specific type of analysis (by laboratory, by matrix), and the associated per unit analytical cost.
- (f) Exceptions to these requirements shall only be waived by the Contracting Officer.

H.26 TASK ORDER CONFLICT OF INTEREST CERTIFICATION

If specified in the TO the contractor shall provide the contracting officer a conflict of interest certification within twenty (20) calendar days of receipt of the TO. Where Tos are issued for work on or directly related to a site, the contractor is only required to provide a conflict of interest certification for the first TO issued for that site. For all subsequent work on that site, the Contractor has a continued obligation to search and report any actual or potential conflicts of interest, but no additional conflict of interest certifications are required.

In the certification the Contractor must certify, to the best of the Contractor's knowledge and belief, all actual or potential organizational conflicts of interest have been reported to the Contracting Officer or that, to the best of the Contractor's knowledge and belief, no actual or potential organizational conflicts of interest exist. In addition, the Contractor must certify that its personnel who perform work under this TO or relating to this TO, have been informed of their obligation to report personal and organizational conflicts of interest to the Contractor. The certification shall also include a statement that the Contractor recognizes its continuing obligation to identify and report any actual or potential conflicts of interest arising during performance of this TO or other work relating to this site.

H.27 TRANSBOUNDARY EFFORTS

The Contractor may be tasked to provide support activities in a foreign country in accordance with the contract SOW to the extent that there is domestic legal authority to provide such support activity and to the extent that such support activity is authorized by, and consistent with, an international agreement between the government of the U.S. and the government of the foreign country. In such case, the Contractor is advised that it may be subject to the following requirements:

(a)International Insurance

The contractor is responsible for obtaining all insurance requirements for efforts on either side of the U.S./Mexico/Canadian borders and/or any other international border. The contractor shall obtain all of the necessary insurance (i.e. general liability, vehicle liability, health liability, etc.) for work done across the U.S./Mexico/Canadian borders or any other international border through a government-approved carrier (government of the country for which work is being performed).

(b) Compliance with International Laws and Regulations

The contractor shall be responsible for compliance with all relevant international laws and regulations while performing efforts under this contract in another country (ie. Mexico, Canada), including licensing requirements, transportation, etc. The contractor may be subject to international laws and/or the laws of the country in which work is being performed.

H.28 URGENT REQUIREMENTS

The contractor is required to respond within the time limits specified in the SOW. In the event that there exists a bona fide urgent need for immediate services in a time frame which is less than the time limits specified in the SOW, the government reserves the exclusive right to make other arrangements for those services until such time as the contractor can arrive on scene and take responsibility for the cleanup.

In such a situation, the Ordering Officer shall verbally contact the contractor to determine how fast a response can be made. If the contractor agrees to respond within a shorter time than that specified in the SOW, such lesser time shall then constitute the required response time for that individual task order.

Regardless of whether or not the contractor indicates that it can respond in less than the minimum required time, if the response time offered by the contractor does not meet the needs of the government, the Ordering Officer has the exclusive authority to contract with another party to perform the initial services determined to be necessary to mitigate a threat to the public health and welfare. When the contractor's personnel arrive on scene, arrangements shall be made with the On-Scene Coordinator (OSC) for an orderly transition of responsibility. The contractor may elect to subcontract any or all of the remainder of the cleanup services at that site to the party which has already commenced the work. In any event, however, it shall be mutually agreed upon between the contractor's representative and the OSC as to when the contractor shall begin performance at that site.

H.29 USE OF COMPANY OWNED OR AFFILIATED LABORATORIES AND TREATMENT FACILITIES

The On Scene Coordinator (OSC) or Remedial Project Manager (RPM), in conjunction with the Contracting Officer, shall determine the appropriateness of using company owned or affiliated laboratories. Such determinations shall be based on competition, site safety concerns, and the potential for an actual or apparent conflict of interest on the part of the Emergency Rapid Response Services (ERRS) contractor.

There are certain situations where the use of an ERRS company owned or affiliated laboratory and/or treatment facility would not be appropriate, such as in determining the extent of contamination and/or estimating volumes of material to be treated or disposed. When the ERRS contractor is conducting waste characterization analysis for purposes of waste identification and/or bulking options for off-site disposal, company owned laboratories may be utilized to conduct qualitative analysis. Under emergency response conditions, there may be instances where real time analytical support services from the company owned or affiliated laboratories are necessary and do not present a conflict of interest. Situations of this nature would be the real-time analysis of unstable hazardous waste materials to provide OSCs/RPMs with the necessary information to protect the public health and environment, as well as site personnel.

H.30 DEFINITIZATION OF PROVISIONAL RATES

a. The contractor shall, within 60 calendar days after use of a provisional rate, regardless of the dollar amount submit a proposal containing the final proposed rate and shall provide supporting data, including price comparison data to support price analysis and cost data with back-up, as required.

b.Each final rate proposed for labor shall be based upon actual cost experience during that period. For each labor category, the contractor shall identify the individual employees who performed services under the contract by name, their individual hourly rates, and the number of hours of effort provided by each. The final rate proposed shall be calculated as follows:

Hourly Rate paid*	X.XX
Indirect Cost (If applicable)	X.XX
Total Hourly Cost	X.XX
Profit	
Proposed Rate	

*If more than one employee is involved, the hourly rate shall be a weighted average rate which reflects the number of hours worked by each individual whose rate is included in the rate

calculation.

c. Each final rate proposed for equipment shall be based upon actual cost experience for the piece of equipment during that period. The contractor shall provide support for the actual cost experience for each piece of equipment using the following schedule OR the contractor's company-wide equipment usage log. If you elect to use the equipment usage log, it must contain a cost breakdown adequate for audit purposes.

Equipment Item			
Make/Model			
Quantity Owned			
Purchase Price (Including Freight C	Costs and Applicable Taxe average for group.	s. If more t	han one unit,
Useful Life		Years	
Total Days			
Used (if more than one unit, give average usage)**			
Salvage Value (If more than one unit, give average value)			

State the following expenses per day, as applicable, for the piece of equipment. Details supporting each element of cost shall be provided.

1. Ownership Cost	
(i) Depreciation	\$ / per day
(ii) Operating, maintenance and Repair Costs*** (to the extent not included in indirect costs)	\$ / per day
(iii) Licenses, Taxes****, Storage, Insurance (to the extent not included in indirect costs)	\$ / per day

^{**}NOTE: The definition of usage shall be the same as was used in developing the fixed rates in the provision entitled "FIXED RATES FOR SERVICES – TIME AND MATERIALS CONTRACTS.

2. Indirect Costs(If Applicable)	\$ / per day
3. Total Cost	\$ / per day
Profit	\$ / per day
Proposed Rate	\$ / per day

^{***}May include filters, oil grease, parts, sales tax, repair and maintenance labor, fringe benefits, shop overhead supporting facilities outside specialty services and maintenance equipment, tire replacement and repair.

****Note: Not State, Local or Federal income taxes.

- d. After receipt of the provisional rate definitization proposal, the Contracting Officer will review all information provided and negotiate a final rate. All provisional rates will expire 120 calendar days from the date the provisional rate is established. All rates must be finalized prior to 120 calendar days unless otherwise authorized by the Contracting Officer. The CO reserves the right to establish alternative requirements as situations warrant, by written notification to the contractor. The Contracting Officer will issue a written understanding setting forth the final rate(s) agreed upon. The understanding shall specify the agreed upon final rate(s), the period for which the rate(s) apply, whether the rate is contract-wide or Task Order specific. If Task Order specific, the individual Task Order to which rates are applicable will be identified.
- e.Except as provided below, no rate agreed upon shall exceed any applicable "negotiated" ceiling rate. If the item is provided by a subcontractor, the rate agreed upon may exceed the ceiling rate by such amount as is necessary to permit the prime contractor to recover its reasonable and allocable indirect costs charged in accordance with the "Indirect Costs" clause in Section G.
- f.If a negotiated agreement cannot be reached establishing a final rate for any provisional rate item, the Contracting Officer will determine the final rate using all relevant information available. The rate determined will not exceed any previously negotiated ceiling rate. The decision shall be final unless appealed. Any appeal submitted in response to the determination shall be treated in accordance with the "Disputes" clause of this contract.

PART II – CONTRACT CLAUSES

SECTION I – CONTRACT CLAUSES

I.1 CONTRACT CLAUSES INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE

NOTICE: The following contract clauses pertinent to this Section are hereby incorporated by reference: NOTICE: The following contract clauses pertinent to this Section are hereby incorporated by reference:

Regulation	Clause No.	Date	Clause Title
FAR	52.202-1	Jan 2012	Definitions
FAR	52.203-3	Apr 1984	Gratuities
FAR	52.203-5	Apr 1984	Covenant Against Contingent Fees
FAR	52.203-6	Sep 2006	Restrictions on Subcontractor Sales to the
		-	Government
FAR	52.203-7	Oct 2010	Anti-Kickback Procedures
FAR	52.203-8	Jan 1997	Cancellation, Rescission, and Recovery of Funds for
			Illegal or Improper Activity
FAR	52.203-10	Jan 1997	Price or Fee Adjustment for Illegal or Improper
			Activity
FAR	52.203-12	Oct 2010	Limitation on Payments to Influence Certain Federal
			Transactions
FAR	52.203-13	Apr 2010	Contractor Code of Business Ethics and Conduct
FAR	52.204-4	May 2011	Printed or Copied Double-Sided on Postconsumer
			Fiber Content Paper
FAR	52.204-7	Aug 2012	Central Contractor Registration
FAR	52.204-9	Jan 2011	Personal Identity Verification of Contractor Personnel
FAR	52.204-10	Aug 2012	Reporting Executive Compensation and First-Tier
			Subcontract Awards
FAR	52.209-6	Dec 2010	Protecting the Government's Interest When
			Subcontracting with Contractors Debarred,
EAD	52 2 00 0	E 1 2012	Suspended, or Proposed for Debarment
FAR	52.209-9	Feb 2012	Updates of Publicly Available Information Regarding
EAD	52 210 1	A 2011	Responsibility Matters
FAR	52.210-1	Apr 2011	Market Research
FAR	52.215-2	Oct 2010	Audit and Records – Negotiation
FAR	52.215-8	Oct 1997	Order of Precedence – Uniform Contract Format
FAR	52.215-14	Nov 2011	Integrity of Unit Prices
FAR	52.215-19	Oct 1997	Notification of Ownership Changes
FAR	52.216-7	Jun 2011	Allowable Cost and Payment
FAR	52.219-6	Nov 2011	Notice of Total Small Business Set-Aside
FAR	52.219-8	Jan 2011	Utilization of Small Business Concerns
FAR	52.219-14	Nov 2011	Limitations on Subcontracting
FAR	52.219-28	Apr 2012	Post-Award Small Business Program Rerepresentation
FAR	52.222-3	Jun 2003	Convict Labor

FAR 52.222-21 Feb 1999 Prohibition of Segregated Facilities FAR 52.222-35 Mar 2007 Equal Opportunity For Special Disabled Veterans, Veterans of the Vietnam Era, and Other Eligible Veterans FAR 52.222-36 Oct 2010 Affirmative Action for Workers with Disabilities FAR 52.222-37 Sep 2010 Employment Reports Veterans FAR 52.222-40 Dec 2010 Notification of Employee Rights Under the National Labor Relations Act FAR 52.222-41 Nov 2007 Service Contract Act of 1965 FAR 52.222-43 Sep 2009 Service Contract Act of 1965 FAR 52.222-43 Sep 2009 Combatting Trafficking in Persons FAR 52.222-50 Feb 2009 Combatting Trafficking in Persons FAR 52.223-3 Jan 1997 Hazardous Material Identification and Material Safety Data FAR 52.223-6 May 2001 Employment Eligibility Verification FAR 52.223-18 Aug 2011 Emcouraging Contractor Policies to Ban Text Messaging While Driving FAR 52.224-1 Apr 1984 Privacy Act Notification <				
FAR 52.222-35 Sep 2010 Equal Opportunity for Special Disabled Veterans, Veterans of the Vietnam Era, and Other Eligible Veterans FAR 52.222-36 Oct 2010 Affirmative Action for Workers with Disabilities Employment Reports Veterans FAR 52.222-40 Dec 2010 Notification of Employee Rights Under the National Labor Relations Act FAR 52.222-41 Nov 2007 Service Contract Act of 1965 FAR 52.222-43 Sep 2009 Fair Labor Standards Act and Service Contract Act – Price Adjustment (Multiple Year and Option Contracts) FAR 52.222-50 Feb 2009 Combatting Trafficking in Persons FAR 52.222-54 Jul 2012 Employment Eligibility Verification FAR 52.223-3 Jan 1997 Hazardous Material Identification and Material Safety Data FAR 52.223-18 Aug 2011 Privacy More Privacy Act Notification FAR 52.223-18 Aug 2011 Privacy Act Notification FAR 52.224-1 Apr 1984 Privacy Act Notification FAR 52.225-3 May 2012 Buy American Act – Free Trade Agreements – Israeli Trade Act FAR 52.225-1				
Veterans of the Vietnam Era, and Other Eligible Veterans Veterans	FAR	52.222-26		1 11 1
FAR 52.222-37 Sep 2010 Employment Reports Veterans FAR 52.222-40 Dec 2010 Notification of Employee Rights Under the National Labor Relations Act FAR 52.222-43 Sep 2009 Fair Labor Standards Act and Service Contract Act – Price Adjustment (Multiple Year and Option Contracts) FAR 52.222-50 Feb 2009 Combatting Trafficking in Persons FAR 52.222-54 Jul 2012 Employment Eligibility Verification FAR 52.223-3 Jan 1997 Hazardous Material Identification and Material Safety Data FAR 52.223-6 May 2001 Drug-Free Workplace FAR 52.223-18 Aug 2011 Encouraging Contractor Policies to Ban Text Messaging While Driving FAR 52.224-1 Apr 1984 Privacy Act Notification FAR 52.224-2 Apr 1984 Privacy Act Notification FAR 52.225-3 Jun 2008 Restrictions on Certain Foreign Purchases FAR 52.225-1 Jun 2000 Utilization of Indian Organizations and Indian-Owned Economic Enterprises FAR 52.227-1 Dec 2007 Notice and Assistance Regarding Patent and Copyr	FAR	52.222-35	Sep 2010	Veterans of the Vietnam Era, and Other Eligible
FAR 52.22-41 Nov 2007 Service Contract Act of 1965 FAR 52.222-43 Sep 2009 Fair Labor Relations Act FAR 52.222-43 Sep 2009 Fair Labor Standards Act and Service Contract Act — Price Adjustment (Multiple Year and Option Contracts) FAR 52.222-50 Feb 2009 Combatting Trafficking in Persons FAR 52.222-54 Jul 2012 Employment Eligibility Verification FAR 52.223-3 Jan 1997 Hazardous Material Identification and Material Safety Data FAR 52.223-18 Aug 2011 Encouraging Contractor Policies to Ban Text Messaging While Driving FAR 52.224-1 Apr 1984 Privacy Act Notification FAR 52.224-2 Apr 1984 Privacy Act Notification FAR 52.225-3 May 2012 Buy American Act — Free Trade Agreements — Israeli Trade Act FAR 52.225-1 Jun 2000 Utilization of Indian Organizations and Indian-Owned Economic Enterprises FAR 52.227-1 Dec 2007 Authorization and Consent FAR 52.227-1 Dec 2007 Authorization and Consent FAR 52.227-1 Dec 2007 Rights in Data—General FAR 52.227-1 Dec 2007 Rights in Data—General FAR 52.227-1 Oct 2010 Interest FAR 52.232-17 Oct 2010 Interest FAR 52.232-20 Apr 1984 Limitation of Cost FAR 52.232-23 Jan 1986 Assignment of Claims FAR 52.232-23 Jan 1986 Assignment of Claims FAR 52.232-3 Oct 2008 Prompt Payment FAR 52.233-3 Oct 2003 Payment by Electronic Funds Transfer – Central FAR 52.233-3 Aug 1996 Protest After Award	FAR	52.222-36	Oct 2010	Affirmative Action for Workers with Disabilities
Labor Relations Act	FAR	52.222-37	Sep 2010	Employment Reports Veterans
FAR 52.224-1	FAR	52.222-40	Dec 2010	
FAR 52.225-1 Jun 2008 Restrictions on Certain Foreign Purchases FAR 52.225-1 Jun 2000 Utilization of Indian Organizations and Indian-Owned Economic Enterprises FAR 52.227-1 Dec 2007 Authorization and Consent FAR 52.227-1 Dec 2007 Rights in Data—General FAR 52.227-1 Jun 1987 Additional Data Requirements FAR 52.227-1 Jun 1987 Additional Data Requirements FAR 52.227-1 Oct 2010 Interest FAR 52.227-2 Apr 1984 Patent Indemnity FAR 52.227-1 Dec 2007 Rights in Data—General FAR 52.227-1 Oct 2010 Interest FAR 52.227-1 Oct 2010 Interest FAR 52.227-2 Apr 1984 Patent Indemnity FAR 52.227-1 Oct 2010 Interest FAR 52.227-1 Oct 2010 Interest FAR 52.227-2 Apr 1984 Patent Indemnity FAR 52.227-1 Oct 2010 Interest FAR 52.227-1 Oct 2010 Interest FAR 52.227-2 Apr 1984 Limitation of Funds FAR 52.232-23 Jan 1986 Assignment of Claims FAR 52.232-3 Oct 2008 Prompt Payment FAR 52.232-3 Jun 1986 Assignment of Claims FAR 52.232-3 Jun 1986 Assignment of Claims FAR 52.233-1 Jul 2002 Disputes FAR 52.233-1 Jul 2002 Disputes FAR 52.233-1 Jul 2002 Disputes FAR 52.233-3 Aug 1996 Protest After Award	FAR	52.222-41	Nov 2007	Service Contract Act of 1965
FAR 52.22-54 Jul 2012 Employment Eligibility Verification FAR 52.223-3 Jan 1997 Hazardous Material Identification and Material Safety Data FAR 52.223-18 May 2001 Drug-Free Workplace FAR 52.223-18 Aug 2011 Encouraging Contractor Policies to Ban Text Messaging While Driving FAR 52.224-1 Apr 1984 Privacy Act Notification FAR 52.224-2 Apr 1984 Privacy Act FAR 52.225-3 May 2012 Buy American Act – Free Trade Agreements – Israeli Trade Act FAR 52.225-13 Jun 2008 Restrictions on Certain Foreign Purchases FAR 52.226-1 Jun 2000 Utilization of Indian Organizations and Indian-Owned Economic Enterprises FAR 52.227-2 Dec 2007 Authorization and Consent FAR 52.227-1 Dec 2007 Notice and Assistance Regarding Patent and Copyright Infringement FAR 52.227-14 Dec 2007 Rights in Data—General FAR 52.227-16 Jun 1987 Additional Data Requirements FAR 52.223-8 Feb 2002 Discounts for Prompt Payment FAR 52.232-17 Oct 2010 Interest FAR 52.232-17 Oct 2010 Interest FAR 52.232-20 Apr 1984 Limitation of Cost FAR 52.232-23 Jan 1986 Assignment of Claims FAR 52.232-25 Oct 2008 Prompt Payment FAR 52.232-33 Oct 2003 Payment by Electronic Funds Transfer – Central Contractor Registration FAR 52.233-3 Aug 1996 Protest After Award	FAR	52.222-43	Sep 2009	Price Adjustment (Multiple Year and Option
FAR 52.223-3 Jan 1997 Hazardous Material Identification and Material Safety Data FAR 52.223-18 May 2001 Drug-Free Workplace FAR 52.223-18 Aug 2011 Encouraging Contractor Policies to Ban Text Messaging While Driving FAR 52.224-1 Apr 1984 Privacy Act Notification FAR 52.225-3 May 2012 Buy American Act – Free Trade Agreements – Israeli Trade Act FAR 52.225-1 Jun 2008 Restrictions on Certain Foreign Purchases FAR 52.226-1 Jun 2000 Utilization of Indian Organizations and Indian-Owned Economic Enterprises FAR 52.227-1 Dec 2007 Authorization and Consent FAR 52.227-2 Dec 2007 Notice and Assistance Regarding Patent and Copyright Infringement FAR 52.227-14 Dec 2007 Rights in Data—General FAR 52.227-15 Jun 1987 Additional Data Requirements FAR 52.229-3 Apr 2003 Federal, State and Local Taxes FAR 52.232-8 Feb 2002 Discounts for Prompt Payment FAR 52.232-17 Oct 2010 Interest FAR 52.232-20 Apr 1984 Limitation of Cost FAR 52.232-23 Jan 1986 Assignment of Claims FAR 52.232-33 Oct 2008 Prompt Payment FAR 52.233-3 Oct 2008 Prompt Payment FAR 52.233-3 Jul 2002 Disputes FAR 52.233-3 Aug 1996 Protest After Award	FAR	52.222-50	Feb 2009	Combatting Trafficking in Persons
FAR 52.223-6 May 2001 Drug-Free Workplace FAR 52.223-18 Aug 2011 Encouraging Contractor Policies to Ban Text Messaging While Driving FAR 52.224-1 Apr 1984 Privacy Act Notification FAR 52.224-2 Apr 1984 Privacy Act Notification FAR 52.225-3 May 2012 Buy American Act – Free Trade Agreements – Israeli Trade Act FAR 52.225-13 Jun 2008 Restrictions on Certain Foreign Purchases FAR 52.226-1 Jun 2000 Utilization of Indian Organizations and Indian-Owned Economic Enterprises FAR 52.227-1 Dec 2007 Authorization and Consent FAR 52.227-2 Dec 2007 Notice and Assistance Regarding Patent and Copyright Infringement FAR 52.227-3 Apr 1984 Patent Indemnity FAR 52.227-14 Dec 2007 Rights in Data—General FAR 52.227-16 Jun 1987 Additional Data Requirements FAR 52.232-8 Feb 2002 Discounts for Prompt Payment FAR 52.232-17 Oct 2010 Interest	FAR	52.222-54	Jul 2012	Employment Eligibility Verification
FAR 52.227-1 Dec 2007 Authorization and Consent FAR 52.227-1 Dec 2007 Authorization and Security Infringement FAR 52.227-1 Dec 2007 Rights in Data—General FAR 52.227-1 Jun 1987 Additional Data Requirements FAR 52.227-1 Jun 1987 Additional Data Requirements FAR 52.227-1 Dec 2007 Rights in Data—General FAR 52.229-3 Apr 2003 Federal, State and Local Taxes FAR 52.232-8 Feb 2002 Discounts for Prompt Payment FAR 52.232-17 Oct 2010 Interest FAR 52.232-20 Apr 1984 Limitation of Cost FAR 52.232-23 Jan 1986 Assignment of Claims FAR 52.232-25 Oct 2008 Prompt Payment FAR 52.232-33 Oct 2003 Payment by Electronic Funds Transfer – Central Contractor Registration FAR 52.233-1 Jul 2002 Disputes FAR 52.233-3 Aug 1996 Protest After Award	FAR	52.223-3	Jan 1997	
FAR 52.227-1 Dec 2007 Notice and Assistance Regarding Patent and Copyright Infringement FAR 52.227-14 Dec 2007 Rights in Data—General FAR 52.227-16 Jun 1987 Additional Data Requirements FAR 52.227-16 Jun 1987 Additional Data Requirements FAR 52.229-3 Apr 2003 Federal, State and Local Taxes FAR 52.232-17 Oct 2010 Interest FAR 52.232-20 Apr 1984 Limitation of Cost FAR 52.232-33 Jan 1986 Assignment of Claims FAR 52.232-33 Jun 2003 Protest After Award FAR 52.232-17 Oct 2001 Property Payment FAR 52.232-33 Jun 1986 Protest After Award	FAR	52.223-6	May 2001	Drug-Free Workplace
FAR 52.227-1 Dec 2007 Notice and Assistance Regarding Patent and Copyright Infringement FAR 52.227-14 Dec 2007 Rights in Data—General FAR 52.227-15 Jun 1987 Additional Data Requirements FAR 52.227-16 Jun 1987 Additional Data Requirements FAR 52.227-1 Dec 2007 Rights in Data—General FAR 52.227-1 Dec 2007 Rights in Data Requirements FAR 52.227-1 Dec 2007 Rights in Data—General FAR 52.227-1 Dec 2007 Rights in Data—General FAR 52.227-1 Dec 2007 Rights in Data—General FAR 52.227-1 Jun 1987 Additional Data Requirements FAR 52.227-16 Jun 1987 Additional Data Requirements FAR 52.232-8 Feb 2002 Discounts for Prompt Payment FAR 52.232-17 Oct 2010 Interest FAR 52.232-20 Apr 1984 Limitation of Cost FAR 52.232-23 Jan 1986 Assignment of Claims FAR 52.232-25 Oct 2008 Prompt Payment FAR 52.232-33 Oct 2003 Payment by Electronic Funds Transfer – Central Contractor Registration FAR 52.233-1 Jul 2002 Disputes FAR 52.233-3 Aug 1996 Protest After Award	FAR	52.223-18	Aug 2011	Encouraging Contractor Policies to Ban Text
FAR 52.227-1 Dec 2007 Authorization and Consent FAR 52.227-1 Dec 2007 Rights in Data—General FAR 52.227-1 Jun 1987 Additional Data Requirements FAR 52.227-1 Jun 1987 Additional Data Requirements FAR 52.227-1 Oct 2010 Interest FAR 52.232-2 Apr 1984 Limitation of Cost FAR 52.232-2 Apr 1984 Limitation of Cost FAR 52.232-3 Jan 1986 Assignment of Claims FAR 52.232-3 Oct 2003 Payment by Electronic Funds Transfer – Central Contractor Registration FAR 52.233-1 Jul 2002 Disputes FAR 52.233-3 Aug 1996 Protest After Award				Messaging While Driving
FAR 52.227-14 Dec 2007 Rights in Data—General FAR 52.227-16 Jun 1987 Additional Data Requirements FAR 52.227-16 Jun 1987 Additional Data Requirements FAR 52.227-17 Oct 2010 Interest FAR 52.232-17 Oct 2010 Interest FAR 52.232-23 Jan 1986 Assignment of Claims FAR 52.232-33 Oct 2002 Protest After Award FAR 52.233-1 Jul 2002 Disputes FAR 52.233-3 Aug 1996 Protest After Award	FAR	52.224-1	Apr 1984	Privacy Act Notification
FAR 52.225-13 Jun 2008 Restrictions on Certain Foreign Purchases FAR 52.226-1 Jun 2000 Utilization of Indian Organizations and Indian-Owned Economic Enterprises FAR 52.227-1 Dec 2007 Authorization and Consent FAR 52.227-2 Dec 2007 Notice and Assistance Regarding Patent and Copyright Infringement FAR 52.227-3 Apr 1984 Patent Indemnity FAR 52.227-14 Dec 2007 Rights in Data—General FAR 52.227-16 Jun 1987 Additional Data Requirements FAR 52.229-3 Apr 2003 Federal, State and Local Taxes FAR 52.232-8 Feb 2002 Discounts for Prompt Payment FAR 52.232-17 Oct 2010 Interest FAR 52.232-20 Apr 1984 Limitation of Cost FAR 52.232-23 Jan 1986 Assignment of Claims FAR 52.232-23 Oct 2008 Prompt Payment FAR 52.232-33 Oct 2003 Payment by Electronic Funds Transfer – Central Contractor Registration FAR	FAR	52.224-2	Apr 1984	Privacy Act
FAR 52.226-1 Jun 2000 Utilization of Indian Organizations and Indian-Owned Economic Enterprises FAR 52.227-1 Dec 2007 Authorization and Consent FAR 52.227-2 Dec 2007 Notice and Assistance Regarding Patent and Copyright Infringement FAR 52.227-3 Apr 1984 Patent Indemnity FAR 52.227-14 Dec 2007 Rights in Data—General FAR 52.227-16 Jun 1987 Additional Data Requirements FAR 52.229-3 Apr 2003 Federal, State and Local Taxes FAR 52.232-8 Feb 2002 Discounts for Prompt Payment FAR 52.232-17 Oct 2010 Interest FAR 52.232-20 Apr 1984 Limitation of Cost FAR 52.232-22 Apr 1984 Limitation of Funds FAR 52.232-23 Jan 1986 Assignment of Claims FAR 52.232-3 Oct 2008 Prompt Payment FAR 52.232-3 Oct 2008 Prompt Payment FAR 52.233-1 Jul 2002 Disputes FAR 52.233-3 Aug 1996 Protest After Award	FAR	52.225-3	May 2012	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
FAR 52.227-1 Dec 2007 Authorization and Consent FAR 52.227-2 Dec 2007 Notice and Assistance Regarding Patent and Copyright Infringement FAR 52.227-3 Apr 1984 Patent Indemnity FAR 52.227-14 Dec 2007 Rights in Data—General FAR 52.227-16 Jun 1987 Additional Data Requirements FAR 52.229-3 Apr 2003 Federal, State and Local Taxes FAR 52.232-8 Feb 2002 Discounts for Prompt Payment FAR 52.232-17 Oct 2010 Interest FAR 52.232-20 Apr 1984 Limitation of Cost FAR 52.232-22 Apr 1984 Limitation of Funds FAR 52.232-23 Jan 1986 Assignment of Claims FAR 52.232-25 Oct 2008 Prompt Payment FAR 52.232-33 Oct 2003 Payment by Electronic Funds Transfer – Central Contractor Registration FAR 52.233-1 Jul 2002 Disputes FAR 52.233-3 Aug 1996 Protest After Award	FAR	52.225-13	Jun 2008	Restrictions on Certain Foreign Purchases
FAR 52.227-2 Dec 2007 Notice and Assistance Regarding Patent and Copyright Infringement FAR 52.227-3 Apr 1984 Patent Indemnity FAR 52.227-14 Dec 2007 Rights in Data—General FAR 52.227-16 Jun 1987 Additional Data Requirements FAR 52.229-3 Apr 2003 Federal, State and Local Taxes FAR 52.232-8 Feb 2002 Discounts for Prompt Payment FAR 52.232-17 Oct 2010 Interest FAR 52.232-20 Apr 1984 Limitation of Cost FAR 52.232-22 Apr 1984 Limitation of Funds FAR 52.232-23 Jan 1986 Assignment of Claims FAR 52.232-25 Oct 2008 Prompt Payment FAR 52.232-3 Oct 2003 Payment by Electronic Funds Transfer – Central Contractor Registration FAR 52.233-1 Jul 2002 Disputes FAR 52.233-3 Aug 1996 Protest After Award	FAR	52.226-1	Jun 2000	•
FAR 52.227-3 Apr 1984 Patent Indemnity FAR 52.227-14 Dec 2007 Rights in Data—General FAR 52.227-16 Jun 1987 Additional Data Requirements FAR 52.229-3 Apr 2003 Federal, State and Local Taxes FAR 52.232-8 Feb 2002 Discounts for Prompt Payment FAR 52.232-17 Oct 2010 Interest FAR 52.232-20 Apr 1984 Limitation of Cost FAR 52.232-22 Apr 1984 Limitation of Funds FAR 52.232-23 Jan 1986 Assignment of Claims FAR 52.232-25 Oct 2008 Prompt Payment FAR 52.232-33 Oct 2003 Payment by Electronic Funds Transfer – Central Contractor Registration FAR 52.233-1 Jul 2002 Disputes FAR 52.233-3 Aug 1996 Protest After Award	FAR	52.227-1	Dec 2007	Authorization and Consent
FAR 52.227-3 Apr 1984 Patent Indemnity FAR 52.227-14 Dec 2007 Rights in Data—General FAR 52.227-16 Jun 1987 Additional Data Requirements FAR 52.229-3 Apr 2003 Federal, State and Local Taxes FAR 52.232-8 Feb 2002 Discounts for Prompt Payment FAR 52.232-17 Oct 2010 Interest FAR 52.232-20 Apr 1984 Limitation of Cost FAR 52.232-22 Apr 1984 Limitation of Funds FAR 52.232-23 Jan 1986 Assignment of Claims FAR 52.232-25 Oct 2008 Prompt Payment FAR 52.232-33 Oct 2003 Payment by Electronic Funds Transfer – Central Contractor Registration FAR 52.233-1 Jul 2002 Disputes FAR 52.233-3 Aug 1996 Protest After Award	FAR	52.227-2	Dec 2007	Notice and Assistance Regarding Patent and
FAR 52.227-14 Dec 2007 Rights in Data—General FAR 52.227-16 Jun 1987 Additional Data Requirements FAR 52.229-3 Apr 2003 Federal, State and Local Taxes FAR 52.232-8 Feb 2002 Discounts for Prompt Payment FAR 52.232-17 Oct 2010 Interest FAR 52.232-20 Apr 1984 Limitation of Cost FAR 52.232-22 Apr 1984 Limitation of Funds FAR 52.232-23 Jan 1986 Assignment of Claims FAR 52.232-25 Oct 2008 Prompt Payment FAR 52.232-33 Oct 2003 Payment by Electronic Funds Transfer – Central Contractor Registration FAR 52.233-1 Jul 2002 Disputes FAR 52.233-3 Aug 1996 Protest After Award				Copyright Infringement
FAR 52.227-16 Jun 1987 Additional Data Requirements FAR 52.229-3 Apr 2003 Federal, State and Local Taxes FAR 52.232-8 Feb 2002 Discounts for Prompt Payment FAR 52.232-17 Oct 2010 Interest FAR 52.232-20 Apr 1984 Limitation of Cost FAR 52.232-22 Apr 1984 Limitation of Funds FAR 52.232-23 Jan 1986 Assignment of Claims FAR 52.232-25 Oct 2008 Prompt Payment FAR 52.232-33 Oct 2003 Payment by Electronic Funds Transfer – Central Contractor Registration FAR 52.233-1 Jul 2002 Disputes FAR 52.233-3 Aug 1996 Protest After Award	FAR	52.227-3	Apr 1984	Patent Indemnity
FAR 52.229-3 Apr 2003 Federal, State and Local Taxes FAR 52.232-8 Feb 2002 Discounts for Prompt Payment FAR 52.232-17 Oct 2010 Interest FAR 52.232-20 Apr 1984 Limitation of Cost FAR 52.232-22 Apr 1984 Limitation of Funds FAR 52.232-23 Jan 1986 Assignment of Claims FAR 52.232-25 Oct 2008 Prompt Payment FAR 52.232-33 Oct 2003 Payment by Electronic Funds Transfer – Central Contractor Registration FAR 52.233-1 Jul 2002 Disputes FAR 52.233-3 Aug 1996 Protest After Award	FAR	52.227-14	Dec 2007	Rights in Data—General
FAR 52.232-8 Feb 2002 Discounts for Prompt Payment FAR 52.232-17 Oct 2010 Interest FAR 52.232-20 Apr 1984 Limitation of Cost FAR 52.232-22 Apr 1984 Limitation of Funds FAR 52.232-23 Jan 1986 Assignment of Claims FAR 52.232-25 Oct 2008 Prompt Payment FAR 52.232-33 Oct 2003 Payment by Electronic Funds Transfer – Central Contractor Registration FAR 52.233-1 Jul 2002 Disputes FAR 52.233-3 Aug 1996 Protest After Award	FAR	52.227-16	Jun 1987	Additional Data Requirements
FAR 52.232-17 Oct 2010 Interest FAR 52.232-20 Apr 1984 Limitation of Cost FAR 52.232-22 Apr 1984 Limitation of Funds FAR 52.232-23 Jan 1986 Assignment of Claims FAR 52.232-25 Oct 2008 Prompt Payment FAR 52.232-33 Oct 2003 Payment by Electronic Funds Transfer – Central Contractor Registration FAR 52.233-1 Jul 2002 Disputes FAR 52.233-3 Aug 1996 Protest After Award	FAR	52.229-3	Apr 2003	Federal, State and Local Taxes
FAR 52.232-20 Apr 1984 Limitation of Cost FAR 52.232-22 Apr 1984 Limitation of Funds FAR 52.232-23 Jan 1986 Assignment of Claims FAR 52.232-25 Oct 2008 Prompt Payment FAR 52.232-33 Oct 2003 Payment by Electronic Funds Transfer – Central Contractor Registration FAR 52.233-1 Jul 2002 Disputes FAR 52.233-3 Aug 1996 Protest After Award	FAR	52.232-8	Feb 2002	Discounts for Prompt Payment
FAR 52.232-22 Apr 1984 Limitation of Funds FAR 52.232-23 Jan 1986 Assignment of Claims FAR 52.232-25 Oct 2008 Prompt Payment FAR 52.232-33 Oct 2003 Payment by Electronic Funds Transfer – Central Contractor Registration FAR 52.233-1 Jul 2002 Disputes FAR 52.233-3 Aug 1996 Protest After Award	FAR	52.232-17	Oct 2010	Interest
FAR 52.232-23 Jan 1986 Assignment of Claims FAR 52.232-25 Oct 2008 Prompt Payment FAR 52.232-33 Oct 2003 Payment by Electronic Funds Transfer – Central Contractor Registration FAR 52.233-1 Jul 2002 Disputes FAR 52.233-3 Aug 1996 Protest After Award	FAR	52.232-20	Apr 1984	Limitation of Cost
FAR 52.232-25 Oct 2008 Prompt Payment FAR 52.232-33 Oct 2003 Payment by Electronic Funds Transfer – Central Contractor Registration FAR 52.233-1 Jul 2002 Disputes FAR 52.233-3 Aug 1996 Protest After Award	FAR	52.232-22	Apr 1984	Limitation of Funds
FAR 52.232-33 Oct 2003 Payment by Electronic Funds Transfer – Central Contractor Registration FAR 52.233-1 Jul 2002 Disputes FAR 52.233-3 Aug 1996 Protest After Award	FAR	52.232-23	Jan 1986	Assignment of Claims
FAR 52.233-1 Jul 2002 Disputes FAR 52.233-3 Aug 1996 Protest After Award	FAR	52.232-25	Oct 2008	Prompt Payment
FAR 52.233-1 Jul 2002 Disputes FAR 52.233-3 Aug 1996 Protest After Award	FAR	52.232-33	Oct 2003	
FAR 52.233-3 Aug 1996 Protest After Award	FAR	52.233-1	Jul 2002	
e				•
			•	

FAR	52.237-3	Jan 1991	Continuity of Services
FAR	52.242-1	Apr 1984	Notice of Intent to Disallow Costs
FAR	52.242-3	May 2001	Penalties for Unallowable Costs
FAR	52.242-13	Jul 1995	Bankruptcy
FAR	52.243-3	Sept 2000	Changes – Time-and-Materials or Labor-Hours
FAR	52.244-5	Dec 1996	Competition in Subcontracting
FAR	52.244-6	Dec 2010	Subcontracts for Commercial Items
FAR	52.245-1	Apr 2012	Government Property
FAR	52.245-9	Apr 2012	Use and Charges
FAR	52.246-25	Feb 1997	Limitation of Liability – Services
FAR	52.248-1	Oct 2010	Value Engineering
FAR	52.249-6	May 2004	Termination (Cost-Reimbursement) Alternate IV
FAR	52.249-14	Apr 1984	Excusable Delays
FAR	52.251-1	Apr 2012	Government Supply Sources
FAR	52.253-1	Jan 1991	Computer Generated Forms

I.2 ORDERING (FAR 52.216-18) (OCT 1995)

- (a) Any supplies and services to be furnished under this contract shall be ordered by issuance of delivery orders or task orders by the individuals or activities designated in the Schedule. Such orders may be issued from contract award through contract period of performance.
- (b) All delivery orders or task orders are subject to the terms and conditions of this contract. In the event of conflict between a delivery order or task order and this contract, the contract shall control.
- (c) If mailed, a delivery order or task order is considered "issued" when the Government deposits the order in the mail. Orders may be issued orally, by facsimile, or by electronic commerce methods.

I.3 ORDERING LIMITATIONS (FAR 52.216-19) (OCT 1995)

- (a)Minimum order. When the Government requires supplies or services covered by this contract in an amount of less than \$1,000, the Government is not obligated to purchase, nor is the Contractor obligated to furnish, those supplies or services under the contract.
- (b) Maximum order. The Contractor is not obligated to honor—
 - Any order for a single item in excess of the contract maximum;
 - Any order for a combination of items in excess of the contract maximum;
 - A series of orders from the same ordering office within ten (10) days that together call for quantities exceeding the limitation in subparagraph (1) or (2) above.

- (c) If this is a requirements contract (i.e., includes the Requirements clause at subsection 52.216-21 of the Federal Acquisition Regulation), the Government is not required to order a part of any one requirement from the Contractor if that requirement exceeds the maximum-order limitations in paragraph (b) above.
- (d) Notwithstanding paragraphs (b) and (c) above, the Contractor shall honor any order exceeding the maximum order limitations in paragraph (b), unless that order (or orders) is returned to the ordering office within three (3) days after issuance, with written notice stating the Contractor's intent not to ship the item (or items) called for and the reasons. Upon receiving this notice, the Government may acquire the supplies or services from another source.

I.4 INDEFINITE QUANTITY (FAR 52.216-22) (OCT 1995)

- (a) This is an indefinite-quantity contract for the supplies or services specified, and effective for the period stated, in the Schedule. The quantities of supplies and services specified in the Schedule are estimates only and are not purchased by this contract.
- (b) Delivery or performance shall be made only as authorized by orders issued in accordance with the Ordering clause. The Contractor shall furnish to the Government, when and if ordered, the supplies or services specified in the Schedule up to and including the quantity designated in the Schedule as the "maximum." The Government shall order at least the quantity of supplies or services designated in the Schedule as the "minimum."
- (c) Except for any limitations on quantities in the Order Limitations clause or in the Schedule, there is no limit on the number of orders that may be issued. The Government may issue orders requiring delivery to multiple destinations or performance at multiple locations.
- (d) Any order issued during the effective period of this contract and not completed within that period shall be completed by the Contractor within the time specified in the order. The contract shall govern the Contractor's and Government's rights and obligations with respect to that order to the same extent as if the order were completed during the contract's effective period; *provided*, that the Contractor shall not be required to make any deliveries under this contract after 180 days.

I.5 OPTION TO EXTEND SERVICES (FAR 52.217-8) (NOV 1999)

The Government may require continued performance of any services within the limits and at the rates specified in the contract. These rates may be adjusted only as a result of revisions to prevailing labor rates provided by the Secretary of Labor. The option provision may be exercised more than once, but the total extension of performance hereunder shall not exceed 6 months. The Contracting Officer may exercise the option by written notice to the Contractor within 30 days.

I.6 PROVIDING ACCELERATED PAYMENT TO SMALL BUSINESS SUBCONTRACTORS (FAR 52.232-99) DEVIATION (AUG 2012)

This clause implements the temporary policy provided by OMB Policy Memorandum M- 12-16, Providing Prompt Payment to Small Business Subcontractors, dated July 11, 2012.

- (a) Upon receipt of accelerated payments from the Government, the contractor is required to make accelerated payments to small business subcontractors to the maximum extent practicable after receipt of a proper invoice and all proper documentation from the small business subcontractor.
- (b) Include the substance of this clause, including this paragraph (b), in all subcontracts with small business concerns.
- (c) The acceleration of payments under this clause does not provide any new rights under the Prompt Payment Act.

I.7 SUBCONTRACTS (FAR 52.244-2) (JUN 2007) ALTERNATE I (JUN 2007)

(a) Definitions. As used in this clause –

"Approved purchasing system" means a Contractor's purchasing system that has been reviewed and approved in accordance with Part 44 of the Federal Acquisition Regulation (FAR).

"Consent to subcontract" means the Contracting Officer's written consent for the Contractor to enter into a particular subcontract.

- "Subcontract" means any contract, as defined in FAR Subpart 2.1, entered into by a subcontractor to furnish supplies or services for performance of the prime contract or a subcontract. It includes, but is not limited to, purchase orders, and changes and modifications to purchase orders.
- (b) When this clause is included in a fixed-price type contract, consent to subcontract is required only on unpriced contract actions (including unpriced modifications or unpriced delivery orders), and only if required in accordance with paragraph (c) or (d) of this clause.
- (c) If the Contractor does not have an approved purchasing system, consent to subcontract is required for any subcontract that
 - (1) Is of the cost-reimbursement, time-and-materials, or labor-hour type; or
 - (2) Is fixed-price and exceeds
 - (i) For a contract awarded by the Department of Defense, the Coast Guard, or the National Aeronautics and Space Administration, the greater of the simplified acquisition threshold or 5 percent of the total estimated cost of the contract; or
 - (ii) For a contract awarded by a civilian agency other than the Coast Guard and the National Aeronautics and Space Administration, either the simplified acquisition

threshold or 5 percent of the total estimated cost of the contract.

- (d) If the Contractor has an approved purchasing system, the Contractor nevertheless shall obtain the Contracting Officer's written consent before placing the following subcontracts:
 - Any subcontract which exceeds either the simplified acquisition threshold or 5 percent of the total estimated cost of the contract
- (e) (1) The Contractor shall notify the Contracting Officer reasonably in advance of placing any subcontract or modification thereof for which consent is required under paragraph (c) or (d) of this clause, including the following information:
 - (i) A description of the supplies or services to be subcontracted.
 - (ii) Identification of the type of subcontract to be used.
 - (iii) Identification of the proposed subcontractor.
 - (iv) The proposed subcontract price.
 - (v) The subcontractor's current, complete, and accurate certified cost or pricing data and Certificate of Current Cost or Pricing Data, if required by other contract provisions.
 - (vi) The subcontractor's Disclosure Statement or Certificate relating to Cost Accounting Standards when such data are required by other provisions of this contract.
 - (vii) A negotiation memorandum reflecting
 - (A) The principal elements of the subcontract price negotiations;
 - (B) The most significant considerations controlling establishment of initial or revised prices;
 - (C) The reason certified cost or pricing data were or were not required;
 - (D) The extent, if any, to which the Contractor did not rely on the subcontractor's certified cost or pricing data in determining the price objective and in negotiating the final price;
 - (E) The extent to which it was recognized in the negotiation that the subcontractor's certified cost or pricing data were not accurate, complete, or current; the action taken by the Contractor and the subcontractor; and the effect of any such defective data on the total price negotiated;
 - (F) The reasons for any significant difference between the Contractor's price objective and the price negotiated; and
 - (G) A complete explanation of the incentive fee or profit plan when incentives are used. The explanation shall identify each critical performance element, management decisions used to quantify each incentive element, reasons for the incentives, and a summary of all trade-off possibilities considered.
 - (2) The Contractor is not required to notify the Contracting Officer in advance of entering into any subcontract for which consent is not required under paragraph (b), (c), or (d) of this clause.
- (f) Unless the consent or approval specifically provides otherwise, neither consent by the

Contracting Officer to any subcontract nor approval of the Contractor's purchasing system shall constitute a determination –

- (1) Of the acceptability of any subcontract terms or conditions;
- (2) Of the allowability of any cost under this contract; or
- (3) To relieve the Contractor of any responsibility for performing this contract.
- (g) No subcontract or modification thereof placed under this contract shall provide for payment on a cost-plus-a-percentage-of-cost basis, and any fee payable under cost-reimbursement type subcontracts shall not exceed the fee limitations in FAR 15.404-4(c)(4)(i).
- (h) The Contractor shall give the Contracting Officer immediate written notice of any action or suit filed and prompt notice of any claim made against the Contractor by any subcontractor or vendor that, in the opinion of the Contractor, may result in litigation related in any way to this contract, with respect to which the Contractor may be entitled to reimbursement from the Government.
- (i) The Government reserves the right to review the Contractor's purchasing system as set forth in FAR Subpart 44.3.
- (j) Paragraphs (c) and (e) of this clause do not apply to the following subcontracts, which were evaluated during negotiations:

TBD

I.8 CLAUSES INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE (FAR 52.252-2) (FEB 1998)

This contract incorporates one or more clauses by reference, with the same force and effect as if they were given in full text. Upon request, the Contracting Officer will make their full text available. Also, the full text of a clause may be accessed electronically at this/these address(es):

FAR: https://www.acquisition.gov/far

EPAAR: http://ecfr.gpoaccess.gov/cgi/t/text/text- idx?sid=52c48b59c02b4481b8576a658c6e69ab&c=ecfr&tpl=/ecfrbrowse/Title48/48cfrv6 02.tpl

I.9 AUTHORIZED DEVIATIONS IN CLAUSES (FAR 52.252-6) (APR 1984)

- (a) The use in this solicitation or contract of any Federal Acquisition Regulation (48 CFR Chapter 1) clause with an authorized deviation is indicated by the addition of "(DEVIATION)" after the date of the clause.
- (b) The use in this solicitation or contract of any EPAAR (48 CFR Chapter 15) clause with an authorized deviation is indicated by the addition of "(DEVIATION)" after the name of the regulation.

I.10 CLAUSES APPLICABLE TO CONSTRUCTION WORK

Although this is a service contract, there may be instances where severable construction work is required. In these instances, the severable construction will be identified at the task order level and the clauses below will apply to that work. If there is a conflict between any of the clauses

below and any other contract clause, the clauses below take precedence for severable construction work.

Regulation	Clause No.	Date	Clause Title
FAR	52.222-4	Jul 2005	Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act –
			Overtime Compensation
FAR	52.222-6	Jul 2005	Davis-Bacon Act
FAR	52.222-7	Feb 1988	Withholding of Funds
FAR	52.222-8	Jun 2010	Payrolls and Basic Records
FAR	52.222-9	Jul 2005	Apprentices and Trainees
FAR	52.222-10	Feb 1988	Compliance with Copeland Act Requirements
FAR	52.222-11	Jul 2005	Subcontracts (Labor Standards)
FAR	52.222-12	Feb 1988	Contract Termination – Debarment
FAR	52.222-13	Feb 1988	Compliance with Davis-Bacon and Related Act
			Regulations
FAR	52.222-14	Feb 1988	Disputes Concerning Labor Standards
FAR	52.222-15	Feb 1988	Certification of Eligibility
FAR	52.222-16	Feb 1988	Approval of Wage Rates
FAR	52.222-27	Feb 1999	Affirmative Action Compliance Requirements for
			Construction
FAR	52.225-9	Sep 2010	Buy American Act – Construction Materials
FAR	52.227-4	Dec 2007	Patent Indemnity - Construction Contracts
FAR	52.228-2	Oct 1997	Additional Bond Security
FAR	52.228-11	Jan 2012	Pledges of Assets
FAR	52.228-15	Oct 2010	Performance and Payment Bonds – Construction
FAR	52.236-5	Apr 1984	Material and Workmanship
FAR	52.236-7	Nov 1991	Permits and Responsibilities

I.11 MINIMUM INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

As described in FAR 52.228-7, the following are the minimum amounts of insurance required under the contract:

Workers compensation and employer's liability: \$1,000,000 Comprehensive general liability: \$1,000,000 Comprehensive automobile liability: \$1,000,000

I.12 MINIMUM STANDARDS FOR EPA CONTRACTOR'S CONFLICT OF INTEREST PLANS

1. PURPOSE

The Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) has identified a need to avoid, neutralize, or mitigate actual and potential contractor conflicts of interest (COI). To accomplish this, contractors are required to have a COI plan for identifying and reporting actual and potential COI. The purpose of

this document is to set forth the minimum standards for a contractor's COI plan.

2. COI PLAN

The Contractor's COI Plan is a document which describes the procedures a company uses to identify and report COI. Generally, a contractor's corporate COI plan will describe how a company, in its entirety, addresses conflicts, and will not be contract or program specific. The plan may also describe the options a company will consider proposing to avoid, neutralize, or mitigate a COI whenever a conflict is identified. The plan will be evaluated and approved by the applicable EPA Contracting Officer (CO) if the COI Plan meets the EPA's minimum requirements for detecting and reporting conflicts of interest. Contractor's COI Plans should be identified by a version number, date, and applicable CO for any previously approved COI Plan.

3. MINIMUM STANDARDS FOR CONTRACTORS' COI PLANS

A. Corporate Structure

The COI Plan shall describe any parent relationship and list all affiliates, subsidiaries, and sister companies, etc. Generally this need not exceed three corporate tiers, unless a relationship exists beyond three tiers that would potentially create a conflict. In such a case, relationships beyond three tiers should also be included in the COI Plan. Contractors should report changes in its corporate structure to the Agency throughout contract performance.

Contractors are invited to include under this section a company profile. The profile should discuss all pertinent information relevant to COI including a summary of a contractor's primary and/or environmental business functions and activities. This background information will be very useful to COS when evaluating whether or not a contractor has a COI.

B. Searching and Identifying COI

The COI Plan shall include a requirement describing when a COI search must be performed by company personnel and clearly identify the procedures to be followed. The searching requirement shall encompass all work related to all clients for whom work was performed over the last three years, all current work, all sites (if applicable) and any future work reflected in marketing proposals. Contractors must search their records over the past 36 months, or through all available records for a new company until 36 months of records are accumulated, from the time of receipt of the work from EPA. However, contractors are encouraged to search back as far as a company's records cover.

C. Data Base

The COI Plan shall require a data base that includes all necessary information for a contractor to review its past work (at a minimum over the past 36 months or through all available records for a new company until 36 months of records are accumulated), work in progress, and work the company may be pursuing under any marketing proposals. This requirement does not establish any particular type or kind of retrieval system, however, the data base shall contain, at a minimum, the following information and capabilities.

- (1) a list of the company's past and public clients;
- (2) a description of the type(s) of work that was performed and other pertinent information;

- (3) a list of the past sites (when applicable) a contractor has worked on;
- (4) a list of site name(s) (when applicable) related to any work performed;
- (5) the ability to search and retrieve the information in the data base; and
- (6) dollar value of work performed.

If applicable, the COI Plan shall include provisions for supplemental searches of parent, affiliate, subsidiary, or sister company records. The COI Plan shall also describe any cross-checks used by the company when searching COI issues.

D. Personal Certification

At a minimum, the COI Plan shall require ALL employees of the company performing work under an EPA Superfund and/or Non-Superfund contract, including work on a site, work relating to a site, work pertaining to a CERCLA/RCRA action, or work that may endanger a CERCLA enforcement action, to sign a personal certification. EPA recommends a policy whereby all company employees are required to sign such a certification rather than only those employees working under an EPA contract. The certification shall require at a minimum, that the individual agrees to report to the proper company authority any personal COI and that the individual has read and understands the company's COI Plan and procedures. Employee certifications shall be retained by the company.

E. Work Assignment (WA), Technical Direction Document (TDD), Task Order (TO), or Delivery Order (DO) Notification and Certification

The COI Plan shall describe the process the company requires for notifying the Agency prior to beginning work, and for submission of its WA/TDD/TO/DO certification within 20 days of receipt of the work from EPA.

NOTE: WA/TDD/TO/DO certifications are NOT required if the contract contains an annual certification requirement. Nevertheless, the Contractor's COI Plan should address the procedures to be followed for WA/TDD/TO/DO certifications.

F. Annual Certification

The COI Plan shall describe the process the company requires for submission of its annual certification.

NOTE: Annual certification is NOT required if the contract contains a WA/TDD/TO/DO certification requirement. Nevertheless, the Contractor's COI Plan should address the procedures to be followed for annual certifications.

G. Notification and Documentation

The COI Plan shall clearly delineate the official within the company responsible for making COI determinations. Generally, this would be someone at a middle to upper level of management. The responsible official shall be free of any personal conflicts for the purpose of making COI determination; e.g., a program manager who receives bonuses based on the total amount of sales may not be free of conflicts.

The plan shall clearly identify the process that is required when notifying the EPA of any actual or potential COI and the actions that the company has taken or will take to avoid, neutralize, or mitigate the conflict. In addition, the Contractor shall document all COI

searches related to EPA work, whether or not an actual or potential COI has been identified.

H. Training

The COI Plan shall require all employees of the company to receive basic COI training and that each employee receive COI awareness training at least annually. The company's COI Plan shall be available for all employees to review. Annual awareness training shall include, at a minimum, a review of the certification language and any changes that may have occurred in the company's COI Plan. In addition, companies are encouraged to routinely disseminate to their employees current COI information.

I. Subcontractor's COI Plans

The COI Plan shall describe the process and mechanism by which the company will monitor its subcontractors to ensure all subcontractors are complying with the COI provisions in their contracts. It is important that subcontractors identify and report COI, as well as submit Limitation of Future Contracting (LOFC) requests for approval.

PART III – LIST OF DOCUMENTS, EXHIBITS, AND OTHER ATTACHMENTS

SECTION J – LIST OF ATTACHMENTS

The following list of attachments are incorporated into this contract:

J.1 LIST OF ATTACHMENTS

Attachment 1. Statement of Work, 35 pages

Attachment 2. Pricing Schedule, 12 pages

Attachment 3. Davis-Bacon Act Worksheet, 2 pages

Attachment 4. Department of Labor Wage Determination, 6 pages

Attachment 5. Routine Equipment List, 3 pages

Attachment 6. Invoice Preparation Instructions, 8 pages

Attachment 7. Environmentally Preferable Practices, 4 pages

Section K of the Contractor's proposal is incorporated by reference into this contract.

Attachment 1 – Statement of Work

UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

REGION 8

STATEMENT OF WORK

EMERGENCY AND RAPID RESPONSE SERVICES (ERRS IV)

TABLE OF CONTENTS

I. INTRODUCTION

- A. Acronyms
- B. Definitions
- C. Title/Introduction
- D. Background
- E. Scope

II. TECHNICAL REQUIREMENTS

A. Response Operations

- 1. Project Planning
- 2. Containment, Countermeasures, Emergency and Removal Response
- 3. Decontamination, Response Mitigation
- 4. Treatment and Transportation and Disposal
- 5. Restoration and Soil Stabilization
- 6. Analytical Services
- 7. Demolition Services
- 8. Construction and Support Facilities In Support of Removal Action
- 9. Marine Operations
- 10. Trans-boundary Response
- 11 Response Times
- 12. Regional Cross-over

B. Other Requirements

- 1. Technical Support of Government Enforcement Proceedings
- 2. Site- Related Documentation
- 3. Examples of Cost-Control Measures

III. CONTRACT MANAGEMENT

- A. Contract Management
- B. Contract Site Administration
- C. Site Cost Management and Tracking

Exhibit A: Key Personnel and Responsibilities

Exhibit B: Personnel Qualifications

Exhibit C: Personal Protective Equipment Types by Levels

Exhibit D: ICS Training Requirements

Exhibit E: Level A Response Capabilities

Exhibit F: Personnel Background Checks/Drug Screening Level

I. INTRODUCTION

A. ACRONYMS

ACP Area Contingency Plans

ARARs Applicable or Relevant and Appropriate Requirements

CAA Clean Air Act

CERCLA Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability

Act of 1980

CFR Code of Federal Regulations

CO Contracting Officer
CWA Clean Water Act
DO Delivery Order
DWO Daily Work Order

EPA Environmental Protection Agency

ERNS Emergency Response Notification System ERRS Emergency and Rapid Response Services

ESF Emergency Support Function

FRP Federal Response Plan HASP Health and Safety Plan ICS Incident Command System

NCP National Oil and Hazardous Substances Pollution Contingency Plan

NPL National Priorities List
OPA Oil Pollution Act
OSC On-Scene Coordinator

OSHA Office of Safety and Health Administration

OSWER (US EPA) Office of Solid Waste and Emergency Response

PM Program Manager
PO Project Officer
POC Point-of-Contact
POLREP Pollution Report

PDD Presidential Decision Document PRP Potentially Responsible Party

QA Quality Assurance QC Quality Control

RCMS Removal Cost Management System

RCP Regional Contingency Plan

RCRA Resource Conservation and Recovery Act

RPM Remedial Project Manager

RM Response Manager SA Site Assessment

SARA Superfund Amendments and Recovery Act

SOW Statement of Work

START Superfund Technical Assessment and Response Team

TSDF Treatment, Storage and Disposal Facility

B. DEFINITIONS

- 1. On-Scene Coordinator: The EPA official designated to coordinate and direct response under Subpart D of the NCP, and/or any direct removal under Subpart E of the NCP.
- 2. <u>Remedial Project Manager</u>: The EPA official designated to coordinate, to monitor, or direct remedial or other response actions under Subpart E of the NCP.
- 3. Ordering Officer: An EPA Contracting Officer or an EPA designated OSC with delegated procurement authority.
- 4. Removal Action: A removal action may fall into one of three categories:
 - a. Emergency removal actions require an immediate response to releases;
 - b. Time-critical removal actions require a response action within six (6) months;
 - c. Non-Time critical removal actions require response actions that can start later than six (6) months after the determination that a response is required.
 - d. The specific type of removal action and the required response time shall be determined by the OSC with consideration to the nature of the release, the contaminants of record, and the threat or potential threat to human health/and or the environment.
- 5. <u>Response Manager</u>: An employee of the contractor designated to be the point of contact
 - for the EPA OSC and/or Ordering Officer who is responsible, technically and administratively, for the initiation and completion of the work.
- 6. <u>Regional Cross-Over</u>: Response under this contract to another EPA region. Response times would be negotiated with the contractor prior to issuance of the task order.
- 7. Region 8: Colorado, Montana, North Dakota, South Dakota, Utah and Wyoming.
- 8. Rapid Remedial Response: Response to an NPL site to implement cleanup strategies.

C. PURPOSE

The purpose of this contract is to provide fast responsive environmental cleanup services for hazardous substances/wastes/contaminants/materials and petroleum products/oil for Region 8 (Colorado, Montana, North Dakota, South Dakota, Utah and Wyoming). Environmental cleanup response to natural disasters and terrorist activities may also be required under this contract. A regional cross-over, a response in another EPA region, may be requested under this contract. It is anticipated that under rare circumstances, with the request of the Country of Canada, an environmental cleanup response into the transboundary region of may be required.

D. BACKGROUND

Under the authority of Section 104 of the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability Act (CERCLA) or Superfund of 1980, as amended by the Superfund Amendments and Reauthorization Act (SARA); Section 311 of the Clean Water Act (CWA), as amended by the Oil Pollution Act (OPA) of 1990; Subtitle I of the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA) and pursuant to the National Oil and Hazardous Substances Pollution Contingency Plan (NCP) (40 CFR Part 300); Presidential Decision Document (PDD) # 39; the Robert T. Stafford Natural Disaster Act and pursuant to the Federal Response Plan (FRP); and in accordance with any reauthorizations or amendments to any of the above named statutes and new response legislation, the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) has been delegated the responsibility to undertake response actions with respect to the release or threat of release of oil, petroleum products, hazardous substances, or pollutants and contaminants, that pose an actual or potential threat to human health or welfare, or to the environment. EPA is responsible for conducting evaluations and cleanups of uncontrolled hazardous substance or waste sites.

In addition, the EPA has the authority pursuant to Emergency Support Function (ESF) #10 and other laws to help and/or mitigate endangerment of the public health, welfare or environment during emergencies or natural disasters and to support states and communities in preparing for responses to releases of oil, petroleum products and hazardous substances and to provide response and removal services in response to incidents involving weapons of mass destruction, acts of terrorism, and nuclear, biological and chemical incidents and Federally Declared Disaster incidents.

E. SCOPE

The Contracting Officer or CO's designated representative, a warranted EPA On-Scene Coordinator (OSC) (Ordering Officer) identified in the contract or subsequent modification(s) to this contract, will issue task orders (TOs) for all work required under this contract in accordance with the terms and conditions of the contract. General technical guidance by the Ordering Officer does not relieve the contractor of the responsibility for performance under the contract by the contractor or its subcontractors.

The contractor shall submit all work products in draft for review and approval by appropriate Government personnel prior to preparation and issuance in final, in accordance with the terms and conditions of the contract. The Government shall make all final policy and regulatory decisions resulting from contractor-provided advice and assistance under this contract.

The contractor shall take any response action, under the direction of the Ordering Officer, consistent with the terms and conditions of the contract, and in accordance with the directions of the TO. TOs may be issued verbally, but will be formalized in writing within two business days or as soon as practical. The contractor shall provide personnel, labor, materials, and equipment required to perform response activities. The contractor shall adhere to the contract terms and conditions under Section IV of the SOW. The contractor shall provide qualified and fully trained personnel, labor, materials, and equipment required to perform response activities. Exhibit A of the SOW identifies the Key Personnel and Responsibilities. Exhibit B and C outline Personnel Qualifications

and the Personal Protective Equipment Types by Level. Exhibit D identifies the Incident Command System (ICS) Training Requirements. Exhibit E identifies Level A Response Capabilities.

The contractor shall take any actions required to mitigate or eliminate any hazard or damage to the environment resulting from:

- a release or threat of a release of oil, petroleum products, hazardous substances, pollutants or contaminants into the environment
- the threat of fire and explosion and incidents involving terrorist acts, weapons of mass destruction, and nuclear-biological-chemical incidents
- natural or man-made disasters

The contractor shall accomplish all storage, transportation, treatment and disposal of oil, petroleum products, hazardous substances, pollutants or contaminants, including contaminated media, in accordance with and meeting all applicable and relevant safety and environmental laws and regulations at the Federal, state and local level. The contractor shall obtain all necessary on-site permits and comply with applicable and relevant regulations unless otherwise directed in a TO issued by the Contracting Officer or Ordering Officer pursuant to CERCLA. The contractor shall be responsible for obtaining all necessary transportation and disposal permits, or transportation and off-site treatment, or disposal permits.

The contractor shall obtain special services, (through leases, subcontract agreements, or rental agreements, etc) in a timely and cost efficient manner, such as specialized removal equipment or personnel with specialized qualifications, dependent on site conditions.

II. TECHNICAL REQUIREMENTS

Technical requirements under this contract include emergency response, sampling, monitoring, site stabilization, controlling spilled material, waste treatment, restoration, removal actions, transportation and disposal. This list does not encompass all possible response activities, but is an extensive sample of types of activities that may be required under this contract. More specific requirements follow this generic list:

- project planning
- containment, countermeasures, emergency and removal response
- decontamination, response mitigation
- treatment, transportation and disposal operations
- restoration and soil stabilization
- analytical support
- demolition services
- construction and support facilities
- marine operations
- trans-boundary response
- response times

A. RESPONSE OPERATIONS

The contractor shall provide environmental response cleanup services for removal/treatment of oil, petroleum products, hazardous substances, pollutants or contaminants as specified in task orders issued to the contractor. The contractor shall provide environmental response cleanup services to terrorist, weapons of mass destruction, and nuclear-biological-chemical incidents as specified in TOs.

1. Project Planning

The contractor shall accomplish the following tasks when required by a TO:

- conduct an initial on-scene survey to gain sufficient familiarity with the site conditions
- prepare a detailed work plan to accomplish the project in the most effective, efficient and safe manner. This work plan shall, at a minimum, define the types and quantities of cleanup personnel, equipment and materials that will be needed, the proposed project schedule by sub-task, and the estimated cost
- prepare a detailed Health and Safety Plan to protect the workers on-site from the hazards with the contaminants and physical threats associated with the emergency or removal actions

2. Containment, Countermeasures, Emergency and Removal Response

The contractor shall perform containment and countermeasures to protect health, welfare and the environment. At a minimum, the contractor shall:

- perform multi-media sampling, analysis to determine the source, spread, and disposal options of a release or discharge
- provide hazardous categorization of wastes
- contain the release at its source and prevent further acute migration of the hazardous substance, pollutant or contaminant
- construct slurry or other types of trenches, dikes, underflow dams, or grout curtains
- deploy diversionary barriers such as booms, dams, sorbent pads/materials
- excavate, stage and cover excavated materials
- handle drums including stabilization, over packing, lab-packing, and remote container opening
- place pollutants in containers
- divert streams or waterways
- keep waterfowl and other water life away from the polluted areas
- control fluid discharged from storm water, firefighting efforts, containment ponds, or other impoundments
- provide alternative drinking water, i.e., provide bottled water; design/install/service/maintain treatment unit(s), design/install/service/maintain well(s), design/install temporary and/or permanent water distribution lines
- provide temporary relocation of threatened individuals, and their pets and/or

livestock; temporary relocation of individuals shall follow Federal Travel Regulations requirements until more definitive guidance is provided the contractor

- provide traffic, crowd and navigation control
- provide security (armed or unarmed guards, fencing, electronic surveillance, etc)
- execute damage controls or salvage operations
- drain, shear pipelines
- provide firefighting expertise, i.e., landfills, tire fires, gas wells
- plug and abandon oil and gas wells
- pump out/clean out tanks, barges, and containers
- repair leaks
- monitor for airborne, radiological, groundwater contaminants

3. Decontamination, Response Mitigation

The contractor shall perform decontamination, response mitigation to recover the pollutant from the affected media and/or to dispose of contaminated media. At a minimum, the contractor shall:

- physically or chemically decontaminate drums, pipelines, tanks, containers, barges, buildings, equipment, materials, debris, or other objects, and personnel
- use chemicals or biological agents for flocculation, coagulation, neutralization, treatment reaction and separation
- physical and/or chemical treatment of affected water and soil
- use specialized equipment such as mobile activated carbon systems
- aerate effected media to selectively release volatile components fixation, solidification or other treatment of the polluted media in place
- salvage or destroy vessels

The contractor shall accomplish physical collection of pollutants in lieu of, or following any treatment action. At a minimum, the contractor shall:

- flush contaminants from waterways and marsh areas followed by collection and holding for treatment/disposal
- skim materials from the water surface
- wash soils and collect and store recovered materials
- pump contaminated groundwater and store for treatment/disposal
- segregate waste chemicals at hazardous waste sites

4. Treatment and Transportation and Disposal Operations

The contractor shall accomplish all storage, transportation, treatment and disposal of oil, petroleum products, hazardous substances, pollutants or contaminants, including media contaminated with such, in accordance with and meeting all applicable and relevant safety and environmental laws and regulations at the Federal, state and local

level, as per OSC technical direction and Delivery Order requirements. Disposal may include temporary storage and ultimate disposal at an approved Treatment, Storage and Disposal Facility (TSDF). Disposal may be on-site or offsite. For this contract, all off-site transportation and disposal must be subcontracted.

More specifically, the contractor shall:

- obtain all necessary on-site permits and comply with applicable and relevant regulations
- obtain all necessary transportation and disposal permits or transportation and off-site treatment or disposal permits
- verify that the selected disposal facility meets the requirements of EPA's
 policy for off-site response actions (40 CFR 300.440). This verification may
 be obtained from the EPA regional RCRA Off-Site Rule Coordinator where
 the intended TSDF resides
- provide certified truck scales
- placard waste transporters
- develop disposal options consistent with the Agency's regulations and policies
- prepare draft waste profiles and manifests
- maintain manifest documentation
- oversee subcontractor(s) transportation and disposal of wastes
- maintain computer-based reports of on-site wastes, and of off-site disposal
- bulk wastes, utilize volume reduction techniques
- show initial location(s) and ultimate disposal location(s)

Disposal techniques may include the following:

- controlled or uncontrolled combustion, on-site or off-site incineration
- treatment
- waste stabilization
- land disposal
- demolition
- fixation
- injection
- degradation
- burial
- detonation
- recycling, reclamation, and re-utilization
- other existing or innovative treatment and disposal technologies

5. Restoration and Soil Stabilization

The contractor shall use due care to prevent damage to property or materials of third parties. The contractor shall restore, replace and stabilize buildings, structures, personal or real property or material damaged by contamination or response operations. The contractor shall take actions to restore and stabilize soils and the

damaged environment to as near pre-response conditions as possible, as approved by the OSC. Specifically, the contractor shall:

- repair buildings
- landscape, reseed, replant, replace soil, regrade, or restock
- remove any structure or equipment that was installed as part of a response action
- repair or restore roadways/driveways/sidewalks
- backfill and grade
- replace property that required disposal

6. Analytical Services

The contractor shall perform on-site analytical activities to provide chemical and physical analyses for waste profile samples. Hazcatting analysis may include, but not be limited to, sample collection, storage, transportation, field analysis and disposal. The analytical activities will be ordered by the OSC/RPM on an "as specified need basis" to provide chemical and physical analyses and/or high sample quantity volume analyses. Thus, the contractor shall perform on-site analytical activities necessary to provide accurate waste profile information to treatment, storage and disposal facilities and allow for waste bulking.

Confirmation sampling to determine the extent of contamination is prohibited due to Conflict-of-Interest provisions.

7. Demolition Services

The contractor shall demolish and/or remove contaminated buildings, structures, tanks, barges, facilities and excavate or remove contamination or contaminated soils or materials around or below the structure as necessary to safely and effectively implement required response activities. The contractor shall provide services for the detonation of explosives and/or other reactive materials.

8. Construction and Support Facilities In Support of Removal Action

The contractor shall construct and provide facilities in support of removal actions. At a minimum, the contractor shall:

- construct or install a temporary office, response support building or structures
- construct or install temporary roadways
- provide utilities
- provide sanitary and decontamination facilities
- provide furnishings and equipment for field offices/command posts
- construct observation and monitoring structures

9. Marine Operations

Marine Operations is inclusive of all areas of SOW, i.e. containment. During marine operations the contractor shall display signal lights and conduct his operation in accordance with the General Regulations of the Department of the Army and of the Coast Guard governing light and day signals to be displayed by vessels, other craft, or booms in the cleanup operations (33 CFR, Parts 84-90 and 207) and applicable state and Federal boating standards.

Should the contractor, during the progress of work, lose, dump, throw overboard, sink, or misplace any material, plant machinery, or appliance which, in the opinion of the FOSC, may be dangerous to or obstruct navigation, the same contractor shall immediately recover and remove the same at no expense to the Government.

- a. The contractor shall give immediate notice, with description and location of such obstructions to the FOSC, and when directed by the FOSC, shall mark or buoy such obstructions until the same are removed.
- b. Should the contractor refuse, neglect, or otherwise fail to comply with the above requirements, such obstructions may be removed by the Government and the cost of such removal may be deducted from any money due or that becomes due to the contractor.
- c. The liability of the contractor for the removal of a vessel wrecked or sunk without fault or negligence shall be limited to that provided in Section 407, 415, and 419 of the Rivers and Harbors Act of March 3, 1899 (33 U.S.C.A. 401 et seq.).

If the contractor recovers any oil, the proceeds from the sale of such oil, oil-water mixture or hazardous substances shall become the property of the Government. If the substance recovered from cleanup and containment operations, including scrap metals, is salvageable, the Government may elect to have the contractor transport such recovered substances to a Government specified storage site or directly to a commercial salvage company. Salvageable products, and the proceeds derived from them, shall become the property of the Government. If the Government elects to deliver recovered substances to a commercial salvage company, the contractor shall obtain receipts for payment and these payments shall be applied as a credit to the contract.

If the balance of allowable contract costs is less than the credit for recovered substances, the contractor shall reimburse the Government for the difference.

10. Trans-boundary Response

This contract may be used to respond to incidents primarily in the border region of Canada; but only upon request by Canadian governmental officials, in accordance with the general policies and procedures contained in the Joint Contingency Plan (JCP). As this contract requires trans-boundary response capability, coordination with the U.S. Border Patrol, Immigration, Customs, Department of Transportation

and other federal, state and local officials, as well as international officials, shall be necessary. The contractor shall be solely responsible for the transportation of personnel, materials and equipment across the borders, and all necessary paperwork for the rapid deployment of personnel, materials and equipment in an emergency situation. The contractor must comply at all times with all U.S. laws when working under this contract. Additionally, the contractor may be subject to Canadian laws, including licensing and insurance requirements, for response activities performed in Canada.

An actual response into Canada is expected to be a rare occurrence; in fact, instances have not occurred in the last 15 years where it has been necessary to respond.

11. Response Times

The contractor shall provide a management and personnel structure that will ensure that personnel are available on a 24 hour-a-day basis and that responses are conducted in accordance with the technical direction outlined in TOs or as provided by On-Scene Coordinators (OSCs). For emergency response actions requiring immediate mobilization to the site, the contractor will be required to be en route within two (2) hours and arrive at the site no later than four (4) hours from notification for the following primary mobilization cities within Region VIII:

- •
- •

For other emergency response actions requiring immediate mobilization to the site, the contractor will be required to be en-route within two hours and arrive at the site no later than twelve (12) hours from notification.

Typically, for other than emergency removal responses (time critical and non-time critical removals), the contractor will be required to deliver all required personnel, equipment, materials and other necessary items within 72 hours of notification. The exception to this is if the task order (TO) or the ordering officer requests a specific mobilization date and time.

12. Regional Cross-Over

Regional cross-over responses to areas outside of Region 8 are a possibility. Response times for such a cross-over will be negotiated at the time the TO is issued.

The minimum requirements for response services in the zone of coverage in the time limits specified is: one (1) Response Manager (RM) and two (2) Cleanup Technicians and equipment as required to accomplish the work under the TO as requested by the Ordering Officer.

The Region will issue task orders (TOs) to a central single point-of-contract (POC), designated by the contractor as the representative for the overall administration of

task orders. The contractor's POC and Program Manager (PM) may be same person. The POC or PM shall be the contractor's representative to initiate work, assign response personnel and commit equipment, materials, and other resources specified with this contract. The POC or PM will ensure that all such items are available within the required response time limits.

The OSCs are authorized and duly delegated to direct and coordinate the execution of the TO for each response action. This includes directing the execution of the TO, through the designated contractor's Response Manager (RM) who is assigned by the contractor's POC for the specific removal actions. The RM is the contractor's representative for the site and shall be responsible for the day-to-day decision making processes pertaining to on-site activities, which are approved by the EPA OSC.

The POC, or PM for the contractor will also be the primary contact for coordination of contractual activities and programmatic requirements with the EPA Project Officer (PO) and the EPA Contracting Officer (CO). Coordination responsibilities include reporting on work progress, providing cumulative financial data, discussing contract status and resolving programmatic issues.

B. OTHER REQUIREMENTS

1. Technical Support of Government Enforcement Proceedings

These technical services may consist of the following:

- provide testimony during enforcement proceedings for a given site for which the contractor provided response services. This will normally be to testify on what actions the contractor took at the site for cost-recovery purposes
- prepare affidavits, depositions and other documents
- implement contract document control and chain-of-custody procedures
- retain and store all contract site records, including employee related records such as time sheet, baseline data regarding work related physical examinations and other work related data, for a period of ten years. The contractor shall provide the Contracting Officer or any representative of the Contracting Officer with full access to these records during the ten-year period
- other related activities to support court proceedings
- provide all documents and reports gathered and produced pursuant to response actions to the EPA Records Coordinator

These government enforcement proceedings may be used to obtain an injunction against parties from the continued use of a site, or under an Administrative Order of Consent (AOC) to conduct removal or remedial actions, or a Unilateral Administrative Order (UAO) to conduct removal or remedial actions, or for the recovery of costs incurred by the Government in undertaking removal and early/interim remedial actions.

* NOTE: No legal services shall be performed for the government under this contract

without the prior written approval from the EPA Office of General Counsel (OGC).

2. Site-related Documentation

The Contractor shall furnish copies of site-related documents written or developed regarding or pursuant to activities conducted under a TO. The contractor shall not release any site information, written or verbal, without the express written consent of the OSC. The contractor shall assist the OSC or Ordering Officer in public meetings, or dealings with impacted citizens and State or local officials as part of normal site operations. The contractor shall, at all times, clearly be identified as a contractor to the US EPA.

The contractor shall utilize the EPA's Removal Cost Management System (RCMS) to track costs on a daily and cumulative basis. RCMS shall be kept updated to reflect actual site occurrences. Comments in RCMS shall state- on the day of occurrence:

- OSC approval of overtime hours before any overtime hours are worked
- Competitive bid process
- Any agreements between OSC and RM regarding site operations
- Brief synopsis of work accomplished on that day

* NOTE: Any OSC hand-written comments on a final 1900-55 SHALL be incorporated into the next 1900-55 produced. When the contractor's accounting system does not reflect the 1900-55, the corrections shall be incorporated into RCMS prior to invoicing, in order to maintain the integrity of the government's data. The contractor shall provide sufficient justification for the change to warrant the inclusion of the costs.

Examples of Cost-Control Measures:

The following are examples of cost control measures that are expected as a matter of normal contract operations:

 Mobilization of Personnel and Equipment from the nearest office; however the primary mobilization cities within EPA Region 8 are:



- Bulking of wastes where technically appropriate
- Evaluation of on-site vs. off-site disposal remedies
- Where the contractor chooses to utilize non-full-time, but fully qualified and trained employees in a response action, the personnel shall be identified and an appropriate rate charged
- Assign appropriate number and skill level of personnel to site; note that EPA
 will reimburse for the labor performed and the skill needed for that labor, not
 necessarily for the person performing the task; i.e., if a chemist is performing
 a cleanup technician's function, EPA will pay for a cleanup technician's

hours. If the cleanup technician is performing as a chemist, qualifications for the task must be met before reimbursement will be made at the higher rate.

III. CONTRACT MANAGEMENT

- A. The contractor shall provide and maintain a 24 hour, seven day a week response capability/call center to accept and respond to issued TOs. The OSC, CO or Ordering Officer will determine the required response times for each TO. The call center shall be capable of obligating contractor resources.
- B. The contractor shall provide a network of trained, qualified emergency response and cleanup personnel, equipment, and materials. The contractor shall ensure that trained and qualified Response Managers are provided for response activities and that the RMs are provided adequate resources to perform the response action. Where it is not necessary for a RM to be onsite at all times, an onsite contractor employee shall be designated to act as the OSC contact person, capable of responding to site requirements and technical direction. The contractor shall mobilize and manage all contractor (including subcontractor) site personnel, equipment and materials necessary for implementing site-specific response actions pursuant to appropriate written or verbal TO issued by the CO or Ordering Officer and technical direction pursuant to such TO as specified in the Daily Work Order (DWO) (s) or daily taskings.
- C. The contractor shall maintain communication and coordination with EPA personnel including reporting problems encountered in performing TOs and implementing any special controls specified by EPA. The contractor shall be available for meetings with EPA personnel, as requested. The location of these meetings will be within the region. At the beginning of the contract, monthly meetings shall be held at the EPA Denver office. Depending on contractor's progress and good work performance, the meetings may be reduced to quarterly.
- D. The contractor shall coordinate with the EPA to arrange planning activities upon issuance of the TO. Planning activities may include attending scoping meetings, preparing project work plans and/or preparing schedules. The OSC will determine the appropriate planning activity for each TO.
- E. The contractor shall manage the documentation of expenditures for a TO by accounting for all costs incurred in accordance with generally accepted accounting practices and standards and contract-specific reporting requirements. This shall include cost tracking and cost minimization efforts. These accounting procedures will be used during all response actions and during the daily preparation of EPA Standard Form 1900-55, Contractor Cost Reports, using the EPA Removal Cost Management System (RCMS).
- F. The contractor shall provide personnel fully trained in the use of the Removal Cost Management System (RCMS) and capable of producing an accurate daily EPA Standard Form 1900-55 from RCMS, which will report daily expenditures on-site. The contractor shall also track costs by task codes. The specific task will be identified by the OSC/RPM.

In addition to the daily cost reports, the contractor shall provide cost summaries and cost projections to the OSC upon request. These summaries and projections may be produced through the RCMS system.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INVOICE FROM THEIR OWN ACCOUNTING SYSTEM. At no time will billing from any other system, including RCMS, be acceptable.

G. The contractor shall implement a comprehensive safety program to protect all on-site personnel, including both the prime and subcontractors, in contaminated and uncontaminated areas. This program shall be utilized in the preparation of all contractor's site Health and Safety Plans (HASPs). The EPA may task the contractor to prepare an OSC/RPM approved HASP which would govern all EPA sponsored site activities and would cover all personnel working on the site to include the personnel of other site contractors and government employees. This HASP is intended to serve as the EPA HASP for the site.

The EPA will furnish the contractor with software and a user's guide for preparing HASPs utilizing EPA's automated "Health and Safety Planner", EPA Publication 9285-8-01 (1993), or the contractor may prepare the HASP in another format appropriate to Site specific conditions, meeting minimum OSHA requirements, and approved by the OSC.

The contractor shall ensure that OSHA hazardous substance response regulations (29 CFR Part 1910) for site safety training and health monitoring are met by all prime and subcontractors who work in contaminated areas. The contractor shall ensure that all other applicable OSHA regulations, and EPA policies and procedures, including the "Standard Operation Safety Guides", (1988) and the "Occupational Safety and Health Guidance Manual for Hazardous Waste Site Activities", (1985), for worker protection are met by all personnel, including both prime and subcontractors, in contaminated and uncontaminated areas.

The OSC shall establish, with full input from all impacted contractors, a minimally acceptable safety standard for the site. The contractor may choose to adapt a more stringent standard, at their own expense; however, at no time shall the contractor adapt, or use, a less stringent standard.

The contractor shall provide to the OSC a copy of the 40 hour safety certification or their 8 hour refresher certification for each person who will work on the site - prior to any work being conducted.

The contractor shall report significant safety incidents and injuries to the Project Officer by phone within hours of occurrence. Significant shall refer to lost time injuries, where not simple precautionary measures; incidents likely to be made public or reported in the media; fires or explosions, and other incidents beyond "normal" site operations.

H. When required on a TO, the contractor shall provide response personnel, equipment, and appropriate materials to participate in emergency response exercises. The contractor may

be tasked to participate in exercises that test functional areas, such as, organizational design (notification, staff mobilization, and response management system) or operation response (discharge control, assessment, containment, recovery, protection and disposal).

EXHIBIT A

Key Personnel Responsibilities

1. Program Manager

The Program Manager (PM) shall be the "primary" contractor contact with the CO and the PO for the overall management and coordination of the contract. This individual may also be referred to as the Point-of-Contact (POC). The PM shall:

- a) Maintain communication and coordination with the CO and PO relative to the management of necessary resources required in response services involving the releases or hazardous substances, oil and other contaminants or pollutants to the environment.
- b) Meet with the CO and PO, as requested, to implement necessary administrative contract provisions. These items include, but are not limited to, scheduling, budgetary, cost accounting requirements, and technical issue resolution.
- c) Ensure the provision and management of necessary technical and administrative support services and multi-disciplinary professionals, including skilled personnel knowledgeable in transportation and disposal activities, or other discipline directly related to the requirements of the contract.

2. Level II Response Manager

The Level II Response Manager (RM) shall be the "primary" contractor contact with the OSC and shall be responsible for the management and execution of all response actions. The RM will be responsible for the implementation of the TO statement of work and will execute services under the technical direction of the OSC.

The RM shall be on the scene on a daily basis unless instructed otherwise by the OSC. In these instances, the contractor shall maintain someone on site at all times with authority to act for the contractor and coordinate subcontract activities. The RM shall:

- a) Meet with the OSC, as requested, upon issuance of a task order to plan and coordinate the response action. In some cases, the OSC may request that the RM conduct an initial onscene survey and/or develop a project work plan with a schedule prior to a full scale mobilization.
- b) Ensure that appropriate contractor personnel operate equipment properly, provide materials and conduct the required response as presented in the task order and in the approved site work plan. These services shall be provided within the response time requirements for emergencies or within the response time specified by the OSC for other type of removal or remedial actions.
- c) Maintain communication and coordination with OSC including reporting problems encountered in performing task orders. The RM shall immediately notify the OSC, and be responsible for taking immediate corrective action, when performance does not

- conform to contract requirements or to the directions given by the OSC for a response action.
- d) Be fully trained in the use of the Removal Cost Management System (RCMS) And capable of producing an accurate daily EPA Standard Form 1900-55 from the RCMS, which will report daily expenditures on-site.
- e) On a daily basis, unless otherwise directed by the OSC, be responsible for and provide the OSC with a detailed accounting of all costs incurred at a site using the EPA Standard Form 1900-55 from the RCMS. In some cases, the OSC may request a handwritten daily EPA Standard Form 1900-55. However, the handwritten EPA Standard Form 1900-55s must be entered into the RCMS within fourteen (14) calendar days.
- f) If requested on the TO, implement a comprehensive site specific health and safety plan (HASP) to protect all response personnel. Have the ability to serve as site safety officer. Prepare site specific health and safety plans (HASP). Modify the HASP when site conditions warrant. Insure that the elements of the HASP are being properly carried out. The HASP shall include the minimum requirements set forth in 29 C.F.R. Part 1910.
- g) Develop, implement, and manage a Quality Assurance Project Plan (QAPjP) when any environmental monitoring, sampling or measurement is specified in the TO statement of work, or as otherwise directed by the OSC. The QAPjP shall meet the minimum QA requirements as described in the Statement of Work.
- h) Ensure that environmental samples are collected and dispatched to laboratories for analyses. Ensure that waste profile samples are collected and dispatched to prospective off-site treatment or disposal facilities for waste acceptance.
- i) Assist the OSC in completing waste profile forms, shipping manifests, and related documents. The RM shall have professional and working knowledge of the commercial facilities permitted to accept wastes typically encountered at CERCLA and/or other removal sites defined by the Clean Water Act, as amended by the Oil Pollution Act. The RM shall have the ability to prepare a written treatment/disposal plan which would, for example, list the site waste streams by type and quantity and provide a cost analysis of disposal and/or treatment options. The RM shall be responsible for identifying and procuring the services of prospective waste transporters and CERCLA compliant, RCRA permitted off-site treatment, storage or disposal facilities for all wastes requiring off-site treatment, storage and/or disposal.

3. Chemist

The Chemist shall provide the following services:

- a) Prepare sampling plans for collection of multi-media samples (e.g. air, soil, water, and waste,). Oversee the implementation of sampling plans. Collect samples.
- b) Determine, in consultation with OSC, the appropriate type and quality of analyses to be performed to attain EPA's data quality objectives.
- c) Calibrate, maintain, and use field screening devices/meters to conduct site surveys.

Interpret data and evaluate hazards from field results.

- d) Prepare and/or assist in the preparation of waste disposal profiles.
- e) Perform field chemistry tests (e.g. pH, presence of oxidizers, cyanide and sulfide compounds, flash point and/or flammability, and water solubility,) for the purpose of identifying hazardous characteristics of waste samples.
- f) Develop treatability schemes for wastes. Shall be familiar with, and have experience in, utilizing on-site treatment methods; such as, but not limited to, neutralization, precipitation, flocculation, oxidation, reduction, and dissolving of contaminants.
- g) Prepare and oversee implementation of waste bulking, consolidation, and/or packaging plans.
- h) Keep a written log of activities on sampling and analytical results. Prepare written technical reports of sampling, survey, treatability, and analyses.
- 4. Transportation and Disposal Coordinator (s)

The Transportation and Disposal Coordinator (T&D) shall provide the following services:

- a) Correctly complete hazardous waste manifests, profile and assign wastes their proper regulatory classification, and provide knowledge of analytical information required for bulking of compatible waste streams.
- b) Implement a working knowledge of hazardous material transportation regulations, including proper labeling, shipping and containerization of wastes for transportation according to US DOT regulations.
- c) Provide a working knowledge of current innovation treatment technologies.
- d) Prepare written technical reports covering the transportation and disposal operations.
- e) Manage and insure proper execution of multiple simultaneous contracts.

EXHIBIT B

Personnel Qualifications

1. Program Manager or Point-of-Contact (POC) Minimum Qualifications

Program Manager shall have the following minimum qualifications and experience:

- M.S. or MBA degree with 6 years or more experience, as described below; or
- B.S. degree with 8 years or more experience, as described below; or
- Fifteen or more years experience, as described below.

Experience Factors:

- Managerial and/or technical experience in response services involving the releases of hazardous substances, oil and other contaminants or pollutants to the environment.
- Managerial and/or technical experience in removal or remedial activities, including knowledge of transportation and disposal activities or other discipline directly related to the requirements of this contract.
- Experience in the management of technical and administrative support services to multi-disciplinary professionals.*
- General contract execution skills involving scheduling, resource allocation, performance monitoring, contract administration, budgetary and cost accounting requirements, and issue resolution.

2. Response Manager Qualifications

There are two levels of Response Managers. The selection of the appropriate Response Manager for a particular response action is dependent upon the "difficulty" associated with the response. The more "complex" response actions will require a Level II Response Manager. The Level II Response Manager shall meet and exceed all qualifications for a Level 1 Response Manager. Response Managers shall have the following minimum qualifications and experience corresponding to the following levels:

(a) Level I Response Manager:

i) Four (4) years of direct on-scene response experience in the clean-up of hazardous substances, oil and other contaminants or pollutants at a site, to include the development of site safety plans, heavy equipment operation and field construction, or other discipline directly related to the requirements of the contract. One (1) year of the 4 years must be in a capacity of site project manager, managing and supervising multi-disciplinary response personnel*,

OR

A bachelors degree in a related field such as physical, chemical or biological science, engineering, or construction management from an accredited college or university.

One (1) year of direct on-scene response experience in the clean-up of hazardous substances, oil and other contaminants or pollutants at a site, to include the development of site safety plans, heavy equipment operation and field construction, or other discipline directly related to the requirements of the contract. One (1) year of required experience must be in a capacity of site response manager, managing and supervising multi-disciplinary response personnel*.

- ii) In addition to Item 1 the Level I Response Manager MUST possess the following:
 - 1. One (1) year as a supervisory responder for emergency response actions involving hazardous substances, oil and other contaminants or pollutants at a site.
 - 2. Working knowledge of oil, petroleum, and hazardous substance disposal regulations, including, at a minimum but not limited to, ability to correctly complete hazardous waste manifests, knowledge of types of analytical information required for waste profiling, knowledge of and ability to profile and assign to wastes their proper regulatory classifications.
 - 3. Working knowledge of hazardous materials transportation regulations. Ability to, at a minimum, identify proper shipping containers, determine correct shipping labels and hazardous waste marks on containers, assign hazard class, group and proper shipping name to the wastes, and determine placarding needs for hazardous materials transportation in accordance with US DOT regulations.
 - 4. Ability to prepare written technical reports covering all aspects of removal operations, including but not limited to, hazardous evaluation, waste profiling, transportation and disposal, data evaluation, and day-to-day summary of site operations.
 - 5. Ability to manage and insure proper execution of multiple simultaneous subcontracts of varying type and complexity. Serves as contractor point-of-contact with subcontractors. Ability to independently negotiate and resolve subcontractor disputes.
 - 6. Knowledge of site cost management systems used to track and document site costs on a daily basis. Ability to operate the computer software and prepare daily cost reports.
 - 7. Knowledge of OSHA health and safety regulations regarding hazardous waste site and general construction site operations. Ability to prepare, and modify site specific health and safety plans in accordance with EPA and OSHA regulations, policies, and procedures. Ability to serve as site safety officer, if necessary.
 - 8. Knowledge of theory of operation and ability to calibrate and use field screening instrumentation such as organic vapor analyzers, combustible gas indicators, toxic gas meters, portable gas chromatographs, pH/Conductivity meters, and radiation monitors to measure the presence of chemical, explosive and radiological hazards at cleanup sites. Ability to interpret data and evaluate hazards from survey results.

(b) Level II Response Manager:

i) Seven (7) years of direct on-scene response experience in the clean-up of hazardous substances, oil and other contaminants or pollutants at a site, to include the development of site safety plans, heavy equipment operation and field construction, or other discipline directly related to the requirements of the contract. Two (2) years of the 7 years experience must be in a capacity of site project manager, managing and supervising multi-disciplinary response personnel*,

OR

A Bachelors Degree in a related field such as physical, chemical or biological science, engineering, construction management, or other EPA approved degree from an accredited college or university. Three (3) years of on-scene experience in the clean-up of hazardous substances, oil and other contaminants or pollutants at a site, to include the development of site safety plans, heavy equipment operation and field construction, or other discipline directly related to the requirements of the contract. Two (2) years of the 3 years of experience must be in a capacity of site response manager, managing and supervising multi-disciplinary response personnel*.

- ii) In Addition to Item 1 the Level II Response Manager MUST possess the following:
 - 1. Two (2) years as a supervisory responder for emergency response actions involving hazardous substances, oil and other contaminants or pollutants at a site.
 - 2. Working and professional knowledge of oil, petroleum, and hazardous substance disposal regulations, including, at a minimum but not limited to, ability to correctly complete hazardous waste manifests, knowledge of types of analytical information required for waste profiling, knowledge of and ability to profile and assign to wastes their proper regulatory classifications.
 - 3. Working and professional knowledge of hazardous materials transportation regulations. Ability to, at a minimum, identify proper shipping containers, determine correct shipping labels and hazardous waste marks on containers, assign hazard class, group and proper shipping name to the wastes, and determine placarding needs for hazardous materials transportation in accordance with US DOT regulations.
 - 4. Ability to prepare written technical reports covering all aspects of removal operations, including but not limited to, hazardous evaluation, waste profiling, transportation and disposal, data evaluation, and day-to-day summary of site operations.
 - 5. Ability to manage and insure proper execution of multiple simultaneous subcontracts of varying type and complexity. Serves as contractor point-of-contact with subcontractors. Ability to independently negotiate and resolve subcontractor disputes.
 - 6. Knowledge of site cost management systems used to track and document site

- costs on a daily basis. Ability to operate the computer software and prepare daily cost reports.
- 7. Knowledge of OSHA health and safety regulations regarding hazardous waste site and general construction site operations. Ability to prepare, and modify site specific health and safety plans in accordance with EPA and OSHA regulations, policies, and procedures. Ability to serve as site safety officer, if necessary.
- 8. Knowledge of theory of operation and ability to calibrate and use field screening instrumentation such as organic vapor analyzers, combustible gas indicators, toxic gas meters, portable gas chromatographs, pH/Conductivity meters, and radiation monitors to measure the presence of chemical, explosive and radiological hazards at cleanup sites. Ability to interpret data and evaluate hazards from survey results.
- * Multi-disciplinary skills are those possessed by a professional such as a site safety officer, chemist, geologist, or engineer and non-professional such as a foreman, equipment operator, lab technician, or laborer.

3. Chemist Qualifications

- Bachelor of Science degree, with major in Chemistry, from an accredited college or university and a minimum of two (2) years field experience in oil, petroleum, and hazardous substance cleanup operation.
- Knowledge of EPA QA/QC data collection protocols for removal activities, including, but not limited to the guidance set forth in the document entitled "Quality Assurance/Quality Control Guidance for Removal Activities Sampling QA/QC Plan and Data Validation Procedures Interim Final" dated April 1990 (EPA/540/G-90-004). This guidance is outlined in the Quality Assurance Sampling Plan for Emergency Response (QASPER), Version 4.0, which is a PC-based software package used to draft site specific quality assurance plans and is based on OSWER Directive 9360.4-01. Ability to insure that these protocols are adhered to. Ability to collect data in accordance with these protocols.
- Comprehensive knowledge of EPA standard methods of analyses of multi-media (solid, liquid, air) waste and environmental samples. Ability to determine appropriate analyses to be performed, including identifying QA/QC limits, to obtain desired results.
- Knowledge of theory of operation and ability to calibrate and use field screening
 instrumentation such as organic vapor analyzers, combustible gas indicators, toxic gas
 meters, portable gas chromatographs, pH/conductivity meters, and radiation monitors to
 measure the presence of chemical, explosive and radiological hazards at cleanup sites.
 Ability to interpret data and evaluate hazards from results.
- Ability to prepare written technical reports and sampling plans.
- Knowledge of chemical characteristic of oil, petroleum and hazardous substances and compatibility. Ability to determine, develop, provide recommendation for, and oversee implementation of waste characterization, bulking, and treatment actions.

4. <u>Transportation and Disposal Coordinator (s)</u>

A Bachelor of Science degree in chemistry, chemical engineering or in a related discipline together with a minimum of two (2) years working knowledge of chemical characteristics and technical experience in oil, petroleum, and hazardous substance disposal regulations. Knowledge and experience in the use of Federal Regulations (DOT, TOSCA, RCRA, Superfund), State and local regulations and their application to various transportation methods and treatment technologies.

OR

Certified Hazardous Materials Manager (CHMM) – Senior Level Certificate and recertification documentation required, with 3 years experience in the hazardous waste field related directly to the arranging of transportation and disposal of hazardous waste or similarly related activities with a working knowledge of chemical characteristics and technical experience in oil, petroleum, and hazardous substance disposal regulations. Knowledge and experience in the use of Federal Regulations (DOT, TOSCA, RCRA, and Superfund), State and local regulations and their application to various transportation methods and treatment technologies.

5. Other On-Scene Personnel Minimum Qualifications

All other personnel shall demonstrate experience in performing routine duties typical to oil, petroleum, or hazardous waste site operations. All personnel shall meet minimum OSHA training, medical monitoring, and health and safety requirements for hazardous waste site workers, unless otherwise noted. Where applicable, personnel must be qualified to operate heavy equipment, standard cleanup equipment such as air compressors, pumps, generators, etc., have a working knowledge of standard hazardous material handling safety procedures and personnel safety equipment, and operate testing, sampling, and/or survey equipment. Must demonstrate abilities to trouble-shoot malfunctioning equipment and make simple repairs.

(a) Site Safety Officer

A Certified Industrial Hygienist with two years (2) years experience in oil, petroleum, and hazardous substance response and cleanup actions. One year of the two years required experience must be in a capacity of site safety officer with responsibility for preparing and insuring proper implementation of site specific health and safety plans. Knowledge of OSHA health and safety regulations regarding hazardous waste site and general construction site operations. Ability to prepare site specific health and safety plans (HASP) in accordance with EPA and OSHA regulations, policies, and procedures. Knowledge of theory of operation and ability to calibrate and use field screening instrumentation and sampling devises such as organic vapor analyzers, combustible gas indicators, toxic gas meters, and radiation monitors, personnel air samplers, and passive detection devices to collect samples and measure the presence of chemical, explosive and radiological hazards at cleanup sites. Ability to interpret data and evaluate hazards from

survey results. Ability to independently assess the need, and provide recommendations for amendments to the HASP, depending upon a change in response. Knowledge of resources available which provide chemical specific facts to supplement industrial hygiene data. Knowledge of exposure limits, chemical and physical properties of hazardous substances. Ability to evaluate exposure limits of hazardous substances against site survey results. Ability to develop and institute site specific controls to protect workers against exposure to hazardous substances. Knowledge of factors which may contribute to worker heat and cold stress conditions. Ability to monitor for and recognize symptoms of workers suffering from heat and cold stress. Ability to develop and institute site specific controls to abate worker heat and cold stress conditions. Ability to prepare written technical reports and HASPs.

(b) Engineer

Bachelor of Science degree in Civil, Chemical, Environmental, Sanitary, or other EPA approved discipline, from an accredited college or university. Applies engineering principles to solve hazardous waste response problems. Develops response alternatives, and analyzes them in terms of cost effectiveness and feasibility. Designs and plans unit operations, such as on-site treatment systems. Analyzes operating procedures and equipment and machinery functions to reduce time and costs.

(c) Foreman

Three years on-scene experience in oil, petroleum, and hazardous substance cleanup response. On larger sites, provides coordination assistance to the PM. Directs and response activities of the cleanup crew at the direction of the PM. May all activities on a response where a PM is not needed. Must have skills in directing both general labor and on-site personnel, and trained for work using all levels of personal protective equipment.

(d) Cleanup Technicians

Performs labor related to sampling and cleanup of hazardous wastes. Applies non-technical skills in handling hazardous substances. Trained for work using all levels of personal protective equipment. May also perform general activities involved in hazardous waste site control, including the operation of support equipment such as generators, air compressors, pumps, outboard motors, uni-loaders, air blowers, etc. Performs general duties outside of the "hot zone". Is not required to have full safety training.

(e) Equipment Operator

Meets OSHA/DOT minimum training requirements to Operate heavy equipment, such as, but not limited to, backhoes, excavators, dozers, and loaders. Trained work work in all levels of personal protective equipment. Minimum of one (1) year experience operating heavy equipment.

(f) Truck Driver

Must have all the applicable state and Federal Department Transportation motor vehicle operator's licenses. Operates trucks used to transportation of temporary structures, equipment, materials, and supplies, as well as oil and hazardous substances and hazardous wastes waste onto and off response sites.

(g) Explosive Specialist

Seven (7) years experience in identification, handling, transport and disposal of explosive devices, explosives, and highly reactive chemicals from removal sites. Specially trained and experienced in explosives handling. Must meet minimum criteria for State licensing requirements for explosives handling, in the eight of the region, where applicable.

(h) Field Clerk

Performs general clerical duties, such as maintaining site filing, data entry, and cost tracking. Knowledge of site cost management systems used to track and document site costs on a daily basis. Ability to operate the RCMS computer software. Prepares contractor daily cost reports and coordinates the acquisition of and picks up and delivers to the site materials and supplies. Assists with on-site procurement and subcontracting issues. Assists in the packaging and dispatch of samples.

(i) Lab Technician

Assists the chemist in the sampling and analysis of soil, air, water and other solids liquids to determine the concentrations of hazardous substances present at a response site. Performs air monitoring activities. Assists the site safety officer in safety meetings.

(j) Geologist

Bachelor of Science degree in geological sciences, or other EPA approved discipline from an accredited college or university. Applies field geology and/or hydro-geology principles to analyze and solve hazardous substance problems, including soil contamination, ground water contamination, off-site migration of contaminants, and drinking water contamination. Prepares sampling plans and written technical reports.

EXHIBIT C

Personal Protective Equipment Types by Levels

Personal Protection Equipment requirements are determined by the NIOSH/OSHA USGS/and the EPA Occupational-Safety and Health Guidance Manual for Hazardous Waste Site Activities issued in October 1985. Additional Guidance is given in EPA Standard Operating Safety Guides, Publication 9285.1-03, dated June 1992. These guidance documents, or their updated versions, will be the final determination for personal protection guidance in this contract. All equipment associated with a particular level of protection, or modified level of protection, is to be supplied by the contractor for each site. Details of the appropriate level of protection will be covered in the HASP.

In an explosive atmosphere, intrinsically safe equipment is a requirement. Optional equipment must be available, depending upon site exigencies.

LEVEL A

- Pressure-demand, 4500 psi self contained breathing apparatu (MSHA/NIOSH approved)
- Fully encapsulating chemical-resistant suit Coveralls*
- Underwear, long cotton underwear*
- Gloves (outer), chemical-resistant
- Gloves (inner), chemical-resistant
- Boots, chemical-resistant, steel toe and shank. (Depending on suit boot, worn over or under suit boot)
- Hard hat (under suit)
- 2-way radio communications (intrinsically safe)
- Disposable protective suit, disposable gloves and disposable boots* (Worn Fully encapsulating suit)

LEVEL B

- Pressure-demand, self-contained breathing apparatus (MSHA/NIOSH approved)
- Chemical-resistant clothing (overalls and long sleeve jacket; coveralls; hooded, one or two-piece chemical-splash suit, disposable chemical-resistant)
- Gloves (Outer) chemical-resistant
- Gloves (Inner) chemical-resistant
- Boots (Outer) chemical-resistant, steel toe and shank Boots (outer) chemical-resistant (disposable)*
- Hard hat (face shield*)
- 2-way radio communication (intrinsically safe)\

LEVEL C

- Full-face, air purifying respirator (MSHA/NIOSH) approved
- Chemical-resistant clothing (one piece coverall; hooded, two-piece
- chemical-splash suit, chemical-resistant hood and apron; disposable
- chemical-resistant coveralls)
- Gloves (Outer) chemical-resistant
- Gloves (Inner) chemical-resistant (disposable)
- Boots, chemical-resistant steel toe and shank
- Boots (outer) chemical-resistant disposable*
- Hard hat (face shield*)
- Escape mask*
- 2-way radio communication (intrinsically safe)

LEVEL D

- Coveralls
- Gloves
- Boots/shoes, safety or chemical-resistant steel toe and shank
- Boots (Outer) chemical-resistant disposable*
- Safety Glasses or chemical-splash goggles*
- Hard hat (face shield)*
- Escape mask*

^{*}Optional at the discretion of the OSC.

EXHIBIT D

Minimum ICS Qualifications for All Personnel

The National Incident Management System (NIMS), as developed and administered by the Department of Homeland Security, provides the template on which the National Response Plan (NRP) was built. To be compliant with the NIMS requirements, nongovernment first responder personnel and disaster workers are required to take NIMS, NRP, and ICS training. Further information and guidance documents may be found on FEMA's webpage: www.fema.gov/emergency/nims.

The following NIMS training courses are required of ERRS personnel in performing responses.

RESPONSE ROLE	REQUIRED TRAINING	ERRS PERSONNEL
Entry level first responders and disaster workers	FEMA IS-700: NIMS, An Introduction ICS-100: Introduction to ICS or equivalent ICS-200: Basic ICS or equivalent	All Field Workers, Technical Specialists (e.g., Field Chemists)
First line supervisors, single resource leaders, field supervisors and other emergency management and response personnel	FEMA IS-700: NIMS, An Introduction FEMA IS-800: NRP ICS-100: Introduction to ICS or equivalent ICS-200: Basic ICS or equivalent ICS-300: Intermediate ICS or equivalent	Technical Specialists (e.g., Field Chemists), Foreman, Field Cost Accountants

Middle Management, including strike team leaders, unit leaders, division/group supervisors, branch directors, and multiagency coordination	FEMA IS-700-800: NIMS, and Introduction, and NRP ICS-100: Introduction to ICS or equivalent ICS-200: Basic ICS or equivalent ICS -300: Intermediate ICS or equivalent ICS-400: Advanced ICS or equivalent	Response Managers, Senior Foreman, Transportation & Disposal Coordinator, Program Managers
System/EOC Staff	ICS-339: Division and Group Supervisors Training	Response Managers and Program Managers

All ERRS staff proposed for response and disaster work shall comply with the above training requirements within the first three months after contract award.

EXHIBIT E

Level A Response Capabilities

The contractor shall maintain Level A emergency response capabilities that meet the requirements of this section. EPA intends to utilize these capabilities to respond to incidents that require Level A personnel protective equipment (PPE). Level A emergency responses may involve industrial chemicals and/or incidents involving materials associated with terrorist activities, including the following:

- Biological warfare agents
- Radiological/nuclear materials
- Other industrial chemicals and biological agents that might be used as weapons
- Chemical warfare agents (i.e. nerve agents, blister agents, blood agents, choking agents)

The contractor shall have the ability to perform the following tasks in Level A PPE:

- Assess site conditions and provide recommendations for mitigation of site Hazards
- Air monitoring for health and safety
- Sampling operations
- Physical operations to stabilize site conditions such as close valves (including cylinders), plus or over-pack leaking/damaged containers, transfer liquid hazardous materials into secure containers or provide other containment as necessary to stop or prevent the release of hazardous materials)

The contractor shall be able to conduct Level A entries independently and jointly with qualified EPA personnel, other EPA contractors, other federal, state and local agencies, and any agents of EPA.

The contractor may be tasked to participate in tactical exercises with the EPA in order to develop a working team relationship. Exercises may include the use of contractor and government provided equipment.

EXHIBIT E

Personnel Background Checks/Drug Screening Levels

The contractor shall provide qualified personnel that meet the background check and drug screening requirements established below. The EPA has established 2 levels of criteria. Level 1 contains background check criterion that applies to all contractor employees working at a response site. Level 2 contains background check criteria and drug screening requirements that apply to all contract employees working at sites that are designated by EPA as "Sensitive Sites." Examples of such sites include those that involve law enforcement activities, apparent or suspected terrorist activities, any indoor cleanups (including private residences), drug lab cleanups, and response actions at geographically sensitive locations such as military installations and government buildings. The Contracting Officer or On-Scene Coordinator will notify the Contractor whenever EPA designates a response site as a sensitive site. The designation will be provided to the Contractor in the TO or verbally, as the situation warrants. If a background check has been performed within one (1) year prior to the requirement for the background check, the contractor need not conduct another background check.

A. LEVEL 1 – EPA Background Check Criteria:

Can be a non- U.S. citizen with a valid visa, and no convictions for crimes involving issues of National Security. A "national security crime" is defined as any criminal activity involving espionage or foreign aggression against the United States, Intelligence or counter intelligence activities, including development of defense plans or policies, concerned with undermining or overthrowing the government of the United States and unlawful handling or disclosure of classified information.

- No weapons offense in the last five (5) years,
- No felony conviction in the last three (3) years,
- Not a fugitive from justice,
- Not listed in the Excluded Parties Listing System (EPLS). EPLS is a web-based database that identifies parties excluded throughout the U.S. Government from receiving federal contracts or subcontracts. The EPLS is available at: <u>www.epls.gov</u>

B. LEVEL 2 – EPA Background Check Criteria for Sensitive Sites:

Must be a U.S. citizen, with no convictions for crimes involving issues of National Security. A "national security crime" is defined as any criminal activity involving espionage or foreign aggression against the United States, intelligence or counterintelligence activities, including development of defense plans or policies, concerned with undermining or overthrowing the government of the United States and unlawful handling or disclosure of classified information.

• No weapons offense in the last ten (10) years,

- No felony conviction in the last seven (7) years,
- No misdemeanor conviction in the last five (5) years,
- No convictions for three (3) separate offenses in the last ten (10) years(excluding traffic offenses),
- Not a fugitive from justice,
- Not listed in the Excluded Parties Listing System (EPLS). EPLS is a web-based database that identifies parties excluded throughout the U.S. Government from receiving federal contracts or subcontracts. The EPLS is available at: www.epls.gov

C. DRUG-SCREENING AT SENSITIVE SITES

Contractor employees working at designated Sensitive Sites" must pass, within the previous 90 calendar days, a drug test for the presence of marijuana, cocaine, opiates, amphetamines, and phencyclidine (PCP) in conformance with the Mandatory Guidelines for Federal Workplace Drug Testing Programs first published by the Department of Health and Human Services in the Federal Register on April 11, 1988 (53 FR 11979, and revised on June 9, 1994 (59 FR 29908), on November 13, 1998 (63 FR 63483), and on April 13, 2004 (69 FR 196440); and Procedures for Transportation Drug Testing Programs, 49 CFR Part 40. References to "DOT" shall read, as "EPA" and the split sample method of collection shall be used.

The requirements in Level 1 or 2 may be waived by the Contracting Officers, on a case-by-case basis, at a specific location, or for a specific individual. If the results of an employee's background check or drug screening do not meet the criteria in either level 1 or 2, as required, the Contractor may apply for a waiver. To initiate the waiver process, the contractor must submit, in writing, the background report or drug test on the employee and an explanation of the need for the employee for approval by the Agency before the employee performs contract services for EPA. The Contracting Officer will notify the contractor of the Agency decision within five (5) days of receipt of the contractor's request for a waiver. The contractor shall submit its request to the Director, Superfund/RCRA Regional Procurement Operations Division.

BASE PERIOD - YEARS 1 & 2 OF CONTRACT

CLIN 001 Regular Hours		
Personnel Description	Fixed Hourly Rates	
Program Manager	\$	
Response Manager	\$	
Level I	\$	
Level II	\$	
Foreman	\$	
Truck Driver	\$	
Equipment Operator	\$	
PAS	\$	
Cleanup Tech	\$	
Chemist	\$	
IH/Health and Safety	\$	
T&D Coordinator	\$	
Laborer	\$	
Subcontract Support	\$	

Description	Physical Hands Date.
Personnel Description	Fixed Hourly Rates
Program Manager	
Response Manager	
Level I	
Level II	
Foreman	
Truck Driver	
Equipment Operator	
PAS	
Cleanup Tech	
Chemist	
IH/Health and Safety	
T&D Coordinator	
Laborer	
Subcontract Support	

BASE PERIOD - YEARS 1 & 2 OF CONTRACT

CLIN 002			
RCMS #	Item Description		Fixed Daily Rates
01-120-001	Truck-Boom-<6 tons		
01-168-018	Truck-Dump-Articulated - 25 ton		
01-160-015	Truck-Dump-15 yds<20 yds		
01-230-075	Truck-Pickup-2 wheel drive-3/4 tons		
01-235-075	Truck-Pickup-4 wheel drive-3/4 tons		
01-285-001	Truck-Stakebed/Flatbed-<6 ft.		
01-140-010	Truck-Car-Passenger		
01-160-005	Truck-Dump-5yds <10yds		
01-160-010	Truck-Dump-10yds <15yds		
01-230-050	Truck-Pickup-1/2 ton		
01-235-050	Truck-Pickup 4 wheel drive-1/2 ton		
01-285-001	Truck-Stake/Flatbed/Liftga-0 < 6 ft		
01-285-006	Truck-Stake/Flatbed/Liftga-6 < 12 ft		
01-290-040	Truck-SUV-4 wheel drive		
01-350-020	Truck-Water-2K <3K gallons		
01-350-040	Truck-Water-4K <5K gallons		
02-140-006	Trailer-Lowboy/Eqp-6 <10 tons		
02-150-020	Trailer-Office-20 < 25 ft		
02-160-020	Trailer-Storage/Box-20 <25 ft		
02-183-200	Trailer-Vacuum HEPA-<200 HP		
03-120-036	Heavy Equipment-Bulldozer-36K<43K		
03-120-066	Heavy Equipment-Bulldozer-66K<85K		
03-160-026	Heavy Equipment-Excavator-26K<32K		
03-160-043	Heavy Equipment-Excavator-43K<45K		
03-160-080	Heavy Equipment-Excavator-80K<90K		
03-210-026	Heavy Equipment-Loader/Wheel-26K<30H	ζ	
03-250-001	Heavy Equipment-Skid Steer-Loaders<6K		
03-160-Z10	Heavy Equipment-Excavator-Attach-Comp		
03-160-Z40	Heavy Equipment-Excavator-Attach-Trenc		
03-255-080	Heavy Equipment-Skid Steer-Loaders-8K		
03-255-Z20	Heavy Equipment-Skid Steer-Ldr Multi-At		
07-215-200	Field Equipment-Compressor/Air-> 200 -<		
07-210-040	Field Equipment-Compactor-Roller		
07-300-020	Field Equipment-Generator-20<25 KW		
07-320-010	Field Equipment-Heating Unit-		
07-380-010	Field Equipment-Field Equipment-Laser L	evel	
07-645-010	Field Equipment-Welder-Fusion Pipe	T	
07-160-005	Field Equipment-Boat/Motor/Trailer-12-16	6 ft <25HP	
07-300-025	Field Equipment-Generator-25 < 30 KW	120111	
07-410-060	Field Equipment-Manlift Boom->= 60 FT		
08-245-002	Pump-Trash/Sludge Gasoline-2 inch		
08-110-020	Pump-Acid-2 inch		
08-130-002	Pump-Centrifugal Gasoline-2 in		
08-245-003	Pump-Trash/Sludge Gasolin-3 in		
09-005-005	Boom Harbour 6-12 in skirt/per 100 Ft Len	ı	
09-015-005	Oil-Skimmer-Drum 10-20 bbls/hr	.5	
07 013 003	On Skinning Brain 10 20 0015/11	l	

BASE PERIOD - YEARS 1 & 2 OF CONTRACT

CLIN	Description	G&A*	
1	Personnel		
2	Equipment		
3	Transporation & Disposal (T&D)		
4	Travel		
5	Subcontracts and Other ODC (includes materials)		

^{*}Only one G&A rate allowed

OPTION PERIOD 1 - YEARS 3 & 4 OF CONTRACT

CLIN 001 Regular Hours	
Personnel Description	Fixed Hourly Rates
Program Manager	\$
Response Manager	\$
Level I	\$
Level II	\$
Foreman	\$
Truck Driver	\$
Equipment Operator	\$
PAS	\$
Cleanup Tech	\$
Chemist	\$
IH/Health and Safety	\$
T&D Coordinator	\$
Laborer	\$
Subcontract Support	\$

CLIN 001 Overtime Hours	
Personnel Description	Fixed Hourly Rates
Program Manager	\$
Response Manager	
Level I	\$
Level II	\$
Foreman	\$
Truck Driver	\$
Equipment Operator	\$
PAS	\$
Cleanup Tech	\$
Chemist	\$
IH/Health and Safety	\$
T&D Coordinator	\$
Laborer	\$
Subcontract Support	\$

OPTION PERIOD 1 - YEARS 3 & 4 OF CONTRACT

CLIN 002				
RCMS #	Item Description		Fixed	Daily Rates
	Truck-Boom-<6 tons		Tixeu	Daily Rates
	Truck-Dump-Articulated - 25 ton			
	Truck-Dump-15 yds<20 yds			
01-230-075	Truck-Pickup-2 wheel drive-3/4 tons			
01-235-075	Truck-Pickup-4 wheel drive-3/4 tons			
01-235-073	Truck-Stakebed/Flatbed-<6 ft.			
	Truck-Car-Passenger			
	Truck-Car-rassenger Truck-Dump-5yds <10yds			
	Truck-Dump-10yds <15yds			
	Truck-Pickup-1/2 ton			
	*			
	Truck-Pickup 4 wheel drive-1/2 ton			
01-285-001	Truck-Stake/Flatbed/Liftga-0 < 6 ft			
	Truck-Stake/Flatbed/Liftga-6 < 12 ft			
	Truck-SUV-4 wheel drive			
	Truck-Water-2K <3K gallons			
	Truck-Water-4K <5K gallons			
	Trailer-Lowboy/Eqp-6 <10 tons Trailer-Office-20 < 25 ft			
	Trailer-Storage/Box-20 <25 ft			
	Trailer-Vacuum HEPA-<200 HP			
	Heavy Equipment-Bulldozer-36K<43K			
	Heavy Equipment-Bulldozer-66K<85K			
	Heavy Equipment-Excavator-26K<32K			
	Heavy Equipment-Excavator-43K<45K			
	Heavy Equipment-Excavator-80K<90K	-		
	Heavy Equipment-Loader/Wheel-26K<30K			
	Heavy Equipment-Skid Steer-Loaders<6K	4 3371 1		
	Heavy Equipment-Excavator-Attach-Comp			
	Heavy Equipment-Excavator-Attach-Trench			
	Heavy Equipment-Skid Steer-Loaders-8K <			
	Heavy Equipment-Skid Steer-Ldr Multi-Att			
	Field Equipment-Compressor/Air-> 200 -<	300 CFM		
	Field Equipment-Compactor-Roller			
	Field Equipment-Generator-20<25 KW			
	Field Equipment-Heating Unit-	1		
	Field Equipment-Field Equipment-Laser Le	evel		
	Field Equipment-Welder-Fusion Pipe	C -OSITE		
	Field Equipment-Boat/Motor/Trailer-12-16	π <25HP		
	Field Equipment-Generator-25 < 30 KW			
07-410-060	Field Equipment-Manlift Boom->= 60 FT			
	Pump-Trash/Sludge Gasoline-2 inch			
	Pump-Acid-2 inch			
	Pump-Centrifugal Gasoline-2 in			
	Pump-Trash/Sludge Gasolin-3 in			
	Boom Harbour 6-12 in skirt/per 100 Ft Len	gth		
09-015-005	Oil-Skimmer-Drum 10-20 bbls/hr			

OPTION PERIOD 1 - YEARS 3 & 4 OF CONTRACT

CLIN	Description	G&A*	
1	Personnel		
2	Equipment		
3	Transporation & Disposal (T&D)		
4	Travel		
5	Subcontracts and Other ODC (includes materials)		

^{*}Only one G&A rate allowed

OPTION PERIOD 2 - YEARS 5 & 6 OF CONTRACT

Personnel Description	Fixed Hourly Rates
Program Manager	\$
Response Manager	\$
Level I	\$
Level II	\$
Foreman	\$
Truck Driver	\$
Equipment Operator	\$
PAS	\$
Cleanup Tech	\$
Chemist	\$
IH/Health and Safety	\$
T&D Coordinator	\$
Laborer	\$
Subcontract Support	\$

Personnel Description	Fixed Hourly Rates
Program Manager	\$
Response Manager	\$
Level I	\$
Level II	\$
Foreman	\$
Truck Driver	\$
Equipment Operator	\$
PAS	\$
Cleanup Tech	\$
Chemist	\$
IH/Health and Safety	\$
T&D Coordinator	\$
Laborer	\$
Subcontract Support	\$

OPTION PERIOD 2 - YEARS 5 & 6 OF CONTRACT

CLIN 002				
RCMS #	Item Description		Fixed Daily Rates	
01-120-001	Truck-Boom-<6 tons			
01-168-018	Truck-Dump-Articulated - 25 ton			
01-160-015	Truck-Dump-15 yds<20 yds			
01-230-075	Truck-Pickup-2 wheel drive-3/4 tons			
01-235-075	Truck-Pickup-4 wheel drive-3/4 tons			
01-285-001	Truck-Stakebed/Flatbed-<6 ft.			
01-140-010	Truck-Car-Passenger			
	Truck-Dump-5yds <10yds			
01-160-010	Truck-Dump-10yds <15yds			
01-230-050	Truck-Pickup-1/2 ton			
	Truck-Pickup 4 wheel drive-1/2 ton			
01-285-001	Truck-Stake/Flatbed/Liftga-0 < 6 ft			
01-285-006	Truck-Stake/Flatbed/Liftga-6 < 12 ft			
	Truck-SUV-4 wheel drive			
	Truck-Water-2K <3K gallons			
	Truck-Water-4K <5K gallons			
	Trailer-Lowboy/Eqp-6 <10 tons			
	Trailer-Office-20 < 25 ft			
	Trailer-Storage/Box-20 <25 ft			
	Trailer-Vacuum HEPA-<200 HP			
	Heavy Equipment-Bulldozer-36K<43K			
	Heavy Equipment-Bulldozer-66K<85K			
	Heavy Equipment-Excavator-26K<32K			
	Heavy Equipment-Excavator-43K<45K			
	Heavy Equipment-Excavator-80K<90K			
	Heavy Equipment-Loader/Wheel-26K<30F	ζ		
03-250-001	Heavy Equipment-Skid Steer-Loaders<6K			
	Heavy Equipment-Excavator-Attach-Comp	act Wheel		
	Heavy Equipment-Excavator-Attach-Trenc			
	Heavy Equipment-Skid Steer-Loaders-8K <			
	Heavy Equipment-Skid Steer-Ldr Multi-At			
	Field Equipment-Compressor/Air-> 200 -<			
	Field Equipment-Compactor-Roller			
	Field Equipment-Generator-20<25 KW			
	Field Equipment-Heating Unit-			
	Field Equipment-Field Equipment-Laser L	evel		
07-645-010	Field Equipment-Welder-Fusion Pipe			
07-160-005	Field Equipment-Boat/Motor/Trailer-12-16	ft <25HP		
07-300-025	Field Equipment-Generator-25 < 30 KW			
07-410-060	Field Equipment-Manlift Boom->= 60 FT			
08-245-002	Pump-Trash/Sludge Gasoline-2 inch			
08-110-020	Pump-Acid-2 inch			
08-130-002	Pump-Centrifugal Gasoline-2 in			
08-245-003	Pump-Trash/Sludge Gasolin-3 in			
09-005-005	Boom Harbour 6-12 in skirt/per 100 Ft Len	gth		
09-015-005	Oil-Skimmer-Drum 10-20 bbls/hr			
-				
CLIN	Description		G&A*	

OPTION PERIOD 2 - YEARS 5 & 6 OF CONTRACT

1	Personnel	
2	Equipment	
3	Transporation & Disposal (T&D)	
4	Travel	
5	Subcontracts and Other ODC (includes materials)	

^{*}Only one G&A rate allowed

OPTION PERIOD 3 - YEAR 7 OF CONTRACT

CLIN 001 Regular Hours	
Personnel Description	Fixed Hourly Rates
Program Manager	\$
Response Manager	\$
Level I	\$
Level II	\$
Foreman	\$
Truck Driver	\$
Equipment Operator	\$
PAS	\$
Cleanup Tech	\$
Chemist	\$
IH/Health and Safety	\$
T&D Coordinator	\$
Laborer	\$
Subcontract Support	\$

CLIN 001 Overtime Hours	E' 111 1 D /
Personnel Description	Fixed Hourly Rates
Program Manager	\$
Response Manager	
Level I	\$
Level II	\$
Foreman	\$
Truck Driver	\$
Equipment Operator	\$
PAS	\$
Cleanup Tech	\$
Chemist	\$
IH/Health and Safety	\$
T&D Coordinator	\$
Laborer	\$
Subcontract Support	\$

OPTION PERIOD 3 - YEAR 7 OF CONTRACT

CLIN 002				
RCMS #	Item Description		Fixed Daily Rates	
01-120-001	Truck-Boom-<6 tons			
01-168-018	Truck-Dump-Articulated - 25 ton			
01-160-015	Truck-Dump-15 yds<20 yds			
01-230-075	Truck-Pickup-2 wheel drive-3/4 tons			
01-235-075	Truck-Pickup-4 wheel drive-3/4 tons			
01-285-001	Truck-Stakebed/Flatbed-<6 ft.			
01-140-010	Truck-Car-Passenger			
01-160-005	Truck-Dump-5yds <10yds			
01-160-010	Truck-Dump-10yds <15yds			
01-230-050	Truck-Pickup-1/2 ton			
01-235-050	Truck-Pickup 4 wheel drive-1/2 ton			
01-285-001	Truck-Stake/Flatbed/Liftga-0 < 6 ft			
01-285-006	Truck-Stake/Flatbed/Liftga-6 < 12 ft			
01-290-040	Truck-SUV-4 wheel drive			
01-350-020	Truck-Water-2K <3K gallons			
01-350-040	Truck-Water-4K <5K gallons			
02-140-006	Trailer-Lowboy/Eqp-6 < 10 tons			
02-150-020	Trailer-Office-20 < 25 ft			
02-160-020	Trailer-Storage/Box-20 <25 ft			
02-183-200	Trailer-Vacuum HEPA-<200 HP			
	Heavy Equipment-Bulldozer-36K<43K			
	Heavy Equipment-Bulldozer-66K<85K			
	Heavy Equipment-Excavator-26K<32K			
03-160-043	Heavy Equipment-Excavator-43K<45K			
	Heavy Equipment-Excavator-80K<90K			
	Heavy Equipment-Loader/Wheel-26K<30k	ζ		
03-250-001	Heavy Equipment-Skid Steer-Loaders<6K			
	Heavy Equipment-Excavator-Attach-Comp	act Wheel		
	Heavy Equipment-Excavator-Attach-Trenc			
03-255-080				
	Heavy Equipment-Skid Steer-Ldr Multi-At			
	Field Equipment-Compressor/Air-> 200 -<			
	Field Equipment-Compactor-Roller	300 61 111		
07-300-020	Field Equipment-Generator-20<25 KW			
	Field Equipment-Heating Unit-			
	Field Equipment-Field Equipment-Laser Lo	evel		
	Field Equipment-Welder-Fusion Pipe			
	Field Equipment-Boat/Motor/Trailer-12-16	ft <25HP		
07-300-025	Field Equipment-Generator-25 < 30 KW	. 10 \25111		
07-410-060	Field Equipment-Manlift Boom->= 60 FT			
08-245-002	Pump-Trash/Sludge Gasoline-2 inch			
	Pump-Acid-2 inch			
	Pump-Centrifugal Gasoline-2 in			
08-245-003	Pump-Trash/Sludge Gasolin-3 in			
09-005-005	Boom Harbour 6-12 in skirt/per 100 Ft Len	ath		
09-003-003	Oil-Skimmer-Drum 10-20 bbls/hr	gui		
03-013-003	OH-SKIIIIIICI-DIUIII 10-20 0018/III			
TOTAL CLI	N 002			
CLIN	Description		G&A*	
	*			

OPTION PERIOD 3 - YEAR 7 OF CONTRACT

1	Personnel		
2	Equipment		
3	Transporation & Disposal (T&D)		
4	Travel		
5	Subcontracts and Other ODC (includes materials)		

^{*}Only one G&A rate allowed

DOOL SESUED BY CODE R8 7. ADMINISTERED BY (if other hand filters 6) CODE R8 7. ADMINISTERED BY (if other hand filters 6) CODE R8 7. ADMINISTERED BY (if other hand filters 6) CODE R8 7. ADMINISTERED BY (if other hand filters 6) CODE R8 7. ADMINISTERED BY (if other hand filters 6) CODE R8 7. ADMINISTERED BY (if other hand filters 6) CODE R8 7. ADMINISTERED BY (if other hand filters 6) CODE R8 7. ADMINISTERED BY (if other hand filters 6) CODE R8 7. ADMINISTERED BY (if other hand filters 6) CODE R8 7. ADMINISTERED BY (if other hand filters 6) CODE R8 7. ADMINISTERED BY (if other hand filters 6) R8 R8 R8-13-001 R8 R8-AMSIDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO. R8. DATED (SEE ITEM 11) R8. DATED (SEE ITEM 11) R8. DATED (SEE ITEM 12) CODE R8 R8-AMSIDMENT OF CONTRACTIONEDER NO. R8-DATED (SEE ITEM 13) CODE R8-DATED (SEE ITEM 13) CODE R8-DATED (SEE ITEM 14) R8-DATED (SEE ITEM 14)	AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFIC	CATION OF CONTRACT		1. CONTRACT ID CODE	PAGE OF	PAGES			
See See See See See See See See See Se	2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO.	3. EFFECTIVE DATE	4. REC	L RUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO.	5. PROJECT NO. (If applicable)			
ADMINISTERED BY (if other man items in a protection is agreed to the protection and the protection is agreed to the protection and the protection	0001	05/22/2013	PR-F	PR-R8-13-00170 ERRS IV					
Region 8 SENTITIONMENTAL Protection Agency 1995 Wynkop St. 1995 Wynkop St. 1996 Wynkop St. 1997 Wynkop St. 1998 Wynkop St. 199		A REACH III	7. AD	MINISTERED BY (If other than Item 6)	CODE				
NVIRONMENTAL RESTORATION, LLC FACILITY CODE	Region 8 US Environmental Protection 1595 Wynkoop St Denver CO 80202-1129								
The above numbered solicitation is amended as set this in ten 14. The hour and date specified for receipt of Cliens 11. THIS TYPM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS 11. THIS TYPM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS 11. THIS TYPM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS 11. THIS TYPM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS 11. THIS TYPM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS 11. THIS TYPM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS 11. THIS TYPM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS 11. THIS TYPM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS 11. THIS TYPM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENT OF THE AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS 11. THIS TYPM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENT OF THE AMENDMEN	8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR (No., street	et, county, State and ZIP Code)	(x) ^{9A}	AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.					
The above numbered solicitation is amended as set this in ten 14. The hour and date specified for receipt of Cliens 11. THIS TYPM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS 11. THIS TYPM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS 11. THIS TYPM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS 11. THIS TYPM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS 11. THIS TYPM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS 11. THIS TYPM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS 11. THIS TYPM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS 11. THIS TYPM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS 11. THIS TYPM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENT OF THE AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS 11. THIS TYPM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENT OF THE AMENDMEN	ENVIRONMENTAL RESTORATION, I	LC							
PACILITY CODE			98	DATED (SEE ITEM 11)					
PACILITY CODE									
1. THIS TEMP ONLY APPLIES TO AMENOMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS 1. THIS TEMP ONLY APPLIES TO AMENOMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS 1. THIS TEMP ONLY APPLIES TO AMENOMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS 1. THIS TEMP ONLY APPLIES TO AMENOMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS 1. THIS TEMP ONLY APPLIES TO AMENOMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS 1. THIS TEMP ONLY APPLIES TO AMENOMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS 1. THIS TEMP ONLY APPLIES TO AMENOMENTS OF SOLICITATION OF SOLICIT					R NO.				
11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENOMENTS OF SOCIOTATIONS The above rumbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14. The hour and date specified for recoipt of Offers The above rumbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14. The hour and date specified for recoipt of Offers The place and 15, and returning copies of this amendment price to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the following methods: (a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning copies of this amendment, (b) By addrowedging recept of this amendment on copies of the amendment numbers. ACRIONAL PROPERTY OF BETTELLING FOUND FOR ACRIONAL PROPERTY OF BETTELLING FOUND FOU			10	B. DATED (SEE ITEM 13)					
The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14. The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment from the hour and date specified for receipt of Offers opies of this amendment must be the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the following methods: (a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning copies of the amendment further specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the following methods: (a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning copies of the amendment of the solicitation and amendment numbers. A RELIED EO FORD ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO THE PLACE DESIGNATED FORTH IN EXECUTION FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER. It by virtual of this amendment you desire to change and their administrative purposes to change and their administrative purposes of their provisional extensions of the solicitation and sending specified. A THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO: (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10. B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACTORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying office. A THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO: (Specify authority) THE CHANGES (such as changes in paying office. A THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO: (Specify authority) THE CHANGES (such as changes in paying office. A THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO: (Specify authority) THE CHANGES (such as changes in paying office. A THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO: (Specify authority) THE CHANGES (such as changes in paying office. A THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO: (Specify authority) THE AUTHORITY OF: D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority) ISSUED THE ADDITION OF AMENDMENT MODIFICATION (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation contract subject matter where feasible.) INSTALL THE ADDITION OF AMENDMENT MODIFI	CODE	FACILITY CODE	0	4/11/2013					
The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14. The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers is steamed. In Item 14, the hour and date specified for receipt of the amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the following methods (a) by completing thems 8 and 15, and returning one copies of the amendment of the solicitation and of the following methods (a) by completing thems 8 and 15, and returning one copies of the amendment of the solicitation and amendment markets. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEGGEMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATION OF YOUR OFFER. If the PLACE DESIGNATION OF YOUR OFFER IT BY THE PLACE DESIGNATION OFFER IT BY THE PLACE DES		11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIE			-112				
Offer a must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the following methods: (a) By completing litera 8 and 15, and inturning continues a more of the more ment (b) By acknowledge meety of this amendment on each copy of the offer sceninged (c) By acknowledge meety of this mendment with includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers. FALLURE OF YOUR ACIGNOMEDIGEMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OF PERFORMENT OF THE HOUR AND DATE OF YOUR ACIGNOMEDIGEMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OF PERFORMENT OF THE HOUR AND DATE OF YOUR ACIGNOMEDIGEMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT THE HOUR AND DATE OF THE RECEIPT OF OF PERFORMENT OF THE HOUR AND DATE OF YOUR ACID OF YOUR YOUR YOUR YOUR YOUR YOUR YOUR YOUR	The above numbered solicitation is amended as set		THE RESIDENCE OF THE PERSON NAMED IN COLUMN TWO IS NOT THE PERSON NAMED IN COLUMN TWO IS NAMED IN COLUMN		xtended. Dis not exte	ended			
13. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO: (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A. B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying office. appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(b). C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF: D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority) LIMPORTANT: Contractor	separate letter or telegram which includes a reference THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF virtue of this amendment you desire to change an off to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received.	e to the solicitation and amendmen OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR er already submitted, such change at prior to the opening hour and da	nt numbers. FA AND DATE SP may be made	ILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT ECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF	TO BE RECEIVED AT YOUR OFFER. If by	5			
13. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO MODIFICATION OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS. IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14. CHECK ONE A THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO: (Specify suthority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE CONTRACT ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(b). C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF: D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority) IMPORTANT: Contractor (R) not. (b) required to sign this document and return (D) copies to the issuing office. 14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.) UNS Number: ax Expire Date: 04/10/2020 eason for Modification: Funding Action IST OF CHANGES:) Total Amount for this Modification: \$1,500,000.00)New Total Obligated Amount for this Award: \$1,700,000.00 continued Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect. 55. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print) 166. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print) 167. DATE SIGNED 168. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 169. DATE SIGNED 169. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 160. DATE SIGNED	Control of the Contro	equired)	Net Inc	rease:	\$1,500,000.0	0			
A THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO: (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A. B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(b). C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF: D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority) LIMPORTANT: Contractor [8] is not [is required to sign this document and return 0 copies to the issuing office. 4. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENTANDOMEDATION (Organized by UGF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feesible.) UNS Number: ax Expire Date: 04/10/2020 eason for Modification: Funding Action IST OF CHANGES:) Total Amount for this Modification: \$1,500,000.00) New Total Obligated Amount for this Award: \$1,700,000.00 Ontinued Coopies to the issuing office. 4. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENTANDOMEDATION (Organized by UGF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feesible.) UNS Number: ax Expire Date: 04/10/2020 eason for Modification: Funding Action IST OF CHANGES:) Total Amount for this Modification: \$1,500,000.00 New Total Obligated Amount for this Award: \$1,700,000.00 Total Amount for this Modification: \$1,500,000.00 Ontinued Coopies to the issuing office. 4. Description of the issuing office. 5. Description of the issuing office. 4. Description of the issuing office. 5. Description of the issuing office. 6. Description of t		MODIFICATION OF CONTRACTS/	ORDERS. IT M	ODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS	DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14				
A DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENTANODE CATION (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.) UNS Number: ax Expire Date: 04/10/2020 eason for Modification: Funding Action IST OF CHANGES:) Total Amount for this Modification: \$1,500,000.00) New Total Obligated Amount for this Award: \$1,700,000.00 Ontinued Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Hem 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect. SA NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print) 15C. DATE SIGNED 16C. DATE SIGNED 16C. DATE SIGNED 16C. DATE SIGNED	B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRA appropriation date, etc.) SET FORT	CT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REI H IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO TH	FLECT THE AC HE AUTHORITY	MINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as chang OF FAR 43.103(b).					
14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENTANODIFICATION (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.) UNS Number: ax Expire Date: 04/10/2020 eason for Modification: Funding Action IST OF CHANGES:) Total Amount for this Modification: \$1,500,000.00) New Total Obligated Amount for this Award: \$1,700,000.00 ontinued except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect. 5a. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print) 16c. DATE SIGNED 16c. DATE SIGNED 16c. DATE SIGNED	D. OTHER (Specify type of modification	and authority)							
14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENTANODIFICATION (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.) UNS Number: ax Expire Date: 04/10/2020 eason for Modification: Funding Action IST OF CHANGES:) Total Amount for this Modification: \$1,500,000.00) New Total Obligated Amount for this Award: \$1,700,000.00 ontinued except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect. 5a. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print) 16c. DATE SIGNED 16c. DATE SIGNED 16c. DATE SIGNED									
IST OF CHANGES:)Total Amount for this Modification: \$1,500,000.00)New Total Obligated Amount for this Award: \$1,700,000.00 ontinued except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect. 5A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print) 16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print) 5B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR 15C. DATE SIGNED 16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 16C. DATE SIGNED	14 DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION DUNS Number: Max Expire Date: 04/10/2020	(Organized by UCF section headi			201 Transports				
Total Amount for this Modification: \$1,500,000.00 New Total Obligated Amount for this Award: \$1,700,000.00 Ontinued Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect. 5A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print) 16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print) 5B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR 15C. DATE SIGNED 16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 16C. DATE SIGNED	Reason for Modification : Fu	unding Action							
Total Amount for this Modification: \$1,500,000.00 New Total Obligated Amount for this Award: \$1,700,000.00 Ontinued Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect. 5A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print) 16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print) 5B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR 15C. DATE SIGNED 16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 16C. DATE SIGNED	LIST OF CHANGES:								
Ontinued Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect. 5A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print) 16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print) 5B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR 15C. DATE SIGNED 16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 16C. DATE SIGNED		fication: \$1,500.	000.00						
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect. 5A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print) 16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print) 5B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR 15C. DATE SIGNED 16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 16C. DATE SIGNED				00.00					
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect. 5A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print) 16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print) 5B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR 15C. DATE SIGNED 16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 16C. DATE SIGNED									
56. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print) 166. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print) 58. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR 15C. DATE SIGNED 16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 16C. DATE SIGNED	Continued								
5B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR 15C. DATE SIGNED 16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 16C. DATE SIGNED	Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the	ne document referenced in Item 9A	or 10A, as her	etofore changed, remains unchanged and in	full force and effect.				
5/22/13	15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)		16A, I	NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OF	FICER (Type or print)				
(Signature of person authorized to sign)	15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR	15C. DATE SIGN	NED 16B. U	UNITED STATES OF AMERICA	16C. I	DATE SIGNED			
	(Signature of person authorized to sign)	-	at year		5	122/13			

PAGE REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED **CONTINUATION SHEET** 2 EP-S8-13-02/0001 2

NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
ENVIRONMENTAL RESTORATION, LLC

ITEM NO.	SUPPLIES/SERVICES (B)	QUANTITY (C)	UNIT (D)	UNIT PRICE (E)	AMOUNT (F)
1227	Payment: RTP Finance Center US Environmental Protection Agency RTP-Finance Center (D143-02) 109 TW Alexander Drive Durham NC 27711 FOB: Destination				
0001A	Bulk funding for Region 8 ERRS 4 contract. Obligated Amount: \$1,500,000.00				1,500,000.0
	Accounting Info: 13T-8AL0E-303DC6-2505-08WQRV00-C020-138ALRV804-0 01 BFY: 13 Fund: T Budget Org: 8AL0E Program (PRC): 303DC6 Budget (BOC): 2505 Job #: 08WQRV00 Cost: C020 DCN - Line ID: 138ALRV804-001 Funding Flag: Complete Funded: \$1,500,000.00				
	runded: \$1,500,000.00			1	***
				100	
					7

AMENDME	ENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFIC	ATION OF CONTRACT	1. CONTRACT ID CODE	PAGE OF PAGES
2. AMENDME	NT/MODIFICATION NO.	3. EFFECTIVE DATE	4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO.	5. PROJECT NO. (If applicable)
0002		06/27/2013		ERRS IV
6. ISSUED BY	CODE	R8	7. ADMINISTERED BY (If other than Item 6)	CODE
1595 Wy	8 ronmental Protection rnkoop St CO 80202-1129	Agency		1
8. NAME AND	ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR (No., stree	t, county, State and ZIP Code)	(x) 9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.	
ENTITEON	MENTAL RESTORATION, L	T.C.		
ENVIRON	MENTAL RESTORATION, L	nc nc	9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)	
		g.	x 10A. MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT/ORDE	R NO.
			10B. DATED (SEE ITEM 13)	
CODE		FACILITY CODE	04/11/2013	
		11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES T	TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS	
Items 8 and separate le THE PLAC virtue of thi	d 15, and returning co tter or telegram which includes a reference E DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF	pies of the amendment; (b) By acknown to the solicitation and amendment nu OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR ANI or already submitted, such change ma	the solicitation or as amended, by one of the following wledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of thumbers. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT D DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION Of the provided each telegrate of the provided each telegrate prediction.	e offer submitted; or (c) By TO BE RECEIVED AT FYOUR OFFER. If by
	TING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If rec		pound.	
See Sch	edule			
	13. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO M	ODIFICATION OF CONTRACTS/ORD	DERS. IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS	DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.
CHECK ONE	A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED I ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.	PURSUANT TO: (Specify authority) T	THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE	IN THE CONTRACT
×	B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRAL appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH	CT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLE H IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE A	CT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as chan AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(b).	ges in paying office,
	C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMEN	IT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO	O AUTHORITY OF:	
	D. OTHER (Specify type of modification	and authority)		
E. IMPORTAN	IT: Contractor 🗵 is not.	is required to sign this document	and return 0 copies to the iss	suina office.
Service and Control of the Control o	TOTAL DESCRIPTION TO THE STREET		s, including solicitation/contract subject matter where fe	
DUNS Nu			•	
Мах Ехр	ire Date: 04/10/2020			
Payment	•			
RTP Fin	ance Center			
US Envi	ronmental Protection	Agency		
RTP-Fin	ance Center (D143-02)		
109 TW	Alexander Drive			
Durham 1	NC 27711			
FOB: De	stination			
0002	Bulk funding for Reg	ion 8 ERRS 4 contra	act.	0.0
Continue		2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2		
	vided herein, all terms and conditions of th ND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)	e document referenced in Item 9A or	10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and 16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING O	
IOA. NAME A	THE OF SIGNER (Type or print)		TOA. NAME AND THE OF CONTRACTING O	Tricex (Type of print)
15B. CONTRA	ACTOR/OFFEROR	15C. DATE SIGNED	168. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA	16C. DATE SIGNED
	(Signature of person authorized to sign)		(Signature of Contracting Onicer)	6/21/13
NICH 7540-01	452-8070			STANDARD FORM 30 (PEV 10.83)

NSN 7540-01-152-8070 Previous edition unusable

CONTINUATION SHEET REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED EP-S8-13-02/0002

PAGE OF

2

NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR

ITEM NO.		SUPPLIES/SERVICES (B)		QUANTITY (C)	UNIT (D)	UNIT PRICE (E)	6/2	AMOUNT (F)
	01 BFY: 13 Fun (PRC): 303DC6	o: Budget Org: 8ALC Budget (BOC): 2505 Jo Line ID: 138ALRV80	DE Program Db #: 08WQRV00	0				
ay-i								
-				4.5				
				-7-11		100		
	, V							
						7		

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFIC	CATION OF CONTRACT	1. CONTRACT ID COD	CONTRACT ID CODE				
2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO.	3. EFFECTIVE DATE	4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE R		OJECT NO. (If applicable)			
0003	07/01/2013	PR-R8-13-00226	RS IV				
6. ISSUED BY CODE	R8	7. ADMINISTERED BY (If other	than Item 6) CODE				
Region 8 US Environmental Protection 1595 Wynkoop St Denver CO 80202-1129	Agency						
8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR (No., stre	et, county, State and ZIP Code)	(x) 9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLIC	CITATION NO.				
ENVIRONMENTAL RESTORATION, I	LC						
		9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)					
		x 10A. MODIFICATION OF CO	ONTRACT/ORDER NO.				
		10B. DATED (SEE ITEM 13)	1				
CODE	FACILITY CODE	04/11/2013					
	11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO	AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATION	is				
separate letter or telegram which includes a reference THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT or virtue of this amendment you desire to change an off to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received a ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If respectively).	OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND fer already submitted, such change may ed prior to the opening hour and date sp	DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN be made by telegram or letter, provi	N REJECTION OF YOUR OF	FFER. If by			
	MODIFICATION OF CONTRACTS/ORDS	ERS. IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT	I/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIB	ED IN ITEM 14.			
CHECK ONE A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.	PURSUANT TO: (Specify authority) Th	HE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM	114 ARE MADE IN THE CO	NTRACT			
X	ACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THIN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AU NT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO		ES (such as changes in payi	ng office,			
D. OTHER (Specify type of modification	n and authority)						
	,						
E. IMPORTANT: Contractor Sis not,	is required to sign this document a	and return0	copies to the issuing office.	·			
14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION	(Organized by UCF section headings,	including solicitation/contract subjec	t matter where feasible.)				
DUNS Number:							
Max Expire Date: 04/10/2020	11 0-1- 7-11						
REASON FOR MODIFICATION: Fur	ding Only Action		ř.				
CHANGES FOR LINE ITEM NUMBER	R: 1A						
Total Amount changed							
From \$1,500,000.00 to \$0.00							
bligated Amount for this mo	odification: -\$1.500	.000.00					
3-T-8AL0E-303DC6-2505-08WC							
mount changed from \$1,500,0							
Continued							
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of t	he document referenced in Item 9A or 1						
15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)		16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CO	ONTRACTING OFFICER (T)	ype or print)			
15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR	15C. DATE SIGNED	16B. UNITED STATES OF AME	RICA	16C. DATE SIGNED			
(Signature of person authorized to sign)		(Signature of Cor	ntracting Officer)	1/1/13			
		- 3 T					

NSN 7540-01-152-8070 Previous edition unusable

CONTINUATION SHEET

REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED EP-S8-13-02/0003

PAGE 2

2

NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
ENVIRONMENTAL RESTORATION, LLC

TEM NO.	SUPPLIES/SERVICES (B)	QUANTITY UNIT	UNIT PRICE	AMOUNT (F)
	CHANGES FOR LINE ITEM NUMBER: 2 Total Amount changed from \$0.00 to \$1,500,000.00 Obligated Amount for this modification: \$1,500,000.00 13T-8AL0E-303DC6-2505-08WQRV00-C020-138ALRV804-01 Amount changed from \$0.00 to \$1,500,000.00 Total Amount for this Modification: \$0.00 New Total Amount for this Award: \$1,700,000.00 Payment: RTP Finance Center US Environmental Protection Agency RTP-Finance Center (D143-02) 109 TW Alexander Drive	0		
	Durham NC 27711			
	FOB: Destination		· (4)	150
		1 11		
				100
		1 1		
		1 1 1		
	V 20 (March 1)			
	in the second second	1 11	- 1	
	and the state of t			
	100000000000000000000000000000000000000			
		1 11		
	the second property of	4		
		1 11		
			_	
	g N2			
	2 2009			

AMENDME	NT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFIC	ATION OF CONTRACT	1. CONTRACT ID CODE	PAGE OF PAGES
2. AMENDME	NT/MODIFICATION NO.	3. EFFECTIVE DATE	4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO.	5. PROJECT NO. (If applicable)
0004		07/01/2013	PR-R8-13-00213	ERRS IV
6. ISSUED BY	CODE	R8	7. ADMINISTERED BY (If other than Item 6)	CODE
1595 Wy	8 ronmental Protection nkoop St CO 80202-1129	Agency		
3. NAME AND	ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR (No., stree	t, county, State and ZIP Code)	(X) 9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.	
NVIRONM	MENTAL RESTORATION, L	LC		
		20	9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)	
			x 10A. MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT/ORDE EP-S8-13-02	ER NO.
		<u></u>	SAC TARREST MARKET MARKET	
			10B. DATED (SEE ITEM 13)	
CODE		FACILITY CODE	04/11/2013	
	numbered solicitation is amended as set for		TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS	extended. s not extended.
separate let THE PLACE virtue of this	ter or telegram which includes a reference E DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF	e to the solicitation and amendment no OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR ANI er already submitted, such change ma	wledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of tr umbers. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT D DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION O by be made by telegram or letter, provided each telegra- pecified.	TO BE RECEIVED AT OF YOUR OFFER. If by
	TING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If rec	quired) N	et Increase:	\$2,004,000.00
See Sch		IODIEICATION OF CONTRACTS/ORI	DERS. IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS	S DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14
х	B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRA appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMEN		CT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as char AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(b).	nges in paying office.
	D. OTHER (Specify type of modification	and authority)		
E. IMPORTAN	T: Contractor X is not,	is required to sign this document	and return O copies to the is	suing office.
14. DESCRIP	TION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION	(Organized by UCF section headings	s, including solicitation/contract subject matter where for	easible.)
OUNS Nun				
	ire Date: 04/10/2020	W CONTRACTOR		
CEASON E	FOR MODIFICATION: Fun	ding Only Action		
CHANGES	FOR LINE ITEM NUMBER	: 2		
	mount changed	744 S.F.		
	.500,000.00 to \$3,504	,000.00		
bligate	ed Amount for this mo	dification: \$2,004	,000.00	
EW ACCO	DUNTING CODE ADDED:			
ccount				
continue				
	vided herein, all terms and conditions of the ND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)	ne document referenced in Item 9A or	10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and 16A, NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING O	
STE STORIE AL	THE OF STORES (1996 OF PINE)		SECTION AND THE OF CONTROL ING C	
15B. CONTRA	ACTOR/OFFEROR	15C. DATE SIGNED	16B, UNITED STATES OF AMERICA	16C DATE SIGNED
				7/1/12
NON 7540 04	(Signature of person authorized to sign)		(Signature of Contracting Officer)	STANDARD FORM 30 (REV. 10.83)

NSN 7540-01-152-8070 Previous edition unusable

CONTINUATION SHEET REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED PAGE OF 2 2

NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR

ENVIRONMENTAL RESTORATION, LLC

(A)	SUPPLIES/SERVICES (B)	Rich	(C) (D) (E)	AMOUNT (F)
	13T-8AL0E-303DC6-2505-08WQRV00-C020-138AI	RV805-0		
	Beginning FiscalYear 13 Ending Fiscal Year Fund (Appropriation) T Budget Organization 8AL0E Program (PRC) 303DC6 Budget (BOC) 2505 Job # (Site/Project) 08WQRV00 Cost Organization C020 DCN-LineID 138ALRV805-001 Quantity: 0 Amount: \$2,004,000.00			
	Total Amount for this Modification: \$2,004, Obligated Amount for this Modification: \$2,004,000.00 New Total Obligated Amount for this Award: \$3,704,000.00			
	Payment: RTP Finance Center US Environmental Protection Agency RTP-Finance Center (D143-02) 109 TW Alexander Drive			
	Durham NC 27711 FOB: Destination			
			CONTRACTOR OF THE STATE OF	
				Y
				=
	April 1997			

AMENDME	NT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFIC	ATION OF CONTRACT	W	CONTRACT ID CODE		PAGE OF PAGES	0
2. AMENDMEN	NT/MODIFICATION NO.	3. EFFECTIVE DATE	4. REC	DUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO.	5. PR	OJECT NO. (If applied	zable)
0005		08/07/2013	PR-R	8-13-00311	ERF	RS IV	
6. ISSUED BY	CODE	R8	7. ADI	MINISTERED BY (If other than Item 6)	CODE		
1595 Wy	8 ronmental Protection nkoop St CO 80202-1129	LONG TO THE PARTY OF THE PARTY					
	ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR (No., street		98.	AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)	ERNO	444	
		<	X EI	-S8-13-02 B. DATED (SEE ITEM 13)	LIVIO.		
CODE		FACILITY CODE		4/11/2013			
		11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIE		WITH THE PARTY AND THE PARTY OF THE PARTY AND THE PARTY AN			
Items 8 and separate let THE PLACE virtue of this	15, and returning co ter or lelegram which includes a reference DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF	pies of the amendment (b) By ack to the solicitation and amendmen OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR or already submitted, such change	knowledging red nt numbers. FA AND DATE SPI e may be made I	on or as amended, by one of the following seipt of this amendment on each copy of to ILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMEN ECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION (by telegram or letter, provided each telegram or letter, provided each telegram or letter)	he offer subr T TO BE RE DF YOUR OF	mitted; or (c) By CEIVED AT FFER. If by	
	ING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If re-	quired)	Net Inc	rease:	\$1,00	0,000.00	
See Sch	MICNO TO 2013 (MEL)			ODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. A			
Х	B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRA- appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTI C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMEN D. OTHER (Specify type of modification)	IT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUAN		MINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as cha OF FAR 43.103(b). ITY OF:	nges in payi	ng office,	
DUNS Num Max Expi	TION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION		lings, including s	Copies to the is solicitation/contract subject matter where	SEAUNITA MENTE	e	
Changes: 1) Total	Obligated Amount fo	r this Modificati	ion: \$1,	000,000.00			
2) New T	Cotal Amount for this	Award: \$4,704,00	00.00				
254. 1020/EURO	ACCOUNTING CODE ADDED		*005 005				
	ALOE-303DC6-2505-08WQ	RV00-C020-138ALRV	/807-001				
Continue			#101.00 #100 #100 #100 #100 #100 #100 #1		a company	and aff-	
	vided herein, all terms and conditions of the ND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)	e document referenced in Item 9A		etofore changed, remains unchanged and NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING (
15B, CONTRA	CTOR/OFFEROR	15C. DATE SIGN	NED 16B, I	UNITED STATES OF AMERICA		16C. DATE S	SIGNED
- 6	(Signature of person authorized to sign)			(Signature of Contracting Officer)		0/	110

NSN 7540-01-152-8070 Previous edition unusable

CONTINUATION SHEET REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED

EP-S8-13-02/0005

PAGE OF
2 2

NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR

ENVIRONMENTAL RESTORATION, LLC

Reginning F	iscalYear 13	(B)			(C)	(D)	(E)	(F)
Ending Fisc Fund (Appro Budget Orga Program (PR Budget (BOC Job # (Site Cost Organi DCN-LineID	cal Year opriation) T anization 8AL RC) 303DC6 C) 2505 e/Project) 08 zation C020 138ALRV807-0	0E WQRV00						
US Env RTP-Fi 109 TW Durham	rironmental P nance Center Alexander D NC 27711	rotection (D143-02	Agency 2)					a
				1 1 11				
				-				
				120				
	Ending Fisc Fund (Appro Budget Orga Program (PE Budget (BOO Job # (Site Cost Organi DCN-LineID Amount: \$1, Payment: RTP Fi US Env RTP-Fi 109 Tw Durham FOB: Destir	Ending Fiscal Year Fund (Appropriation) T Budget Organization 8AL Program (PRC) 303DC6 Budget (BOC) 2505 Job # (Site/Project) 08 Cost Organization C020 DCN-LineID 138ALRV807-0 Amount: \$1,000,000.00 Payment: RTP Finance Center US Environmental P RTP-Finance Center 109 TW Alexander D Durham NC 27711 FOB: Destination	Ending Fiscal Year Fund (Appropriation) T Budget Organization 8ALOE Program (PRC) 303DC6 Budget (BOC) 2505 Job # (Site/Project) 08WQRV00 Cost Organization C020 DCN-LineID 138ALRV807-001 Amount: \$1,000,000.00 Payment: RTP Finance Center US Environmental Protection RTP-Finance Center (D143-0: 109 TW Alexander Drive Durham NC 27711 FOB: Destination	Ending Fiscal Year Fund (Appropriation) T Budget Organization 8ALOE Program (PRC) 303DC6 Budget (BOC) 2505 Job # (Site/Project) 08WQRV00 Cost Organization CO20 DCN-LineID 13BALRV807-001 Amount: \$1,000,000.00 Payment: RTP Finance Center US Environmental Protection Agency RTP-Finance Center (D143-02) 109 TW Alexander Drive Durham NC 27711 FOB: Destination	Ending Fiscal Year Fund (Appropriation) T Budget Organization 8ALOE Program (PRC) 303DC6 Budget (BOC) 2505 Job # (Site/Project) 08WQRV00 Cost Organization CO20 DCN-LineID 138ALRV807-001 Amount: \$1,000,000.00 Payment: RTP Finance Center US Environmental Protection Agency RTP-Finance Center (D143-02) 109 TW Alexander Drive Durham NC 27711 FOB: Destination	Ending Fiscal Year Fund (Appropriation) T Budget Organization 8ALOE Program (PRC) 303DC6 Budget (BOC) 2505 Job # (Site/Project) 08WQRV00 Cost Organization C020 DCN-LineID 138ALRV807-001 Amount: \$1,000,000.00 Payment: RTF Finance Center US Environmental Protection Agency RTF-Finance Center (D143-02) 109 TW Alexander Drive Durham NC 27711 FOB: Destination	Ending Fiscal Year Fund (Appropriation) T Budget Organization 8ALOE Program (PRC) 303DC6 Budget (BCC) 2505 Job # (Site/Project) 08WQRV00 Cost Organization C020 DCN-LineID 138ALRV807-001 Amount: \$1,000,000.00 Payment: RTP Finance Center US Environmental Protection Agency RTP-Finance Center (D143-02) 109 TW Alexander Drive Durham NC 27711 FOB: Destination	Ending Fiscal Year Fund (Appropriation) T Budget Organization 8ALOE Program (PRC) 303DC6 Budget (BCC) 2505 Job # (Site/Project) 08WQRV00 Cost Organization C020 DCN-LinelD 138ALRW807-001 Amount: \$1,000,000.00 Payment: RTP Finance Center US Environmental Protection Agency RTP-Finance Center (D143-02) 109 TW Alexander Drive Durham NC 27711 FOB: Destination

AMENDME	NT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFIC	ATION OF CONTRACT		1. CONTRACT ID CODE		PAGE OF	
2. AMENDMEN	NT/MODIFICATION NO.	3. EFFECTIVE DATE	4. REC	QUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO.	5. PR	DJECT NO.	(If applicable)
0006		09/25/2013	See	Schedule	ERR	SIV	
6. ISSUED BY	CODE	R8	7. AD	MINISTERED BY (If other than Item 6)	CODE		
1595 Wyr	8 ronmental Protection nkoop St CO 80202-1129	Agency				,	
8. NAME AND	ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR (No., stree	t, county, State and ZIP Code)	(x) ^{9A}	AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.			
ENVIRONM	ENTAL RESTORATION, L	LC					
			98	DATED (SEE ITEM 11)			
				A. MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT/ORD P-S8-13-02	ER NO.		
			10	B. DATED (SEE ITEM 13)			
CODE		FACILITY CODE		4/11/2013			
		11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIE					
The above o	numbered solicitation is amended as set for				extended.	is not ex	tended
separate lette THE PLACE virtue of this	er or telegram which includes a reference DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF	to the solicitation and amendment OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR or already submitted, such change	ent numbers. FA AND DATE SPI e may be made	peipt of this amendment on each copy of to ILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMEN ECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION of the telegram or letter, provided each telegram	T TO BE REC	EIVED AT	73 5
	ING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If req	quired)	Net Inc	rease:	\$2,426	5,070.	19
See Sche				ODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. A			
х	B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRAC appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMEN	CTIORDER IS MODIFIED TO RE I IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO TH T IS ENTERED INTO PURSUAN	FLECT THE AD HE AUTHORITY	SES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE MINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as cha- OF FAR 43 103(b).			
	D. OTHER (Specify type of modification	and authority)					
E. IMPORTANT	: Contractor X is not,	is required to sign this docum	ment and return	0 copies to the is	ssuing office.		
		(Organized by UCF section head	dings, including s	olicitation/contract subject matter where i	feasible.)		
DUNS Num							
	re Date: 04/10/2020						
The purp	ose of this modifica	tion is to add in	ncrement	al funding to contrac	et.		
Changes:							
)Total	obligated amount for	this Modification	on: \$2,42	26,070.19			
) New T	otal Obligated Amoun	t for this Award:	: \$7,130,	.070.19			
	agammuá soss soss						
	CCOUNTING CODE ADDED	•					
ccount							
Continue							
		e document referenced in Item 9A		etofore changed, remains unchanged and		-	
ISA. NAME AN	D TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)		16A. N	NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING C	OFFICER (Typ	e or print)	
15B. CONTRAC	CTOR/OFFEROR	15C. DATE SIGN	NED 16P	INTER STATES OF AMERICA		16C	DATE SIGNED
						(ALDELIA
(5	Signature of person authorized to sign)			(agrative or consisting cincia)			1/00/13
ICAL TE IO DI A	ED 0670				DEALDIN	O FORM	10011 10 001

NSN 7540-01-152-8070 Previous edition unusable

 CONTINUATION SHEET
 REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED
 PAGE
 OF

 EP-S8-13-02/0006
 2
 3

NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR

ENVIRONMENTAL RESTORATION, LLC

EM NO.	SUPPLIES/SERVICES (B)	QUANTITY (C)	(D)	UNIT PRICE (E)	AMOUNT (F)
(A)	No.	19111111	10)	121	1+1
	13T-8AL0E-303DC6-2505-08WQRV00-C020-138ALRV809-0				
	27				
	Beginning FiscalYear 13				
	Ending Fiscal Year				
	Fund (Appropriation) T				
	Budget Organization 8ALOE				
	Program (PRC) 303DC6				
	Budget (BOC) 2505				
	Job # (Site/Project) 08WQRV00				
	Cost Organization C020				
	DCN-LineID 138ALRV809-001				
	Amount: \$163,205.26				
5	AL MEN ACCOUNTING CODE ADDED.				
	4) NEW ACCOUNTING CODE ADDED: Account code:				
	13HR-08LHXHR-303D91-2505-Z8001308LOL812-001				
	Committee of the Commit				
	Beginning FiscalYear 13				
	Ending Fiscal Year				
	Fund (Appropriation) HR				
	Budget Organization O8LHXHR				
	Program (PRC) 303D91				
	Budget (BOC) 2505				
	Job # (Site/Project) Z800				
	Cost Organization			-	
	DCN-LineID 1308LOL812-001				
	Amount: \$255,418.93				
	5) NEW ACCOUNTING CODE ADDED:				
	Account code:				
	12TD-8AL0E-303DC6-2505-08WQRV00-C020-138ALRV809-	1.00	100	Armer and the second	
	003				
	Beginning FiscalYear 12				
	Ending Fiscal Year				
	Fund (Appropriation) TD				
	Budget Organization 8ALOE	Par and			
	Program (PRC) 303DC6				
	Budget (BOC) 2505				
	Job # (Site/Project) 08WQRV00				
		0.00			
	Cost Organization C020 DCN-LineID 138ALRV809-003				
	Amount: \$1,017,656.00				
	6) NEW ACCOUNTING CODE ADDED:				
	Account code:				
	11TD-8AL0E-303DC6-2505-08WQRV00-C020-138ALRV809-				
	002				
	Beginning FiscalYear 11				
	Ending Fiscal Year				
	Fund (Appropriation) TD				
	Budget Organization 8ALOE				
	Continued				
	1000000 000000000000000000000000000000				
	S S				

CONTINUATION SHEET REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED PAGE OF EP-S8-13-02/0006

NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR

ENVIRONMENTAL RESTORATION, LLC QUANTITY UNIT ITEM NO. SUPPLIES/SERVICES UNIT PRICE AMOUNT (A) (C) (D) (E) (F) Program (PRC) 303DC6 Budget (BOC) 2505 Job # (Site/Project) 08WQRV00 Cost Organization C020 DCN-LineID 138ALRV809-002 Quantity: 0 Amount: \$989,790.00 Payment: RTP Finance Center US Environmental Protection Agency RTP-Finance Center (D143-02) 109 TW Alexander Drive Durham NC 27711 FOB: Destination

3

AMENDME	NT OF SOLICITATION/MODIF	ICATION OF CONTRACT		1. CONTRACT ID CODE	PAGE	E OF PAGES
D. AAACHIDALE	NT/MODIFICATION NO	lo effective pare	1		1	2
	NUMBERCATION NO	3. EFFECTIVE DATE	4 RE	QUISITION/PURCHASE REQ NO	ERRS I	TNO (If applicable)
0007 6 ISSUED BY	COD	06/12/2013	7.00			. v
		E [R9	, AL	MINISTERED BY (If other than Item 6)	CODE	
1595 Wy	8 ronmental Protection nkoop St CO 80202-1129	n Agency				
8 NAME AND	ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR (No. sm	net, county, State and ZIP Code)	(x) ^{9/}	A AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.		
ENVIRONN	MENTAL RESTORATION,	LLC				
			98	DATED (SEE ITEM 11)		
			ж <mark>Е</mark>	DA MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT/ORDER N P-S8-13-02	10	
			10	B DATED (SEE ITEM 13)		
CODE		FACILITY CODE] [(04/11/2013		
		11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO	AMEND	MENTS OF SOLICITATIONS		
separate let THE PLACE virtue of this to the solica 12 ACCOUNT	Iter or telegram which includes a referent E DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT O samendment you desire to change an o lation and this amendment, and is received.	ce to the solicitation and amendment rum F OFFERS PRIDR TO THE HOUR AND D Nor already submitted, such change may t red prior to the epening hour and date spe	bers F/ DATE SF se made	ceipt of this amendment on each copy of the of ALURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO ECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YI by lotégram or letter, provided each telegram or	BE RECEIVE OUR OFFER	ED AT If by
See Sch	edule					
	13. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO	MODIFICATION OF CONTRACTS/ORDER	RS. IT N	TODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DE	SCRIBED IN	ITEM 14.
CHECK ONE	A THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED ORDER NO IN ITEM 10A	PURSUANT TO: (Specify authority) THI	E CHAN	GES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN 1	HE CONTRA	ст
				DMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes Y OF FAR 43 103(b)	in paying offic	țe,
		ENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO A	AUTHOR	RITY OF.		
Х	FAR 52.243-3					
	D OTHER (Specify type of modification	он ала вилоту)				
E. IMPORTAN		x is required to sign this document ar				
-	mber: ire Date: 04/10/2020			sokedation/confract subject matter where feasi		I
equipme	nt items to the Pric	ing Schedule.				
			atec	i into contract Attachme	ntl, St	atement.
2) Attac	chment 2 of this mod	ification is incorpor	atec	into contract Attachme	nt 2, P	ricing
Schedule	∍.					
Continue	∌d					
		the document referenced in Item 9A or 10		eretofore changed remains unchanged and in fi		
15A NAME A	ND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)		16A	NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFI	CER (Type or	pnnt)
15B CONTRA	ACTOR/OFFEROR	15C, DATE SIGNED	160	UNITED STATES OF AMERICA		16C DATE SIGNED
		11/20/13				11/21/13

NSN 7540-01-152-8070 Previous adition unusable

CONTINUATION SUFET	REFERENCE NO OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	PAGE OF	F
CONTINUATION SHEET	EP-S8-13-02/0007	1	2	2

NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR

EM NO	SUPPLIES/SERVICES	QUANTIT		UNIT PRICE	AMQUNT
(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(E)	(F)
	3) Total Amount for this Modification: \$0.00	1			
	4) New Total Amount for this Award: \$7,130,070.19	1			
	Payment:		11	İ	
	RTP Finance Center		1 1		
	US Environmental Protection Agency	1		-	
	RTF-Finance Center Mail Drop D143-02				
	109 TW Alexander Drive				
	Durham NC 27711				
			1		
	<u> </u>		[}		
	<u> </u>				
	:				
		1		1	
		1			
				1	
		1		ļ	
		[1		
			1 1		
		1			
		i			
			1 1	ŀ	
				ľ	
				ŀ	
		1	1 1	•	
				İ	
			1 1	[
			1 1		
		1	1		
]	1	-	
		1			
		1		**	
		1		-	
]			
		-			
		1			
		1		† •	
		1	1 1	!	

ATTACHMENT 1

Management /QA/QC/Officer, Minimum Qualifications

Manages the contractor's Quality Assurance/Quality Control program under the auspices of the contract by assuring compliance with QA requirements. Further, establishes and approves QA/QC related to emergency response activities.

- Bachelor of Science or Engineering, from an accredited college or university and a minimum of five (5) years field experience in oil, petroleum, and hazardous substance cleanup operation.
- Knowledge of EPA QA/QC data collection protocols for Removal activities, including, but not limited to the guidance set forth in the document entitled "Quality Assurance/Quality Control Guidance for Removal Activities Sampling QA/QC Plan and Data Validation Procedures Interim Final" dated April 1990 (EPA/540/G-90-004). This Guidance is outlined in the Quality Assurance Sampling Plan for Emergency Response (QASPER), Version 4.0, which is a PC-based software package used to draft site specific quality assurance plans and is based on OSWER Directive 9360.4-01. Ability to insure that these protocols are adhered to. Ability to collect data in accordance with these protocols.
- Comprehensive knowledge of EPA standard methods of analyses of multi-media (solid, liquid, air) waste and environmental samples. Ability to determine appropriate analyses to be performed, including indentifying QA/QC limits, to obtained desired results.
- Ability to prepare written technical reports, including Quality Assurance Project Plans and Sampling and Analysis Plans.
- Ability to provide QA training, preparation and review of QA Plans and conducting audits.
- Knowledge of chemical characteristic of oil, petroleum and hazardous substances and compatibility.
- Experience with providing QA oversight and audits of field projects, including releases of hazardous substances and oil; emergency, disaster and WMD responses.

ATTACHMENT 2

FIXED HOURLY RATE FOR: S5-17 - Management/QA/QC Officer

	BASE PERIOD	OPTION 1	OPTION 2	OPTION 3
REGULAR HOURS				
OVERTIME HOURS				

FIXED DAILY RATES FOR EQUIPMENT

RCMS#/DESCRIPTION	BASE PERIOD	OPTION 1	OPTION 2	OPTION 3
03-160-016, Heavy Equipment/Excavator 16K<18K				
70-96-0007, Field Equipment/ Washer, Pressure				
76-20-020, Field Equipment/Mercury/Vacuum				
02-140-010, Trailer/Lowboy/Equipment 10<15 tons				

AMENDME	NT OF SOLICITATION/MODIF	ICATION OF CONT	RACT	1. CONTRACT ID CODE	1	PAGE OF	PAGES
2 AMENDMEN	NT/MODIFICATION NO.	3. EFFECTIVE DATE	14.00	EQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO.	le ppo	1	2 (If applicable)
	TIMODIFICATION NO.	ALL SANDON ENGLIS STOR		-R8-14-00072	ERRS		п аррисавіе)
0008 S ISSUED BY	COD	01/09/2014 E R8		DMINISTERED BY (If other than Item 6)	CODE		
1595 Wyr	8 ronmental Protection nkoop St CO 80202-1129						
8. NAME AND	ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR (No., str	reet, county, State and ZIP C	ode) (x)	A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.		JA 1400 - 0	
NUTRONM	ENTAL RESTORATION,	TIC					
MVIIOMI	ENTIL RESTORMITOR,			B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11) OA MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT/ORD EP-S8-13-02	DER NO.		
				OB. DATED (SEE ITEM 13)			
CODE		FACILITY CODE		04/11/2013			
			LY APPLIES TO AMENI	DMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS			
Items 8 and separate lett THE PLACE virtue of this	15, and returning ter or telegram which includes a reference DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT O	copies of the amendmen nce to the solicitation and F OFFERS PRIOR TO T offer already submitted, s	t; (b) By acknowledging a amendment numbers. I HE HOUR AND DATE S uch change may be mad	ation or as amended, by one of the followin receipt of this amendment on each copy of FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMEN PECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION e by telegram or letter, provided each teleg	the offer submi IT TO BE REC OF YOUR OFF	tted; or (c) EIVED AT ER. If by	Ву
and the second second	ING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (IF		225 10 253	crease:	\$600,0	00.00	
See Sche	edule		567/0 1723		MCERTON I		
x	B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTR appropriation date, etc.) SET FOR C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEM D. OTHER (Specify type of modifications)	ENT IS ENTERED INTO		ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as cha TY OF FAR 43.103(b). PRITY OF:	anges in paying	office,	
	D. OTREK (Specify type of mounical)	on and admonty)		THE PARTY OF THE P			
E. IMPORTANT	T: Contractor X is not.	is required to sign	this document and return	n copies to the	issuing office.		
DUNS Num Max Expi	nber: ire Date: 04/10/2020			g solicitation/contract subject matter where			
Changes: 1) \$ 600		is added to	contract fro	m accounting code ref	erenced	below	
2) Total	. Obligated Amount f	or this Modi	fication: \$6	00,000.00			
3) New I	Cotal Obligated Amou	ant for this	Award: \$7,73	0,070.19			
Continue	ed						
		f the document reference	ATTURBOURSE SANCTON PARTY OF THE	neretofore changed, remains unchanged ar			
15A NAME AN	ND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)		16.	A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING	OFFICER (Ty)	oe or print)	
15B. CONTRA	CTOR/OFFEROR	15C.	DATE SIGNED 16	LAUTER STATES OF AMERICA		16C	DATE SIGNED
	(Signature of person authorized to sign)			(Signature of Contracting Officer)			1/9/1
NSN 7540-01-	152-8070				STANDAR		0 (REV. 10-83)

Previous edition unusable

Prescribed by GSA FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

CONTRACTOR CHEET	REFERENCE NO OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED		OF.
CONTINUATION SHEET	EP-S8-13-02/0008	2	2

NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR

ENVIRONMENTAL RESTORATION, LLC

(A)	SUPPLIES/SERVICES (B)	QUANTITY:	(D)	UNIT PRICE (E)	AMOUNT (F)
>/	4) NEW ACCOUNTING CODE ADDED:	1.0	, , ,	\1	1 = 1
		-			
	14HR-08LHXHR-303D91-2505-28001408LOL800-001 Beginning FiscalYear 14				
	Ending Fiscal Year				
	Fund (Appropriation) HR				
	Budget Organization 08LHXHR				
	Program (PRC) 303D91				
	Budget (BOC) 2505				
	Job # (Site/Project) Z800 Cost Organization				
	DCN-LineID 1408LOL800-001				
	Amount: \$600,000.00				
	Payment:				
	RTP Finance Center				
	US Environmental Protection Agency				
	RTP-Finance Center (D143-02) 109 TW Alexander Drive				
	Durham NC 27711			i	
	FOB: Destination			1	
				ŀ	
		İ]	
				1	
				Ì	
		;			

AMENDMENT	OF SOLICITATION/MODIFIC	ATION OF CONTRACT		1. CONTRACT ID CODE	P	AGE OF PAGES
2. AMENDMENT/	MODIFICATION NO.	3. EFFECTIVE DATE	4. REC	UISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO.	5. PRO	1 2 JECT NO. (If applicable)
0009		01/13/2014	PR-F	8-14-00075	ERRS	IV
ISSUED BY	CODE	R8	7. ADI	MINISTERED BY (If other than Item 6)	CODE	
595 Wynk	onmental Protection coop St 0 80202-1129	Agency				
NAME AND AD	DRESS OF CONTRACTOR (No., stree	, county, State and ZIP Code)	(x) 9A	AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.		7.100
NUTDONNE	NTAL RESTORATION, L	C	(~)			
NVINONIE	WIND RECTORATION, E		9B	DATED (SEE ITEM 11)		
			x 10.	A. MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT/ORDE P-S8-13-02	ER NO.	
			10	B. DATED (SEE ITEM 13)		
CODE		FACILITY CODE		4/11/2013		
		11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES	S TO AMENDA	MENTS OF SOLICITATIONS		
THE PLACE DE virtue of this are to the solicitation	ESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF nendment you desire to change an offe on and this amendment, and is received	OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR A r already submitted, such change of d prior to the opening hour and date	ND DATE SP may be made	ILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT ECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION O by telegram or letter, provided each telegra	OF YOUR OFF am or letter ma	ER. If by akes reference
2. ACCOUNTING	G AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If red	nuired)	Net Inc	rease:	\$798,2	00.00
dee ached		ODIFICATION OF CONTRACTS/O	RDERS. IT M	ODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS	S DESCRIBED	IN ITEM 14.
CHECK ONE A	THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.	PURSUANT TO: (Specify authority,) THE CHANG	GES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE	IN THE CON	FRACT
Х	THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRA appropriation date, etc.) SET FORT	CT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REF H IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE	LECT THE AC	MINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as char of FAR 43.103(b).	nges in paying	office,
С	THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMEN	T IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT	TTO AUTHOR	ITY OF:		
D	OTHER (Specify type of modification	and authority)				
E. IMPORTANT:	Contractor X is not.	is required to sign this docume	ent and return	copies to the is	suing office.	
DUNS Numb Max Expir	er: e Date: 04/10/2020			solicitation/contract subject matter where to all funding to contract		
ne purpo	se of this modifica	CION IS CO add IN	Crement	ar runding to contrac		
Changes:	발발발기발발 (F) 연기 12V (F)					rati
.) \$ 798,	200.00 in funding i	s added to contra	ct from	the account code lis	sted bel	OW.
) Obliga	ted Amount for this	Modification: \$7	98,200.	00		
3) New To	tal Obligated Amoun	t for this Award:	\$8,528	,270.19		
Continued						
		ne document referenced in Item 9A		retofore changed, remains unchanged and NAME_AND_TITLE_OF_CONTRACTING_C		
15A. NAME AND	TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)		16A.	NAME AND THE OF CONTRACTING	OFFICER (1 VE	c or printy
15B. CONTRACT	FOR/OFFEROR	15C. DATE SIGN	NED 160	INTRO-ETATES OF AMERICA		16C DATE SIGNED
(Sig	gnature of person authorized to sign)		-	(Signature of Contracting Officer)		1/15/14
NSN 7540-01-15					STANDAR	D FORM 30 (REV. 10-83)

Previous edition unusable

Prescribed by GSA FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

CONTINUATION SHEET		PAGE	OF
CONTINUATION SHEET	EP-\$8-13-02/0009	2	2

NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR ENVIRONMENTAL RESTORAT

EM NO.	SUPPLIES/SERVICES	OUANTITY	1 1	UNIT PRICE	AMOUNT
A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(E)	(F)
	4) New accounting code is added to contract:				
				-	
	Account code: 14T-8AL0E-303DC6-2505-08WQRV00-C020-148ALRV800-0				
	101				
	Beginning FiscalYear 14	1	1 1		
	Ending Fiscal Year	1	1 1	İ	
	Fund (Appropriation) T				
	Budget Organization 8ALOE		1		
	Program (PRC) 303DC6	1			
	Budget (BOC) 2505				
	Job # (Site/Project) 08WQRV00				
	Cost Organization C020				
	DCN-LineID 148ALRV800-001	}			
	Amount: \$798,200.00	ļ	1 1		
	Payment:	[1		
	RTP Finance Center			-	
	US Environmental Protection Agency	ļ			
	RTP-Finance Center (D143-02)				
	109 TW Alexander Drive Durham NC 27711	1		[
	FOB: Destination	1			
	ros. bestination			:	
			1 1		
		İ		1	
				i	
		1		[
			1 1		
		1	1 1		
	1	1			
	1				
	•				
				ļ	
				1	
				1	
				1	
				1	
		}			
				1	
	1				
	*				
]	1 1		

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT			CONTRACT ID CODE	PAGE OF PAGES
AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO.	3. EFFECTIVE D	ATE 4. RE	QUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO.	1 2 5. PROJECT NO. (If applicable)
010	01/22/201	4		ERRS IV
ISSUED BY	CODE R8		MINISTERED BY (If other than Item 6)	CODE
egion B S Environmental Prot 595 Wynkoop St enver CO 80202-1129	ection Agency			1
NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACT		P Code) (x) 9/	A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.	
NVIRONMENTAL RESTORAT	ION, ELC	96	3. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)	
			A. MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT/ORDE P-S8-13-02	R NO.
		10	B. DATED (SEE ITEM 13)	
ODE	FACILITY CODE		04/11/2013	
	11. THIS ITEM	ONLY APPLIES TO AMEND	MENTS OF SOLICITATIONS	
THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE R virtue of this amendment you desire to do to the solicitation and this amendment, a	s a reference to the solicitation a ECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO nange an offer already submitted and is received prior to the openin	and amendment numbers. FA D THE HOUR AND DATE SP I, such change may be made	ceipt of this amendment on each copy of the AILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT ECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION O by telegram or letter, provided each telegra	TO BE RECEIVED AT FYOUR OFFER. If by m or letter makes reference
2. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION ee Schedule	DATA (if required)	Net Dec	crease:	-\$150,000.00
B. THE ABOVE NUMBERS appropriation date, etc.)		DIFIED TO REFLECT THE AL SUANT TO THE AUTHORIT	GES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE OMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as chan Y OF FAR 43.103(b). RITY OF:	
D. OTHER (Specify type of	modification and authority)			
	P		0 copies to the iss	
A. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MO UNS Number: ax Expire Date: 04/10 the purpose of this mo	DIFICATION (Organized by UCF		solicitation/contract subject matter where fe	C1478X431496A
hanges:) \$ 150,000.00 is dec 4T-8ALOE-303DC6-250				
mount changed from \$7				
) Obligated Amount f	or this Modifica	ation: -\$150,00	0.00	
	anditions of the document referen	nced in Item 9A or 10A as he	retofore changed, remains unchanged and	in full force and effect
5A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type	CALLED TO SECURE OF THE PARTY O	distribution of the state of th	NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING O	1 1 2 1 4 1 5 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
5B CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR	15	5C. DATE SIGNED 16B.	LIMITAD STATES OF MMERICA	1/22/14
Signature of person authorized to	o sign)		(Signature of Contracting Officer)	1000111

	REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED	PAGE (OF
CONTINUATION SHEET	EP-S8-13-02/0010	2	2

NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR

NO	SUPPLIES/SERVICES	QUANTITY		UNIT PRICE	AMOUNT
)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(E)	(F)
	3) New Total Obligated Amount for this Award:				
	\$8,378,270.19				
	Payment:				
	RTP Finance Center				
	US Environmental Protection Agency	1			
	RTP-Finance Center (D143-02)		1		
	109 TW Alexander Drive				
	Durham NC 27711 FOB: Destination			į	
	FOB: Descinación			-	
				}	
		1			
			1 1		
				-	
		1		į	
				:	
		1			
				į	
		ļ			
		-			
				1	
		1	1	1	

AMENDMENT OF	F SOLICITATION/MODIFIC	CATION OF CONTRACT		1. CONTRACT D CODE	PAGE OF PAGES		
2. AMENDMENT/MOI	DIFICATION NO.	3. EFFECTIVE DATE	4. F	REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO.	1 2 5. PROJECT NO. (If applicable)		
0011		04/09/2014	PR	-R8-14-00178	ERRS IV		
6. ISSUED BY	CODE		7. ADM NISTERED BY (If other than Item 6) CODE				
Region 8 US Environm 1595 Wynkoc Denver CO 8	- Transfer - 1100/01/00/00	Agency					
8. NAME AND ADDRI	ESS OF CONTRACTOR (No., stree	et, county, State and ZIP Code)	(x)	9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.			
ZNT/TDONMENT	AL RESTORATION, I	IC	(^)	per protesta de la contrata de la compania de la compania de la compania de la compania de la compania de la c			
SIV V I NOMPHEN IZ	AL RESIGNATION, I	ILC	8	9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)			
, <u></u>							
			x	10A. MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT/ORDE EP-S8-13-02	ER NO.		
CODE		TEACH ITY CODE		10B. DATED (SEE ITEM 13)			
CODE		FACILITY CODE		04/11/2013			
☐ The shows numb	ad colicitation is amanded as 11	iorth in Item 14. The hour and date:	480 000	NOMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS or receipt of Offers	extended is not extended.		
virtue of this amend to the solicitation ar	dment you desire to change an off and this amendment, and is receive ND APPROPRIATION DATA (If re	er already submitted, such change red prior to the opening hour and date	may be ma e specified	SPEC FIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION C de by telegram or letter, provided each telegra ncrease:			
Excesses essential and consistent	ACS	MODIFICATION OF CONTRACTS/O	RDERS. I	MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS	S DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.		
CHECK ONE A TH							
OF OF	IIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED RDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.	PURSUANT TO: (Specify authority)) THE CHA	ANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE	IN THE CONTRACT		
B. TH app	B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MOD FIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(b).						
C. TH	C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:						
D. 01	THER (Specify type of modification	n and authority)					
E. IMPORTANT (Contractor 🗵 is not,	is required to sign this docume	ent and ret	urn copies to the is	suing office.		
				ng solicitation/contract subject matter where f	feasible.)		
DUNS Number							
	Date: 04/10/2020				11		
rne purpose	of this modifica	ition is to add in	creme	ntal funding and change	the COR.		
Changes							
Wilder Company of the	ligated Amount fo	r this Modification	on: \$8	300,000.00			
	The second transfer and the second se	Mary Administrative Section Company and August Section Company					
2) New Tota	1 Obligated Amour	nt for this Award:	\$9,1	18,270.19			
3)Contracti	ng Officer Repres	sentative FOR CONT	RACT A	AND ALL ASSOCIATED TAS	SK ORDERS is		
changed fro	m:	to:	8				
Continued .		he demonstratories and in them OA	10A	bookfor down down in the book of the	d in full faces and officet		
	erein, all terms and conditions of t LE OF SIGNER (Type or print)	ne document referenced in Item 9A		heretofore changed, remains unchanged and 6A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING O			
	The second secon		1200	ne en en en 2004 (1 in 15 in 16 annuare en 1800 - 20 in 1800 (1 in 1800 (1 in 1800 (1 in 1800 (1 in 1800 (1 in)	necessaria de la composición del composición de la composición de la composición del composición de la composición de la composición de la composición de la composición de la composición de la composición del composición de la composición del composición del composición del composición del composición del composición del composición d		
15B. CONTRACTOR/	OFFEROR	15C. DATE SIGN	IED		16C. DATE SIGNED		
			0.0		ELECTRONIC		
(Signatu	re of person authorized to sign)		i)		\$IGNATURE 04/09/2014		
NSN 7540-01-152-80 Previous edition unus			94		STANDARD FORM 30 (REV. 10-83) Prescribed by GSA FAR (48 CFR) 53 243		

CONTINUATION SHEET

REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED

EP-S8-13-02/0011

PAGE OF 2 2

NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR

ENVIRONMENTAL RESTORATION, LLC

EM NO.	SUPPLIES/SERVICES	QUANTITY	CARLES AND AND	UNIT PRICE	AMOUNT
(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(E)	(F)
	A) Alternate COD / Project Office Top Covmpace		- 31		
	4) Alternate COR/Project Officer FOR CONTRACT AND ALL ASSOCIATED TASK ORDERS is changed to:				
	AND ALL ASSOCIATED TASK ONDERS IS CHanged to .				
	5) NEW ACCOUNTING CODE ADDED:				
	14-T-8AL0E-303DC6-2505-08WQRV00-C020-148ALRV804-00				
	1				
	Beginning FiscalYear 14				
	Ending Fiscal Year				
	Fund (Appropriation) T				
	Budget Organization 8ALOE				
	Program (PRC) 303DC6 Budget (BOC) 2505				
	Job # (Site/Project) 08WQRV00				
	Cost Organization CO20				
	DCN-LineID 148ALRV804-001				
	Amount: \$800,000.00				
	Payment:				
	RTP Finance Center				
	US Environmental Protection Agency				
	RTP-Finance Center (D143-02) 109 TW Alexander Drive				
	Durham NC 27711				
	FOB: Destination				
			ey .		
	11	i			

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIF	ICATION OF CONTRACT		1 CONTRACT ID CODE	PAGE	OF PAGES
2 AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO	3 EFFECTIVE DATE	4. REC	UISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO.	15. PROJECT I	NO. (If applicable)
0012	04/11/2014			ERRS IV	
6 ISSUED BY COD		7. ADI	MINISTERED BY (If other than Item 6)	CODE	
Region 8 US Environmental Protection 1595 Wynkoop St Denver CC 80202-1129				L.	
8 NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR (No., str	est, county, State and ZIP Code)	(x) ^{9A}	AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO		
ENVIRONMENTAL RESTORATION,	LLC				
			DATED (SEE ITEM 11)		
		x E1	MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT/ORDER -S8-13-02	R NO.	
		101	B DATED (SEE ITEM 13)		
CODE	FACILITY CODE		4/11/2013		
	11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIE	ES TO AMENDA	ENTS OF SOLICITATIONS		
CHECK ONE A THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUE ORDER NO IN ITEM 10A	ved prior to the opening hour and de required) MODIFICATION OF CONTRACTED D PURSUANT TO Specify authority ACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO RE TH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO TH	ORDERS. IT MO ORDERS. IT MO W) THE CHANCO IFLECT THE AD HE AUTHORITY	DDIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS SES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN MINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as chang OF FAR 43 103(b)	DESCRIBED IN ITE	EM 14.
D OTHER (Specify type of modificati	on and authority)				
X Bilateral, FAR 52.2	222-43 & 52.243-3				
E. IMPORTANT: Contractor is not	x is required to sign this docum	ment and return	1 copies to the iss	uing office	
14 DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION DUNS Number: Max Expire Date: 04/10/2020 The purpose of this modifical labor rates, and add a new	ation is to update				veral
Changes: 1) Wage Determination No. 1 No. 1996-0223 Revision 31. 2) As a result of the new w	See Attachment 1.				
as follows: Continued					
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of 15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)	ите досытнети гетегелсеа іл цель 9.		olotcie changed, remains unchanged and i		
15B CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR	15C DATE SIG	NED 100	SOSED OT THE OF A METHOD A		16C DATE SIGNED
	04-17-14		(signature or contracting which)		4/17/14

CONTRACT TION OFFEET	REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED			PAGE	OF.	
CONTINUATION SHEET	EP-S8-13-02/0012			2	2	

NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR

ANO :	SUPPLIEB/SERVICES (B)	QUANTITY (C)	UNIT (D)	UNIT PRICE (E)	AMOUNT (F)
	a) 2-05-01, Equipment Operator / hour	, , ,	, 5,		
	b) 2-10-01, Cleanup Tech - \$ hour	1			
	c) 2-20-01, Truck Driver - \$ // /hour				
	3) The following clause is added to contract:				
	EPA-H-42-102 UTILIZATION OF FEDCONNECT FOR				
	CONTRACT ADMINISTRATION (FEB 2014)	1			
	EPA will utilize the FedConnect web portal in				
	administering this contract and all associated				
	task orders. The contractor must be registered in	•		1	
	FedConnect and have access to the FedConnect website located at				
	https://www.fedconnect.net/Fedconnect/ .	Ì		1	
	(End of clause)				
	Total Amount for this Modification: \$0.00				
,	New Total Amount for this Award: \$9,178,270.19	<u> </u>			
:	Payment:	}		1	
:	RTP Finance Center US Environmental Protection Agency				
	RTP-Finance Center			+	
	Mail Drop D143-02				
	109 TW Alexander Drive				
	Durham NC 27711				
				•	
İ					
				-	
		ļ			
]			
				-	
:					
		ŀ		1	
				1	
				į	
				-	
- 1		1	ı I		

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/M	ODIFICATION OF CON	TRACT	CONTRACT D CODE	PAGE OF PAGES
2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO.	3. EFFECTIVE DA	ATE 4.	REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO.	5. PROJECT NO. (If applicable)
0013	05/07/201	4 PF	R-R8-14-00221	ERRS IV
S. ISSUED BY	CODE R8		ADM NISTERED BY (If other than Item 6)	CODE
Region 8 US Environmental Protec 1595 Wynkoop St Denver CO 80202-1129	tion Agency			
. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR	(No., street, county, State and ZIF	Code) (X)	9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.	
NVIRONMENTAL RESTORATION	N LLC			
	, 223		9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)	
			11	
		.,	10A. MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT/ORD	DER NO.
		X	EP-S8-13-02	
CODE	FACILITY CODE		10B. DATED (SEE ITEM 13)	
,,,,,		ONI V ADDI IFO TO	04/11/2013	
The above numbered solicitation is amended	TO TOTAL STREET, THE TOTAL STREET	NO OFFICE GOVERN	NDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS	s extended is not extended.
	ge an offer already submitted, is received prior to the opening	, such change may be ma g hour and date specified	SPEC FIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION (ade by telegram or letter, provided each telegr I.	
CACADAGA MENANGGANANGGANANGGANA	IES TO MODIFICATION OF C	ONTRACTS/OPDEDS	T MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. A	AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14
13. THIS TIEM ONLY APPL	IES TO MODIFICATION OF C	ONTRACTS/ORDERS.	I MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. A	IS DESCRIBED IN HEM 14.
A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.	SSUED PURSUANT TO: (Sp	pecify authority) THE CH	ANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE	IN THE CONTRACT
B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED (CONTRACT/ORDER IS MOD	FIED TO REFLECT THE	E ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as cha RITY OF FAR 43.103(b).	anges in paying office,
X				
C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AG	REEMENT IS ENTERED INT	O PURSUANT TO AUTH	HORITY OF:	
D. OTHER (Specify type of mo	dification and authority)			
E. IMPORTANT Contractor X	is not, is required to si	ign this document and re	turn copies to the i	ssuing office.
14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIF	The second secon	Control of the second s		
OUNS Number:	2.50	87		
Max Expire Date: 04/10/2	2020			
The purpose of this mod	ification is to	add increme	ntal funding to the con	ntract.
CHANGES:				
) Total Obligated Amoun	nt for this Mod	lification: \$	150,000.00	
2) New Total Obligated A	Amount for this	Award: \$9,3	28,270.19	
	. 1.100002			
B) NEW ACCOUNTING CODE A		W		
4-T-8AL0E-303DC6-2505-()8WQRV00-C020-1	48ALRV807-00	1	
ontinued				
Except as provided herein, all terms and condi ISA. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or			s heretofore changed, remains unchanged an 6A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING	
		100		
15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR	150	C. DATE SIGNED		ELECTRONIC 16C. DATE SIGNED
				SIGNATURE 05/07/2014
(Signature of person authorized to sig	In)	12		
NSN 7540-01-152-8070 Previous edition unusable				STANDARD FORM 30 (REV. 10-83) Prescribed by GSA FAR (48 CFR) 53 243

CONTINUATION SHEET

REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED

EP-S8-13-02/0013

PAGE OF 2 2

NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR

M NO.	SUPPLIES/SERVICES	QUANTITY UNIT	UNIT PRICE	AMOUNT
A)	(B)	(C) (D)	(E)	(F)
	Beginning FiscalYear 14		29	
	Ending Fiscal Year			
	Fund (Appropriation) T			
	Budget Organization 8ALOE			
	Program (PRC) 303DC6			
	Budget (BOC) 2505			
	Job # (Site/Project) 08WQRV00			
	Cost Organization CO20			
	DCN-LineID 148ALRV807-001			
	Amount: \$150,000.00			
	Payment:			
	RTP Finance Center			
	US Environmental Protection Agency			
	RTP-Finance Center (D143-02)			
	109 TW Alexander Drive			
	Durham NC 27711			
	FOB: Destination			
		1 1		
	I .	1 1	ı I	

AMENDMENT OF SOLI	CITATION/MODIFIC	ATION OF CONTRACT	1	. CONTRACT D CODE	PAGE OF PAGES
2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATI	ION NO.	3. EFFECTIVE DATE	4. REQU	SITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO.	5. PROJECT NO. (If applicable)
0014		06/12/2014	See S	chedule	ERRS IV
6. ISSUED BY	CODE	R8	7. ADM	NISTERED BY (If other than Item 6)	CODE
Region 8 US Environmenta 1595 Wynkoop St Denver CO 80202		Agency			
8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF	CONTRACTOR (No., stree	t, county, State and ZIP Code)	(x) 9A. A	MENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.	
ENVIRONMENTAL RE	ESTORATION, L	LC			
A STATE OF THE STATE OF THE	•		9B. D	ATED (SEE ITEM 11)	
			x EP-	MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT/ORDI S8-13-02	ER NO.
			10B.	DATED (SEE ITEM 13)	
CODE		FACILITY CODE	_	/11/2013	
		11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO	and the same of the same	A CONTROL OF A SUBSESSION AND A SUBSESSI	
virtue of this amendment yo to the solicitation and this ar 12. ACCOUNT NG AND APPR	u desire to change an offe mendment, and is receive	er already submitted, such change may d prior to the opening hour and date sp	y be made by	FIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION Of telegram or letter, provided each telegrames.	
See Schedule	EM ONLY ADDUTE TO M	AODIFICATION OF CONTRACTS/ODD	OF DE IT MOS	WEIES THE CONTRACTIONDED NO. A.	e DESCRIPED IN ITEM 44
13. IHIS III	EM UNLT APPLIES TO M	IODIFICATION OF CONTRACTS/ORD	JERS. II MUL	IFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. A	S DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.
A. THIS CHAN ORDER NO	NGE ORDER IS ISSUED I D. IN ITEM 10A.	PURSUANT TO: (Specify authority) T	THE CHANGE	S SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE	IN THE CONTRACT
B. THE ABOV	E NUMBERED CONTRAC	CT/ORDER IS MOD FIED TO REFLEC	CT THE ADM	NISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as char F FAR 43.103(b).	nges in paying office,
X					0.00
C. THIS SUPF	PLEMENTAL AGREEMEN	IT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO	O AUTHORIT	YOF:	
D. OTHER (Sp	pecify type of modification	and authority)			
E. IMPORTANT Contracto	or 🗵 is not.	is required to sign this document	t and return	0 copies to the is	ssuing office.
				icitation/contract subject matter where t	
DUNS Number:					
Max Expire Date					
The purpose of t	this modifica	tion is to add incr	rementa.	l funding.	
7h					
Changes:	ted Amount fo	r this Modification	n• \$1 0	51 000 00	
i, iocai obliga	ced Amount 10	I this Modification	n. 91,0.	51,000.00	
2) New Total Ob:	l <mark>igated Am</mark> oun	t for this Award: \$	\$10 , 379	,270.19	
3) NEW ACCOUNTIN	NG CODE ADDED	:			
		V00-C020-148ALRV808	8-001		
Continued	111				
		ne document referenced in Item 9A or		ofore changed, remains unchanged and	
15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SI	IGNER (Type or print)		16A. NA	ME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING (OFFICER (Type or print)
15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFERO	OR	15C. DATE SIGNED	0		ELECTRONIC 16C. DATE SIGNED
82		44			SIGNATURE 06/12/2014
	on authorized to sign)		-2		
NSN 7540-01-152-8070 Previous edition unusable				Al .	STANDARD FORM 30 (REV. 10-83) Prescribed by GSA FAR (48 CFR) 53 243

CONTINUATION SHEET REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED EP-S8-13-02/0014 PAGE OF 2 2

NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR

EM NO.	SUPPLIES/SERVICES	QUANTITY	C-17/22/16	UNIT PRICE	AMOUNT
(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(E)	(F)
	Beginning FiscalYear 14		1		
	Ending Fiscal Year		1.1	li li	
	Fund (Appropriation) T		1 1		
	Budget Organization 8AL0E		1 1		
	Program (PRC) 303DC6		1 1		
	Budget (BOC) 2505		1 1		
			1 1		
	Job # (Site/Project) 08WQRV00		1 1		
	Cost Organization C020		1 1		
	DCN-LineID 148ALRV808-001		1 1		
	Amount: \$700,000.00				
	4) NEW ACCOUNTING CODE ADDED:				
	14-TR2-08L-303DC6-2505-089XRV03-C002-1408LSP833-00		1 1		
	1		1 1		
	The same of the sa		1 1		
	Beginning FiscalYear 14		1 1		
	Ending Fiscal Year		1 1		
	Fund (Appropriation) TR2				
	Budget Organization 08L				
	Program (PRC) 303DC6				
	Budget (BOC) 2505				
	Job # (Site/Project) 089XRV03				
	Cost Organization C002				
	DCN-LineID 1408LSP833-001				
	Amount: \$351,000.00		1 1		
	Payment:				
	RTP Finance Center				
	US Environmental Protection Agency		1 1		
	RTP-Finance Center (D143-02)		1 1		
	109 TW Alexander Drive		1 1		
			1 1		
	Durham NC 27711		1 1		
	FOB: Destination				
			1 1		
			1 1		
			1 1		
		1	1	1	

AMENDME	NT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFIC	CATION OF CONTRACT		CONTRACT D CODE	PAGE OF PAGES
2. AMENDME	NT/MODIFICATION NO.	3. EFFECTIVE DATE	4. REC	UISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO.	5. PROJECT NO. (If applicable)
0015		06/23/2014	PR-R	8-14-00264	ERRS IV
6. ISSUED BY	CODE		7. ADI	NISTERED BY (If other than Item 6)	CODE
1595 Wy	8 ronmental Protection nkoop St CO 80202-1129	Agency			
8. NAME AND	ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR (No., street	et, county, State and ZIP Code)	(x) 9A.	AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.	
ENVIRONM	MENTAL RESTORATION, I	J.C			
		C551	9B.	DATED (SEE ITEM 11)	
			x 10/	A. MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT/ORDE	ER NO.
			E:	P-S8-13-02	
			106	B. DATED (SEE ITEM 13)	
CODE		FACILITY CODE		4/11/2013	
(-		11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES T			
The above r	numbered solicitation is amended as set t	orth in Item 14. The hour and date sp	ecified for re	eceipt of Offers is e	extended is not extended.
separate let THE PLACE virtue of this to the solicit	tter or telegram which includes a reference E DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF s amendment you desire to change an off tation and this amendment, and is receive	e to the solicitation and amendment no OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND er already submitted, such change ma ed prior to the opening hour and date s	umbers. FA D DATE SPE ny be made l	eipt of this amendment on each copy of th LURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT EC FIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION O by telegram or letter, provided each telegra	TO BE RECEIVED AT F YOUR OFFER. If by
	FING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If re	quired) N	et Inc	rease:	\$257,000.00
See Sch	NAMES AND ADDRESS OF THE PARTY	AODIEICATION OF CONTRACTS/ODE	CDE IT M	ODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS	S DESCRIDED IN ITEM 44
CHECK ONE	CONTRACTOR CONTRACTOR	CT/ORDER IS MOD FIED TO REFLE H IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE A	CT THE AD AUTHORITY	SES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE MINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as chan OF FAR 43.103(b).	
(c	D. OTHER (Specify type of modification	n and authority)			
					Service Line
E. IMPORTAN		is required to sign this document		copies to the issolicitation/contract subject matter where fe	
DUNS Nur		(Organized by OOI Section headings	s, including s	onchanor/contract subject matter where re	easible.)
	ire Date: 04/10/2020				
The purp	pose of this modifica	ation is to add inc	rement	al funding.	
				3 miles	
CHANGES	:				
1) Total	l Obligated Amount fo	or this Modification	n: \$25	7,000.00	
2) New :	Total Obligated Amour	nt for this Award: S	\$10,63	6,270.19	
CONT. COMMENCACION	ACCOUNTING CODE ADDED				
VANDOC NO. 0 123473000	LOS-303DC6-2505-085MF	KSU1-CUU1-148ALVS81	5-001		
Continue		he designed referenced in the CA	10A L	atafan ahannad annaissan tara t	in full force and affect
	vided herein, all terms and conditions of t ND TITLE OF SIGNER (<i>Type or print</i>)	he document referenced in Item 9A or		etofore changed, remains unchanged and NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING O	
15B. CONTRA	ACTOR/OFFEROR	15C. DATE SIGNED) 11_		16C. DATE SIGNED
2					SIGNATURE 06/23/2014
NSN 7540-01-	(Signature of person authorized to sign) -152-8070	2			STANDARD FORM 30 (REV. 10-83)

Previous edition unusable

Prescribed by GSA FAR (48 CFR) 53 243

 CONTINUATION SHEET
 REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED
 PAGE
 OF

 EP-S8-13-02/0015
 2
 2

NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR

ITEM NO.	SUPPLIES/SERVICES	QUANTITY UNIT	UNIT PRICE	AMOUNT
(A)	(B)	(C) (D)	(E)	(F)
	Beginning FiscalYear 14			
	Ending Fiscal Year			
	Fund (Appropriation) T			
	Budget Organization 8ALOS			
	Program (PRC) 303DC6			
	Budget (BOC) 2505			
	Job # (Site/Project) 085MRS01			
	Cost Organization C001			
	DCN-LineID 148ALVS815-001			
	Amount: \$257,000.00			
	Payment:			
	RTP Finance Center			
	US Environmental Protection Agency			
	RTP-Finance Center (D143-02)			
	109 TW Alexander Drive			
	Durham NC 27711			
	FOB: Destination			

AMENDME	NT OF SOLICITATION/MO	DIFICATION OF CO	ONTRACT	CONTRACT D CODE	PAGE OF PAGES
2. AMENDMEN	NT/MODIFICATION NO.	3. EFFECTIVE	DATE 4. RE	QUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO.	5. PROJECT NO. (If applicable)
0016		08/04/20	See	Schedule	ERRS IV
6. ISSUED BY	11	CODE R8		M NISTERED BY (If other than Item 6)	CODE
1595 Wy	8 ronmental Protect nkoop St CO 80202-1129	ion Agency			
8. NAME AND	ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR (N	lo., street, county, State and	ZIP Code) (x) 9/	A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.	
ENVIRONM	MENTAL RESTORATION	, LLC	96	B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)	
			80	erina regional estre • eri cataloni, los interpretas •	
			x 10 E	IA. MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT/ORDE P-S8-13-02	ĒR NO.
		100 571 00 70 500	10	B. DATED (SEE ITEM 13)	
CODE		FACILITY COD		04/11/2013	
	8101	11. THIS ITE	M ONLY APPLIES TO AMEND	MENTS OF SOLICITATIONS	
separate let THE PLACE virtue of this to the solicit	DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEI	ference to the solicitation PT OF OFFERS PRIOR an offer already submitted received prior to the oper	n and amendment numbers. Fr TO THE HOUR AND DATE SP ed, such change may be made ning hour and date specified.	ceipt of this amendment on each copy of the AILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT PEC FIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION O by telegram or letter, provided each telegra	TTO BE RECEIVED AT DF YOUR OFFER. If by am or letter makes reference
See Sch		A (If required)	Net Inc	crease:	\$1,952,364.00
2000-00-00-00-00-00-00-00-00-00-00-00-00	13. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIE	S TO MODIFICATION OF	CONTRACTS/ORDERS. IT N	ODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS	S DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.
CHECK ONE	solver to be an event water that do who are an event of the TR. Hard before a	ONTRACT/ORDER IS MO FORTH IN ITEM 14, PU	OD FIED TO REFLECT THE A RSUANT TO THE AUTHORIT	GES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE DMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as char Y OF FAR 43.103(b). RITY OF:	
	D. OTHER (Specify type of modi	fication and authority)			
E. IMPORTAN	T Contractor 🗵 is	not. is required to	sign this document and return	0 copies to the is	suing office
14. DESCRIP DUNS Num Max Expi	TION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFIC nber: ire Date: 04/10/20	ATION (Organized by UC	CF section headings, including	solicitation/contract subject matter where for	feasible.)
CHANGES:	: L Obligated Amount	t for this Mo	odification: \$1.	952,364.00	
	Total Obligated Ar				
	a service by the service of the serv				
 The factoring 	following funds an	re added to t	.nis contract:		
Continue					
CALCULATION DESCRIPTION		ons of the document refer	renced in Item 9A or 10A as he	eretofore changed, remains unchanged and	I in full force and effect.
	ND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or pr			NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING C	
15B. CONTRA	ACTOR/OFFEROR		15C. DATE SIGNED		ELECTRONIC 16C. DATE SIGNED 08/04/2014
NSN 7540-01-	(Signature of person authorized to sign) 152-8070				STANDARD FORM 30 (REV. 10-83)

Previous edition unusable

Prescribed by GSA FAR (48 CFR) 53 243

CONTINUATION SHEET REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED EP-S8-13-02/0016 PAGE OF 3

NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR

(A)	· (D)	1.62			The second second
	(B)	(C)	(D)	(E)	(F)
	13-TD-8AL0E-303DC6-2505-08WQRV00-C020-148ALRV810-0		29		
	01				
	Beginning FiscalYear 13 Ending Fiscal Year				
	Fund (Appropriation) TD				
	Budget Organization 8ALOE				
	Program (PRC) 303DC6				
	Budget (BOC) 2505				
	Job # (Site/Project) 08WQRV00				
	Cost Organization C020				
	DCN-LineID 148ALRV810-001				
	Amount: \$655,254.00				
	Account code:				
	14-T-8AL0E-303DC6-2505-08WQRV00-C020-148ALRV811-00				
	1 Beginning FiscalYear 14				
	Ending Fiscal Year				
	Fund (Appropriation) T				
	Budget Organization 8AL0E				
	Program (PRC) 303DC6				
	Budget (BOC) 2505				
	Job # (Site/Project) 08WQRV00 Cost Organization C020				
	DCN-LineID 148ALRV811-001				
	Amount: \$1,177,110.00				
	Account code:				
	14-T-8AL0S-303DC6-2505-08WQRS00-C022-148ALVS818-00				
	1				
	Beginning FiscalYear 14 Ending Fiscal Year				
	Fund (Appropriation) T				
	Budget Organization 8ALOS				
	Program (PRC) 303DC6				
	Budget (BOC) 2505				
	Job # (Site/Project) 08WQRS00				
	Cost Organization C022				
	DCN-LineID 148ALVS818-001				
	Amount: \$75,000.00				
	Account code:				
	14-TR2-08L-303DD2-2505-08UARV02-C001-1408LSP848-00				
	1				
	Beginning FiscalYear 14				
	Ending Fiscal Year				
	Fund (Appropriation) TR2 Budget Organization 08L				
	Program (PRC) 303DD2				
	Budget (BOC) 2505				
	Continued				

CONTINUATION SHEET REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED EP-S8-13-02/0016 PAGE OF 3

NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR

EM NO.	SUPPLIES/SERVICES	QUANTITY		UNIT PRICE	AMOUNT
(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(E)	(F)
	Job # (Site/Project) 08UARV02				
	Cost Organization C001	1 1	31		
	DCN-LineID 1408LSP848-001				
	Amount: \$45,000.00				
	Payment:				
	RTP Finance Center				
	US Environmental Protection Agency				
	RTP-Finance Center (D143-02)				
	109 TW Alexander Drive				
	Durham NC 27711				
	FOB: Destination				
]	
				J	
]	
				1	
]	
]	
			g I		
	II	1	1 1		

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIF	ICATION OF CONTRACT	1. CONTRACT I	CODE	PAGE OF PAGES
2 AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO.	3. EFFECTIVE DATE	4 REQUISITION/PURCH	ASE REQ. NO.	5. PROJECT NO. (If applicable)
0017	09/15/2014	PR-R8-14-0044	1	ERRS IV
S ISSUED BY COD		7. ADMINISTERED BY (f other than Item 6)	CODE
Region 8 JS Environmental Protection 1595 Wynkoop St Denver CO 80202-1129	n Agency			
B. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR (No., st	reel, county, State and ZIP Code)	(x) 9A. AMENDMENT OF	SOLICITATION NO.	
NVIRONMENTAL RESTORATION,	LLC		2000112	
		9B. DATED (SEE ITE	M 11)	
		x 10A MODIFICATION EP-S8-13-02	OF CONTRACT/ORDE	ER NO.
		10B. DATED (SEE IT	EM 13)	
CODE	FACILITY CODE	04/11/2013		
The above numbered solicitation is amended as se		TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICIT		extended. I is not extended.
separate letter or telegram which includes a refere THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT VIrtue of this amendment you desire to change and to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received a comparable of the solicitation and the same of the solicitation and the same of the solicitation and the same of the solicitation and the same of the solicitation and the same of th	OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR A offer already submitted, such change in ived prior to the opening hour and date	ND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RES hay be made by telegram or lette	BULT IN REJECTION OF	FYOUR OFFER. If by
	MODIFICATION OF CONTRACTS/O	RDERS. IT MODIFIES THE CON	TRACT/ORDER NO. AS	S DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.
				The state of the s
DRDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.	D PURSUANT TO: (Specify authority)			- martikas tilumi
	RACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFI RTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE IENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT		AANGES (such as chan).	iges in paying office,
50 016 F		TO AUTHORITY OF:		
X FAR 52.216-7 & FAR D. OTHER (Specify type of modificat	- Partie 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1.			G PA
E. IMPORTANT: Contractor is not	x is required to sign this docume	nt and return	1 copies to the is:	suing office.
14 DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION OUNS Number:	ON (Organized by UCF section headin	gs, including solicitation/contract	subject matter where fe	easible.)
ax Expire Date: 04/10/2020	0			
The purpose of this modifie		orate the Indire	ct Cost Rate	Agreement, dated
3/28/14, into the contract,				
to the contract.				
CHANGES:		Jan V No. 100 April 200 Million	¥ 1200 - #A	
) Attachment 1, Indirect (
ontract. This means that	the G&A rate for OD	Cs from conract	award throug	n 12/29/2013 is
Continued				
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of				
15A NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)		IOM NAME AND ITE	OF CONTRACTING C	OFFICER (Type or print)
		-		
15B CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR	15C. DATE SIGN	ED 168 (IN)TED STATES	OF AMERICA.	16C. DATE SIGNED
(Signature of person authorized to sign)		(Signatu	ire of Contracting Officer)	1/10/1
NSN 7540-01-152-8070 Previous edition unusable				STANDARD FORM 30 (FEV. 10-83) Prescribed by GSA FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

	REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED	PAGE	OF	
CONTINUATION SHEET	EP-S8-13-02/0017	2		2

NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
ENVIRONMENTAL RESTORATION, LLC

EM NO.	SUPPLIES/SERVICES (B)	QUANTITY UNIT	UNIT PRICE (E)	AMOUNT (F)
W)	2) Invoice Office Address changed to:		AV AV	30
	RTP Finance Center			
	US Environmental Protection Agency			
	RTP-Finance Center (AA216-01)			
	109 TW Alexander Drive			
	www2.epa.gov/financial/contracts Durham NC 27711			
	3) Obligated Amount for this Modification:			
	\$125,899.00			
	4) New Total Amount for this Award: \$12,714,533.19			
	5) NEW ACCOUNTING CODE ADDED:			
	13-T-8ALOR-303DD2-2505-08Y3RV05-C007-148ALRAB13-00			
	Beginning FiscalYear 13			
	Ending Fiscal Year			
	Fund (Appropriation) T			
	Budget Organization 8ALOR			
	Program (PRC) 303DD2			
	Budget (BOC) 2505			
	Job # (Site/Project) 08Y3RV05 Cost Organization C007			
	DCN-LineID 148ALRA813-001			
	Amount: \$125,899.00			
	Payment:			
	RTP Finance Center			
	US Environmental Protection Agency			
	RTP-Finance Center (D143-02)			
	109 TW Alexander Drive Durham NC 27711			
	FOB: Destination			
	Total posterioren			
	A CONTRACTOR OF THE CONTRACTOR			
	,			
			1	

AMENDME	ENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFIC	CATION OF CONTRACT		CONTRACT D CODE		PAGE OF	PAGES
2. AMENDME	NT/MODIFICATION NO.	3. EFFECTIVE DATE	4. REC	UISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO.	5. PR	OJECT NO.	(If applicable)
0018		09/22/2014	See	Schedule	ERR	RS IV	transformation of the
6. ISSUED BY	CODE	R8	7. ADI	NISTERED BY (If other than Item 6)	CODE	= [
1595 Wy	8 ronmental Protection nkoop St CO 80202-1129	Agency					
8. NAME AND	ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR (No., street	et, county, State and ZIP Code)	(x) 9A.	AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.			
ENVIRONN	MENTAL RESTORATION, L	LC	QR	DATED (SEE ITEM 11)			
			30.	DITED (OLL TILM TI)			
				MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT/ORD	ER NO.		
			108	B. DATED (SEE ITEM 13)			
CODE		FACILITY CODE	0	4/11/2013			
	numbered solicitation is amended as set f	11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES T	C-0007 - NO.000	2731 Vol. (40)	extended	is not ext	0.21
THE PLACE virtue of this to the solicit	tter or telegram which includes a reference E DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF s amendment you desire to change an off tation and this amendment, and is receive	e to the solicitation and amendment no OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND or already submitted, such change ma d prior to the opening hour and date s	umbers. FA D DATE SPE by be made to specified.	EC FIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION Only telegram or letter, provided each telegr	T TO BE RE DF YOUR OF am or letter i	CEIVED AT FFER. If by makes refere	
See Sch	TING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If released	quired) N	et Inc	rease:	\$765,	948.00	
	13. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO M	ODIFICATION OF CONTRACTS/ORD	DERS. IT MO	ODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. A	S DESCRIBE	ED IN ITEM 1	4.
CHECK ONE	CONTRACTOR CONTRACTOR			ES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE MINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as char OF FAR 43.103(b).			
Х	C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMEN						
-	D. OTHER (Specify type of modification	and authority)					
E. IMPORTAN	IT Contractor ∑ is not.	is required to sign this document	and return	copies to the is	ssuing office.		
OUNS Nur Max Exp:	prion of AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION mber: ire Date: 04/10/2020 pose of this modifica			27. .	feasible.)		
ne pur	pose of this modifica	cton is to add inc	rement	ir runding.			
CHANGES	fluores e la companya della companya de la companya de la companya della companya						
NAC VIEW PLANT	CCOUNTING CODE ADDED: ALOS-303DC6-2505-08WÇ		23-001				
	ng FiscalYear 13	MD00-C022-140MD\202	23-001				
and the same of th	Fiscal Year						
	ppropriation) TD						
STATE OF THE STATE	Organization 8ALOS						
continue	ed						
Except as pro	ovided herein, all terms and conditions of t	ne document referenced in Item 9A or	10A, as her	etofore changed, remains unchanged and	d in full force	and effect.	
15A. NAME A	ND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)		16A.	NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING (OFFICER (T)	ype or print)	
15B. CONTRA	ACTOR/OFFEROR	15C. DATE SIGNED) 10		ELECT	RONIC	DATE SIGNED
\$ 2	(Signature of person authorized to sign)				SIGNA	TURE 09	0/22/2014
NSN 7540-01-		ál.	44		STANDA	RD FORM 3	(REV. 10-83)

FAR (48 CFR) 53 243

CONTINUATION SHEET REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED PAGE OF EP-S8-13-02/0018 2 2

NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR

TEM NO.	SUPPLIES/SERVICES	QUANTITY	C-17/2011	UNIT PRICE	AMOUNT
(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(E)	(F)
	Program (PRC) 303DC6				
	Budget (BOC) 2505		1 1		
	Job # (Site/Project) 08WQRS00				
	Cost Organization C022		1 1		
	DCN-LineID 148ALVS823-001				
	Amount: \$55,853.00				
	2) NEW ACCOUNTING CODE ADDED:				
	13-TD-8AL0E-303DC6-2505-08WQRV00-C020-148ALRV813-0				
	01				
	Beginning FiscalYear 13		1 1		
	Ending Fiscal Year		1 1		
	Fund (Appropriation) TD				
	Budget Organization 8AL0E				
	Program (PRC) 303DC6				
	Budget (BOC) 2505				
	Job # (Site/Project) 08WQRV00				
	Cost Organization C020				
	DCN-LineID 148ALRV813-001				
	Amount: \$710,095.00				
	2) makal obligated resembles the big wedification				
	3) Total Obligated Amount for this Modification:				
	\$765,948.00				
	4) New Total Obligated Amount for this Award:				
	\$13,480,481.19				
	Payment:				
	RTP Finance Center				
	US Environmental Protection Agency				
	RTP-Finance Center (D143-02)				
	109 TW Alexander Drive				
	Durham NC 27711				
	FOB: Destination				
	1980-0016-0-1981 1279-0-1-180-1980-0-180-1980 1				
				ŀ	
			1		

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODI	FICATION OF CONTRACT	CONTRACT D CODE	PAGE OF PAGES
2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO.	3. EFFECTIVE DATE	4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO.	5. PROJECT NO. (If applicable)
0019	10/02/2014		ERRS IV
5. ISSUED BY CO		7. ADM NISTERED BY (If other than Item 6)	CODE
Region 8 US Environmental Protectio 1595 Wynkoop St Denver CO 80202-1129	on Agency		
B. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR (No., s	street, county, State and ZIP Code)	(x) 9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.	
ENVIRONMENTAL RESTORATION,	LIC		
AVIRONIEMINE RESISTENTION,	110	9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)	
		10A. MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT/ORD	DER NO.
		EP-S8-13-02	
		10B. DATED (SEE ITEM 13)	
CODE	FACILITY CODE	04/11/2013	
		TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS	
The above numbered solicitation is amended as s	AND DESCRIPTION AND ASSESSMENT OF SERVICE	GNT NAO 2731 MARKANA 70 MAR	s extended is not extended.
to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received. ACCOUNT NG AND APPROPRIATION DATA (Il See Schedule	eived prior to the opening hour and date	nay be made by telegram or letter, provided each teleg specified. Net Decrease:	-\$849,554.55
YACSAN T REMOGRAÇÃO MARIA SE S	O MODIFICATION OF CONTRACTS/OF	RDERS. IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO.	AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.
CHECK ONE A THIS CHANCE ODDED IS ISSUE	ED DUDOUANT TO 10	THE CHANGE OF FREE WAY	E IN THE CONTRACT
ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.	ED PURSUANT TO: (Specify authority)	THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADI	E IN THE CONTRACT
	RACT/ORDER IS MOD FIED TO REFL ORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE	ECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as character) AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(b).	anges in paying office,
X C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEM	MENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT	TO AUTHORITY OF:	
D. OTHER (Specify type of modifical	ation and authority)		
F IMPORTANT Contractor Via no	t is required to sign this docume	nt and return 0 copies to the	issuing office
E. IMPORTANT Contractor ∑ is no 14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATI	The second state of the second	gs, including solicitation/contract subject matter where	
DUNS Number:			,
Max Expire Date: 04/10/202	0		
	and the second s	gate unused Oil Spill Liabi	lity Trust Fund
noney due to terms of new	Interagency Agreemer	nt.	
CHANGES:			
l) Money is deobligated as	follows.		
CHANGES FOR ACCOUNTING COD			
3HR-08LHXHR-303D91-2505		01	
Amount changed from \$255,4		0.000	
Continued	10 mg 4 market 10 mg 7 mg 7 mg 7 mg 7 mg 7 mg 7 mg 7 mg		
		or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged ar	
15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)		16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING	OFFICER (Type or print)
15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR	15C. DATE SIGNE	ED 11	ELECTRONIC 16C. DATE SIGNED
(Signature of person authorized to sign) NSN 7540-01-152-8070			SIGNATURE 10/02/2014 STANDARD FORM 30 (REV. 10-83)

CONTINUATION SHEET REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED EP-S8-13-02/0019 PAGE OF 2

NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR

EM NO.	SUPPLIES/SERVICES	QUANTITY	CARROL WAS	UNIT PRICE	AMOUNT
(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(E)	(F)
	2) Monoy is doubligated as follows:		37		
	2) Money is deobligated as follows: CHANGES FOR ACCOUNTING CODE:				
	14HR-08LHXHR-303D91-2505-Z8001408LOL800-001				
	Amount changed from \$600,000.00 to \$0.00				
	Amount changed from \$600,000.00 to \$0.00				
	3) Total Amount for this Modification:				
	-\$849,554.55				
	-5045,334.33				
	4) New Total Amount for this Award: \$12,630,926.64				
	Payment:				
	RTP Finance Center				
	US Environmental Protection Agency				
	RTP-Finance Center (D143-02)				
	109 TW Alexander Drive				
	Durham NC 27711				
	FOB: Destination				
			02		
		l	1 1		

2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO. 3. EFFECTIVE DATE 10/06/2014 6. ISSUED BY CODE R8 Region 8 US Environmental Protection Agency 1595 Wynkoop St Denver CO 80202-1129 8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR (No., street, county, State and ZIP Code) ENVIRONMENTAL RESTORATION, LLC	PR-R8 7. ADM (x) 9A. A	DISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO. B-15-00002 INISTERED BY (If other than Item 6) AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)	5. PROJECT NO. (If applicable) ERRS IV CODE
6. ISSUED BY Region 8 US Environmental Protection Agency 1595 Wynkoop St Denver CO 80202-1129 8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR (No., street, county, State and ZIP Code)	7. ADM (x) 9A. A 9B. E	NISTERED BY (If other than Item 6) AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.	Washington and
Region 8 US Environmental Protection Agency 1595 Wynkoop St Denver CO 80202-1129 8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR (No., street, county, State and ZIP Code)	(x) 9A. A	AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.	CODE
US Environmental Protection Agency 1595 Wynkoop St Denver CO 80202-1129	9B. E		
	9B. E		
ENVIRONMENTAL RESTORATION, LLC	2000	DATED (SEE ITEM 11)	
	2000	DATED (SEE ITEM 11)	
	10A		
	X EP-	MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT/ORDER	R NO.
	10B.	DATED (SEE ITEM 13)	
CODE FACILITY CODE		1/11/2013	
11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14. The hour and date s	March Work	Series Administration of the Control	xtended is not extended.
THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AI virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change in to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date 12. ACCOUNT NG AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required) See Schedule 13. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO MODIFICATION OF CONTRACTS/OF	may be made by e specified. Net Incr	y telegram or letter, provided each telegran	\$150,000.00
13. THIS TIEM ONLY APPLIES TO MODIFICATION OF CONTRACTS/OF	RDERS. II MOL	DIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS	DESCRIBED IN HEM 14.
CHECK ONE A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO: (Specify authority) ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.	THE CHANGE	ES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE II	N THE CONTRACT
B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MOD FIED TO REFL appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE X	a since distribution and and		es in paying office,
C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT	TO AUTHORIT	TY OF:	
D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)			
E. IMPORTANT Contractor is required to sign this docume	ent and return _	0 copies to the issu	uing office.
14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION (Organized by UCF section heading DUNS Number:	ngs, including so	olicitation/contract subject matter where fea	asible.)
Max Expire Date: 04/10/2020 Reason for Modification: Funding Only Action			
Reason for Modification . Funding only Action			
Changes:			
1) Obligated Amount for this Modification: \$15	50,000.0	0	
2) New Total Obligated Amount for this Award:	\$12,780	,926.64	
Continued			
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A	or 10A, as heret	etofore changed, remains unchanged and i	n full force and effect.
15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)	16A. N	IAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OF	FICER (Type or print)
15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR 15C. DATE SIGNI	ED		ELECTRONIC 16C. DATE SIGNED
(Signature of person authorized to sign)			SIGNATURE 10/06/2014
NSN 7540-01-152-8070 Previous edition unusable		1.5	STANDARD FORM 30 (REV. 10-83) Prescribed by GSA FAR (48 CFR) 53 243

CONTINUATION SHEET REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED EP-S8-13-02/0020 PAGE OF 2

NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR

ITEM NO.	SUPPLIES/SERVICES	QUANTITY		UNIT PRICE	AMOUNT
(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(E)	(F)
	Payment: RTP Finance Center				
	US Environmental Protection Agency RTP-Finance Center (AA216-01)				
	109 TW Alexander Drive				
	www2.epa.gov/financial/contracts				
	Durham NC 27711				
	FOB: Destination				
0003	Incremental funding for contract.				
	Accounting Info:				
	15-HR-08LAXHR-303D91-2505-Z800-1508LOL801-001				
	BFY: 15 Fund: HR Budget Org: 08LAXHR Program				
	(PRC): 303D91 Budget (BOC): 2505 Job #: Z800 DCN - Line ID: 1508LOL801-001				
	Funding Flag: Complete				
	Funded: \$150,000.00				
				+	
			Œ		
		1			

AMENDMENT	OF SOLICITATION/MODIFIC	CATION OF CONTRACT		1. CONTRACT D CODE		PAGE OF	PAGES
2. AMENDMENT/	MODIFICATION NO.	3. EFFECTIVE DATE	4. REQ	UISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO.	5. PR(1 DJECT NO	2 . (If applicable)
0021		10/22/2014	PR-R	8-15-00012	ERR	SIV	
6. ISSUED BY	CODE		7. ADN	NISTERED BY (If other than Item 6)	CODE		
1595 Wynk	onmental Protection coop St 0 80202-1129	Agency					
8. NAME AND AD	DDRESS OF CONTRACTOR (No., street	et, county, State and ZIP Code)	(x) 9A.	AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.			
ENVIRONME	NTAL RESTORATION, I	TC	9B.	DATED (SEE ITEM 11)			
	2)			MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT/ORD 0-S8-13-02	ER NO.		
			10E	DATED (SEE ITEM 13)			
CODE		FACILITY CODE	0	4/11/2013			
-		11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES	TO AMENDM	ENTS OF SOLICITATIONS			
separate letter THE PLACE D virtue of this an to the solicitation 12. ACCOUNT No	or telegram which includes a reference ESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF mendment you desire to change an off on and this amendment, and is receive G AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If re	e to the solicitation and amendment OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR Al er already submitted, such change n d prior to the opening hour and date	numbers. FAI ND DATE SPE nay be made b	eipt of this amendment on each copy of the LURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF THE MAY RESULT IN REJECTION CONTRACT OF THE MAY RESULT IN REJECTION CONTRACT OF THE MAY RESULT IN REJECTION CONTRACT OF THE MAY RESULT IN THE MAY	T TO BE REC	FER. If by	ri N
See Sched	dule	DE					
	13. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO M	MODIFICATION OF CONTRACTS/OF	RDERS. IT MO	DIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. A	S DESCRIBE	D IN ITEM	14.
X	SCHOOLS SAN HAD KING THE SHOULD SHOUL	CT/ORDER IS MOD FIED TO REFL H IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE	ECT THE AD AUTHORITY	ES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE MINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as chai OF FAR 43.103(b). TY OF:			
	O. OTHER (Specify type of modification	n and authority)					
E. IMPORTANT	Contractor X is not,	is required to sign this docume					
DUNS Numb Max Expir	er: e Date: 04/10/2020 se of this modifica			olicitation/contract subject matter where to	ů.	to co	ntract
CHANGES:	C FOR LINE THEM MIN	men. 2					
	S FOR LINE ITEM NUM AXHR-303D91-2505-Z8						
	unt changed	1300101001 001					
	,000.00 to \$0.00						
Continued							
Except as provide	ed herein, all terms and conditions of t	he document referenced in Item 9A	or 10A, as her	etofore changed, remains unchanged and	d in full force	and effect.	
15A. NAME AND	TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)		16A. I	NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING (OFFICER (Ty	pe or print	U
15B. CONTRACT	FOR/OFFEROR	15C. DATE SIGNE	ED		ELECTR SIGNA	ONIC	0/22/2014
(Sig	gnature of person authorized to sign)				2505000		
NSN 7540-01-15	2-8070		100		STANDAF	RD FORM	30 (REV. 10-83)

NSN 7540-01-152-8070 Previous edition unusable STANDARD FORM 30 (REV. 10-83) Prescribed by GSA FAR (48 CFR) 53 243 CONTINUATION SHEET REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED EP-S8-13-02/0021 PAGE OF 2

NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR

(A)	(B) 2) Item Number 0004 is added to contract in the	(C)	(D)	(E)	(F)
	[[HERIO]				
	amount of \$ 150,000.00; see accounting code	1			
	below.				
	mbs total abligated amount of souturet nameina				
	The total obligated amount of contract remains the same at \$ 12,780,926.64.				
	the same at \$ 12,700,926.64.				
	Note to RTP: this is an administrative				
	modification and requires no action on your part.				
	medilionolou and ledules ne decien on leaf balo.				
	Payment:				
	RTP Finance Center				
	US Environmental Protection Agency				
	RTP-Finance Center (AA216-01)				
	109 TW Alexander Drive				
	www2.epa.gov/financial/contracts				
	Durham NC 27711				
	FOB: Destination				
0004	Incremental funding for contract.				
	Accounting Info:				
	15-HR-08LAXHR-303D91-2505-Z800-1508LOL801-001				
	BFY: 15 Fund: HR Budget Org: 08LAXHR Program				
	(PRC): 303D91 Budget (BOC): 2505 Job #: Z800 DCN				
	- Line ID: 1508LOL801-001				
	Funding Flag: Complete				
	Funded: \$150,000.00				
			Œ		

AMENDME	NT OF SOLICITATION/MODI	FICATION OF CONTRACT		CONTRACT D CODE	PAGE OF PAGES
2. AMENDMEN	NT/MODIFICATION NO.	3. EFFECTIVE DATE	4. REG	UISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO.	5. PROJECT NO. (If applicable)
0022		11/25/2014	PR-R	8-15-00026	ERRS IV
6. ISSUED BY	CO		7. ADI	M NISTERED BY (If other than Item 6)	CODE
1595 Wyr	ronmental Protectio	on Agency			
8. NAME AND	ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR (No., s	street, county, State and ZIP Code)	(x) 9A	AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.	
ENVIRONM	ENTAL RESTORATION,	LLC			
			9B	DATED (SEE ITEM 11)	
			x EI	A. MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT/ORI 2-S8-13-02	DER NO.
		10001000 20000 000	101	B. DATED (SEE ITEM 13)	
CODE		FACILITY CODE	0	4/11/2013	
		11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES	TO AMENDA	IENTS OF SOLICITATIONS	
separate lett THE PLACE virtue of this to the solicita	DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT amendment you desire to change an ation and this amendment, and is received.	ence to the solicitation and amendment of OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AN offer already submitted, such change maked prior to the opening hour and date	numbers. FA ND DATE SPI nay be made l	eipt of this amendment on each copy of ILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMEN EC FIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION by telegram or letter, provided each teleg	NT TO BE RECEIVED AT OF YOUR OFFER. If by
12. ACCOUNT See Sche	NG AND APPROPRIATION DATA (I	f required)	Net Inc	rease:	\$1,043,200.00
nee nelle	Name (Sept. 1987)	O MODIFICATION OF CONTRACTS/OR	RDERS. IT M	ODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO.	AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.
CHECK ONE	B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONT appropriation date, etc.) SET FC		ECT THE AD AUTHORITY	MINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as ch OF FAR 43.103(b).	
	D. OTHER (Specify type of modifica	tion and authority)			
х	Unilateral, Contra				
E. IMPORTANT	Marie Van Constitution (Marie Marie	nt and return	0 copies to the	issuing office.	
DUNS Num Max Expi The purp CHANGES: 1) Total	nber: Tre Date: 04/10/202 Dose of this modifi Obligated Amount	£ 5% & S	crement	043,200.00	e feasible.)
CONTRACTOR STATE	CCOUNTING CODE ADDE				
nacedan some resument.		QRV00-C020-158ALRV80	01-001		
Continue			4DA . I		-1:- E.II E1 - E t
	ided herein, all terms and conditions ND TITLE OF SIGNER (<i>Type or print</i>)			retofore changed, remains unchanged at NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING	
2	CTOR/OFFEROR	15C. DATE SIGNE	ED		ELECTRONIC 16C. DATE SIGNED 11/25/2014
NSN 7540-01-	(Signature of person authorized to sign) 152-8070	2	12		STANDARD FORM 30 (REV. 10-83)
			9		

Previous edition unusable

Prescribed by GSA FAR (48 CFR) 53 243

CONTINUATION SHEET REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED EP-S8-13-02/0022 PAGE OF 2

NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR

ITEM NO.	SUPPLIES/SERVICES	QUANTITY		UNIT PRICE	AMOUNT
(A)	(B)	(C)	D)	(E)	(F)
	Beginning FiscalYear 15				
	Ending Fiscal Year	1 1	- 1		
	Fund (Appropriation) T				
	Budget Organization 8ALOE				
	Program (PRC) 303DC6				
	Budget (BOC) 2505				
	Job # (Site/Project) 08WQRV00				
	Cost Organization C020				
	DCN-LineID 158ALRV801-001				
	Amount: \$1,043,200.00				
	FOB: Destination				

AMENDME	NT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFIC	CATION OF CONTRACT		1. CONTRACT D CODE	1 2
2. AMENDMEN	NT/MODIFICATION NO.	3. EFFECTIVE DATE	4. F	REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO.	5. PROJECT NO. (If applicable)
0023		11/26/2014	PR	-R8-15-00043	ERRS IV
6. ISSUED BY	CODE		7.	ADM NISTERED BY (If other than Item 6)	CODE
1595 W yr	B ronmental Protection nkoop St CO 80202-1129	Agency			
B. NAME AND	ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR (No., street	et, county, State and ZIP Code)	(x)	9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.	
ENVIRONM	ENTAL RESTORATION, L	LC			
				9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)	
			х	10A. MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT/ORDE EP-S8-13-02	R NO.
			0	10B. DATED (SEE ITEM 13)	
CODE		FACILITY CODE	-	04/11/2013	
		11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO	AMEN	NOT THE REAL PLANTAGE OF THE PERSON NAMED IN COLUMN	
THE PLACE virtue of this to the solicita	DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF amendment you desire to change an off ation and this amendment, and is receive	OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND D er already submitted, such change may be d prior to the opening hour and date spe	DATE be ma	FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT SPEC FIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION Of de by telegram or letter, provided each telegra	F YOUR OFFER. If by m or letter makes reference
12. ACCOUNT See Sche	NG AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If re	quired) Ne	t I	ncrease:	\$600,000.00
see sche	Value	MODIFICATION OF CONTRACTS/ORDE	RS. II	MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS	DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.
			econi-ti)		
CHECK ONE	A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.	PURSUANT TO: (Specify authority) THI	E CHA	ANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE I	N THE CONTRACT
	B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRA appropriation date, etc.) SET FORT	CT/ORDER IS MOD FIED TO REFLECT H IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AU	THE THOR	ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changity OF FAR 43.103(b).	ges in paying office,
D 05	C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMEN	NT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO	AUTH	ORITY OF:	
	D. OTHER (Specify type of modification	150 per 140			
Х	Unilateral, Contract			0	MIN 15 Command (Mr.)
E. IMPORTANT		is required to sign this document ar			
OUNS Num		(Organized by UCF section headings, ii	ncludii	ng solicitation/contract subject matter where fe	easible.)
	re Date: 04/10/2020				
	oose of this modifica	ation is to add incre	emer	ntal funding.	
				es aromitare (#2	
CHANGES:					
	Obligated Amount fo	or this Modification:	; \$(500,000.00	
l) Total	Obligated Amount fo				
l) Total					
l) Total 2) New T	Obligated Amount fo	nt for this Award: \$1			
D) Total D) New T D) NEW A	Obligated Amount for Obligated Amount Cotal Obligated Amount ACCOUNTING CODE ADDER	nt for this Award: \$1	14,4	124,126.64	
D) Total D) New T D) NEW A D) NEW A	Obligated Amount for Obligated Amount Cotal Obligated Amount CCOUNTING CODE ADDED 100E-303DC6-2505-08WQF	nt for this Award: \$1	14,4	124,126.64	
D) Total D) New T D) NEW A D-T-8AL Continue	Obligated Amount for Cotal Obligated Amount Cotal Obligated Amount Cotal Counting Code Added Cotal Cot	nt for this Award: \$1 0: RV00-C020-158ALRV802-	. 4,4	124,126.64	in full force and effect.
2) New T B) NEW A 5-T-8AL Continue Except as prov	Obligated Amount for Cotal Obligated Amount Cotal Obligated Amount Cotal Counting Code Added Cotal Cot	nt for this Award: \$1 0: RV00-C020-158ALRV802-	14,4 -001	124,126.64	
2) New T 3) NEW A 15-T-8AL Continue Except as prov	Obligated Amount for Cotal Obligated Amount ACCOUNTING CODE ADDER 10E-303DC6-2505-08WQF and conditions of the Company of the C	nt for this Award: \$1 0: RV00-C020-158ALRV802-	14,4 -001	124,126.64 heretofore changed, remains unchanged and	
2) New T 3) NEW A 15-T-8AL Continue Except as prov	Obligated Amount for Cotal Obligated Amount ACCOUNTING CODE ADDER 10E-303DC6-2505-08WQF and conditions of the Company of the C	nt for this Award: \$1 0: RV00-C020-158ALRV802-	14,4 -001	124,126.64 heretofore changed, remains unchanged and	FFICER (Type or print) 16C. DATE SIGNED
1) Total 2) New T 3) NEW A 15-T-8AL Continue Except as prov 15A. NAME AN	Obligated Amount for Cotal Obligated Amount C	nt for this Award: \$1 0: RV00-C020-158ALRV802- the document referenced in Item 9A or 10	14,4 -001	124,126.64 heretofore changed, remains unchanged and	FFICER (Type or print) ELECTRONIC 16C. DATE SIGNED
2) New T 3) NEW A 5-T-8AL Continue Except as prov 15A NAME AN	Obligated Amount for Cotal Obligated Amount C	nt for this Award: \$1 0: RV00-C020-158ALRV802- the document referenced in Item 9A or 10	14,4 -001	124,126.64 heretofore changed, remains unchanged and	FFICER (Type or print) 16C. DATE SIGNED

CONTINUATION SHEET REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED EP-S8-13-02/0023 PAGE OF 2

NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR

TEM NO.	SUPPLIES/SERVICES	QUANTITY		UNIT PRICE	AMOUNT
(A)	(B)	(C)	D)	(E)	(F)
	Beginning FiscalYear 15				
	Ending Fiscal Year	1 1	31		
	Fund (Appropriation) T				
	Budget Organization 8ALOE				
	Program (PRC) 303DC6				
	Budget (BOC) 2505				
	Job # (Site/Project) 08WQRV00				
	Cost Organization C020				
	DCN-LineID 158ALRV802-001				
	Amount: \$600,000.00				
	10 *				
	FOB: Destination				
	FOB: Destination				
		1 1			

AMENDME	NT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFIC	ATION OF CONTRACT		CONTRACT ID CODE		PAGE OF	PAGES	
2. AMENDMEN	NT/MODIFICATION NO.	3. EFFECTIVE DATE	4. REQ	UISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO.	5. PRO	JECT NO	. (If applicable)	
0024		01/21/2015			A 100 A 10 A 10 A 10 A 10 A 10 A 10 A 1	SIV	1.00.75500.7505.0560	
6. ISSUED BY	CODE	R8	7. ADN	MINISTERED BY (If other than Item 6)	CODE	T		
1595 Wy	8 ronmental Protection nkoop St CO 80202-1129							
8. NAME AND	ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR (No., street	, county, State and ZIP Code)	(x) 9A.	AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.		-		
ENULTOON	IDVENT DECEMBERATION		147					
ENVIRON	ENTAL RESTORATION, L		., 10A	DATED (SEE ITEM 11) MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO -S8-13-02	0.			
			10B	B. DATED (SEE ITEM 13)				
CODE		FACILITY CODE	0.	4/11/2013				
		11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO A	MENDM	ENTS OF SOLICITATIONS		7111		
Items 8 and separate lett THE PLACE virtue of this to the solicit	15, and returning conter or telegram which includes a reference DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF a amendment you desire to change an offeration and this amendment, and is received.	pies of the amendment (b) By acknowled to the solicitation and amendment numb DFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DAr already submitted, such change may be prior to the opening hour and date speci	lging reco ers. FAI ATE SPE e made b	on or as amended, by one of the following methor of this amendment on each copy of the offer LURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO INCIPIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOU y telegram or letter, provided each telegram or	BE REC	itted; or (c) EIVED AT FER. If by) By	€7
See Sche	ING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If rec	(uired)						
000 0011		ODIFICATION OF CONTRACTS/ORDER	S. IT MC	DIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DES	SCRIBE	D IN ITEM	14.	
CHECK ONE				ES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE MINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in OF FAR 43, 103(b).				
-	C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMEN	T IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO A	UTHORI	TY OF:				
Х	FAR 52.243-3							
	D. OTHER (Specify type of modification	and authority)					· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
E. IMPORTAN	na sentromento descripto.	x is required to sign this document and	STATE OF STATE OF		18/24/2015			
DUNS Num Max Expi	mber: ire Date: 04/10/2020 bose of this modifica			olicitation/contract subject matter where feasib		rate	for	
LIST OF	CHANGES:							
1) Contr	ract clauses FAR 52.2	04-15 and FAR 52.222	-55 a	are added by full text t	to t	he co	ntract	
(see Att	tachment 1 of this Mo	d.)						
2) In r follows: Continue		rements of FAR 52.22	2-55,	, the Laborer Wage Rate	is	change	ed as	
	and the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the	e document referenced in Item 9A or 10A		etofore changed, remains unchanged and in fu		100000000000000000000000000000000000000		
15A. NAME A	ND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)			NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFIC	ER (Ty	2 86 8		1
	CTOR/OFFEROR	15C. DATE SIGNED 01/27/15	16D	(Signature of Contracting Officer)		160	1/27	15
NSN 7540 01	(Signature of person authorized to sign)		1		ANDAF	D FORM	30 (REV. 10-83)	

NSN 7540-01-152-8070 Previous edition unusable STANDARD FORM 30 (REV. 10-83) Prescribed by GSA FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

	REFERENCE NO OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED	PAGE	OF	_
CONTINUATION SHEET	EP-S8-13-02/0024	2	. 2	

NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
ENVIRONMENTAL RESTORATION LLC

M NO.	SUPPLIES/SERVICES	QUANTITY	1 1	UNIT PRICE	AMOUNT
A}	(B)	(C)	(D)	(E)	(F)
	a. Straight time rate paid to Laborer shall be: \$				
	/hour; Straight time rate paid to contractor shall be: \$/ hour		1 1	ļ	
	snali be; p/ nour				
	b. Overtime rate paid to Laborer shall be: \$				
	/hour; Overtime rate paid to Contractor		1 1		
	shall be: \$ //hour.				
	August Se. S August 1981.			1	
	c. These rates shall remain in effect thru				
	04/10/2015; at that time, if Option 1 is				
	exercised, these rates will be superseded by				
	Option 1 pricing which is higher.			1	
	The state of the s				
	3) Total Amount for this Modification: \$0.00		1 1		
					•
	4) Contract total remains: \$14,424,126.64			}	
	Payment:				
	RTP Finance Center				
	US Environmental Protection Agency				
	RTP-Finance Center (AA216-01)	1			
	109 TW Alexander Drive				
	www2.epa.gov/financial/contracts				
	Durham NC 27711				
		1	1 1		
			1 1	-	
			1		
			1		
				-	
			l		
]	
				1	
				1	
				1	
				1	
•	And the second s			1	
				1	
	1 -		1 1	1	

2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO. 3. EFFECTIVE DATE 02/19/2015 02/19/	Z able)
Region 8 US ENVIRONMENTAL RESTORATION, LLC REGULTY CODE FACILIT	
Region 8 US Environmental Protection Agency 1595 Wynkoop St Denver CO 80202-1129 8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR (No., steet, county, State and ZIP Code) 8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR (No., steet, county, State and ZIP Code) 8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR (No., steet, county, State and ZIP Code) 8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR (No., steet, county, State and ZIP Code) 8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR (No., steet, county, State and ZIP Code) 98. DATED (SEE (IEM 11) 108. DATED (SEE (IEM 11) 109. DATED (SEE (IEM 11)	
Region 8 US ENVironmental Protection Agency 1595 Wynkoop St Denver CO 80202–1129 8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR (No., street, county, State and ZIP Code) 8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR (No., street, county, State and ZIP Code) 8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR (No., street, county, State and ZIP Code) 8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR (No., street, county, State and ZIP Code) 8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR (No., street, county, State and ZIP Code) 8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTION (No., street, county, State and ZIP Code) 8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTION (No., street, county, State and ZIP Code) 8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTION (No., street, county, State and ZIP Code) 8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTION (No., street, county, State and ZIP Code) 8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTION (No., street, county, State and ZIP Code) 98. DATED (SEE ITEM 11) 109. DATED (SEE ITEM 13) 0.4 / 11 / 20.13 11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS 100. DATED (SEE ITEM 13) 0.4 / 11 / 20.13 11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS 100. DATED (SEE ITEM 13) 0.4 / 11 / 20.13 11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS 100. DATE (SEE ITEM 13) 0.4 / 11 / 20.13 11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO TAKE (SEE ITEM 14) 11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPEC FIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER. It by virtue of this amendment you deside to change an offer already submitted, such change nay be made by telegram or letter, provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and ship amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified. 11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO MODIFICATION OF CONTRACTISORDERS. IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14. 12. ACCOUNT NO AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required) 13. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO MODIFICATION OF CONTRACTISORDERS. IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14. 13. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO MODIFICATION OF CONTRACTISORDERS. IT MODIFIES THE CO	
ENVIRONMENTAL RESTORATION, LLC Section Se	
### SPECE SP	
### SPECE SP	
The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14. The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers 04/11/2013	
The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14. The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers 04/11/2013	
The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14. The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers 04/11/2013	
The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14. The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers is extended is not extended. Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the following methods: (a) By completing tems 8 and 15, and returning copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted; or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPEC FIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER. If by virtue of this amendment, ou desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified. 12. ACCOUNT NG AND APPROPRIATION DATA (if required) Net Increase: \$350,000.00 13. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO MODIFICATION OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS. IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14. CHECK ONE A THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO: (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A. B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MOD FIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, FURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF: D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority) X Unilateral; Contract Clause B.3 E. IMPORTANT Contractor Sis not. is required to sign this document and return copies to the issuing office. 14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.)	
11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14. The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers is extended is not extended. Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the following methods: (a) By completing tems 8 and 15, and returning copies of the amendment, (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted, or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPEC FIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER. If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified. 12. ACCOUNT NG AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required) Net Increase: \$350,000.00 See Schedule 13. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO MODIFICATION OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS. IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14. CHECK ONE A THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO: (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A. B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MOD FIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(b). C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF: D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority) X Unilateral; Contract Clause B.3 E. IMPORTANT Contractor Is is required to sign this document and return copies to the issuing office.	
The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14. The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers	
Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the following methods: (a) By completing tems 8 and 15, and returning copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted; or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers. Fall URE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO BE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPEC FIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER. If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified. 12. ACCOUNT NG AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required) 13. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO MODIFICATION OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS. IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14. CHECK ONE 13. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO: (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A. B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MOD FIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(b). C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF: D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority) X Unilateral; Contract Clause B.3 E. IMPORTANT Contractor Sis not. Sequence to sign this document and return copies to the issuing office. 14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.)	
13. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO MODIFICATION OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS. IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14. CHECK ONE A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO: (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A. B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MOD FIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(b). C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF: D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority) X. Unilateral; Contract Clause B. 3 E. IMPORTANT Contractor Sis not. Sis required to sign this document and return copies to the issuing office. 14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.)	
13. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO MODIFICATION OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS. IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14. CHECK ONE A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO: (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A. B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MOD FIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(b). C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF: D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority) X Unilateral; Contract Clause B.3 E. IMPORTANT Contractor Sign is not. Sign this document and return copies to the issuing office. 14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.)	
A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO: (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A. B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MOD FIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(b). C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF: D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority) X Unilateral; Contract Clause B.3 E. IMPORTANT Contractor [X] is not. [is required to sign this document and return copies to the issuing office. 14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.)	
B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MOD FIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(b). C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF: D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority) X Unilateral; Contract Clause B.3 E. IMPORTANT Contractor Sis not. Sis required to sign this document and return copies to the issuing office. 14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.)	
C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF: D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority) X Unilateral; Contract Clause B.3 E. IMPORTANT Contractor 🗵 is not. 🗆 is required to sign this document and return copies to the issuing office. 14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.)	
D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority) X Unilateral; Contract Clause B. 3 E. IMPORTANT Contractor Sis not. Sis required to sign this document and return copies to the issuing office. 14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.)	
X Unilateral; Contract Clause B.3 E. IMPORTANT Contractor Sis not. is required to sign this document and return copies to the issuing office. 14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.)	
E. IMPORTANT Contractor Sis not, sis required to sign this document and return copies to the issuing office. 14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.)	
E. IMPORTANT Contractor is not, is required to sign this document and return copies to the issuing office. 14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.)	
14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.)	
Max Expire Date: 04/10/2020	
The purpose of this modification is to add incremental funding.	
CHANGES:	
1)Total Obligated Amount for this Modification: +\$350,000.00	
2) New Total Obligated Amount for this Award: \$14,774,126.64	
3) NEW ACCOUNTING CODE ADDED:	
15-T-8AL0E-303DC6-2505-08WQRV00-C020-158ALRV803-001	
Continued	
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.	
15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print) 16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)	
15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR 15C. DATE SIGNED 16C. DATE SIGNED	IGNED
ELECTRONIC	
(Signature of person authorized to sign) SIGNATURE 02/19/20	2015
NSN 7540-01-152-8070 STANDARD FORM 30 (REV. 10-4 Prescribed by GSA	

FAR (48 CFR) 53 243

 CONTINUATION SHEET
 REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED
 PAGE
 OF

 EP-S8-13-02/0025
 2
 2

NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR

ITEM NO.	SUPPLIES/SERVICES	QUANTITY UNIT	UNIT PRICE	AMOUNT
(A)	(B)	(C) (D)	(E)	(F)
	Beginning FiscalYear 15			
	Ending Fiscal Year	1 1		
	Fund (Appropriation) T			
	Budget Organization 8AL0E			
	Program (PRC) 303DC6			
	Budget (BOC) 2505			
	Job # (Site/Project) 08WQRV00			
	Goot Organization GOOO			
	Cost Organization C020			
	DCN-LineID 158ALRV803-001			
	Amount: \$350,000.00			
	FOB: Destination			
		1 11		

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFIC	CATION OF CONTRACT		1. CONTRACT ID CODE	P	AGE OF	PAGES
					1	2
2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO.	3. EFFECTIVE DATE	4. RE	QUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO.			(if applicable)
0026	03/03/2015			ERRS	1 \	
6. ISSUED BY CODE	R8	7. AL	OMINISTERED BY (If other than Item 6)	CODE		
Region 8 US Environmental Protection 1595 Wynkoop St Denver CO 80202-1129	Agency					
8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR (No., street		(x) 9/	A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.			
ENVIRONMENTAL RESTORATION, L	LC		DATED (CEC ITEM 44)			
		9	B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)			
			DA. MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT/ORDER N P-S8-13-02	O.		
		10	DB. DATED (SEE ITEM 13)			
CODE	FACILITY CODE		04/11/2013			
	11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO		, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,			
The above numbered solicitation is amended as set f					is not exte	
separate letter or telegram which includes a reference THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offit to the solicitation and this amendment, and is receive 12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If re	e to the solicitation and amendment nu OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND er already submitted, such change may d prior to the opening hour and date sp	mbers. From DATE SF	PECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YO	BE RECE	EIVED AT ER. If by	
See Schedule						
13. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO M	MODIFICATION OF CONTRACTS/ORD	ERS. IT N	MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DE	SCRIBED	IN ITEM 1	4.
CHECK ONE A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.	PURSUANT TO: (Specify authority) The	HE CHAN	GES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN T	HE CONT	TRACT	
B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRA appropriation date, etc.) SET FORT	CT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLEC H IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AI	CT THE A	DMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes Y OF FAR 43.103(b).	in paying	office,	
C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMEN	NT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO	OHTUA	RITY OF:	******		
X Bilateral; 52.243-3						
D. OTHER (Specify type of modification	and authority)					
E. IMPORTANT: Contractor is not.	x is required to sign this document	and return		office.		
14. DESCRIPTION OF A PENDUSATA ODDECATION DUNS Number: Max Expire Date: 04/10/2020 The purpose of this modifical solicitation/contract.						
CHANGES:						
1) FAR 52.217-9, is added to	contract:					
52.217-9 Option to Extend	the Term of the Co	ntrac	et (Mar 2000)			
(a) The Government may exten	d the term of this	contr	eact by written notice to	o the	Cont:	ractor
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the	ne document referenced in Item 9A or	10A, as he	eretofore changed, remains unchanged and in fu	ill force an	nd effect.	
15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)		16A.	NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICE	CER (Type	e or print)	
15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR	15C. DATE SIGNED	16B	MOTED STATES OF AMERICA		16C.	DATE SIGNED
						2/2/10
(Signature of person authorized to sign)	03/03/15	V	"(Signature of Contracting Officer)		-	<i>3 3 1</i> 5

NSN 7540-01-152-8070 Previous edition unusable STANDARD FORM 30 (REV. 10-83) Prescribed by GSA FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

CONTINUE A TION OFFEET	REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED	PAGE	OF	
CONTINUATION SHEET	EP-S8-13-02/0026	2	2	2

NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR

TEM NO.	SUPPLIES/SERVICES (B)	QUANTITY (C)	UNIT (D)	UNIT PRICE (E)	AMOUNT (F)
(A)		10/	(D)		_ /
	prior to contract expiration; provided that the Government gives the Contractor a preliminary			ŀ	•:
	written notice of its intent to extend at least		1 1		
	30 days before the contract expires. The				
	preliminary notice does not commit the Government				
	to an extension.				
	(b) If the Government exercises this option, the				
	extended contract shall be considered to include			į.	
	this option clause.				
	(c) The total duration of this contract,				•
	including the exercise of any options under this				
	clause, shall not exceed seven years and six				
	months.				
	(End of Clause)				
	(Bitte OI OIGGO)			ALPHANAPARA	
	Total Amount for this Modification: \$0.00				
	Total Amount for this Award remains:				
	\$14,774,126.64				
	Payment: RTP Finance Center				
	US Environmental Protection Agency				
	RTP-Finance Center (AA216-01)				
	109 TW Alexander Drive				
	www2.epa.gov/financial/contracts				
	Durham NC 27711				
		İ			
					<u>/</u> k
					h e

				and the second	
		1			
		1			
		1			

		1	1 1		

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT					1. CONTRACT ID CODE			F PAGES
2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO. 3. EFFECTIVE DATE					QUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO.	Is DD	1 NECT NO). (If applicable)
0027	TIMODI IONTION NO.			T. INE	20101110NIF ONOTINGE NEW, NO.	1	S IV	у. (п аррисаца)
6. ISSUED BY	CODE	04/10/20 R8	15	7. AD	MINISTERED BY (If other than Item 6)	CODE	T	
1595 Wyr	onmental Protection nkoop St							
9 NAME AND	ADDDESS OF CONTRACTOR #			104	AMENDMENT OF COLUMNATION NO			
	ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR (No street	-	(IP Code)	(x) 9A	A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.			
				98	3. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)			
				x 10	A. MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT/ORDER N P-S8-13-02	O.		
					B. DATED (SEE ITEM 13)			***************************************
CODE		FACILITY CODE	=		04/11/2013			
					MENTS OF SOLICITATIONS			····
Items 8 and separate lett THE PLACE virtue of this to the solicite 12. ACCOUNT	The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14. The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the following methods: (a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted; or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER. If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified. 12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required) See Schedule 13. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO MODIFICATION OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS. IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.							
CHECK ONE					GES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN T			
	appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTS C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMEN				DMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes Y OF FAR 43.103(b).			
x	Bilateral; 52.243-3	., 10 =111 =11						
	D. OTHER (Specify type of modification	and authority)						
E. IMPORTANT	T: Contractor is not,	'x' is required to	sign this document and	return	1 copies to the issuing	office.		
14 DESCRIPT DUNS Num Max Expi The purp Determin add a cl	TION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION abber: The Date: 04/10/2020 cose of this modifical nation, adjust contral ause.	tion is t ct labor	o exercise C	pti	on 1, update the SCA Walance with new Wage Dete	ge rmin		
Changes:	ract end date is exte	nded thru	04/10/2017.	,				
2) Wage Continue		96-0223 F	Revision 31 i	sc	deleted from contract an	d re	place	ed with
	vided herein, all terms and conditions of the ND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)	ne document refer	enced in Item 9A or 10A		eretofore changed, remains unchanged and in fundamental NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICE			
15B CONTRA	CTOBIOEEEBOB		04/02/15	16R	MINTED STATES OF AMERICA		16	SC. DATE SIGNED 4/2/15
	(Signature of person authorized to sign)				(Signature of Contracting Officer)			1/-1/10

NSN 7540-01-152-8070 Previous edition unusable STANDARD FORM 30 (REV. 10-83) Prescribed by GSA FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

PAGE REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED **CONTINUATION SHEET** 2 3 EP-S8-13-02/0027

NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR

NO.	SUPPLIES/SERVICES	QUANTITY		UNIT PRICE	AMOUNT
.)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(E)	(F)
	No. 1996-0223 Revision 34 (See Attachment 1).				**
	3) The following fixed hourly rates for regular				
	hours worked are changed to:				
	a. Equipment Operator: \$				
	b. Cleanup Tech: \$				
	c. Truck Driver:				
	in Attachment 2 of the contract.				
	4) The following clause is added to contract:				
	EPA-H-03-101 Prohibition on Contracting with Entities that Require Certain Internal				
	Confidentiality Agreements				
	00.11140.141111111111111111111111111111				
	(a) The Contractor shall not require employees or				
	subcontractors seeking to report fraud, waste, or				
	abuse to sign or comply with internal confidentiality agreements or statements				
	prohibiting or otherwise restricting such				
	employees or subcontractors from lawfully				-
	reporting such waste, fraud, or abuse to a				
	designated investigative or law enforcement representative of a Federal department or agency				
	authorized to receive such information.				
	(b) The Contractor shall notify employees that				
	the prohibitions and restrictions of any internal confidentiality agreements covered by this clause				
	are no longer in effect.				
					٠.
	(c) The prohibition in paragraph (a) of this clause does not contravene requirements				
	applicable to Standard Form 312, Form 4414, or				
	any other form issued by a Federal department or				
	agency governing the nondisclosure of classified				
	information.				
	(d)(1) In accordance with section 743 of Division				
	E, Title VII, of the Consolidated and Further				
	Continuing Resolution Appropriations Act, 2015				-
	(Pub. L. 113-235), use of funds appropriated (or				
	otherwise made available) under that or any other Act may be prohibited, if the Government				
	determines that the Contractor is not in				
	compliance with the provisions of this clause.			THE STATE OF THE S	
	(2) The Covernment may active and its in				
	(2) The Government may seek any available remedies in the event the Contractor fails to				
	comply with the provisions of this clause.				
	Continued				4.

CONTINUENTION OFFET	REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED	PAGE C	F
CONTINUATION SHEET	EP-S8-13-02/0027	3	3

NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
ENVIRONMENTAL RESTORATION, LLC

TEM NO. (A)	SUPPLIES/SERVICES	QUANTITY (C)	UNIT (D)	UNIT PRICE	AMOUNT
(A)	(B)	(C)	(0)	(E)	(F)
	(End of clause)				
	Payment:				
	RTP Finance Center				
	US Environmental Protection Agency				
	RTP-Finance Center (AA216-01)				
	109 TW Alexander Drive	ļ			
	www2.epa.gov/financial/contracts				
	- Durham NC 27711				
				·	
	-				
	The state of the s				
			1 1		
	44				
			1 1		
	~				

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFIC	ATION OF CONTRACT		CONTRACT D CODE	PAG 1	E OF PAGES
2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO.	3. EFFECTIVE DATE	4. REQ	UISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO.		CT NO. (If applicable)
0028	See Block 16C	PR-R	8-15-00149	ERRS]	(V
6. ISSUED BY CODE	R8	7. ADN	NISTERED BY (If other than Item 6)	CODE	
Region 8 US Environmental Protection 1595 Wynkoop St Denver CO 80202-1129	Agency				
8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR (No., street	t, county, State and ZIP Code)	(x) 9A.	AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.		
ENVIRONMENTAL RESTORATION, L	LC				
		9B.	DATED (SEE ITEM 11)		
		g 2 - 29			
		x EF	MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT/ORDE 0-58-13-02	R NO.	
		10E	3. DATED (SEE ITEM 13)		
CODE	FACILITY CODE	0	4/11/2013		
	11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES T	O AMENDM	ENTS OF SOLICITATIONS		
separate letter or telegram which includes a reference THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offe to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received	to the solicitation and amendment nu OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND or already submitted, such change mand d prior to the opening hour and date s	umbers. FAI DATE SPE y be made b	C FIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF y telegram or letter, provided each telegran	TO BE RECEIVE F YOUR OFFER m or letter makes	ED AT . If by s reference
12. ACCOUNT NG AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If red See Schedule	quired)	et Inc	rease:	\$1,900,0	00.00
Spaceson i redokuljihovanskenski s	ODIFICATION OF CONTRACTS/ORD	ERS. IT MO	DIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS	DESCRIBED IN	ITEM 14.
		54-06-58- 5-51 /LD168-5	Seed hand agree provides and a long provider a special and an arrange and a residence and the second and a second a second and a second and a second and a second and a second and a second and a second and a second and a second and a second a second and a second and a second and a second and a second and	CONTROL DE CONTROL DE CONTROL DE CONTROL DE CONTROL DE CONTROL DE CONTROL DE CONTROL DE CONTROL DE CONTROL DE	1 DECORMET NOTE
SCHOOL SERVICE HARDWAY THE CONTRACT OF THE CON			ES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE I		
B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRAG appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTI	CT/ORDER IS MOD FIED TO REFLE H IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE A	CT THE AD UTHORITY	MINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as chang OF FAR 43.103(b).	ges in paying offi	ce,
C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMEN	IT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO	O AUTHORI	TY OF:		
D. OTHER (Specify type of modification	and authority)				
X Unilateral; Clause E	3.3				
E. IMPORTANT Contractor X is not.	is required to sign this document	and return	copies to the iss	uing office.	
14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION	(Organized by UCF section headings	, including s	olicitation/contract subject matter where fe	asible.)	
DUNS Number:					
Max Expire Date: 04/10/2020	tion is to add inco	romont	ol funding		
The purpose of this modifica	cion is to add inci	Lementa	ar runding.		
The following accounting lin	e is added to the d	contra	·† .		
Accounting Info:			14F-15		
15-TR2-08L-303DC6-2505-C001-	1508LSP825-001 BFY	Y:			
15 Fund: TR2 Budget Org:		RC):			
AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AND	Job #: 08RWRV00	an S	st: C001 DCN - Line	e ID:	
1508LSP825-001	n 4700 15486 373777777555.5.4		1991 MANGUM 1991 (1991)		
Funding Flag: Complete					
Continued					
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the	ne document referenced in Item 9A or	10A, as her	etofore changed, remains unchanged and	in full force and e	effect.
15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)		16A. I	NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING O	FFICER (Type or	print)
15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR	15C. DATE SIGNED				16C. DATE SIGNED
The second secon	SO. DITTE GIGHTE	1		ELECTRONIC	
(Signature of person authorized to sign)				SIGNATURE	04/22/2015
NSN 7540-01-152-8070	4	6		STANDARD FO	ORM 30 (REV. 10-83)

FAR (48 CFR) 53 243

CONTINUATION SHEET REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED EP-S8-13-02/0028 PAGE 0F 2

NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR

ITEM NO.	SUPPLIES/SERVICES	QUANTITY		UNIT PRICE	AMOUNT
(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(E)	(F)
	Funded: \$1,900,000.00	+		+	
	protection country for the country of the country o	1	1 1		
	New Total Obligated amount for this contract: \$		1 1		
	16,674,126.64		1 1		
	FOB: Destination		1 1		
			1 1		
			1 1		
			1 1		
			1 1		
			1 1		
			1 1		
			1 1		
			1 1		
			1 1		
			1 1		
			1 1		
			1 1		
		1			
			1 1		
			1 1		
			1 1		
			1 1		
			1 1		
			1 1		
			1 1		
			1 1		
			1 1		
			1 1		
			1 1		
			1 1		
			1 1		
			1 1		
			1 1		
			1 1		
			1 1		
			1 1		
			1 1		
			1 1		
			1 1		
			1 1		
			1 1		
			1 1		
			1 1		
			1 1		
		1			
		1			
			1	l	

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION	ON/MODIFICATIO	N OF CONTRACT		CONTRACT D CODE	PA	GE OF PAGES
2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO.	3. EF	FECTIVE DATE	4.1	REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO.	5. PROJE	ECT NO. (If applicable)
0029	see	Block 16C	PR	-R8-15-00214	ERRS	IV
6. ISSUED BY	CODE R8		7.	ADM NISTERED BY (If other than Item 6)	CODE	
Region 8 US Environmental Pro 1595 Wynkoop St Denver CO 80202-1129		ncy			L	
3. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRAC	CTOR (No., street, county	, State and ZIP Code)	(x)	9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.		
NVIRONMENTAL RESTORA	TION LLC					
William III III	111011, 1110		3	9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)		
99			.,	10A. MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT/ORDE	ER NO.	
			Х	EP-S8-13-02		
CODE	FACI	LITY CODE	-	10B. DATED (SEE ITEM 13)		
JOUL	6.600.000			04/11/2013		
The above numbered solicitation is an	90 -00 - 0040 s700000	THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO	202 202	O STATE MARRIAGO TO DATE	extended	is not extended.
virtue of this amendment you desire to to the solicitation and this amendment 12. ACCOUNT NG AND APPROPRIATION See Schedule	, and is received prior	to the opening hour and date spe	cified	de by telegram or letter, provided each telegra ncrease:	\$1,330,	
CANADA MININAMANANANANANANANANANANANANANANANANA	ADDI IES TO MODIEIO	ATION OF CONTRACTS/OPPE	De r	T MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS	S DESCRIBER	N ITEM 14
13. THIS TIEM ONLY	AFFLIES TO MODIFIC	ATION OF CONTRACTS/ORDE	N.J. I	I MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS	DESCRIBED	III 11 CM 14.
A. THIS CHANGE ORDE ORDER NO. IN ITEM	ER IS ISSUED PURSU 10A.	ANT TO: (Specify authority) TH	E CH	ANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE	IN THE CONTI	RACT
B. THE ABOVE NUMBE	RED CONTRACT/ORI	DER IS MOD FIED TO REFLECT	THE	ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as char RITY OF FAR 43.103(b).	nges in paying o	office,
appropriation date, et	c.) SELFORIHINIII	LW 14, FORSOANT TO THE AU	ITIOF	(111 OF FAR 45.105(b).		
C. THIS SUPPLEMENTA	AL AGREEMENT IS E	NTERED INTO PURSUANT TO	AUTH	IORITY OF:		
D. OTHER (Specify type	of modification and a	thogh				
X Unilateral;		unoney				
	Contraction of the Contraction	required to sign this document a	nd rot	urn copies to the is	cuing office	
E. IMPORTANT Contractor 14 DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/M				ing solicitation/contract subject matter where f		
OUNS Number:	iobii ioatton (organ	ized by OOI Section neadings, ii	TOTAGE	ng sonoitation toontact subject matter where h	edolbie.j	
Max Expire Date: 04/	10/2020					
The purpose of this n	modification	n is to add incre	eme	ntal funding to contrac	t.	
CHANGES:						
)Total Obligated Amo	ount for thi	is Modification:	\$1	,330,500.00		
2) New Total Obligate	ed Amount fo	or this Award: \$1	18,	004,626.64		
	nost (Bisphonostis)					
B) NEW ACCOUNTING COL		0001 15055				
.5-T-8AL0E-303DC6-250	-00VA4080-cr	-CUU1-158ALRV807-	-00	4		
Continued	conditions of the de	mont referenced in the OA	٠	borotoforo chanced esseries and and the	in full faces	d offeet
Except as provided herein, all terms and ISA. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (T)		ment referenced in Item 9A or 10		heretofore changed, remains unchanged and 6A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING O		
	100 mg 100 mg 100 mg 100 mg 100 mg 100 mg 100 mg 100 mg 100 mg 100 mg 100 mg 100 mg 100 mg 100 mg 100 mg 100 mg			The of John Control		
		122				111
15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR		15C. DATE SIGNED	1	SR LINITED STATES OF AMERICA	ELECTRON	16C. DATE SIGNED
(-					SIGNATU	
(Signature of person authorize NSN 7540-01-152-8070	ed to sign)		100		STANDARD	FORM 30 (REV. 10-83)
Previous edition unusable				la de la companya de la companya de la companya de la companya de la companya de la companya de la companya de	Prescribed by	y GSA
					FAR (48 CFF	() 53 243

CONTINUATION SHEET REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED EP-S8-13-02/0029 PAGE 0F 2 2

NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR

Beginning FiscalYear 15 Ending Fiscal Year Fund (Appropriation) T Budget Organization SALOE Frogram (FRC) 303Dc6 Budget (BOC) 2505 Job # (Site/Project) 08UFRV00 Cost Organization C001 DCM-LineID 158ALKV807-002 Amount: \$25,074.00 4) NEW ACCOUNTING CODE ADDED: 14-TD-WALOE-303Dc6-2505-08UFRV00-C001-158ALRV807-0 01 Beginning FiscalYear I4 Ending Fiscal Year Fund (Appropriation) TD Budget Organization SALOE Program (FRC) 303Dc6 Budget (BOC) 2505 Job # (Site/Project) 08UFRV00 Cost Organization C001 DCM-LineID 158ALKV807-001 Quantity: 0 Amount: \$1,301,426.00 FOB: Destination	ITEM NO.	SUPPLIES/SERVICES	QUANTITY	Control of the last	UNIT PRICE	AMOUNT
Ending Fiscal Year Fund (Appropriation) T Budget Organization 8AL0E Program (PRC) 303DC6 Budget (BOC) 2505 Job # (Site/Project) 08UPRV00 Cost Organization C001 DCM-LineID 158ALRV807-002 Amount: \$29,074.00 4) NEW ACCOUNTING CODE ADDED: 14-TD-8AL0E-303DC6-2505-08UPRV00-C001-158ALRV807-0 01 Beginning FiscalYear 14 Ending Fiscal Year Fund (Appropriation) TD Budget Organization 8AL0E Program (PRC) 303DC6 Budget (BOC) 2505 Job # (Site/Project) 08UPRV00 Cost Organization C001 DCN-LineID 158ALRV807-001 Quantity: 0 Amount: \$1,301,426.00	(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(E)	(F)
Ending Fiscal Year Fund (Appropriation) T Budget Organization 8AL0E Program (PRC) 303DC6 Budget (BOC) 2505 Job # (Site/Project) 08UPRV00 Cost Organization C001 DCM-LineID 158ALRV807-002 Amount: \$29,074.00 4) NEW ACCOUNTING CODE ADDED: 14-TD-8AL0E-303DC6-2505-08UPRV00-C001-158ALRV807-0 01 Beginning FiscalYear 14 Ending Fiscal Year Fund (Appropriation) TD Budget Organization 8AL0E Program (PRC) 303DC6 Budget (BOC) 2505 Job # (Site/Project) 08UPRV00 Cost Organization C001 DCN-LineID 158ALRV807-001 Quantity: 0 Amount: \$1,301,426.00		Beginning FiscalYear 15		1		
Fund (Appropriation) T Budget Organization 8ALOE Program (PRC) 303DC6 Budget (BOC) 2505 Job # (Site/Project) 08UPRV00 Cost Organization C001 DCN-LineID 158ALRV807-002 Amount: \$29,074.00 4) NEW ACCOUNTING CODE ADDED: 14-TD-8ALOE-303DC6-2505-08UPRV00-C001-158ALRV807-0 01 Beginning FiscalYear 14 Ending Fiscal Year Fund (Appropriation) TD Budget Organization 8ALOE Program (PRC) 303DC6 Budget (BOC) 2505 Job # (Site/Project) 08UPRV00 Cost Organization C001 DCN-LineID 158ALRV807-001 Quantity: 0 Amount: \$1,301,426.00				1 31		
Budget Organization 8ALOE Program (PRC) 303DC6 Budget (BOC) 2505 Job # (Site/Project) 08UPRV00 Cost Organization C001 DCN-LineID 158ALRV807-002 Amount: \$29,074.00 4) NEW ACCOUNTING CODE ADDED: 14-TD-8ALOE-303DC6-2505-08UPRV00-C001-158ALRV807-0 01 Beginning FiscalYear 14 Ending Fiscal Year Fund (Appropriation) TD Budget Organization 8ALOE Program (PRC) 303DC6 Budget (BOC) 2505 Job # (Site/Project) 08UPRV00 Cost Organization C001 DCN-LineID 158ALRV807-001 Quantity: 0 Amount: \$1,301,426.00				1 1		
Program (PRC) 303DC6 Budget (BOC) 2505 Job # (Site/Project) 08UPRV00 Cost Organization C001 DCN-LineID 158ALRV807-002 Amount: \$29,074.00 4) NEW ACCOUNTING CODE ADDED: 14-TD-8AL0E-303DC6-2505-08UPRV00-C001-158ALRV807-0 01 Beginning FiscalYear 14 Ending Fiscal Year Fund (Appropriation) TD Budget Organization 8AL0E Program (PRC) 303DC6 Budget (BOC) 2505 Job # (Site/Project) 08UPRV00 Cost Organization C001 DCN-LineID 158ALRV807-001 Quantity: 0 Amount: \$1,301,426.00				1 1		
Budget (BOC) 2505 Job # (Site/Project) 08UPRV00 Cost Organization C001 DCN-LineID 158ALRV807-002 Amount: \$29,074.00 4) NEW ACCOUNTING CODE ADDED: 14-TD-8AL0E-303DC6-2505-08UPRV00-C001-158ALRV807-0 01 Beginning FiscalYear 14 Ending Fiscal Year Fund (Appropriation) TD Budget Organization 8AL0E Program (PRC) 303DC6 Budget (BOC) 2505 Job # (Site/Project) 08UPRV00 Cost Organization C001 DCN-LineID 158ALRV807-001 Quantity: 0 Amount: \$1,301,426.00				1 1		
Job # (Site/Project) 08UPRV00 Cost Organization C001 DCN-LineID 158ALRV807-002 Amount: \$29,074.00 4) NEW ACCOUNTING CODE ADDED: 14-TD-8AL0E-303DC6-2505-08UPRV00-C001-158ALRV807-0 01 Beginning FiscalYear 14 Ending Fiscal Year Fund (Appropriation) TD Budget Organization 8AL0E Program (PRC) 303DC6 Budget (BOC) 2505 Job # (Site/Project) 08UPRV00 Cost Organization C001 DCN-LineID 158ALRV807-001 Quantity: 0 Amount: \$1,301,426.00				1 1		
Cost Organization C001 DCN-LineID 158ALRV807-002 Amount: \$29,074.00 4) NEW ACCOUNTING CODE ADDED: 14-TD-8AL0E-303DC6-2505-08UPRV00-C001-158ALRV807-0 01 Beginning FiscalYear 14 Ending Fiscal Year Fund (Appropriation) TD Budget Organization 8AL0E Program (PRC) 303DC6 Budget (BOC) 2505 Job # (Site/Project) 08UPRV00 Cost Organization C001 DCN-LineID 158ALRV807-001 Quantity: 0 Amount: \$1,301,426.00				1 1		
DCN-LineID 158ALRV807-002 Amount: \$29,074.00 4) NEW ACCOUNTING CODE ADDED: 14-TD-8AL0E-303DC6-2505-08UPRV00-C001-158ALRV807-0 01 Beginning FiscalYear 14 Ending Fiscal Year Fund (Appropriation) TD Budget Organization 8AL0E Program (PRC) 303DC6 Budget (BOC) 2505 Job # (Site/Project) 08UPRV00 Cost Organization C001 DCN-LineID 158ALRV807-001 Quantity: 0 Amount: \$1,301,426.00				1 1		
Amount: \$29,074.00 4) NEW ACCOUNTING CODE ADDED: 14-TD-8AL0E-303DC6-2505-08UPRV00-C001-158ALRV807-0 01 Beginning FiscalYear 14 Ending Fiscal Year Fund (Appropriation) TD Budget Organization 8AL0E Program (PRC) 303DC6 Budget (BOC) 2505 Job # (Site/Project) 08UPRV00 Cost Organization C001 DCN-LineID 158ALRV807-001 Quantity: 0 Amount: \$1,301,426.00				1 1		
4) NEW ACCOUNTING CODE ADDED: 14-TD-8AL0E-303DC6-2505-08UPRV00-C001-158ALRV807-0 01 Beginning FiscalYear 14 Ending Fiscal Year Fund (Appropriation) TD Budget Organization 8AL0E Program (PRC) 303DC6 Budget (BOC) 2505 Job # (Site/Project) 08UPRV00 Cost Organization C001 DCN-LineID 158ALRV807-001 Quantity: 0 Amount: \$1,301,426.00				1 1		
14-TD-8AL0E-303DC6-2505-08UPRV00-C001-158ALRV807-0 01 Beginning FiscalYear 14 Ending Fiscal Year Fund (Appropriation) TD Budget Organization 8AL0E Program (PRC) 303DC6 Budget (BOC) 2505 Job # (Site/Project) 08UPRV00 Cost Organization C001 DCN-LineID 158ALRV807-001 Quantity: 0 Amount: \$1,301,426.00		Amount: \$29,074.00				
14-TD-8AL0E-303DC6-2505-08UPRV00-C001-158ALRV807-0 01 Beginning FiscalYear 14 Ending Fiscal Year Fund (Appropriation) TD Budget Organization 8AL0E Program (PRC) 303DC6 Budget (BOC) 2505 Job # (Site/Project) 08UPRV00 Cost Organization C001 DCN-LineID 158ALRV807-001 Quantity: 0 Amount: \$1,301,426.00		A) NEW ACCOUNTING CODE ADDED.				
Beginning FiscalYear 14 Ending Fiscal Year Fund (Appropriation) TD Budget Organization 8AL0E Program (PRC) 303DC6 Budget (BOC) 2505 Job # (Site/Project) 08UPRV00 Cost Organization C001 DCN-LineID 158ALRV807-001 Quantity: 0 Amount: \$1,301,426.00				1 1		
Beginning FiscalYear Fund (Appropriation) TD Budget Organization 8AL0E Program (PRC) 303DC6 Budget (BOC) 2505 Job # (Site/Project) 08UPRV00 Cost Organization C001 DCN-LineID 158ALRV807-001 Quantity: 0 Amount: \$1,301,426.00		Applied to the control of the contro		1 1		
Ending Fiscal Year Fund (Appropriation) TD Budget Organization 8AL0E Program (PRC) 303DC6 Budget (BOC) 2505 Job # (Site/Project) 08UPRV00 Cost Organization C001 DCN-LineID 158ALRV807-001 Quantity: 0 Amount: \$1,301,426.00		2 (2 day)		1 1		
Fund (Appropriation) TD Budget Organization 8AL0E Program (PRC) 303DC6 Budget (BOC) 2505 Job # (Site/Project) 08UPRV00 Cost Organization C001 DCN-LineID 158ALRV807-001 Quantity: 0 Amount: \$1,301,426.00				1 1		
Budget Organization 8AL0E Program (PRC) 303DC6 Budget (BOC) 2505 Job # (Site/Project) 08UPRV00 Cost Organization C001 DCN-LineID 158ALRV807-001 Quantity: 0 Amount: \$1,301,426.00				1 1		
Program (PRC) 303DC6 Budget (BOC) 2505 Job # (Site/Project) 08UPRV00 Cost Organization C001 DCN-LineID 158ALRV807-001 Quantity: 0 Amount: \$1,301,426.00						
Budget (BOC) 2505 Job # (Site/Project) 08UPRV00 Cost Organization C001 DCN-LineID 158ALRV807-001 Quantity: 0 Amount: \$1,301,426.00						
Job # (Site/Project) 08UPRV00 Cost Organization C001 DCN-LineID 158ALRV807-001 Quantity: 0 Amount: \$1,301,426.00						
Job # (Site/Project) 08UPRV00 Cost Organization C001 DCN-LineID 158ALRV807-001 Quantity: 0 Amount: \$1,301,426.00						
DCN-LineID 158ALRV807-001 Quantity: 0 Amount: \$1,301,426.00		Job # (Site/Project) 08UPRV00		1 1		
DCN-LineID 158ALRV807-001 Quantity: 0 Amount: \$1,301,426.00				1 1		
Quantity: 0 Amount: \$1,301,426.00				1 1		
Amount: \$1,301,426.00				1 1		
				1 1		
FOB: Destination		12.00101 41/001/12010		1 1		
FOB: Destination						
FOB: Destination						
		FOB: Destination				
		本語できなが、 本語の音楽できる音楽を子を記録		1 1		
				1 1		
				1 1		
				1 1		
				1 1		
				1 1		
				1 1		
				1 1		
				1 1		
			ĺ			

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MOD	DIFICATION OF CONTRAC	СТ	CONTRACT D CODE	PAGE OF PAGES
2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO.	3. EFFECTIVE DATE	4. R	EQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO.	5. PROJECT NO. (If applicable)
0030	See Block 160	PR-	-R8-15-00255	ERRS IV
5. ISSUED BY	CODE R8	7.4	ADM NISTERED BY (If other than Item 6)	CODE
Region 8 US Environmental Protecti 1595 Wynkoop St Denver CO 80202-1129	on Agency			
B. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR (No	., street, county, State and ZIP Code)	(x)	9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.	
ENVIRONMENTAL RESTORATION	LLC	, ,		
INVITATION TESTORATION	, 110		9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)	
		х	10A. MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT/ORD	ER NO.
		^	EP-S8-13-02	
2005	LEAD IN CORP.		10B. DATED (SEE ITEM 13)	
CODE	FACILITY CODE		04/11/2013	
The above numbered solicitation is amended as	TOUR STOCKED BY THE WAY	LINE CO. T. V. CO.	DMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS	extended is not extended.
THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIP virtue of this amendment you desire to change a to the solicitation and this amendment, and is re 12. ACCOUNT NG AND APPROPRIATION DATA	an offer already submitted, such o eceived prior to the opening hour a	hange may be mad and date specified.		
See Schedule	100 (10 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	INCC II	.o. cabe •	7300,000,00
13. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES	TO MODIFICATION OF CONTRA	ACTS/ORDERS. IT	MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. A	IS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.
A THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISS ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.	SUED PURSUANT TO: (Specify a	uthority) THE CHA	NGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE	IN THE CONTRACT
B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED COR	NTRACT/ORDER IS MOD FIFD 1	O REFLECT THE	ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as cha TY OF FAR 43.103(b).	anges in paying office.
appropriation date, etc.) SET F	FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT	TO THE AUTHOR	TY OF FAR 43.103(b).	
C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGRE	EMENT IS ENTERED INTO PUR	SUANT TO AUTHO	ORITY OF:	
DOTUED AS A LOCAL				
D. OTHER (Specify type of modifi	9.41 9.41			
X Unilateral; Claus			TO STATE OF THE ST	
E. IMPORTANT Contractor 🗵 is 1 14. DESCRIPTION OF A MENDMENT MODIFICAL 15. IMPORTANT IMPORTANT MODIFICAL 16. IMPORTANT IMPORTANT MODIFICAL 16. IMPORTANT IMPORTANT MODIFICAL 16. IMPORTANT IMPORTANT MODIFICAL 16. IMPORTANT IMPORTANT MODIFICAL 16. IMPORTANT IMPORTANT MODIFICAL 16. IMPORTANT IMPORTANT MODIFICAL 16. IMPORTANT IMPORTANT MODIFICAL 16. IMPORTANT IMPORTANT MODIFICAL 16. IMPORTANT IMPORTANT MODIFICAL 16. IMPORTANT MODIFICAL 16				
OUNS Number:	THON (Organized by OUF Section	i neauriys, includir	у зольканопльоннаст subject matter where	reasible.j
Max Expire Date: 04/10/20	20			
The purpose of this modif		d incremen	tal funding.	
date de la constant d			3-65	
CHANGES:	92			·
l) \$ 500,000.00 is added	to this contract	from the	accounting codes refer	renced below.
2)Total Obligated Amount	for this Modifica	ation: \$50	0,000.00	
3)New Total Obligated Amo	unt for this Awar	rd: \$18,50	4,626.64	
Continued				
Except as provided herein, all terms and condition				
15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or prin	nt)	16	A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING	OFFICER (Type or print)
15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR	15C. DAT	E SIGNED 16	B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA	16C. DATE SIGNED
				SIGNATURE 06/29/2015
(Signature of person authorized to sign)				2
NSN 7540-01-152-8070 Previous edition unusable				STANDARD FORM 30 (REV. 10-83) Prescribed by GSA FAR (48 CFR) 53 243

CONTINUATION SHEET REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED EP-S8-13-02/0030 PAGE OF 2

NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR

TEM NO.	SUPPLIES/SERVICES	QUANTITY	CANADA AND	UNIT PRICE	AMOUNT
(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(E)	(F)
	4) NEW ACCOUNTING CODE ADDED:				
	14-TD-8AL0E-303DC6-2505-C001-158ALRV808-001		- 37	ľ	
	Beginning Fiscal Year 14				
	Ending Fiscal Year				
	Fund (Appropriation) TD				
	Budget Organization 8ALOE				
	Program (PRC) 303DC6				
	Budget (BOC) 2505				
	Job # (Site/Project) 08MWRV00				
	Cost Organization C001				
	DCN-Line ID 158ALRV808-001				
	Amount: \$130,494.02				
	1111041101 4150/151102				
	5) NEW ACCOUNTING CODE ADDED:				
	15-T-8AL0E-303DC6-2505-C001-158ALRV808-002				
	Beginning Fiscal Year 15				
	Ending Fiscal Year				
	Fund (Appropriation) T			1	
				1	
	Budget Organization 8ALOE			1	
	Program (PRC) 303DC6			1	
	Budget (BOC) 2505				
	Job # (Site/Project) 08MWRV00				
	Cost Organization C001				
	DCN-Line ID 158ALRV808-002				
	Amount: \$369,505.98				
	WARRACT TO THE COST OF THE COST OF THE COST				
	FOB: Destination				
				1	
				1	
				1	
				1	
				ŀ	
			œ		
		1	L L		

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/	MODIFICATION OF CO	ONTRACT	CONTRACT D CODE	PAGE OF PAGES
2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO.	3. EFFECTIVE	DATE 4. F	REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO.	1 1 1 5. PROJECT NO. (If applicable)
0031	06/29/20	015		ERRS IV
6. ISSUED BY	CODE R8		ADM NISTERED BY (If other than Item 6)	CODE
Region 8 US Environmental Prote 1595 Wynkoop St Denver CO 80202-1129	ction Agency			
8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR	R (No., street, county, State and	ZIP Code) (X)	9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.	
NVIRONMENTAL RESTORATI	ION LLC	()		
WIROMENIE REDICITIE	ion, illo	3	9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)	
		х	10A. MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT/ORIEP-S8-13-02	DER NO.
			10B. DATED (SEE ITEM 13)	
CODE	FACILITY COD		04/11/2013	
The above numbered solicitation is amend	en de louer souverbreite boso en	WO NO OWNER GOT NOT	NDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS	is extended ☐ is not extended.
to the solicitation and this amendment, and 12. ACCOUNT NG AND APPROPRIATION D See Schedule	d is received prior to the oper DATA (If required)	ning hour and date specified	ide by telegram or letter, provided each telegram. T MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO.	
13. THIS TIEM ONLY APP	LIES TO MODIFICATION O	F CONTRACTS/ORDERS. 1	I MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO.	AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.
A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A	S ISSUED PURSUANT TO: A.	(Specify authority) THE CH	ANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MAD	E IN THE CONTRACT
B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED appropriation date, etc.) S) CONTRACT/ORDER IS MO SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PU	OD FIED TO REFLECT THE IRSUANT TO THE AUTHOR	ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as ch RITY OF FAR 43.103(b).	anges in paying office,
C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL A	GREEMENT IS ENTERED I	INTO PURSUANT TO AUTH	ORITY OF:	
D. OTHER (Specify type of n	nodification and authority)			
E. IMPORTANT Contractor	Is not. ☐ is required to	o sign this document and reti	urn copies to the	issuing office.
14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODI	IFICATION (Organized by U	CF section headings, includi	ing solicitation/contract subject matter where	e feasible.)
DUNS Number:	(2020			
Max Expire Date: 04/10/		tt mad	ification # 0020 by an	anifolium the entire
The purpose of this mod the funding applies to		to correct mod.	illeacton # 0030 by Sp	ectiving the option
one randing apprice co.	ā			
LIST OF CHANGES:				
The following sentence	is added to mo	odification 00	30, block 14:	
The money added in this	s modification	is to be appl:	ied to option period 1	
Except as provided herein, all terms and con	nditions of the document refe	renced in Item 9A or 10A as	heretofore changed remains unchanged a	nd in full force and affect
15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type of		- 10	6A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING	
15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR				
ISB. CONTRACTOROTTEROR		15C. DATE SIGNED 16	6B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA	16C. DATE SIGNED
13B. CONTRACTOROTTEROR		15C. DATE SIGNED 16	6B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA	16C. DATE SIGNED
(Signature of person authorized to	sign)	15C. DATE SIGNED 1	6B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA	

AMENDME	ENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFIC	CATION OF CONTRACT		CONTRACT D CODE	P	AGE OF PAGES
2. AMENDME	NT/MODIFICATION NO.	3. EFFECTIVE DATE	4. F	REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO.	5. PRO	1 2 JECT NO. (If applicable)
0032		See Block 16C	Se	e Schedule	ERRS	IV
6. ISSUED BY	Y CODE	R8	7.	ADM NISTERED BY (If other than Item 6)	CODE	
1595 Wy	8 ronmental Protection rnkoop St CO 80202-1129	Agency				
8. NAME AND	O ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR (No., stree	t, county, State and ZIP Code)	(14)	9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.		
			(x)			
ENVIRON	MENTAL RESTORATION, L	LC	3	9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)		
				SE. BITES (GEETTEM TI)		
	9			404 MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT/ODDE	TD NO	
			Х	10A. MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT/ORDE EP-S8-13-02	:R NO.	
		Teron my cone		10B. DATED (SEE ITEM 13)		
CODE		FACILITY CODE		04/11/2013		
	numbered solicitation is amended as set for	11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO	G297 207	U ZEST MODERNO PO MARI	extended	is not extended.
THE PLACE virtue of this to the solici	E DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF	OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND er already submitted, such change may d prior to the opening hour and date sp	DATE be ma ecified	FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT SPEC FIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION O de by telegram or letter, provided each telegra ncrease:	F YOUR OFF	ER. If by akes reference
See Sch	The state of the s	, Ne	- L	ncrease.	4245,0	30.00
	13. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO N	ODIFICATION OF CONTRACTS/ORDE	ERS. I	MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS	DESCRIBED	IN ITEM 14.
CHECK ONE	A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.	PURSUANT TO: (Specify authority) Th	HE CH	ANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE	IN THE CONT	TRACT
2	B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRA	CT/ORDER IS MOD FIED TO REFLEC	T THE	ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as chan ITY OF FAR 43.103(b).	nges in paying	office,
	appropriation date, etc.) SETTORTI	THINTIEN 14, FORSOANT TO THE AC	JIIIOF	11 O TAK 43.103(b).		
	C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMEN	IT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO	AUTH	ORITY OF:		
-	D. OTHER (Specify type of modification	and authority)				
Х	Unilateral, Clause H	3.3				
E. IMPORTAN	After Manager and American	is required to sign this document a	and ret	um copies to the iss	suing office.	
14. DESCRIP	PTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION	(Organized by UCF section headings,	includi	ng solicitation/contract subject matter where fe	easible.)	
DUNS Nu	mber:					
	ire Date: 04/10/2020				and the second s	
The pur	pose of this modifica	tion is to add incr	eme	ntal funding to Option	Period	1.
TCT OF	CHANCES.					
TIST OF	CHANGES:					
1)Total	Obligated Amount for	this Modification:	\$9	45,000.00		
	3					
2)New T	otal Obligated Amount	for this Award: \$1	9,4	19,626.64		
3) NEW A	CCOUNTING CODE ADDED:					
Continu	ed					
		ne document referenced in Item 9A or 1		heretofore changed, remains unchanged and		
ISA. INAME A	AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)		10	6A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING O	I FICER (Typ	s or pring
	Managaran Managaran					131
15B. CONTRA	ACTOR/OFFEROR	15C. DATE SIGNED	16	B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA	ELECTRO	16C. DATE SIGNED
2					SIGNATU	
NON 7F40 C4	(Signature of person authorized to sign)			7)	STANDADA	D FORM 30 (REV. 10-83)
NSN 7540-01 Previous editi					Prescribed FAR (48 CF	by GSA

 CONTINUATION SHEET
 REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED
 PAGE
 OF

 EP-S8-13-02/0032
 2
 2

NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR

EM NO.	SUPPLIES/SERVICES	QUANTITY	C-1/2/2019	UNIT PRICE	AMOUNT
A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(E)	(F)
	15-TR2-08L-303DD2-2505-C024-1508LSP836-001				
	Beginning FiscalYear 15		1 1		
	Ending Fiscal Year				
	Fund (Appropriation) TR2				
	Budget Organization 08L				
	Program (PRC) 303DD2				
	Budget (BOC) 2505				
	Job # (Site/Project) 0829RV06				
	Cost Organization C024				
	DCN-LineID 1508LSP836-001				
	Amount: \$100,000.00				
	4) NEW ACCOUNTING CODE ADDED:				
	15-T-8AL0S-303DC6-2505-C022-158ALVS814-001				
	Beginning FiscalYear 15				
	Ending Fiscal Year				
	Fund (Appropriation) T				
	Budget Organization 8ALOS				
	Program (PRC) 303DC6				
	Budget (BOC) 2505				
	Job # (Site/Project) 08WQRS00				
	Cost Organization C022				
	DCN-LineID 158ALVS814-001				
	Amount: \$570,000.00				
	5) NEW ACCOUNTING CODE ADDED:				
	14-TD-8AL0R-303DD2-2505-C024-158ALRA809-001				
	Beginning FiscalYear 14				
	Ending Fiscal Year				
	Fund (Appropriation) TD				
	Budget Organization 8ALOR				
	Program (PRC) 303DD2				
	Budget (BOC) 2505				
	Job # (Site/Project) 0829RV06				
	Cost Organization CO24				
	DCN-LineID 158ALRA809-001				
	Amount: \$275,000.00				
	Amount. \$275,000.00				
	FOB: Destination				
		I			

AMENDME	ENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFI	CATION OF CONTRACT		1. CONTRACT D CODE		PAGE OF PAGES
2. AMENDME	NT/MODIFICATION NO.	3. EFFECTIVE DATE	4. REC	UISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO.	5. PRO	1 2 DJECT NO. (If applicable)
0033		See Block 16C	See	Schedule	ERR	SIV
6. ISSUED BY	CODE		7. ADI	M NISTERED BY (If other than Item 6)	CODE	
1595 Wy	8 ronmental Protection nkoop St CO 80202-1129	Agency				
8. NAME AND	ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR (No., stre	eet, county, State and ZIP Code)	(x) 9A	AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.		
ENVIRONN	MENTAL RESTORATION, I	LLC				
3111 1110111	and the state of t		9B	DATED (SEE ITEM 11)		
			x 10/ EI	A. MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT/ORDER 2-S8-13-02	R NO.	
		T	-	B. DATED (SEE ITEM 13)		
CODE		FACILITY CODE	Annual Links	4/11/2013		
	T) AL BASAN DE DE DE M	11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO forth in Item 14. The hour and date speci	ne soze	AT MARKET	rtended	☐ is not extended.
THE PLACI virtue of this to the solici	E DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF s amendment you desire to change an of	F OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND D ffer already submitted, such change may be ed prior to the opening hour and date spe	ATE SPI be made l cified.	ILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT EC FIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF by telegram or letter, provided each telegran rease:	YOUR OF	FER. If by nakes reference
See Sch		Ne.	LINC	rease:	\$265,U	100.00
8	13. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO	MODIFICATION OF CONTRACTS/ORDER	RS. IT M	ODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS	DESCRIBE	D IN ITEM 14.
CHECK ONE	A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.	PURSUANT TO: (Specify authority) THI	E CHANG	SES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE II	N THE CON	TRACT
3	B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRA appropriation date, etc.) SET FOR	ACT/ORDER IS MOD FIED TO REFLECT TH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AU	THE AD	MINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as chang OF FAR 43.103(b).	es in paying	g office,
	C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEME	ENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO	AUTHOR	ITY OF:		
_	D. OTHER (Specify type of modification	on and authority)				
Х	Unilateral, Clause					
E. IMPORTAN	Principal Victoria (Victoria de la Contraction d	is required to sign this document ar	nd return	copies to the iss	uing office.	
				solicitation/contract subject matter where fe	asible.)	
DUNS Nu	mber:					
	ire Date: 04/10/2020				Security to the Section Control of	
The purp	pose of this modification	ation is to add incre	ment	al funding to Option I	Period	1.
	avavana.					
	CHANGES:	r this Modification:	COCE	000 00		
I) IOCal	Obligaced Amount 10.	t this Modification.	920J	,000.00		
2)New To	otal Obligated Amoun	t for this Award: \$19	,714	,626.64		
3)NEW A	CCOUNTING CODE ADDED	:				
15-T-8A	LOE-303DC6-2505-C020	-158ALRV812-001				
Continue	ed					
		the document referenced in Item 9A or 10		retofore changed, remains unchanged and i		
15A. NAME A	ND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)		16A.	NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OF	FICER (Ty)	pe or print)
15B. CONTRA	ACTOR/OFFEROR	15C. DATE SIGNED	16B	UNITED STATES OF AMERICA		16C. DATE SIGNED
					SIGNAT	ONIC
NSN 7540-01	(Signature of person authorized to sign) -152-8070		121 170)	STANDAR	D FORM 30 (REV. 10-83)
Previous edition			2	<u></u>	Prescribed	

CONTINUATION SHEET REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED EP-S8-13-02/0033 PAGE OF 2

NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR

ITEM NO.	SUPPLIES/SERVICES	QUANTITY	C-3140367414	UNIT PRICE	AMOUNT
(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(E)	(F)
	Beginning FiscalYear 15				
	Ending Fiscal Year		- 1		
	Fund (Appropriation) T				
	Budget Organization 8ALOE				
	Program (PRC) 303DC6				
	Budget (BOC) 2505				
	Job # (Site/Project) 08WQRV00				
	Cost Organization CO20				
	DCN-LineID 158ALRV812-001				
	Amount: \$150,494.02				
	Amount: \$150,494.02				
	4) NEW ACCOUNTING CODE ADDED:				
	15-T-8AL0E-303DC6-2505-C020-158ALRV811-001				
	Beginning FiscalYear 15				
	Ending Fiscal Year				
	Fund (Appropriation) T				
	Budget Organization 8ALOE				
	Program (PRC) 303DC6				
	Budget (BOC) 2505				
	Job # (Site/Project) 08WQRV00				
	Cost Organization C020				
	DCN-LineID 158ALRV811-001				
	Amount: \$114,505.98				
	I		1		

AMENDME	ENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFIC	ATION OF C	ONTRACT		CONTRACT D CODE	PAGE	OF PAGES
2. AMENDME	NT/MODIFICATION NO.	3. EFFECTIVE	DATE 4	4. REQ	UISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO.	5. PROJECT	NO. (If applicable)
0034		08/06/20	015 P	PR-R	8-15-00377	ERRS I	V
6. ISSUED BY	CODE	R8		7. ADN	NISTERED BY (If other than Item 6)	CODE	
1595 Wy	8 ronmental Protection nkoop St CO 80202-1129	Agency					
8. NAME AND) ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR (No., stree	t, county, State and	I ZIP Code) (X	x) ^{9A.}	AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.		
ENVIRONN	MENTAL RESTORATION, L	LC		9B.	DATED (SEE ITEM 11)		
				40.4	MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT/OPPER N		
			2		. MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT/ORDER N -S8-13-02	0.	
0005		EAOU TO CO.			DATED (SEE ITEM 13)		
CODE		FACILITY COL			4/11/2013		
	numbered solicitation is amended as set fo				ENTS OF SOLICITATIONS ceipt of Offers	:	not extended.
separate let THE PLACI virtue of this to the solici	tter or telegram which includes a reference E DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF	e to the solicitatio OFFERS PRIOR er already submit d prior to the ope	n and amendment number TO THE HOUR AND DAT ted, such change may be r ning hour and date specific	rs. FAI TE SPE made b	eipt of this amendment on each copy of the officience of YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO COME THE MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOU telegram or letter, provided each telegram or letter.	BE RECEIVE OUR OFFER.	D AT If by reference
See Sch	•		Nec	THE	rease. Vi	.,000,00	JO:00
	13. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO N	ODIFICATION O	F CONTRACTS/ORDERS.	. IT MC	DIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DES	SCRIBED IN I	TEM 14.
CHECK ONE	A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.	PURSUANT TO:	(Specify authority) THE C	CHANG	ES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN TI	HE CONTRAC	टा
	B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRA appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTI C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMEN				MINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes of FAR 43, 103(b). TY OF:	in paying offic	e,
	D. OTHER (Specify type of modification	and authority)					
Х	Unilateral, Clause E	•					
E. IMPORTAN	<u> </u>		o sign this document and r	return	copies to the issuing	office.	
DUNS Nur Max Exp:	mber: ire Date: 04/10/2020				olicitation/contract subject matter where feasib	ole.)	
	CHANGES: l Obligated Amount fo	r this M	odification:	\$1,0	000,000.00		
2) New '	Total Obligated Amoun	t for th	is Award: \$20	,714	1,626.64		
15-T-8A Continue					etofore changed, remains unchanged and in fu NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFIC		
15B. CONTRA	ACTOR/OFFEROR		15C. DATE SIGNED	16B. U	JNITED STATES OF AMERICA		16C. DATE SIGNED
						ECTRONIC SIGNATURE	08/13/2015
	(Signature of person authorized to sign)				(Signature of Contracting Officer)		

NSN 7540-01-152-8070 Previous edition unusable STANDARD FORM 30 (REV. 10-83) Prescribed by GSA FAR (48 CFR) 53 243
 CONTINUATION SHEET
 REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED
 PAGE
 OF

 EP-S8-13-02/0034
 2
 2

NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR

TEM NO.	SUPPLIES/SERVICES	QUANTITY		UNIT PRICE	AMOUNT
(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(E)	(F)
	Beginning FiscalYear 15				
	Ending Fiscal Year		i i		
	Fund (Appropriation) T				
	Budget Organization 8AL0E		i i		
	Program (PRC) 303DC6		i i		
	Budget (BOC) 2505				
	Job # (Site/Project) 08WQRV00		i i		
	Cost Organization C020				
	DCN-LineID 158ALRV814-001		i i		
	Amount: \$1,000,000.00		l l		
			l l		
			l l		
			i i		
	I .		ı		

AMENDME	NT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFIC	ATION OF CONTRACT		1. CONTRACT D CODE		OF PAGES
2. AMENDMEN	NT/MODIFICATION NO.	3. EFFECTIVE DATE	4. F	REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO.	5. PROJECT	NO. (If applicable)
001		08/06/2014			ERRS I	V
6. ISSUED BY	CODE	R8	7.	ADM NISTERED BY (If other than Item 6)	CODE	
1595 W yı	8 ronmental Protection nkoop St CO 80202-1129	Agency				
8. NAME AND	ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR (No., stree	t, county, State and ZIP Code)	(x)	9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.		
MINORITANI	ENTAL RESTORATION, L	I.C	, ,			
INVIRONE.	ENTAL RESIGNATION, L			9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)		
			х	10A. MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT/ORDI	ER NO.	
			Δ.	EP-S8-13-02		
				10B. DATED (SEE ITEM 13)		
CODE		FACILITY CODE		07/23/2014		
-		11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES	S TO AME	NDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS		
	None and the second	quired)	•	MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. A	S DESCRIBED IN I	TEM 14.
CHECK ONE					THE STATE OF THE S	THE STATE OF THE S
CHECK ONE	A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED I ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.	PURSUANT TO: (Specify authority)) THE CHA	ANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE	IN THE CONTRAC	CT
х	B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRA appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTI	CT/ORDER IS MOD FIED TO REFI HIN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE	LECT THE AUTHOR	ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as chai ITY OF FAR 43.103(b).	ng <mark>es in paying offic</mark>	e,
	C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMEN	IT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT	TO AUTH	ORITY OF:		
	D. OTHER (Specify type of modification	and authority)				
E. IMPORTAN	T Contractor X is not.	is required to sign this docume	ent and ret	urn0 copies to the is	suing office.	
14. DESCRIPT	TION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION	(Organized by UCF section heading	gs, includi	ng solicitation/contract subject matter where t	feasible.)	
OUNS Num	A COLOR MANAGEMENT					
	is OSC.					
ropo:	May Eyni	ro Dato: 04/10/20	20			
		re Date: 04/10/202		rect DBA Wage Determina	tion.	
ne purp	oose or enra modified	cion ib to add th	C COL.	reet DDA wage Determine	CIOII.	
CHANGES:						
L) DBA W	Nage Determination Ge	neral Decision Nur	mberr	CO140013 is deleted fr	om this t	ask
rder.						
	ym <u>y</u> y <u>a rana</u> r irra	HILL 19 ALCOUNT		NO. 11 CONTRACTOR		
2) DBA W Continue		neral Decision Nur	mber (CO140022, dated 04/04/2	2014, is a	dded to
		ne document referenced in Item 9A	or 10A as	heretofore changed, remains unchanged and	d in full force and ef	fect
	ND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)	to document reference in nem 3/1	- 22	6A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING (
15B. CONTRA	CTOR/OFFEROR	15C. DATE SIGN	ED		FI PAYAALIIA	16C. DATE SIGNED
(4	(Circuit and France)				ELECTRONIC SIGNATURE	08/06/2014
NSN 7540-01-	(Signature of person authorized to sign) 152-8070				STANDARD FO	RM 30 (REV. 10-83)
Previous edition					Prescribed by G FAR (48 CFR) 5	SA

 CONTINUATION SHEET
 REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED
 PAGE
 OF

 EP-S8-13-02/0051/001
 2
 2

NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR

EM NO.	SUPPLIES/SERVICES	QUANTITY		UNIT PRICE	AMOUNT
(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(E)	(F)
	this task order.				
	Payment:		1 1		
	RTP Finance Center		1 1		
	US Environmental Protection Agency		1 1		
	RTP-Finance Center		1 1		
	Mail Drop D143-02				
	109 TW Alexander Drive Durham NC 27711				
	Period of Performance: 07/23/2014 to 04/10/2015				
	reflor of reflormance: 07/23/2014 to 04/10/2013				
		1			
	TI TO THE STATE OF			l l	

B			ORDER FOR SI	UPPLIES OR S	ERVI	ICES					PAGE	OF PAGES		
IMPORTANT:	Mark all	packages and pape	ers with contract and/or	order numbers.		4					1	1	2	
1. DATE OF OR	OF ORDER 2. CONTRACT NO. (If any) EP-S8-13-02					6. SHIP TO:								
07/23/20	14	BI 50 15 02				a. NAME	OF CC	NSIGNEE						
3. ORDER NO. 0051	R NO. 4. REQUISITION/REFERENCE NO.				U.S. EPA Region 8									
5. ISSUING OFFICE (Address correspondence to)					b. STREET ADDRESS 1595 Wynkoop St									
Region 8		tal Protect	ion Agency			1595	wyn.	koop St						
1595 Wyn			Ton Agency											
Denver C	_					0						T was a second	NAME OF THE OWNER OF THE OWNER OF THE OWNER OF THE OWNER OF THE OWNER OF THE OWNER OF THE OWNER OF THE OWNER O	
					c.CITY Denver						d. STATE	commenced spaced o	DE	
						STOR WALLS					CO	80202		
7. TO: a. NAME OF CO	NTDACT	OP.				f. SHIP VI	Α							
		RESTORATIO	N, LLC			£		8. TYF	PE OF ORDER	_				
b. COMPANY N	AME					a. PU	RCHA	CONTRACTO		V	b. DELIVERY	t 5		
c STREET ADD	RESS					REFERE					D. DELIVER			
						Full-1 seek state races					xcept for billing instructions on the everse, this delivery order is subject			
						122				to i	instructions cor	ntained on th	nis side	
						Please furnish the following on the terms					bject to the tem	of this form and is issued ect to the terms and conditions e above-numbered contract.		
d CITY			o OTAT	E f.ZPCODE				pecified on both sides of the attached sheet, if any	r.:	of t	the above-num	bered contra	act.	
M 1211			e. SIAI	E LZP CODE		including delivery as indicated.								
9. ACCOUNTING	G AND AP	PROPRIATION DATA		·		10. REQU	ISITIO	N NG OFFICE		ŧ				
See Sche		CATION (Check appr	roprioto boy/ooll			U.S.	EPA	Region 8		12	12. F.O B. POI	NT		
11. BUSINESS CLASSIFICATION (Check appropriate box(es)) a. SMALL b. OTHER THAN SMALL c. DISADVANTAGED d. W					d. WON	MEN-OWNE	D	e. HUBZone		Destination				
f. SERVICE	E-DISABLI	ED g. WOME	N-OWNED SMALL BUSINE	SS (WOSB)	□h F	DWOSB					Destinat	lon		
VETERA	AN-OWNE	D LIGIBLE	E UNDER THE WOSB PRO	GRAM -										
-	13. PLACE OF 14. GOVERNMENT B/L				FB/L N	O.		15. DELIVER TO F.O B. POINT 16. DISCO ON OR BEFORE (Date)			16. DISCOU	NT TERMS		
a. INSPECTION Destinat			PTANCE ination											
Descinac	.1011	Desc.	Illacion	17. SCHEDUL	F (See	e reverse for	Reiec	tions)		-				
9						QUANTITY	1	UNIT			8	QUA	ANTITY	
ITEM NO.		SUI	PPL ES OR SERVICES			ORDERED UNIT PRICE AM				OUN	NT ACCEPTED (g)			
(a)	DUNS	Number:	(b)			(6)	(5)	(e)	123	(f)			(9)	
	DON'S	is OSC	•											
	A 050	000 00 :		The state of the s										
			allocated from er from the ac											
	refer	enced below												
	Conti	nued												
	18 SHIP	PING POINT		19. GROSS SHIPP	PING W	VEIGHT		20. INVOICE NO.	dis Li	—	12		17(h)	
	10. 01 111	T III O T OIL T		13. 01.000 01 111 1		VEIGH		20. HVOICE NO.					(Cont.	
				24 1441 118/0105 7					_				pages)	
	21. MAIL INVOICE TO:									400			4	
	a. NAME		RTP Finance	Center					\$0.0	U				
SEE BILLING INSTRUCTIONS	b. STRE	ET ADDRESS	US Environme	ntal Protec	tio	n Agend	CV		<u> </u>					
ON REVERSE	(or P.O.	Box)	RTP-Finance				_1						17(i)	
	Mail Drop D143-02 109 TW Alexander Drive c.CITY Durham												GRAND TOTAL	
								\$250	. 00	00.00		4		
						d. STA		e. Z P CODE		7, 500.00				
22 LINGTED (Bartina katan da Bartina da Hari			NC		27711 23. NAME (Typed)	<u>L</u>					
22. UNITED S	ABY (Sign		07/23/2014				1200	23. IVANIL (Typeu)						
,	(0.9					SIGNATI		TITLE: CONTRACTING	ORDER NG O	FFIC	ER			
AUTHORIZED FO										\neg	OPTIONAL FO	ORM 347 (Re	ev. 2/2012)	

ORDER FOR SUPPLIES OR SERVICES SCHEDULE - CONTINUATION

PAGE NO

MPORTANT: Mark all packages and papers with contract and/or order numbers.

DATE OF ORDER | CONTRACT NO. 07/23/2014 | EP-S8-13-02

ORDER NO. 0051

ITEM NO.	SUPPLIES/SERVICES	QUANTITY	UNIT		AMOUNT	QUANTITY
(a)	(b)	ORDERED (c)	(d)	PRICE (e)	(f)	ACCEPTED (g)
	TOPO: Max Expire Date:	. ,			.,	
	04/10/2020					
	Admin Office:					
	Region 8					
	US Environmental Protection Agency					
	1595 Wynkoop St					
	Denver CO 80202-1129					
	Accounting Info:					
	14-T-8ALOS-303DC6-2505-085MRS01-C001-148ALVS					
	815-001 BFY: 14 Fund: T Budget Org: 8ALOS					
	Program (PRC): 303DC6 Budget (BOC): 2505					
	Job #: 085MRS01 Cost: C001 DCN - Line ID:					
	148ALVS815-001					
	Period of Performance: 07/23/2014 to					
	04/10/2015					
	04/10/2013					
0.1						
001	Contractor shall provide all equipment,					
	labor, and material to perform the					
	Statement of Work in Attachment 1. Task					
	order ceiling is \$ 250,000.00.					
	TOTAL CARR ED FORWARD TO 1ST PAGE (ITEM 17(H))			<u> </u>	\$0.00	1

Task Order Statement of Work EPA Region 8 ERRS Contract No. EP-S8-13-02

Environmental Restoration, L.L.C. 06/25/14

Name: Gold King Mine Task Order No.051

On-Scene Coordinator (b) (6)

Site Name: Gold King Mine

Superfund Site ID (SSID): 085M (OU01)

Federal Project Number (FPN): Not Applicable

City/County/State: Twp. 42N, R7W, NMPM, San Juan County, Colorado

Removal Type: Time Critical Removal Funding Source: Removal Assessment **Anticipated Start Date:** 07/07/2014 Anticipated End Date: 12/01/2014

The conditions at the Gold King Mine present an endangerment to human health and the environment and meet the criteria for initiating a removal action under 40 CFR section 300.415(b)(2). All activities directed by EPA's On-Scene Coordinator must remain consistent with The National Oil and Hazardous Substances Pollution Contingency Plan (40 CFR 300).

Background

The Gold King Mine location in Twp. 42N, R7W, NMPM, San Juan County, Colorado is characterized by a mine discharge that is a significant contributor of manganese, copper, zinc and cadmium into the Cement creek drainage of the Animas River watershed.

The Gold King Mine has not had maintenance of the mine working since 1991, and the workings have been inaccessible since 1995 when the mine portal collapsed. This condition has likely caused impounding of water behind the collapse. In addition, other collapses within the workings may have occurred creating additional water impounding conditions. Conditions may exist that could result in a blow-out of the blockages and cause a release of large volumes of contaminated mine waters and sediment from inside the mine, which contain concentrated heavy metals.

The Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (DRMS) performed work under a bond to stabilize the existing adit opening to allow mine water drainage. The flow exits the mine through a culvert pipe and enters a concrete flume on the waste dump surface and flows to half pipe culvert eventually discharging to the North Fork Cement Creek. The existing conveyance channel shall be protected and maintained during the work. If it becomes necessary to remove these drainage features, then suitable measures must be installed to control flows during the work. A replacement conveyance system is required to be installed after the portal and

underground work are completed.

It is proposed to re-open the Gold King Mine portal and workings to investigate the conditions to assess the on-going releases. This will require the incremental de-watering and removal of such blockages to prevent blowouts. The work is intended to take place in September-October, 2014.

In addition, the secondary purpose of the work is to attempt to identify and characterize specific water flows into the mine and evaluate potential means to mitigate those flows if possible.

Objectives

The work will be conducted by qualified contractors with the assistance and cooperation of the landowner, San Juan Corp. In addition to compliance with applicable OSHA standards, the work is to be conducted in compliance with appropriate Mine Safety and Health Administration (MSHA) regulations inclusive of establishing a safe underground working environment for personnel and the rehabilitation of underground workings and escapeways. (Note: MSHA regulations are not applicable to inactive mines; however certain standards are relevant to the propose work.)

All work will be performed under the conditions as described in an approved Work Plan to be submitted to the OSC for approval that will be prepared by the Contractor and submitted to the Agency before mine rehabilitation work begins.

The purpose of this Removal Work is to complete the following tasks;

Site Preparation:

Roadways and staging areas will be prepared to allow for safe access to the work area for heavy equipment and vehicles. Building debris and structural hazards will be removed or secured to eliminate physical hazards associated with such.

Water management systems will be set up and operational before any construction work begins. Initial measures must include standard best management practices (BMPs) for stormwater run-off along roads requiring improvement. Mine water management is required to prevent additional impacts from release during performance of work under this scope. Appropriate plans to manage the water must be developed and included in the work plan.

Portal Rehabilitation:

Engineering specifications and geotechnical assessment of the structural requirements to stabilize the portal structure and underground support systems must be provided. The appropriate engineered specifications must be developed including typical designs for structural support systems (e.g., steel sets, and arch supports and timbers), identify the materials and construction requirements for structural supports. In addition, specify the anticipated approach for removing overburden, debris and re-establishing a safe structure that can be used for entry and egress and

secured when not in use. This includes installing a portal gate with a secured locking system.

Measures will be taken to control water and metal precipitate sludge and sediment that are impounded behind any blockage at the portal or in the mine. This will include the treatment of surge water discharge as necessary to prevent an uncontrolled release and impact to surface water.

Underground Work:

Adit rehabilitation includes removing the collapsed structures and colluvial overburden blocking the historic adit opening. This must be performed by an experienced contractor with required mine safety training for working underground. Standard measures for communication, ventilation and power will be provided for crews as necessary.

Collapse blockage material removal will be performed in a controlled manner in odor to control the rate of release of water and allow for appropriate treatment and sludge management. This is to include the ability to pump water from behind the blockage and lower the water level in a controlled manner before the blockage is destabilized by removal of material.

This scope includes the plan to rehabilitate as far in as 75 feet inby of the portal opening. Underground conditions are uncertain, and the amount of blockage is not known. The initial objective is to establish a portal shed structure for safe access to the underground workings and continue rehabilitating the workings as needed for 75 feet, if this is determined possible. Beyond that point, a determination will be made as to what additional work is required to allow safe access into the mine. As determined appropriate by the OSC, work may continue on an incremental basis to install the necessary structural supports as specified.

All materials and equipment necessary to implement this work will be present on site and inspected before operations are initiated.

Water Treatment:

A temporary water retention and sludge management pond must be prepared and operated, as necessary, on site to manage mine water and sludge removed from the adit. This will be used to manage impounded mine water and base flows and metal precipitate sludge from the mine workings during the construction activities. If necessary, water treatment may include pH adjustment and flocculent to assist precipitation/settling of elevated metals levels to meet existing water quality in the discharge from the mine. (The START contractor is responsible for overseeing the water treatment operations and for all environmental data, including sampling, associated with the water treatment objectives and activities.)

Site Stabilization:

The site work area must be graded and appropriate erosion control measures must be in place

before demobilizing. This will include appropriate BMPs for construction site stormwater controls and post construction stabilizations. These are to be specified in the Work Plan submitted to EPA.

Reporting

A final report is required to include a description of the work performed with detailed information on the distances underground accessed and the number of structures installed. A description of all materials used in the support structures and quantifies of material removed and locations where it is placed are required. List all the equipment use and personnel involved in the operation. A description of the water management system is also to be included. The report is to be provided within 60 days of demobilizing.

Data Requirements

All environmental data including site characterization and waste characterization, mitigation, and disposal that is collected, generated, and used will be documented by the START 4 contractor in accordance with the Weston Quality Management Plan (QMP) Sections 2.3 and 7.0 (May 2013). The ERRS contractor will not be gathering the environmental data.

Hazardous categorization of wastes? No.

Activities Under Contract Statement-of-Work: The contractor shall accomplish the following tasks as required under the Contract:

- 1. <u>Project Planning</u> (SOW II.A.l)
 - Provide a detailed work plan to accomplish the project in the most effective, efficient and safe manner based on existing information. This work plan shall, at a minimum, define the types and quantities of cleanup personnel, equipment and materials that will be needed, the proposed project schedule by sub-task, and the estimated cost.
 - Provide a detailed Health and Safety Plan to protect the workers on-site from the hazards with the contaminants and physical threats associated with the removal actions.
- 2. Containment, Countermeasures, Emergency and Removal Response (SOW II.A.2)

NA.

- 3. <u>Decontamination, Response Mitigation (SOW II.A.3)</u>
 - Provide for appropriate removal of contamination if appropriate, in consultation with the OSC.

- 4. Treatment and Transportation and Disposal Operations (SOW 11.A.4)
- Provide for appropriate disposal and transportation of all contaminated debris, if appropriate. Treatment of the water may be required, however will be overseen and managed by the START contractor.
- 5. Restoration and Soil Stabilization (SOW II.A.5)
 - Provide for appropriate refurbishment of affected areas, as appropriate and in consultation with the OSC.
- 6. Analytical Services (SOW II.A.6)
 - NA.
 - 7. <u>Demolition Services (SOW II.A.7)</u>
 - N/A
 - 8. Construction and Support Facilities in Support of Removal Actions (SOW II.A.8)
 - Provide for office trailer, including support equipment, communications, power, as needed.
 - 9. Marine Operations (SOW II.A.9)

NA.

10. Trans-boundary Response (SOW II.A.10)

NA.

11. Response Times (SOW II.A.11)

NA.

12. Regional Cross-Over (SOW II.A.12)

NA.

Deliverables

Detailed Work Plan 08/22/2014

Health and Safety Plan NLT the Date of Mobilization

Construction & Implementation N/A
Daily Work Orders Daily
Daily Cost Summary Reports (55s) Daily

Removal Activities Report

NLT 30 days after Demobilization

Final Daily Cost Summary Report (55s) NLT 90 days after Demobilization

Schedule

The work plan preparation is expected to begin on July 7, 2014, and the current estimated schedule is to begin work onsite is September 3, 3014. A work plan must be submitted to EPA by August 22, 2014. The Task Order expiration is set for December 1, 2014.

Other Task Order Requirements

- 1. Provide for application of Service Contract Act Labor rates and David-Bacon Labor rates in consultation with the R8 ERRS Contracting Officer.
- 2. Provide all site cost documentation within 90 days after demobilization date, with the exception of 'pending costs.' Use RCMS Windows Version 2.0 for Site cost accounting purposes.

		ORDER FO	R SUPPLIES OR	SERVICES					PAGE	OF PAGES			
IMPORTANT:	Mark all packages ar	nd papers with contract ar		-LIVIOLS					1	8			
1. DATE OF ORI	ORDER 2. CONTRACT NO. (If any)					6. SHIP TO:							
08/06/20	EP-S8-13-02				a. NAME OF CONSIGNEE								
3. ORDER NO.													
0077						U.S. EPA Region 8							
5. ISSUING OFFICE (Address correspondence to) Region 8					b. STREET ADDRESS 1595 Wynkoop St								
1595 Wyn	koop St	tection Agency											
Denver C	0 80202-1129			c. CIT Den	y ver		d. STATE	e. ZIP CODE 80202					
7. TO:				f. SHI	PVIA					100			
a. NAME OF CO ENVIRONM	NTRACTOR ENTAL RESTOR	ATION, LLC					9 TVDE OF ODDE	D.					
b. COMPANY N							8. TYPE OF ORDE	Treasure					
c. STREET ADD	SCHOOL N. V.				PURCH.			X b	DELIVERY				
C. STREET ADD	NESS			REF	RENCE	TOUR.				instructions on ery order is sul			
	95 			-				to ins	tructions cor	ntained on this			
						the following on t		subje	only of this form and is issued subject to the terms and conditions				
d. CITY		е	STATE f. Z P CODE	this o	der and	specified on both on the attached sl ery as indicated.		of the					
9 ACCOUNTING	S AND APPROPRIATION	N DATA		10 R	OUISITI	ON NG OFFICE							
See Sche		1.BEANIA		75-07-000		Region	8						
11. BUSINESS (CLASSIFICATION (Che		IOARI (ANTIAOER)	T. WOMEN ON	NIED.		Medicade acti	12	. F.O B. POI	NT			
f. SERVICE	E-DISABLED g	WOMEN-OWNED SMALL B LIGIBLE UNDER THE WOSI		d. WOMEN-OW		e. HUBZ	one	De	estinat	cion			
VEILIO	13. PLACE	CONTROL STREET, SECURITY CONTROL STREET, SECUR	14. GOVERNME	NT B/L NO.		15. DELIVER	TO F.O B. POINT	4	16. DISCOU	NT TERMS			
a. INSPECTION	E	. ACCEPTANCE	V0 0.003 1.7.5 (m.) 445 (0.000.00)			ON OR BEF	ORE (Date)	,					
	8		17. SCHED	ULE (See reverse	for Reje	ctions)		-					
ITEMNO		CLIDDLE COD CEDVICE	TO:	QUANT	TTY RED UNI	UNIT T PRICE	(E)				QUANTITY		
(a)		SUPPL ES OR SERVICI (b)	ES	(c)	4.44			(f)		ACCEPTED (g)			
	to this task	is allocated is order from the elow; however,	accounting	code									
1	18. SHIPPING POINT		19. GROSS SHI	PPING WEIGHT	W	20. INVOICE I	NO.			T	7(h) OTAL Cont.		
			21. MAIL INVOICE	TO:		Į.				pa	ages)		
	a. NAME	RTP Finan	ce Center				\$0.	00	0				
SEE BILLING INSTRUCTIONS	b.STREET ADDRESS (or P.O. Box) US Environmental Protection RTP-Finance Center (AA216- 109 TW Alexander Drive www2.epa.gov/financial/con												
ON REVERSE											17(i)		
										12.0	GRANE TOTAL		
							\$50	\$500,000.00			4		
	c. CITY Durham	d.	STATE	e. Z P CODE		,500,000.00			1				
22 1 11 1) SHEET THE SHEET SHEET	\$60 TS 2/12 01 1 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	450-		NC	27711	[mod]						
22. UNITED S	STATES OF A BY (Signature)	08/18/20	15	- 93-		23. NAME (T)	ypea)						
MILITIO	. D. (Gigilature)				RONIC	TITLE: CONT	RACTING/ORDER NG	OFFICE	2				
AUTHORIZED FO	R LOCAL REPRODUCTION			00000000	Lose Devilloria	1		C	PTIONAL F	ORM 347 (Rev. 2	/2012)		

ORDER FOR SUPPLIES OR SERVICES SCHEDULE - CONTINUATION

PAGE NO

2

MPORTANT: Mark all packages and papers with contract and/or order numbers.

DATE OF ORDER CONTRACT NO. 08/06/2015 EP-S8-13-02

TRACT NO. ORDER NO. 0077

ITEM NO.	SUPPLIES/SERVICES	QUANTITY	UNIT		AMOUNT	QUANTITY
(a)	(b)	ORDERED (c)	(d)	PRICE (e)	(f)	ACCEPTED (g)
0001		ORDERED (c)		PRICE	(f)	ACCEPTED
	TOTAL CARR ED FORWARD TO 1ST PAGE (ITEM 17(H)) FOR LOCAL REPODUCTION				\$0.00	

Task Order Statement of Work EPA Region 8 ERRS Contract No. EP-S8-13-02

Environmental Restoration, L.L.C. 08/06/15

Name: Gold King Mine Release

Task Order No. 077

On-Scene Coordinator:

Site Name: Gold King Mine Release **Superfund Site ID (SSID):** A8K9

Federal Project Number (FPN): Not Applicable

City/County/State: Silverton/Colorado

Removal Type: Classic Emergency

Funding Source: Removal

Anticipated Start Date: 08/06/2015 Anticipated End Date: 11/30/2015

The conditions at the Gold King Mine Release present an endangerment to human health and the environment and meet the criteria for initiating a removal action under 40 CFR section 300.415(b)(2). All activities directed by EPA's On-Scene Coordinator must remain consistent with The National Oil and Hazardous Substances Pollution Contingency Plan (40 CFR 300).

Background

On August 5, 2015, an EPA team working to investigate and address contamination at the Gold King Mine in San Juan County, Colorado, unexpectedly triggered a large release of mine waste water into the upper portions of Cement Creek which is a tributary to the Animas River. Estimates are that the release contained approximately three million gallons of water that was held behind unconsolidated debris near an abandoned mine portal.

The large pulse of water dissipated later that day. The adit is still discharging lower flows into Cement Creek. EPA is rebuilding settling ponds to treat these flows. EPA will treat the mine water diverted to the ponds with caustic soda and flocculent once the ponds are built.

Objectives

The purpose of this Removal Work is to: Provide drinking water for human consumption and for livestock; continue construction of the settling ponds and emergency treatment of the mine discharge; and provide for removal of sediments at irrigation system intakes. Additional tasks include

- 1. Provide site security
- 2. Provide office space
- 3. Provide mine waste rock removal and mine dump stabilization as directed by the OSC.
- 4. Stabilize adit mouth and construct portal as per design specifications.
- 5. Provide an operating temporary mine water treatment system capable of treating the mine water at a potential flow of 1000 gpm on or before September 15. The water quality of effluent to be determined by EPA. (The system needs be operable through the at least the next 12 months.)
- 6. Provide contracting with County to repair road damage from mine blow out.

Data Requirements

All environmental data including site characterization and waste characterization, mitigation, and disposal that is collected, generated, and used will be documented by the START 4 contractor in accordance with the Weston Quality Management Plan (QMP) Sections 2.3 and 7.0 (May 2013). The ERRS contractor will not be gathering the environmental data.

Sampling and hazardous categorization of wastes? No.

Activities Under Contract Statement-of-Work: The contractor shall accomplish the following tasks as required under the Contract:

- 1. <u>Project Planning</u> (SOW II.A.1)
 - Provide a detailed work plan to accomplish the project in the most effective, efficient
 and safe manner based on existing information. This work plan shall, at a minimum,
 define the types and quantities of cleanup personnel, equipment and materials that will
 be needed, the proposed project schedule by sub-task, and the estimated cost.
 - Provide a detailed Health and Safety Plan to protect the workers on-site from the hazards with the contaminants and physical threats associated with the removal actions.
- 2. Containment, Countermeasures, Emergency and Removal Response (SOW II.A.2)

Provide drinking water for human consumption and for livestock; continue construction of the settling ponds and emergency treatment of the mine discharge; and provide for removal of sediments at irrigation system intakes. Additional tasks include

- 1. Provide site security by 8/15/15
- 2. Provide office space.
- 3. Provide mine waste rock removal and mine dump stabilization as directed by the OSC.
- 4. Stabilize adit portal and construct portal as per design specifications.

5. Provide a portable water treatment system capable of treating the mine water at a potential
flow of 1000 gpm. The water quality of effluent to be determined by EPA.
6. Develop contingency plans for short-term and long-term conditions.
7. Provide an interim sludge management system.
8. Provide onsite geotechnical engineering support for evaluating ground support and portal
construction plans and operations.

- 3. Decontamination, Response Mitigation (SOW II.A.3)
- 4. Treatment and Transportation and Disposal Operations (SOW 11.A.4)
- 5. Restoration and Soil Stabilization (SOW II.A.5)
- 6. Analytical Services (SOW II.A.6)
- 7. Demolition Services (SOW 11.A.7)
- 8. Construction and Support Facilities in Support of Removal Actions (SOW II.A.8)
 - 9. Marine Operations (SOW II.A.9)

NA.

10. Trans-boundary Response (SOW II.A.10)

NA.

11. Response Times (SOW ll.A.11)

NA.

12. Regional Cross-Over (SOW II.A.12)

NA.

Deliverables

Detailed Work Plan

TBD by OSC

Health and Safety Plan

TBD by OSC

TBD by OSC

Construction & Implementation N/A
Daily Work Orders Daily
Daily Cost Summary Reports (55s) Daily
Develop QA Project Plan in N/A

accordance with EPA QA/R-5
Removal Activities Report

NLT 30 days after Demobilization

Final Daily Cost Summary Report (55s) NLT 60 days after Demobilization

Schedule

This work began on 08/06/2015 and is estimated to end on or before 11/30/2015.

Other Task Order Requirements

- 1. Provide for application of Service Contract Act Labor rates and David-Bacon Labor rates in consultation with the R8 ERRS Contracting Officer.
- 2. Provide all site cost documentation within 60 days after demobilization date, with the exception of 'pending costs.' Use RCMS Windows Version 2.0 for Site cost accounting purposes.